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Foreword

This yearbook provides a detailed accounting of the past years’
activities for NDHSAA. | would fike to thank the Board of Directors,
NDHSAA office staff and all representatives of the member schools
for your dedication and commitment to the Association.

US Bank completed its'fourth year as NDHSAA Corporate Sponsor
and has agreed to another three year term. In addition, US Bank
provides the scholarship funds for the Distinguished Student
program. Their commitment to high school activities is appreciated.

Girls’ Hockey became a sanctioned sport in 2002-03. The first
ever State Hockey Tournament was heid in Dickinson.

This was also the first year for volleyball to be held in the Fall and
Girls’ Basketball to be held in the Winter.

Because of the hard work and support of our member schools,
NDHSAA continues to be a very successful organization that
serves North Dakota students involved in activities. It is important
that each member feels as though they are an important part of
the Association. We anticipate another good year for the
Association. Your support is greatly appreciated.

Sherman Sylling
Executive Secretary
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MINUTES
North Dakota High School Activities Association
Board of Directors
August 19, 2002 - Valley City, ND

The Board of Directors of the North Dakota High School Activities met on August 19, 2002 at
the NDHSAA office in Valley City. President Kringen called the meeting to order at 9:30 a.m.
with all members present except Schock, Dunderiand and Rust. President Kringen welcomed
the Board back with a special welcome to new board members, Ron Carlson and Ed Lockwood.

Motion by Hjelmstad to approve minutes from June 19, 2002, Second by Sanstead and carried.

The Executive Secretary presented the final financial report through June 30, 2002 and the
current report through July 31, 2002. Motion by Koppelmar to approve the reports. Second by
Coles and carried.

The Board shared information gathered from the National Federation summer convention.
President Kringen shared information from a workshop concerning hardship transfers and how
they are handled in different states. Hjelmstad shared information on states that host cheerleader
competition. Koppelman shared information on the workshop on hazing and the legal
ramifications. Sanstead indicated his attendance at a speech workshop and the good shape
North Dakota is in with their fine arts programs. Lein shared information on the wrestling
session he attended. Carlsrud shared further information on the wrestling workshop from the
convention. The Executive Secretary informed the Board of the “Hoops That Help” coalition
with the National Federation and Special Olympics. Also clarified was NCAA women's basketoall
is not moving their season, rather adjusting their Final Faur to not conftict with the men's. Coaches
education was alse a tepic at the national convention.

NDHSAA auditor, Harold, Rotunda presented the audit for the 2001-2002 year. Motion by
Sanstead fo approve the report. Second by.Lein and carried.

President Kringen shared a summary from input from Board and staff of suggested Board
goals for the 2002-2003 year. Items discussed were categorized:
1. Communication
a. Sharing of rationale for Board decisions
b. Website and e-mail reminders used to keep membership informed
2. Declining enrcilments/number of schools
a. District alignments
b. Football plans
3. Future of the NDHSAA
a. Office workload
b. Additional staff?
¢. Office location
d. Represeniation of women and minorities on the Board of Directors
4. Policies/Rules
a. Hardships -
b. Ceoperative sponsorship criteria for approval
5. Cther issues
a. Band director/pep band overuse
b. Emerging programs
¢. Selection of officials

The Executive Secretary reported on letters of request to dissolve a cooperative sponsorship
between Linton and Strasburg in volieyball. Strasburg indicated their plan to sponsor their own
volleyball program. Motion by Hjeimstad to approve the request. Seconded by Koppelman and
carried.

Site selections recommended to complete the 2002-2003 were:

Class B Region 3 golf — Park River (girls’} and Langdon (boys")

State B Golf — Bismarck Tom C'Leary (girls’) and Riverwood {boys’)

Motion by Sanstead to approve the sites as indicated. Seconded by Koppelman and carried,
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Kringen reported on behalf of the Football Committee. The review of the study was 82-18in
favor of Plan #3. |ssues at hand are:

1. Standing Rock

2. Bottineau

3. Seven teams in 4 Division A-11 man regions

4. Potential of football programs dropping out
The Football Committee recommendad adoption of Plan #3 for the 2003-2004 and 2004-2005
years. Hjelmstad stated concermn for Standing Rock and Bottineau dropping their programs if
iheir requests are not considered. Motion by Coles to accept Plan #3. Seconded by Lein, Afier
further discussion, a roll cali vote was taken:

Carlson — yes Coles - yes Lein —yes Sanstead — yes

Koppelman — no Hjelmstad - no Lockwood — yes Kringen — yes
Motion passed, 6-2.

The Executive Secratary reported on a hardship investigation ne conducted concerning a transfer
studient from Lemmon, South Dakota to Lidgerwood. Metion by Sanstead to approve immediate
eligibility under the hardship rule. Seconded by Carlson and carried.

The Board studied the revised technology planning report reviewing what has taken place to
date as weli as those recommendations for the 2002-2003 year and projected planning for
years 2003 through 2005. Motion by Koppe!man to approve the plan as presented. Seconded
by Lockwood and carried. .

The Board reviewed a ietter from Mike Noonan representing the North Dakota Internet Sports
Network requesting the Board to granta waiver or a reduction in fees for tournament coverage
in all events requiring payment for coverage. This request is an effort to get a new business
started. This request was referred to the Media Committee for a report at the September
meeting.

The Executive Secretary reported on the progress of the Sportsmanship ad hoc appointments.
The committee will be meeting September 25™ in Bismarck. Board members were asked for
volunteers in serving on the committee. Appointed were Lockwood and Coles. Marv Erpardt
has agreed to be the facilitator for this committee.

The Board reviewed the timeline for purchase of new automaobiles. Motion by Koppelman to
call for bids for association automobiles using the timeline as submitted by the Executive
Secretary. Seconded by Sanstead and carried.

A discussion took place on how to establish nominating committeas for the upcoming vacancies
an the Board of Directors. The Northwest School Administrators were appointed for the
nomination process for the Class B Northwest position. Forthe Class AWest position, Hjelmstad
was directed to contact the schools in the West so they can begin the nomination procedure for
this position. Motion by Lockwood to do as indicaied. Seconded by Coles and carried.

Cheer Coaches Association report form was discussed. This form will be discussed with the
NDGCCA and report at the September mesting.

A motion was made by Kevin Goles, seconded by Kent Hjelmstad and passed to approve the
following coop applications:
Minnewaukan and Four Winds in volleyball
Wahpeton and Breckenridge, MN in girls’ hockey
Grand Forks Central, Red River and Fast Grand Forks Sacred Heart in boys' swimming and
diving.
Grand Forks Central and East Grand Forks Sacred Heart in gitls' swimming and diving.
Leeds and Maddock in boys’ and girls’ cross country
Standing Rock and Fort Yates Public in wrestling, footbail (7-12) and boys and girls’ golf.
Kiildeer and Halliday in Drama and Speech
Anamoose and Drake in boys’ and girls’ cross country.

A letter was read from the North Dakota Cheer Coach Association concerning the use of alcohol
at Engelstad Arena during the high school state hockey tournament, It was their opinion that

. the message of alcohol abstinence needs to be enforced and modeled by aduit behavior at
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high school events. The Executive Secretary reported he had begun communication with the

management at Ralph Engelstad and is requesting their coo, i i i
the suites during a high school event. ! ? peration by not alowing siooholn

Dean Koppelman made the motion te increase the expense allowance in Board Policy to $7.0C

- - ( ) or in-state meals effectivi J 00, i
$9.00and $12.00 $28 e &S Ol
on. : ed. uly 1, 2002, Way e Sanstead seconded

The following items were included in the Executive Secretary’s report.
;. Car damage during a recent wind storm.
. Ray High School had called and indicated their football nu
- . mb
earlier during a coop request. oS were what vas reported
3. Nerth Daketa had two National Federation Coaches
c ; of theYear: Jerry Popp of Bowman
Hl_gh Sc_hool was the National Cross Country Coach of the Year, and Kgn Disher of
. gﬂmot :hgh School was the National Boys' Swimming Coach of the Year.
. Reported on liability concerns over an accident during th ; !
Bagketball Tournament. o ihe 2002 State Clace A Boys
5. Sheryi Solberg was the recipient of the NDAHPERD Pathfi
athfinder A .
the luncheon and accepted the award. ward. She attended
6. Board propesals for By-Law changes to be w i
oted on i
Boarc propasals| g by the membership in October
7. ;E;ef:lt]attg tohf Mic_:htigan hdas a"court-deteraned directive to swiich girls’ basketball from
e winter and volleyball from the winter to the fall 5
through the Court of Appeals. cason. They plan o go

With no further business, President Kringen declared the meeting adjourned.

Respectfully Submitted,
Sheryl Soiberg
Asst. to the Exec. Sec.-

North Dakota High School Activities Association
Board of Directors - Special Meeting
-~  September 3, 2002

A special meeting of the Nerth Dakota High Schoel Activities Asscciation Board of Directers
was caIIe_d 1o order at 8:00 a.m. on September 3, 2002. President Kringen calied the meeting
to prc!er wnh'all members present except Koppelman, and Lockwood. Also presentwas Dickin

orincipal, Michael Heilman and members of the applying party. >

;gesl?:asta;? preds?ntechis]report concerning a hardship request from Dickinson for a student that
nsferred from Beulah. Motion by Dunderland to approve the h hi icati
by Coles. A roll call vote was taken: i roship applcaon. Second

Rust — ves Carlson — no Hjelm Cc
\ jelmstad — yes cles —yes
Dunderiand — yes Lein — yes Sansiead
| —vye -
oo yoe yes Schock ~ yes

Motion carried, 8-1.

The Board was informed of a cooperative sponsorship program request

Schroeder: }V!deh? School and East Grand Forks F{iversi?j:: CErTstian gchoo\f[g:gv%fsr;: (;)ar:s
Forks Chnstlan) in all boys' and girls” athletic programs. Previously, these two schools had a
coope_ratwe sponsorship program as Grand Forks Schroeder Middle School and Grand Fork:
Christian. Motion by Lein to approve the coop. Second by Coles and carried. ’

With no further business, the meeting was adjourned.
Respectfully Submitted,

Sheryl Solberg
Asst. to the Exec. Sec.




A special meeting of the North Dag
s called o order ai 8:00 a.m.on 5@
\t?order with alt members present except Koppelman, and

John Jankowski of Bismarck St. Mar

Hjelmstad presented his r
has transferred from New (
Lockwood. A roll call vote was taken:
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North Dakota High School Activities As?ociation
Board of Directors - Special Meeling
September 10, 2002

i it iation Board of Directors

ta High Schoaol Activities Assocl_atlon :
. a’temgber 10, 2002. President Kringen called the meeting
. . Schock. Also present was Supt.

y's and athletic director Dan Smrekar.

quest from St. Mary'sfora student that

aport concerning & hardship re o esond by

Town. Mation by Coles to deny the hardship applic

Coles —yes

j d—no
Carison — no Hjelmstal Coles It e

Ponderia Sanstead - yes

Dunderland — o Lein —no
Kringen — yes

Moticn to deny was defeated, 4-5.

oard that this request should have a positive vote for

. . . B8
Pesiamentadin SaEtecd e he request for eligibility. Second by Rust. A roll call

approval, Motion by Carlson to approve t

vote w:ssttal:ir;s Carlson—yes  Hijelmstad —yes Eolii -; :do— "
D:nderland —yes Lein - yes Sanstead — no 0
Kringen —no

Motion to approve carried, 5-4.

With no furiher business, the meeting was adjourned.

Respectiully Submitted,

Sheryl Sciberg
Asst. to the Exec. Sec.

: MINUTES . ,
North Dakota High School Activities Association
Board of Directors
September 17, 2002 — Bismarck, ND

1 Dakota High Schoal Activities met on September 17, 2002

TR B o emarcK. President Kringen called the meeting to order at 1:30 p.m.

at the Radisson Inn in Bismarck.
with all members present.

ity to consider ch
request from the Fargo community
e o ort o qe Board if there are any further developments.

e85 as a
Sanstead informe! :
sanctioned event. He will report o th
ied.
Moticn by Koppelman to approve the agenda. Second by Dunderland and carri
! ision to move

Wisthoff of Glenburn appeared before the. Bqard to appea} TEBOSE% r?g?f-ll e 1o
I::\e“i’re basketball and volleyball programs from District 1210 D;sgllc nbu.r O e aokwood
tref:onsidear the Boards earlier action invoiving the placement of Gle .
and carried.

districting Committee had discussed trf2 G!_?rr::ug; :;;;aes;
in i i District 12.

urn to remain in their purrent t i

indicated with the uncertaintities of school district closings, coppe@}:; ;55?3:‘?30 iipwould

o |ca% tions, there might be a need 1o return Glenburn t.o their orig P e nood’s

ﬁ):fs lls;s; t;) leave them where they are currer)tly a'ts:it?]réesd(;hol::)l]lgisfrict o L er
many changes that are upcoming wi o, .

?0?121? Sitscibszrt;h;otio: by Rust to grant the request from Glenburn to remain in

ur ,

Second by Carlsen and carried.

Carlson indicated the Class B Re
and recommends allowing Glenb
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Motior: by Hjelmstad to approve the minutes of the August 19 regular meeting and the September
3 and September 10 special meetings. Second by Coles and carried.

The Board reviewed the financial report from July through August, 2002 as supplied in the
Board folders. Motion by Hjelmstad to approve the financial report. Second by Koppelman and
carried.

The Board was informed the request fram the NDISN for waiver of broadcasting fees that was
tabled from the previcus meeting has become moot because the request has been withdrawn,

Carison reporied on behalf of the Class B Redistricting Committee. The committee has reviewed
the current district lines with attention to Districts 13 and 14 and Districts 11 and 12. The
committee recormmended no action at this time. Rust indicated there have been some problems
of signing a contract for the next school year and then that school not having a program leaving
a hole in the schedule. Carison questioned the Board as to whether any programs need to be
contacted for any possible movement to a new district. Schock suggested their committee wait
to see what happens with the school district situation. Rust reiterated the importance of
considering even numbers in districts for tournament agvancement.

Hjeimstad reported on behalf of the Finance Committee’s discussion on the pros and cons of
refocation of the NDHSAA office. It was suggested that if there is to be a move contemplated,
the membership would have to be surveyed to see if the Board should even begin this type of
siudy. Koppelman asked the group if this contemplation was membership driven or brought to
the table by a Board member. President Kringen indicated this was one of the suggestions that
came back from Board members via e-mail brainstorming prior to the start of the year. The
committee has accepted an invitation to meet with the North Dakota Council of Educational
Leaders Board of Directors to discuss the NDCELs current building project.

The Board reviewed the letters from Des Lacs-Burlington and Minot asking to disscive their
cooperative sponsorship program in swimming. Motion by Hjelmstad to dissolve the swimming
and diving program between Minot and Des Lacs-Burlington. Second by Lein and carried.

A cocperative sponsorship application from Hazen and Beulah for cross country was reviewed.
Meation by Dunderland to deny the coop request. Second by Coies. Discussion followed
congerning the approval process and history of the original intent of the cooperative sponsorship
program. Koppelman indicated there are two different views on these programs. Are these
programs to make participation'in an activity possible where numbers do not require a team or
shouid the Board consider the opportunity to compete on a team. Motion to deny carried
unanimously.

The Board reviewed a letter from the Minot Public Schools requesting permission for Matthew
Lowe to attend the U.S. Open Swim Meet which will be held December 5-7, which will be during
the high school season. Mation by Hjelmstad to approve. Second by Schock and carried.

The cheer safety infraction report form that was presented at the previcus meeting was studied,
Adjustments have been made to this form. Motion by Hjelmstad to approve the report as
presented. Second by Lockwood and carried.

President Kringen informed the Board of a letter received from Williston reporting himself or
herself for the use of an ineligibie athlete in swimming competition. The Executive Board will
review this infraction and make a recommendation to the Executive Secretary.

The Board read a thank you letter from the North Dakota Music Educators Association for the
continued $500 donation to their conference.

Staff member Carlsrud reported to the Board concerning-a situation in football where some
programs have had to forfeit. The question being raised is how it affects the final standings for
those teams who receive the forfeit. It was suggested If there is a tie, the forfeit scare to apply
to a tie would be 17 points, the maximum a team can receive if they win by 17 or more points.
Also a team that forfeits during the regular season will not be eligible for post seasan. Motion by
Coles 1o approve the adjustment in this tie-breaking procedure. Secend by Lein and carried.
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Lockwood updated the Board on an accident that took place following a basketball tournameni
session in which a student was injured while participating in a game sponsored by a company
called Games To Go. The parent has filed a campiaint with the NDHSAA rather than with the
FargcDome or the company which sponsored the games. {.ockwood informed the Board that
this claim filed with the NDHSAA has since been withdrawn and directed to Games To Gio, the

company that sponsored the activity.

Carlson requestad discussion on how hardship investigations are conducted and how irformation
is cbtained and reportad to the Board when they are io consider a hardship. Discussion ensued
on how investigations are conducted. Suggested was to attempt to conduct these Board
discussions in perscn rather than via conference call. There may need to be a study of the form
presently being used and should these decisions be made on a conference call. The question
was raised as t¢ whether these requests would only be considered at a reguiarly scheduled
meeting or a special meating where the Board meets physically rather than conference call.
Also suggested was for the person conducting the investigation 1o have a list of questions to
consider 1o be used during the interview of the different parties. Also mentioned was should
there be some type of follow-up after the approval of a hardship request. 1t was suggested the
Constitution & By-Laws Committee study this entire process.

Trophy Assignments were discussed. These will be sent to the Executive Secrefary within the
next week,

President Kringen gave an update on the contraci with US Bank concerning their corporaie
sponsorship and as to whether or not this would be tied with certain programs. Further study

will take place.

With no further business, President Kringen declared the meeting adjourned.

Respectfully Submitted,
Sheryl Solberg
Asst. to the Exec. Sec.

NDOA Board Meeting
NDHSAA Office, Valley City
9/19/02

President Blikre called the meeting to order @ 12:02 with Dave Klundt, Nadene Johnson, Terry
Schnewels, and Kim Anderson attending.

Schneweis moved to approve minutes as amended of the February meeting. Second by
Johnson, Motion carried.

A discussion concerning the upcoming board term vacancies and representation was held.
Geography, sport representation and registration in one of the sports in a beard member's
portfofio were brought forward.

Aciive Officials Awards — Baseball, Mark Slotsve, Williston; Boys’ Basketball, Mickey Jordan,
Dickinson:; GBB, Jan Beauchman, Valley City; Football, Jerry Stigman, Fargo; Gymnastics, Ruth
Walsh, Fargo; Hockey, Jon Schmelka, Fargo; Soccer, Dave Schmidt, Jamestown; Swimming,
Paul Rennick, Grand Forks; Volleyball, Shannon Fornes, Bismarck; Wresiling, Kevin Harmon,
Minot. Moved by to Anderson to accept the Active Ofiicials’ Awards. Second by Johnsen.

Motion carried.

Discussed the feasibliity of developing an NDOA Award of Merit. Marcy will research and
report at the next meeting.

The board reviewed the reguiar season, regional and state officials’ fee schedules. Klundt
moved io raise regular season baseball varsity 5-inning double-header to $55 and state scceer
to $50 per game. Second by Schneweis. Motion carried.

Moved by Johnson to induct Lynn Schmidt, Wahpeton and Bob Stenson, Rugby into the NDOA
Hall of Fame. Second by Klundt. Moticn carried.

N. DAK. HIGH SCHOOL ACTIVITIES ASSQCIATION

Discussed the NF(_)A Go_vernance as administered by the NFHS. Changes wil! be made for the
future due to the “financial crunch” resulting from increased insurance costs.

Kiundt move to approve the mission statement as read. Second by Anderson. Motion carried
“The NDOA will represent the best interest of athletes by creating an atmosphere of fair play.
Through continued professional development opportunities, officials will demonstrate ruleé
knowledge, uniformity in officiating mechanics and ethical behavic!™,

Marcy shared that she is a member of the sportsmanshi i

! p ad-hoc committee and requeste:

input from the board. The following ideas were brought forward: ! ‘

= Educate the masses.

- Encourage schools to have officials talk with students, players and fansg about new and
common rules before each season.

- Fncouraged admiqls_trators to provide disciplinary action for unsportsmanlike conduct.

If sportsmanship is important, we need the help of the administrators”
= Enccurage the reading of a sportsmanship statement (by players) before games.

The _board discussed ways to secure input from NDOA members. Due to pocr attendance at

previous annual meetings, the format is being changed. NDCA Board members will conduct

roundiable discussions for all members at selected tournaments. Roundtable discussions will

be held at the following tournaments on the Saturday, one hour prior to the first session:

= QOctober 19", State Soccer in Fargo )

- Eovkesmber 16, Class A Region Volleyball in Bismarck and DAKOTABCWL in Grand
ol

- November 234, State Velieyball in Minot

The next board meeting _witl be held Sunday February 16" at noon In the NDHSAA Office in
Valley City. Board meetings are open and you are welcome, but you must contact a board
member or Dave Carisrud in advance o be on the agenda.

Respectfully Submitted,

Dave Carlsrud

North Dakota High School Activities Association
Board of Directors - Special Meeting
October 3, 2002

LA épecial meeting of the Norih Daketa High it iati i
W gh School Activiiies Association Board of Directors
Sowas cal@ed to order at 8:00 a.m. on Octoher 3, 2002. President Kringen called the meeting fo
- order with all members present except Lockwood and Hjelmstad.

~“Rust reported on a hardship investigation for a student that tr ]

= . g ansferred fram Anaheim, Caiffornia
to Minot Bishop Ryan. Motion by Rust to approve the hardshi :

i Bisf ip. Second br

: _catl vote indicated unanimous approval. i v Dundariand. Aol

- Thé Executive Secretary reperted on a request to move th i
: e State Class A Girls' Golf tournament
“from Wahpeton o Jamestown begause of planned renavation at the Wahpeton course in the
all of 2003. it was felt the rencvations may nat be completed in time to host the meet. Motion
by Koppelman to approve the change. Second by Coles and carried. )

NBC North Dako_ta_ Sports represgntatives Jim Sande of KFYR-TV, Bismarck anc Jeff Patrik of
VLY-TV, Fargo joined the mes_atmg requesting a scheduling adjustmant for televising of the
Dakota Bowl. The representatives proposed a split session on Friday, the first game at 1:35
Spm. and the second game, the Division AAA ai 6:35 p.m. )

‘Lockwood joined the meeting { 8:30 a.m.).
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After extensive discussion, mation by Coles to hold the 9-man game at 2:30 p.m. Friday and the
Division AAA game at 6:35 p.m. Friday. The office shall have the flexibility to adjust times on
Friday i they need to move 1o an earlier start time and also to set the times on Saturday.
Second by Carlson and a roll call indicated the motion carried unanimously.

The Board reviewed the issue of the State Girls’ Swimming and Diving meet which was set 10
be held in Mandan, Because of water depth problems, it was recommended to move the site to
Grand Forks Hyslop pool. Motion by Rust to approve the move of the State Swim site from
Mandan to Grand Ferks. Second by Dunderland and carried.

The Executive Secretary reported on the issue of an attack on officials by a student athlete ata
footbail game September 27 The Board reviewed the report from the officials involved as well
as a report from the student's school, New Town High School, indicating their action in addressing
this situation. The school has suspended this student from any school activities for the remainder
of the year. Also, the officials that were struck are currently filing charges. The school will be
sending letters indicating their action. Lockwood questioned if the school has actually filed a
report with the law enforcement. Carison asked whether this student is also banned from
attending activities. The Board indicated disappointment the student was not suspended from
school. Also, if this student is an underclassman, he should be required to follow some guidelines
to be reinstated for the following year. Coles indicated there should probably be some type of
counseling component to allow this student to return 1o activities. The Executive Secretary
indicated if the Board was to mandate this type of action, the NDHSAA could be held responsibie
for the cost if mandated by the association. Counseling may be appropriate 1o suggest but not
to mandate. The Executive Secretary suggested calling New Town info the October meeting to
address this issue. Carlson indicated there should be an addition to not anly being involved in
activities but also attendance at their activities. Motion by Lockwood to approve the school's
actions to this point and request the student be banned from attendance at all NDHSAA
sponsored activities. Also, to review further consideration of suspension from schoot. Second
by Dunderland. The motion was split. The first motion would be to approve and suspend from
attendance at all NDHSAA sponsored activities. A rall call vote was taken resuiting in 9-1:
Rust —yes Coles — yes Koppelman — yes Sanstead — no
Lockwood - yes  Lein—yes Schock — yes Dunderland — yes
Carlson—yes  Kringen - yes
The second half of the motion to have the schocl review their actions and ask the school 1o
consider suspension from school called for a roll calt vote resulting in 9-1:
Rust - yes Coles — yes Koppelman — yes Sanstead — no
Lockwood - yes Lein—yes Schock — yes Dunderland — yes
Carlscn — yes Kringen - yes

The football calendar request to change the starting date of the season was reviewed. Because
of the ramifications of the calendar and the Constitution & By-Laws regulations, it was suggested
1o table this issue until the October meeting. Motion by Dunderland to table action on ihis issue.
Second by Schock and carried.

The Executive Secretary informed the Board that he will be attending the National Federation
Section ¥ meeting in Columbia, Missouri October 5-8.

The Executive Secretary was asked about the Oak Grove transfer eligibitity situation. The
Executive Secretary informed the Board the findings indicated the students eligibility was not
transferred resulting in Oak Grove's forfefiure of ali games in which these ineligible students
participated. The Executive Committee confirmed this ruling and a full report will be given at
the October meeting.

With no further business, the meeting was adjourned.
Respectfully Submitted,

Sheryl Solberg
Asst. to the Exec. Sec.
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MINUTES
North Dakota High School Activities Association
Board of Directors
QOctober 23, 2002 — Bismarck, ND

The Board of Directors of the North Dakota High School Activities met on October 23, 2002 at

the Radisson Inn in Bismarck. esident Kri i8] called the meeting to order at 9 a.m. with
P nngen ! i

Foliowing additions, moti
Follow g ion by Koppelman to approve the agenda. Second by Schock and

Motion by Hjelmstad to approve minutes from the S
: 4 eptemnber 17, 2002 regular meseti
October 10, 2002 special meeting. Second by Dunderiand and carried. ’ sngandine

Motion by Lockwood to approve the ancial repo tas supp ed in the Board folders. Second
by :Dppe an and carried

:icljlrf;g::;gja fac‘trhleéiclfd_iéec:tor zf Selfridge and Solen appeared before the Board to request
" a Selfridge student to extend the semesters of eligibility under Part Two, Secti
Xl of the Constitution & ByLaws. Motion by Dunderland to appro e Fith yoar
of eligibility. Second by Hjelmstad. Extensive discussion foﬁgwg;.tierﬁﬁcu‘ael?v;;ﬂ:amtglfeér
Sanstead — yes Rust - no Lein —no Coles — no >
Dunderland - yes Carlson —no Schock — no Koppelman - n
) Lockwood — no Hjelmstad — no Kringen — no °
Motion defeated, 2-9.

?v?c:d Sa'lescciigref(?[ntefd1 : reéquest for an additional year of eligibitity for a Solen student under Part
n0, S n Xl of the Constitution & Byl.aws. Motion by Lockwood & iti
eligibiiity. Second by Dunderland. A rall call vote was take?;: P grant an addiiensl

Sanstead - yes Rust — no Lei

in —no Coles — no
Dunderland — yes Carlson - no. Schock — ne Koppelman — no
Lockwood — no Hielmstad — no Kringen — no

Motion defeated, 2-8.

;‘he Boart:lt rgad a lefter from Halliday requesting dissolution of their cooperative sponsorship
greement with Dodge and Golden Valley in valleybail. Moticn by Hjelmstad to dissolve this

cooperative sponsorship progra
cooper: p program the end of the current season . Second by Sanstead and

S

The Execut!ve Secretary informed the board a letter from Grafton was received verifying thei
enrcliment is belpw the 325 cutoff for Class A for the second consecutive school yrearg Rus[;
moved to recognize and approve Grafton's reclassification to Class B for the 2003-2004 ear.
Second by I-'Ijel_msta_d. The motion was amended by Lockwoed to include the assignmel:mt f
Graﬂonj to District 4 in basketball and volleyball as recommended by the Class B Redistricti .
Committee, Second by Hjelmstad. Motion carried as amended. - o

The Board discussed the schedule for the Boys' State Hockey Tournament, indicating becaus

ofa UND‘home hockey game scheduled as a home game, there is need for!adjustme%ts in time
and Io_catlon of consolat_ion play. There wiil be a need to move this competition. Consideratior?
:vas given to the Olympic sheet, which is adjacent to the main sheet at the Engelstad Arena or
c move these games to Purpur Arena. ltis recommended teams stay in the same facility rather
tharj move across town. A concern was exprassed about the high school event bein Io;'t inth

excitement of the collegiate contest. Final approval is yet to be confirmed ? ©

The Board heard a report frorr] t_he Executive Board concerning three items:
a. Sﬁyeral students pamcma_tir_wg at Oak Grove were ruled-ineligible and the contests in
which thes'e‘students participated were to be forfeited. These students have since
become eligible and are participating for Oak Grove.” '

b. Williston epol ted a viclation of the 9-practice rule in swimr causir gt em to forfeit
p S| ing
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. The eligibility ruling for Des Lacs-Burlington had beer reviewed by the Executive Board
and had reversed the ruling of the Executive Secretary. The student was reinstated. This issue
is scheduled to be addressed in response 1o letters received from Cavalier, Northwood and
Glenburn.

The Board opened discussion concerning ihe Des Lacs-Burlington decision made by the
Executive Board. Chuck Dunlop, Superintendent of Cavaliier spoke to the Board concerming
how this ruling would have affected differently a number of studenis that moved ta an adjacent
district but open enrolled to their schoal causing them 1o be ineligible for 8¢ school days. The
Executive Secretary asked the Board for an interpretation that can be used for fuiure similar
cases. Motion by Rust the literal interpretation of the rule and the 8C-day ineligibility stands and
not apprave the decision of the Executive Board as they had erred in the interpretaticn of the
py-laws. Second by Coles and carried with two dissenting votes.

Motion by Coles to declare the Des Lacs-Burfington student inefigible from this day forward for
90 days counting from the date of enrollmant with no forfeituras of contests in which the student
participated. Second by Carlson. A roli cali vote was taken.

Coles —yes Dunderland — ne Carlson - yes Hjelmstad — no
Schock — no Koppelman — yes Kringen - no Sanstead — no
Rusi-— yes Lockwood — yes Lein —yes

Motion passed, 6-5.

Curt Jones, athletic director of West Fargo appeared before the Board concerning the requests
for hardship eligibiiity for two students. Motion by Hielmstad to ge into executive session, Second
by Coles and carried.

The Board reconvened. Metion by Hjeimstad to approve the hardship request from West Fargo.
Segond by Dunderland and carried.

Brian Duchscherer of Wishek appeared before the Board requesting censideration for the
establishment of guidelines for the Regional Wrestling Dual Tournament rather than using the
current system, which is determined, by each region. Hjelmstad indicated when the dual concept
was adopted; it was to be reviewed atter its inception. Hjeimstad suggested this request be
iaken to the Wrestling Advisary Committee. Staff member Carlsrud was directed to 6o 50 This
will take place at the State Wrestling Tournament ccachs' meeting.

Craig Campbell appeared before the Board on behalf of the North Dakota Amateur Hockey
Association requesting permission to allow girls hockey piayers 10 attend the Chicago Show
Case. This permission would include not only seniors but also grades below senior. Motion by
Dunderland ic approve attendance of seniors and underclass people on a one-year basis.
Second by Sanstead and carried with two dissenting votes.

The question conceming the 2003 foothall dates previously tabled at the last conference call
was brought back ta the tabie. The request came from a letter proposing the firsi ailowable date
of football practice be on Wednesday rather than the currently set Thursday. The current date
allows for a 13 week season plus 3 days of conditioning which falls under the Constitution & By~
Laws regulations interpretation. Since the request, there are other problems that have arisen
concarning this request. The Board directed this to be referred to the Football Advisory

Committee.

Discussion continued concerning foatball regulations The Board made & ciarification in the
game limitation for foothall. There is a limitation of 9 games or 8 games and a scrimmage. If a
school chooses the § games plus a serimmage, that scrimmage must take place prior to the
eight regular season games.

Motion by Hjelmstad to go to Executive Session. Second by Sanstead and carried.

Lockwoad and Koppelman reported on & hardship and eligibility request concerning a student
who transferred from Fordville-Lankin to Shanley. The Board came hack into open session.
Motion by Carlson to deny the request for & hardship eiigibility. Second by Coles and carried
with a unanimous roll call vote.
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TI;;B_oard read a request from Grand Forlks to allow their junior varsity girls basketball team to
o! 4 icipate one dgy earlier than the first allowable game date. This tournament had been
scheduled with Minnescta schools prior to the Board setting the staggered starting dates for

the basketball season. Motion by Hj
. jelmsiad to approve i
S o K ook pprove the request for the one-day waiver.

Coles reported on behalf of the Officials i i i i
State Soccer increase the fees frorr(w: ?sr:Smt!g eses(v)v ggrt giri?gowmg rocommendaons:
Incre_aase regular-season varsity baseball double headers frem $50 to $55
Region meals listed as $7.50 {o $8.00

) State meals for home officials listed as $10 te $12
Action on these recommendations will take place at the November meeting after review,

gcglkesp i:-;r;cé l__r?cgyvood rsportgd on the first Sporismanship Ad Hoe Committee meeting, which
in Bismarck on September 25. This first meeting was basic instormi
plac | ) " 3. ally a brainstorm
g_eetlng in WhEC!] many issues were identified. The next meeting will be hel)é November e“:nig
ismarck. At this time, the committee will work on application strategies.

The Exc_ecu_ta‘vr—.\_ Secretar}_f shared a draft of a letter that will be sent to venues that host NDHSAA
events indicating how signs that advertise alcohol should be handled. The Board expressed
approval to proceed with the letter and send to the venues. P

The results of a golf survey asking Class B member schools’ opinion as to when the golf sea
should be held was discussed. The results from the 88 schools returning the survgy \.».ren:_ls?i-;1
jschools recomm_end fall golf and 43 recommend spring golf. Motion by Koppelman to le. : If
in its current spring season. Second by Schock and carried. e

With a Williston Trinity Christian hardshi i i
2\ ] p case to be reviewed, motion i
Executive Session. Second by Koppelman and carried. fonby Bunderiand e goinio

The Board reconvened and the chair entertained a motion. Motion by Hjelmstad to deny the

hardship request from Willist ini isti i i i
hardsh ;\Jm g iston Trinity Chrl;ﬂan. Second by |ein and carried with a unanimous

Motiol by Sanstead to go to Executive Session to hear e Beach hard. On
.
| l =t Cl arasnip. Second by

;;2% B;ardhreturned o open meeting. Motion by Sanstead to approve the request for eligibility
1 Beach. Secon_d by Carlson and carried with 2 unanimous roll call vote. It was noted this
particular student will also need to be scholasticaliy eligible.

Koppelman reported on behalf of the Finance Committee study of the contract frem US Bank
for $60,00l? per year for their corporate sponsorship. This payment is tied to the payment of
catastroph!c_msurance. With the projection of a 40% to 50% increase in premiums, tg,ere ma;

not be sufficient funds to pay for this catastrophic insurance for the member schoo;s y

Schock reported on behalf of the Constitution & By-Laws examination of the folfowing procedures:
a. _Cooperatlve Sponsorships — The commitiee felt there is a need to go back to the im‘tiai
intent of the cocperative sponsorship rule. Some suggestions that were given to improve
the procedure were, (1} schools could pessibly be invited to appear before the é)oard
Eg)p:ggjir:; ttr;férrap;g‘icatic;n, (ﬁ) examine and possibly change timeline for application
eadings icati i l
o meeting?s. or the approva! of an application and this must be done at
b. Hardships — It was recommended that a list of common questi
ftsmst in conducting a hardship investigation. Also, ask thg que‘tlsct)igi 2?1 ?ti: zgﬁii:?
Shou%d this hardship be approved?” And *State why or why not” ? o
c. Inciusion of_women and minorities — Involvement on the NDHSAA Board. Current]
when.there is a letter sent out seeking nominations for replacement on thé Board tr{‘
letter includes encouragement to consider women and minorities. e

Thfe Bo.ard discussed the topics othe Constitution & By-Laws Committee. Dunderland indicated
a timeline change on a coocperative sponsorship application with a first and second hearing
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would give member schools an opportunity to speak to ihe issue. This application could ba
placed on the web site 1o encourage reaction to any application.

Koppeiman spoke favorably to the idea of adding the question to the hardship application. Rust
indicated there is a need to clarify the response of the school from which the student is
transferring.  Also, questioned was who signed off on the application, Motion by Rust to
change the application question to “Should this hardship be approved?” Explanation required.
Second by Dunderland and carried with one dissenting vote. The staff was directed to work on
this application for review at the next Board meeting.

Sanstead indicated Rust had developed some standard questions that he had used in the past
as he conducted investigations.

Lockwood asked the Board if the current regulation on dissolution of cooperative sponsorships
will protect schools from a late withdrawal. It was ciarified the petition must be presented to the
Board and it will be controtled by ihe Board keeping in mind the interest of the member schools.

An extensive discussion took place on cooperative sponsorships and the importance of revisiting
the original intent of the program. The consideration of strength of program may have overiaken
the initial intent of providing participation.

Based on the female/minority issue, the committee discussed a rotating mandate of providing a
{female/minority member for a Board position.

The Committee will continue study of these issues.

Carlson reported on behalf of the Redistricting Committee with the two items:
a. Recommended Grafton be assighed to District 4, which was acted upon earlier in the
meeting.
5. Studied the district numbers and recommended there be no action based on the
unstable numbers.

Koppelman reported on behalf of the Finance Committee with these items:

a. Discussion of relocation of the NDHSAA office. It was a general consensus of the
membership was 1o leave the office in Valley City. The commitiee recommends to not
pursue this topic.

b. Lifetime passes for past Board members. There was a discussion on limiting the
number of years a past Board member be eligible to receive free tickets for post-
season events. Also, spouses of deceased Board members shall ne longer be eligibie
1o receive these tournament tickets after the 2002-2003 year. The Committee
recommended the Board to act on a phase-out of tickets being given to spouses of
deceased Board members.

¢. Manager fees: The committee feels the fees need o be examined. Specifically track
managers. The Committee will continue 1o study this.

d. School payments: The Committee was asked to study team payments for region
volleyball. This along with all payments will be ona continucus study.

a. Automaobile bids:

a. Van Proposal -
" i. Stoudt-Ross Ford: 2003 Windstar SE - $25,365.00 or trade difference of $10,565.0
ii. Milier Motor: 2003 Dodge Grand Caravan Sport — $24,410.00 ortrade difference
of $7,910.00
iii. Perkins: 2003 Pontiac Montana Extended - $24,890.00 or trade difference of
$9,900.00

b. Car
i Stoudt-Ross Ford: 2003 Taurus SE - $18,463.00 trade difference of $6,963.00

ii. Miler Motor: 2003 Dodge Intrepid - $20,215 trade difference of $9,015.00
iii. Perkins: 2003 Chevrolet Impala Sedan - $21,166.00 trade difference 0f $11,200.

Upon study of the venicle bids, Koppelman moved to accept the committee’s recommendation
1o accent the bids for the Dodge Grand Caravan sport trade in and Dodge Intrepid at a trade-in
price. Second by Rust. Maotion carried with one dissenting vote.
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Pl_an_s were fnade for the ne_xt Board meeting in Minot on November 22 as well as the Class B
D|str|pt Cha|rperson's meeting. President Kringen appointed Koppelman 1o chair the District
meeting that is scheduled for 9:00 a.m. on November 22,

The Board reviewed the following cooperative sponsorship applications:
a. Regan and Wilton in junior high boys’ basketball
b. St Mary's and Bismarck Public Schools in girls” hockey
¢. West Farge and Fargo North in girls’ hockey
d. Beach and Golva in junior high boys’ and girls’ basketball
e. Hazen and Beulah in giris’ hockey
) f. Grafton and Adams-Edmore in boys’ hockey
Motion by Rust to approve. Second by Hjelmstad and carried.

Thg Board copsidered the request from Golva {o waive the $500 late fee in connection with
their cooperative spensorship application with Beach for junior high boys' and girls’ basketball
The request was not approved by lack of a motion. .

A request was heard from Kindred and Richland to dissolve their football program as Richiand

is planning to start their own football program. Motion by Hjelmstad to appro i i
E ve th
Second by Lockwood and carried. : PP ® dlssaluton.

The agenda for the Annual Meeting was reviewed.

President Kringen brought to the table the subj i i i

¢ . ject of committee meetings and the extensive
work and time these commiitees must put in to be productive. The Board was asked if they felt
the system of commmee_ meetings as they are currently scheduled is sufficient or should the
corqmlttee have more time and a better opportunity for these meetings, The committee
chairperscn w.ouicl be able to view the agenda for each committee meeting to help in scheduling
of these meetings. There was no further discussion.

The Executive Secretary gave his report:~

a. Thta_ FTxecutwe Board reprimanded Grand Forks Red River last year for the use of an
|ne!|g|ble.st_u_d_ent. One of their instructions was to meet with all heads of activities and
review eligibility rules._ ‘_rhey have filed the report with a list of those in attendance.

b. The studel:it that was injured at the FargoDome had been contacted, The Executive
Secretarg indicated to_}he Board a settlement has heen processed by the company
chat tgrcwlded the function in which the student was injured.

c. Footbali Finals have been scheduled as follows: Friday — 9-man al
Al oy A y nd AAA and Saturday

d. AAU _Bas_ketbafl has apprc_)ached the association concerning games that have “all-star”
!'ammcalﬂons. AAU was given the ruling concerning participation in ali-star events may
jeopardize their eligibility in all sports, ’

With no further business, President Kringen declared the meeting adjourned.

Respectfully submitted,
Sheryl Solberg

MINUTES
Annual Meeting
North Dakota High School Activities Association
October 24, 2002 - Bismarck, North Dakota

The Representative Assembly Meeting of the North Dakota Hi iviti i
igh School Activities Association
was held Thurs_day. Oct_ober <4, 2002 at 4:00 PM. at the Bismarck Radisson Inn. Following the
\évek!:omz, tEre;sment Krmg;n calied the meeting to order, welcomed those in attendance and
eclared that a quorum had been established. Wayne S I
osisbodilby Vg anstead was Introduced as the

Introductions of the Board of Directors and staff took piace.
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Upen matian by Supt. Bruce Schumacher, Fairmount and secend by Supt. Merlin Dahl, Halliday,
the minutes of the previous meeting were approved. -

President Kringen announced NDHSAA staff member, Bob Hetler was named the 2002 recipient
of the National Federation’s Qutstanding Service Award and presented the National Federation
plaque.

The announcement of selections for the upcoming NDHSAA Board of Directors election were
announced:

For the Class A West position — Ath. Dir. Perry Braunagel, Dickinson and Supt. Wilfred Volesky,
Beulzah. Motion by Ath. Dir. Lorell Jungling. Mandan to approve the nominations. Second by
Supt. Jim Isaac, Leeds. Supt. Boh Tolletson, Washburn spoke on benalf of Ath. Dir. Ban Smreker
with a fleor normination of Supt. John Jankowski, Bismarck St. Mary’s. Motion by Tollefscn 1o
accept. Second by Supt. Dean Koppelman, Dickinson and carried. Nominations ceased.

Supt. Mike Klabo, Garrison announced the nominations for the Northwest position— Supt. Debbie
Marshall, TGU Granwille and Supt. Bob Briggs, Sawyer and Surrey and moved to accept.
Second by Supt. David Rust, Tiega. Supt. Greg Haugland, Kenmare nominated from the floor
Supt. Robert Thom, Glenburn. Second by Prin. Peggy Person, Berthold. Nomination ciosed

The Generat Assembly was informed the North Dakota School Board Association will announce
their selection at the January meeting.

The Executive Secretary introduced the 2002-2003 NDHSAA Distinguished Student, Sonia
Nagala, for an address to the General Assembly.

The amendments that were sent to the membership prior to the meeting were presented.
The Executive Secretary reported on the proposad amendments:

Part two, Article XIV, Section VI on page 24 of the Constitution & ByLaws by deleting the sentence:
a. “However, a foreign exchange student from a pregram recognized by the NASSP who has
graduated from high school in his/her home couniry will be eligible up to the day of his/her 19"
birthday to participate in sponsored activities if approved by the NDHSAA Board of Direciors.”
Motion by apprave by

Supt. Dave Looysen, Jamestown. Second by Supt..John Oistad, Valisy. The Executive Secretary
presented rationale for the amendment and opened the meeting to guestions. A voice vote was
taken. The moticn passed.

Part two, Article XIV , Section XIll on page 36 by adding the following sentence to the first
paragraph:

a. “When a non-typical schedule is involved, the ejection penalty may be administered on a
case-hy-case basis”

Motion by Prin, Kirk Ham, Griggs County 1o adopt this amendment. Second by Supt. Bob
Tolleison, Washburn. By vaice vote, the motion passed.

President Kringen asked for any other business from the floar.

Ath. Dir. Bryan Kramer, Minot Bishop Ryan and Chair of West Region AA football schools asked
questions seeking claritication of the football plan. The Executive Secretary explained the plan.

Executive Secretary Report

a. Today is National Coaches Day. Thank you for the work you do.

b. Copies of the 2001-2002 yearbooks have been distributed.

¢. Board reguested by
North Dakota Cheer Goaches Assogiation to form a system to report a violation. This form has
been approved by the Board of Directors
and is on the web site.

d. The explanation of the new cooperative sponsorship policy has been made available
1o the assembly.

&. The Sportsmanship Ad Hoc Commitiee created by the NDHSAA Board of Directors as
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; Essouplte ‘rj;t% Let‘f&r er%c:ai:g? by the eI‘C\’I DASP asking fo study the lack of sportsmanship in hockey
. equested various izati i i i
1o examing aportemaat i e varoL organizations te appoint members to this committee
Dakotz mgslisegap:ozchgd the NDHS{AA with the plan to implement 2 program in North
g- iha NDHSA?A eh ;21? séggx:?tl;emg proposed could possibly violate the All Star rule
g. € corporate sponsorshi i )
N ponsorship contract with U
fngg?;:aég)n_s”?sﬁ ;;Ilffrr:] é)l:fee to trﬁmg\.’e the percentage tied to the purchase of catassts)?aﬂl:t;
) ! on the rise causing some uncertainty in the futur
. i i . e of th
h. The Redistricting Committee has reviewed the district lines and presently no :hz,r?;és

will be made until & reques! r change cor s] 8]

0 G es from a rict hese re ests must represent
: i dist .

all schools in the district cavering all concerns, I

i. The no child left behind pro
) posal ma
wiil have to be considered in the future. Y

sorin g;—or‘!:hiufanﬁy c\i)\;a; gcér;d:é:rtzti !gc;ncernizg whzther the golf season should be heid in the
i - esponding, 41 are in favor of fall a i
spring season. With lack of support for a change, Board has taken no a?:(tjic::n? areinfavor of a

k. Thank you to the memb i i
seasons, er schools for their efforts in the scheduling for the switch of

affect the transfer rule. This is something that

With no further business, President Kringen declared the meeting adjourned

Respectfully Submitted,
Sheryl Solberg
Asst. to the Exec. Sec,

~ MINUTES
Class B District Chairmen’s Meeting
9:00 A.M. ~ November 22, 2002
Holiday Inn, Minot, ND

Thne Class B District Chairmen met at 9:
A :0Ca.m.on i i
Chairman Koppaian aog mosting o November 22, 2002 at the Minot Holiday Inn.

an c der and welcomed the distri i
thanked them for bringing the recommendations from their respective distlr(':isztcsha"persons nd

The Executlve Secretary explainad the process of

the agenda that will be forwarded t
o the ND
brought to the fi oot

itemns placed on the agenda. The items from

v A board for consideration will
oor by motion and voted on by the district chairpersons, e those thatare

Beginning with District 1, the following representatives presented the following:

District 1: Rick Jaccoson, Wyndmere
1. The NDHSAA efforts in afigning Distri .
! gning District 1 to be the irls’
and boys’ basketball is greatly appreciated. same forvolleyball girs'basketbal

2. District 1 is in favor of rall i
y scoring for voileyball.
3. Shorten the volleyball season ¥ voal

District 2; Jim Sinnes, Northern Cass
1. Suggests that the NDHSAA consi i
t sider moving the beginni
the previcus Thursday (one week before 1oo?ba oo o o

earfier, which would basically short
en th
resulted in a vote of 15-1 g oseas

" eyball practice to
/| practice}, and end the season a week
onrby twe weeks. This recommendation

District 3: Virgil Babinski, Finley-Sharon
1. Shorten the volleybali season. If
olle ¢ - lf not at the end, then at the beginni
2. c(;‘.:;gglrjr:ﬂf;rtglitnct chair format which causes chairpefsons to %thfﬁtggﬁeaieasonv
ave a meeting with the rest of the distri i
: r ! 2 | ct members' input.
Discussion followed concerning the difficulty of getting all districts to respond with their
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me to send aut the agenda prior 10 the mee_ting.
schedule with 7 teams in each football region.
having only 3 divisions.

recommendations to allow sufficignt ti
3. There is difficuity in rnak_mg a

Consideration may be given to

Nine-man football brackets:

a. Concern that two #2's face

b. The wrong teams received the Dyes — should have bee

i ing tracked? ) ] L S
g. Iﬂset;:csar? lellgeybail site — although agreed to alternate site with District 4, some felt

the regional site should be at a neutral site.

* each oiher too quickly in the playoffs

n Region 3 & 4

District 4: Joe Defoe, Pembina o
1. District 4 does not favor rally scoring in volleyball.

District 5: Mitch Garison, LaMoure
1. Recommend raising to 61
the current 4. .
This will be presented as an amendment to the j
By-Laws. ) )
BB 2. Recommend @ games and a scrimmage |n_footba1l.
This will be referred to the Football Advisory ICtzrnmmee.
3. Move football semifinals to a neutral site.
|t was noted the neuiral site wouid cut down on ‘!he crowd as wel! as the fact the neutral
site fields have been closed in preparation for winter.
. Shorten the volieyball season. ) )
g. Usse rally scoring in volleybali to 25 points with 5™ game to 15 points. Allow Jet serve
and block of serve at net. o
istri i iting in 8-8.
is time, the district chairpersons took a straw vpte resu 8.
A thlsﬁt"geu's;bly move one-act play ic a different time when less activities are held.
7. Discuss pole vaulting. ) ) ks
] The Execd:ve SeF::retary indicated we will be having ti}e pule_ vault event thlslzggnr:ngol ;a\c;aun
i field season. The NDHSAA will need to certify the regional sites have a regu ol

pit.

he quarters-per-week limitation for junior high footkal! from .

unior high section of the Constitution

District 5: Brian Duchscherer, Wishek
1. District 6 is in favor of rally scoring in volleyball
2 Shorten the volleyball season by one week. )
i 3. Raised a question concerning the wrong regions red
| 4 %I:gz:fﬁmend the NDHSAA set guidelines and format for the regional dual wrestling

tournaments.

eiving byes in the 8-man football

District 7; Larry Larson, New Rockford o
1. District 7 is in favor of rally scoring in valleyball

1. Request the NDHSAA establish a unified, state-wide time fo::I glfmfgéaggsb;ik:;ti’?rl]{g
' i i 3 ied on distric

s (both boys and gitls). Rationale: teams_loca )

Z?fﬁzslr;y écheduliﬁg games when districts nave different seasons for the same sports.

sulted in a vote of 2-7. ] o
o Il It was feit this scoring system limits

E
[ District 8: ElRoy Burkle, Munich
k
i
B

A straw vote on this recommendation L
2. District & is opposed ta rally scoring for volleyba
the chance of a comeback.

"District 9: Dick Shaffan, Solen/Selfridge _
o 1. Recommend mileage reimbursement for travel 1o regicnal

is a need for equal reimbursement per sport for regicnal tr
13-0.
The Executive Secretary informed the grou|

team payments. _ )
° g yHegicmal tournament team trophies should be given 10 1=

| volleypal! tournament. Thgre
avel. The vote resulted in

p the Finance Committee is meeting to examine ail

, 2, 3@ places.

District 10: Al Taylor, Max‘
1. Although no previo

usly submitted agenda items, District 10 is opposed 1o rally scoring.
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District 11 Steve Dick, Velva
1. Balanced districts: Some districts have 5 or 6 teams, some have 7, 9, efc. District with
5 teams send 4 to the regional tournament. The district does like being aligned so
volleybail, girls’ basketball and boys’ basketball are all in the same district.
2. District 11 was unanimous in eliminating the substitution limitation in volleyball as this
limitation is in no other sport.
3. Per diem payments for all regional tournaments,

District 12: Alton Nygaard, Des Lacs-Burlington
1. Discussior: on rally scering.

Discussion on redistricting for volieyball.

Discussion on coaches box for volleyball coaches, A vote was taken resulting in 2-9.

A recommendation should be taken to the volleyball officials to be sure they are uniform

in calling coaches for standing up and unsportsmanlike conduct.

Eliminate the substitution rule for volleyball. No other sports have restrictions on the

number of substitutions of a player.

2.
3.
4.
5.

District 13: Jim Fahy, Beach

1. Pursue rally scoring with games 1-4 to 21 points, cap at 27 points with game 510 15
points and no cap.
For junior varsity and C squad matches, rally scoring with games 1 and 2 to 21 points,
cap at 23 and game 3to 15, no cap.
Support of the let serve.
Regional tournament site — First priority is Dickinson State University if scheduie allows
and 2™ priority to Bowman High School.

2.

3.
4,

District 14: Dave Bicknese, Golden Valley

- Support the unlimited substitution rule for volleyball,

. Shorten the volleyball season by moving everything back a week.
- Regional travel money for volleyball,

. District 14 recognizes rally scoring is coming,

. Pursue the 6 quarters for junicr high football.

bWk =

District 15: Scott Ulland, Stanley
1. Shorten the volieyball season by one week.

District 16: Marlyn Vatne, Wildrose-Alamo
1. Eliminate the overlap between voileyball and girls’ basketball seasons.
a. The volleyball season is too long for the number of maiches.
b. No major holiday breaks occur during the season.
2. Members of District 16, with one exception, were not in favor of rally scoring.

The Executive Secretary indicated these three issues to go forward to the NDHSAA Board of
Directors:

1. Change 2004-2005 volleyball season by two weeks

2. Rally scoring in voileyball will be discussed.

3. Provide school payments for regional volleybail.
These will be placed in the web site and the Board will be voting on these issues at the January
meeting.

Closing comments were shared by the Executive Secretary. Aicohol advertising and consumption
at high school venues has been discussed with managers of the large venues. The Board has
requested the covering of signs advertising alcohol. A meeting was held the Saturday of the
Dakota Bowl where the management was asked to control that situation. The Board will be
continuing review of this situation. A report will be giver. to the Board by these venue managers.
The Board has asked the venues to refrain from consumption of alcohol in the private suites at
high school events. This situation first developed at state hockey and brought to the attention of
the NDHSAA Board of Directors by the North Dakota Cheer Coaches Association. Atton Nygaard
indicated the NDHSAA should not go to a venue that ailows censumption of alcoho during a
high schocl event.. Al Taylor indicated he is not as concerned about advertising but the main

issue is the serving of alcohal at these activities. Scott Ulland stated the serving of alcohal is
like a slap in the face.
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Elroy Sjerklie asked for a vote congerning no alcoho! Deing consumed at all high school activities.
The vote was unanimous

With no further business, chairman Koppelman declared the meeting adjourned.

Respectiully submitted,
Sheryl Solberg
Asst. to the Exec. Sec.

North Dakota High School Activities Association
Board of Directors
November 22, 2002 - Minot Holiday Inn

The Board of Directors of the North Dakota High School Activities met on November 22, 2002
at the Minot Holiday Inn. President Kringen called the meeting to order at 1:00 p.m. with all
members present.

With the additions, motion by Sanstead to approve agenda. Second by Dunderland and carried.

Motion by Hjelmstad to approve the October regular minutes as amended. Second by Coles
and carried. (change Cavalier appearance to prin, rather than supt.)

The Board reviewad the financial report as supplied in thair packets. Motion by Kopps!man tc
approve as presented. Second by Schock and carried.

A communiquE from the Easiern Dakota Conference athletic administrators was reviewed.
The letter was requesting a change in the 2003-2004 calendar for beys' and girs’ tennis with a
3-day regional tournarment replacing the two 2-day region play for individua! followed by the
next weekend of team play. The new dates being requested for the boys' season would be:
Deadtine for team play-in September 22, region team and individual play will be September
25, 26, 27 and state October 2, 3, 4. Motion by Sanstead to approve the request for the 2003-
2004 schaool year. Second by Lockwood and carried. The office was instructed to make the
corresponding date changes for the girls’ 2004 season.

Letter from Rugby administration was read requesting Board discussion concerning the future
of pole vault as a sanctioned event in track and field. The Executive Secrefary was directed to
respond indicating the pole vault will continue to be a sanctioned.event.

At 1:43 p.m., motion by Hjelmstad to go into executive session 1o review hardship applications
from Strasburg and Fargo Shanley. Second Koppelman and carried.

The Board reconvenad at 2:00 p.m. Moticn by Rust to deny the Strasburg hardship application.
Second by Coles and carried.

Motion by Hjelmstad to deny the Fargo Shanley hardship. Second by Dunderland and carried.

The Board held an audience with Craig Eraas of Minet concerning the transfer rule as it relates
to open enrollment.

Coles reported on behalf of the Officials Commitiee recommendaltions beginning with the 2003-
2004 school year:
1. Increase officials fees for state soccer from $45 to $50;
5 Increase baseball officials fees from $50 to $55 for regular season double headers;
3. Increase meal allowance from $7.50 to $8.00 for home regicnal officiais;
4. Increase meal allowance from $10 to $12 for home state officials.
Motion by Coles to approve these recommendations. Second by Sanstead and carried.

The Executive Secretary reported a letter has been received from Devils Lake indicating their
course will not be ready to host the Class A boys' regional tournament. There has been a
recormmendation and invitation to move the site of this tournament 1o Jamestown. Motion by

il
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jel stad to mowv | =l j
Hjelm move Class A boys’ east region If tour ent to tow
: Y. Jl go urnal James . Second by

:(ringen reported. on behaif of the Football Committee. The committee reviewed the playoff
ormat for each division. The staff was also instructed to have the finance report ready for the

next meeting. The staff will prepare a parity of
_ play report for future study. This commil
repert was also brought to the District Chairpersens’ meeting heid earlier inythe day. e

Hjelmstad_reportgd on behaif of the Finance Committee with the following:
1. Ticket prices for the upcoming State Hockey - $10 for adult $26 seéson %5 for student
$:I3 Season pass. $8 for adults $5 student stand-alone consolation gémes i
2. Ticket prices for the combined Class A Girls’ & Boys' State Basketball: $12 ﬁdult $30 |
) geason pass to. 6 for student general session, $15 for tournament bass ’ i
Metion by Hjelmstad to approve these recommendations. Second by Koppalman E-md carried

Thf_e second item discussed concerned team reimbursements. The staff has been directed to
review and present to the Board recommendations. This is to be presented at the June mesting

Also, the staff has been asked to review the
pay for tournament managers and event offici
(starter at track meet, etc.) and bring to the Board at the January meet?ng. cffioels

As directed by the Board, a formative evaluation will be conducted for the Executive Secratary.

Koppelman reported on the District Chai i i
i airpersons meeting with a s
recom;’nesndatlons to be brought to the Board at a future meeting'g Hmmary of the
. Shorten the volleyball season by two weeks beginni it
e e P y ginning with the 2004-2005 school year
2. Vote taken on the use of rally scoring with a straw vote of 8-8.
3. Schoot payments, particuiarly region volleyball. 13-0
4. Votetaken on the question of consumption of alcohol at high school activities in venues
Zféotzi lt:: sltate. E)rcra] y;:u stuppart ne consumption of alcehol while high school activities
place. That vote was unanimous, 15-0 with cne district chalil i
left the meeting previously to the vote. chaltperson fiaving

The Board reviewed cooperative sponsorshi icat] i
p applications. (Year to go intc effect. :
. Turltle Lake-Mercer and Underwood in speech (2002-2003) ¢ } :}i
Mldk_ota, Griggs Co'u_nty and Barnes County Nerth in baseball(2002-2003) |
Medina and Tappen In boys' cross country {2003-2004}
Strasburg and Zeeland in volleyball (2003-2004)
Anar_noose and Drake in music (2002-2003)
G_amson and Max in speech {2002-2003}
E;Ideer and Halliday in volleyball (2003-2004}
ngdon and St. Atphonsus in boys' basketball (late fee licabl 'l
Moaticn by Lockwood to approve the following with | B o Gooa) .
: te f ;
i o e s g ate fees accessed as needed. Second by i
* Grand Forks Central and Grand Forks Red River in girls’ |
) girls’ hockey (2002-2003
Maticn byé Dur:jdlt:eﬂaﬁ-‘nq éo approve the application. Second by Lockwood and carried )
= Grand Forks Central, Grand Forks Red River and Cri i ’ swimmi
~ diving. (2002-2003) cokston In boys’ swimming and
Motion by Sanstead t_o apprb»j\e. Second by Rust and carried.
* Minot and Minot Bishop Ryan in girls’ hockey (2002-2003)
. .éamestown and Kensal'in giris” hockey (2002-2003)
+ Dickinson and New England In boys' and girls’
_ girls” hockey (2002-2003
Motior by Sanstead to approve. Second by Lein and carried.y )
- v_“ B?wman and Scranton in football {2003-2004})
is will eliminat - i
Thie e one 9-man team. Motion by Lockwood to approve. Second by Lein and
5 . I\CI;w S'jalem and Glen UHin in wrestling (2002-2003)
ecause Glen Ullin did not have an existing program, mofi j
D oo oo g program, motion by Hjelmstad to approve. Second
= West Fargo and Fargo North in gymnastics (late fee i
‘ go a _ applicable) (2002-2003
Because this application will create opportunities that otherwise were ngt(available as) ateam

LI A R |
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motion by Carison to approve. Second by Lockweod and carried.
» Williston to Dickinson for gymnastics {2002-2003}
Motion by Rust to approve. Second by Lein and carried.
« Carrington and Pingree Buchanan for wrestiing (2002-2003)
Motion by Sanstead to approve. Second by Schock carried.
« Dickinson and New England for wrestiing (2002-2003)
New England does not have wrestling. Motion by Schock to approve., Second by Lein and

2o
carried.

The Board was informed of a request for a dissoiution of the cooperative sponsorship program

between Ashiey and Zeeland for volleyball. Motion by Hjelrmstad to dissolve this coop. Second
by Lockwood and carried.

Dunderland clarified there are late fees that will be assessed to those ¢o0ps to which late fees
apply.

Hieimstad reported on behalf of the Tournament Committee on their meeting held November
15 in Grand Forks with a discussion regarding the adveriising and consumption of alcohal.
Venue managers or their spokespersons were asked to submit a letter regarding how they are
addressing these issues. These people will appear before the Board at the January meeting io
continue this discussion. Lockwood mentioned the venues that host regional and staie golf
competition where there are sales and consumption of alcohol that goes on during the
tournament. Rust indicated there are two different issues, one of signage and the other of
consumption. The venue managers have been asked what they can and can't do. This will be

reported at the January meeting.

Garlson requestad the Board to examine the participation trophies at state events. There is &
concern that the footbali teams at the Dakota Bowl did not alt receive individual awards. It was
clarified that schools asked to be allowed to dress more players but keep the awards the same.
This issue will be reviewed at the January mesting.

Kringen shared with the Board an article informing them of Massachusetts banning the use of
aluminum bais for high school baseball.

Trophy award assignments for the state volleyball teurnament were given.

The Executive Secretary gave his report:
1. Summer meeting schedule was issued.
2. Letter from Ryan Gunningham was in the Board packet
3. Media Committee needs to think about a timeline 1o pursue television contracts for the
following year. This should be reviewed at the January meeting and have something
available for the Board at the April meeting.
4. Gary Thune discussed with the Executive Secretary
a. A suggestion of definition of open enroliment
b. Definition of party in the transfer rule
c. In what form does a complaint have to be filed.
5. Representative Lyle Hanson of Jamestown is locking inte introducing a house bill that
addresses violence toward sports officials.
In the board folder, there is a hardship application that has been adjusted as prescribed
by the Board al the last meeting. Such changes are
a. A date of the last update of the form
b. The sending of the application shall clarify the application will be placed on a future
_Board agenda.
¢. The change dealing with the release from the school from which the student is
transferring. Also, two signatures are required.

o

With no further business, the meeting was declared adjourned.

Respectfully submitted,
Sheryl Solberg
Asst, To the Exec. Sec.
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North gakota Hiqh School Activities Assaociation
oard of Directors - Special Meeting
December 17, 2002

18] hoo A H N
The No th Dakota High So tivities Board of Di ectors et on Decel ber 17 2002
Preside K mngen called the eetir [ to orde at 8:00 a.m. with al embers present except

Keppelmar, Schock and L
X ockwood. Also present wi i ¢
Kent Packer and Athetic Administrator Randall HuseT:dFargo Shaniey eminitrators, Principal

The purpose of the meetin,

wa I R
Fargo Shaey g was 1o review five hardship eligibility requests and a waliver from

Kringen reported on his investigati
; vestigation of Mark Zen
Shanlsy. Fetlowing the report and discussion mozgov;hbc;transferred o srargn North to g

cail cartied the motion with & unanimous vote. Colesto feny- Second Py Rust. Al

Kringen reported on his i igati

'S Investigation of the ha i
tragsferr}ad frqm Fargo South to Fargo Shanley. M'gt?::':pb
and carried with a unanimous rol! call vote, )

application for Brandon Nils
) on who
y Hielmstad to deny. Second by Lein

Kringen reported on his i igati
$ Investigation of Patrick Tiili
Faree S i 1 of Paj rick Tillisch who transf
a0 Shan yand is segkmg & hardship eligibility. Motion by Cal terred e orge South to
ed with a unanimous roll cail vote, ee10 deny. Second oy Garison

o] eported (] est t f arask ip transfer application for d ta wi
Coies rted on his westigation of g h
p| Brad Ves wha

Hielmstad and carried with a unanimous roll cg!? i::nley. Motion by Rust o deny. Second by

G S PO O g P
0les reported his.i vestigation of a ha ds p transfer ap| licatior or Brent Vesta who

transterred from Moorhead Hj
" igh School to*Far; }
by Rust and carried with 4 unanimous roll cafl%cc))tsehanley Maton by Garlsonto den: Second

The Board he:
ard a request from Fargo Shanley for a waiver of the transfer rule f h
or hockey

players that were not siigil i
t gible for varsity competiti i
that was being hosted by Duluth, Minnesota. I?;'Iuti;): bumII oo et 2003 for a odment

carried with a unanimous rof] call vote, Y Coles 1o deny. Secand by Gartson and

With no further business, the meeting was adjourned

Respectfully Submitted,
Sheryl Seiberg
Asst. to the Exec. Sec.

North Dakota Hig'h School Activities Association .
Board of Directors - Special Meeting
January 8, 2003

A SPEClaI meedi Is] of ti e NOlth Dakota ng]h Schoo Activities Assoczat on Boarg o Directo 3
was called to order at 8:00 a.m oh Janua ¥ 9, 2 0 P ev ent Kr e ed meetir (s}
L) , 2003, sidh Kri gen cal the meati g t

a -
order witt Il mef bers present. Also
present was Noj th 8a ge [p” cipal, Brent E gebretsol

Kringen presented his r
eport concernj i
that has transferred from Farg Ok Crove. oz reduest

application. Second by Dunderi

from North Sa

0 Qak Grove. Motion by G ove. e et
. arls j
and. A roll call vote was t);ken: on 2 approve the fardship

Rust — yes

Dunderiand - yes Ea_rison s Hieimstad - yes Lock

Krin Y 2in — yes Sanstead — yes aonawood -~ yes
gen - yes Coles - yes Koppe[ma_n E!yes Schock ~ yes

Mation carried, 11-0.
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Staff member Salberg presented a report concerning a hardship request from Valley City for a
student that has transferred from Fargo South. Motion by Dunderland to approve the hardship :
application. Secend by Hjelmstad. A roli call vote was taken: o

Rust—rio Carlson — yes Hjelmstad - yes Lockwood — yes
Dunderand — yes  Lein —yes Sanstead — yes Schock — yes
Kringen — yes Coles —no Koppelman - yes :
Moticn carried, 9-2. i
The Board was infermed of a guestion cencerning wrestling was needed to be addressed by
the Board. Further information is being pursued and will be shared with the Board prior to the ;
conference call which is set for Tuesday, January 14 at 8:00 am. o
With no further busingss, the meeting was adjourned.
Respectiully Submitted, _
Sheryi Solberg @
Asst. 1o the Exec. Sec.
North Dakota High School Activities Association -
Board of Directors - Special Meeting
January 14, 2003 i
A special meeting of the North Dakota High School Activities Association Board of Directors il
was called to order at 8:00 a.m. on January 14, 2003. President Kringen called the meeting to
order with all members present except Lockwood, Koppelman, Dunderland and Cartson. Also
present at the meeting was Fargo North athletic director, Gary Mailloux and parents of two of _
the wrestlers involved in the agenda. %é :
The purpose of the meeting was o hear a request from Fargo North concerning a waiver of the
weight certification rule for three wrestlers who had certified at a weight higher than they wish
to compete and, by reguiation, are not allowed to certify at a lower weight. The request is to
allow those wrestlers to re-certify to a lower weight class after the deadline because of a coaching N
error.
Staff member Carlsrud explained the process in which a wrestler may certify weight anytime ]
before the last Saturday prior to Christmas. Any recertification may only be to a higher weight :
class. This regulation has been in effect for a number of years. _
After considerable discussion, motion by Ccles to deny the request to waive the recertification
rule. Second by Schock. A roll call vote was taken:
Lein —yes Rust — yes Hjsimstad — yes Coles —yes
Schock — yes Sanstead — yes Kringen ~ yes
Motion to deny passed unanimously. .
The Board heard some closing comments from the wrestler's parenis. B
il
With no further business, the meeting was adjourned.
Respectiully Submitted,
Sheryl Solberg :
Asst. to the Exec. Sec. )
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MINUTES
North Dakota High School Activities Association
Board of Directors
January 25, 2003 - Bismarck Ramkota Inn

The Board of Directors of the North Dakota High School Activities met on January 25, 2003 at
the Bismarck Ramkota Inn. President Kringen cafled the meating to order at 1:00 p.m. with all
members present. :

Following additions,
motion by Sanstead to approve the agenda. Second by Schock and carried.

Motion by Rust to approve the minutes from the Novemnber 22 regular meeting and the December
17, 2002, January 9, 2003 and January 14, 2003 special meetings. Second by Koppelman and
carried,

The Board reviewed the financial report as previously sent to the Board. The Executive Secretary
shared information concerning the Balance shest as of December 31, 2002 along with investmant
report, budget and financial report from the fall activities, Motion by Hjelmstad to approve.
Second by Dunderland and carried.

The Board reviewed a proposal from West Dakota Fox for televising of the 2003 West Region
Hockey Tournament for a cash payment of $1,500 plus an additional $1,500 in airtime to promete
any NDHSAA activity. Koppelman indicated the Media Committee discussed this proposal and
& recommendation of accepting their proposal was forthcoming. Motion by Koppelman to
approve. Second by Sanstead and carried.

The Executive Secretary reported to the Board on the National Federation agreement with
Special Olympics with a fundraiser event called “Make the Point”. The detaiis of this plan were
shared with the Board. Motion by Dunderland to adopt a resolution in suppart of this campaign.
Second by Lein and carried.

The revised hardship application form was reviewed with the changes that were suggested
from & previous meeting. Further suggestions were made and the Board will review this
application as revised at the March meeting. Noted is Section A that is filled out by tha receiving
school which indicates admifiistrative agreement with two signatures. In Section B, indication
as to whether the hardship should be approved or not also requires two signatures from either
the superintendent, principal or athletic administrator. Motion by Coles te approve the changes
as discussed. Second by Lockwood and carried.

Hjelmstad reported on behalf of the Finance Committee. Discussed was the proposed ball bid
received from the Spalding Company. Proposed in the three-year bid is a yearly payment to the
association of $10,000 to make the Spatiiding basketball the official bail. There is approximately
a §3 per ball adjustment on the price offered to member schools in their ball orders. The
committee reviewed the South Dakota modet of the contract which is simitar 1o this proposal.
Thefinal result would be member scheols would realize approximately $5,800 net in the propesal.
The Finance Gommittee recommends acceptance of this proposal.  Mction by Hjelmstad to
accept the bid from Spaulding providing the agreement can be worked out by the Executive
Secretary. Second by Koppelman and carried.

Paul Johnson, FargoDeme; Dick Peterson, Bismarck Civic Genter and Charlie Jeske of the
Alerus Center appeared before the Board to discuss the aicohol signage and consurnption at
high school events. Proposed was an effort to lessen the exposure to alcohol signage and to
eliminate the sale and consumption of alcoho! at the high schoal events. Mation by Hjelmstad
to accept the proposal as presented by the venue managers. Secend by Carlson and carried.
Lockwood shared with the Board the value of meeting with these venue managers and
appreciation for the ccoperation in putting on the tournaments. -

The Executive Secretary read a letter from the Ralph Engalstad Arena to the Board. The letter
indicated their agreement to support and follow the position of the venue managers of the other
major faciiities. Motion by Hjelmstad tc approve the agreement from the Ralph Engelstad
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Arena which is in line with those of the other major venues as presented by the letter. Second
by Sanstead and carried.

Motion by Rust to contact the other venug managers and ask them to conform to these same
stipulations as approved from these major venues. Second by Schock and carried.

The audience requested the Board consider sharing with member schools to refrain from
“ailgating” with alcohol as this wouid not be permitted during these events.

Dr. Marv Ertiart appeared before the Board to share the results of the Sportsmanship Committee.
Shared were the four basic recommendations:

Recommendation #1: NDHSAA shouid adopt rules that require each member school to develop
and conduct sportsmanship education and awareness programs.

Recommendation #2: NDHSAA should adopt rules that require member schools to develop
and impiement School Board policies pertaining to sportsmanship.

Recommendation #3: NDHSAA should develop systems to better train sporig/activity officials
in the areas of understanding, and interpreting sportsmanship rules. Also, there should be
systems to monitor and enforce sportsmanship codes and rules by sport/activity officials,
coaches, and school officials.

Recommendation #4: NDHSAA should develop systems to collect, analyze, interpret, and
report data relating to progress made in improving sportsmanship in North Dakota and to held
schools accountable when performance is below standard.

It was clarified this is an initial report from the committee and no part of it has been approved for
implementation. This report will be shared with the January 27, 2003 General Assembly mesting.
The Executive Secretary is seeking feedback cancerring these recommendations. This will be
discussed at the March meeting after feedback.

The Board greeted observers present from Dr. Hjeimstad’s administration class from the
University of Mary,

Ciyde Naasz, Supt. of Fort Yates Public appeared before the Board requesting the dissolution
of their athletic cooperative agreements with Solen and Selfridge. This request is in light that Ft.
Yates Public currently is in the process of working toward an academic merger with Standing
Reck. Schock indicated this dissolution should not be made until these two schools actually
determine they are golng to approve an academic coop. Motion by Hjelmstad 1o approve
conditional dissolution if there is notification by April 1#*indicating an academic merger and thay
have the approval of dissolution from Solen and Selirige. Second by Coles and carried.

hr. Tinguist and Mr.
Kaler, attorney of the Tinquist family of Fargo appeared before the Board. Also present was

John Sanstead representing the NDHSAA. Mr. Kaler was requesting the Board to reconsider
their decision made at an earlier special meeting and 1o waive the regulation pertaining to three
Fargo North wrestlers who were weight certified on an earlier date than the deadline. The
request is to allow a recertification at 2 lower weight which the current regulation does not allow.
There was no action. The earlier action wilt stand.

Janel Spaeth, principal and Darlene Mitchel!, Business Manager of Billings County School
District appeared before the Board concerning a request to allow a school to coop with more
than one school In the same activity. Motion by Hjelmstad to allow the students from these
geographicaily remote schools to be aligible in the high scheol they plan to attend as 9" graders
provided a declaration of intent is filed by parents of the studenis. This would be conditional o
the proper dissalution of those coops in which thay are currently involved, Second by Lockwood.
Beach Supt. Larry Heivik was present to Indicate they would release Billings County from those
cooperative sponsorship agreements if they wished to do so. The motion carried unanimously.

The Board read a letter from the Western Dakota Conference requesting the Board to [ift the
ban o scrimmages for team sports. The Executive Secretary indicated he has shared with this
group there needs to be an adjustment to the By-Laws In the form of an amendment. No further

action was taken.

A letter of request from Fargo North indicated the Fargo North and Fargo South golf teams

< “carried.
| The Executive Secretary shared with the Board th

... This coming conference is
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scheduled a tou =1 p
allowable date of co tiol t cheduie
rament or to the first al ale petl . S sche took

i ) ! A of the season, The letter is requesti
il L?r:z?n g:nrva&rgﬁihe tr)1|ne-day practice rule which is preventing them from pgrtif:ﬁ;::t?nthiiytr?e
. on by Sanstead to grant a one-time exception. Second hy Dunderls?nd anlg

f e current practice of sending the Distinguish

t:l)_| ;h:; iI:Idat(r:cm?l Federatic()].n Leadership Conference in Indiagapol‘iesd

7 onference and noted is the | i i ion

his third ¢ is the increase

ar.=.-S‘T<se d'l'i?xtshc;os:v plas the cugt of alr_llne tickets and motel expenses is increasin:; E?E?ergg::;a el
y wish to continue this practice. Hjelmstad suggested this practi-ce continue :ralg

utilize these students as part ofa i
t possible sportsi i i i i
Board to continue attending this conferencep.} FANSHIP summit conoept. s the wish of the

‘Student and the runner-up

Schock r:pc():r:edzon bdehfalf of the Constitution & By-Laws Committee:
. eate a definition of O in “ ;

othor vt of Gpen Enroliment as in “Open erroliment is treated as any

MOtIOI'.‘I bi Hglsst to add this definition to interpretations. Sacond by Schock and carried

wriing, e rcrl;ifel:oacs to \fvhether o_ffice staff should investigate a complaint if it is not- filed in

B s e Surent Process is contacting & schoo! as a courtesy call to inform a school there

P omplaint £ ere would not be a formal investigation without a written formai lai X
mem er school. It was felt this is proper and should continue as is compaint

Thns srling Excosive ety e o e roper procedure, Aty

ork on clarification on th ’ j
the stc:ep \:crjt_ere & local board of education is fo review the proceeezf?rjggedure ofeue process n
justments to the hardship request form have been dealt wit-h previously.

.« T . N

determinatr;gnqgfztfli{;?bi‘?;gs :;I:Edt’h zh;:led trtl_e ofgce staff investigate hardships and leave the
€ cutive Se ? i hi

acceptable and wished to leave the process as it octronty by onemites fel this was fot

acce is currently being executed.
ian by Lockwood {0 approve the report of the cammittee, Second by Dunderland ard carried

E&z:zn;t;ﬂ frgforfted en behalf of the Personnel and Finance Committee. He presented
m for the Board to use in the evaluation of the Executive Sécreta?y Preseideanr:

Krin i i
gen requested Hjelmstad to compile these evaluations for a’'return by March 14", This

compilation report will be placed i inali
Marth 21 mesimg, pl on the agencla for review and finalization of the Board at the

Hjelmstad reported recommendations for the
peim J \ staff as follows:
= 2001; fggﬂar%s:gg BtTrr:tzrggt4 V\;t[l]'u Tl_'ne Executfve.Secretary 1o 3 years with salary totals of 83,000
o200 S taf'f oin 20 - 05,_a_nd 92,000 in 2005-2006. In addition consider a 7% incréase
e i Secret-ar Re isa remammg_; year on the approved contracts of the Assistants 1o the
2005} satres wou!I’:j - gcommended is to cffer an additional year. The second year (2004~
2pus) salaries e: Sheryl Solberg, $75,000; Dave Carlsrud and Bob Hetler $73,5

y Hjelmstad for approval as recommended. Second by Koppelman and ca;ried 1500

The staff will respond to the Boa i
I rd concerning the salary recammel i j
The Executive Secretary indlcated staff evaluations ge completzgatlons auhe tarch mestng.

The Finance Committee aiso studied ticket

Eoct Baarotog it S prices and recommended the foitowing:

Daily ticket; Tournaﬁent Pass
Aduit - $10 Aduit - $26
Student ~$5 Student - $13
West Heglor] Basketball ticket prices:
Daily ticket: Tournament Pass
;gduu;'t-gagg'!g Day Adult - $30
- Student -

Student - $4 ¥1e
Six-Game Day
Adult - $10

Student - $5.00
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All play-in garmes will be:

Adult - $5 Students - $3.

After an extensive discussion, motion by Hjelmstad to approve the ticket prices as presented by
the committee upon recommendation by the activity directars of the participating schools. Second
by Koppelman and carried with one dissenting vote.

Koppelman continued the report for the Finance Committee indicating to the Beard the National
Federation increase in the cost of officials’ insurance. A recommendation will be brought to the
Board in March.

The Committee will also continue to study the amount and type of expenses allowed for fociball
playoff games.

Tournament manager fees were studied by the Finance Committes. They will continue reviewing
and proposed changes will be reported to the Board at the March meeting. Motion by Rust io
approve the repert of the Finance Committee. Second by Sanstead and carried.

Kringen reported on behalf of the Football Committee:

The Committee recommended to keep the current 9-man playoff system in place. The Division
A 11-man playoff system will continue fo send 4 teams to the playoff and align north/south for
the first round. Motion by Coles to approve the report. Second by Lein and carried. Division AA
and AAA will remain as in the past.

The Football Germmittee also asked the Board to only consider coop applications that will go
into effect for the next realignment period. This would not be a rule, but one of the considerations
when reviewing an application.

Koppelman reported on behalf of the Media Committee’s discussicn on timelines and
specifications in contract for the televising of NDHSAA events. Bids will be accepted no fater
than March 17" with a disclaimer that the association has the right to accept or reject any and
all bids. Also, item 4 of the contract is suggesied to add: “If boys and giris hockey are ai the
same venue, the chamnpionship games will be televised, if at separate verues, highlights and
updates from the girls' tournament will be included. Moticn by Koppelman to approve the
changes. Second by Hjelmstad and carried.

Coles reported on behalf of the Officials Committee

« Approved the list of officials selected for the state basketball tournaments.
Motion by Coles to accept. Second by Lein and carried. These selections are asked to
be kept confidential until the contracts have been issued and accepted.

« Recommend the elimination of the process of Board approval of the selections by the
Officials Committee unless there were any exceptional situations.
Moation by Coles to accept the recommendation. Second by Lein and carried with one dissenting
voie.

« The ballots for selection of officials will be mailed out in early October to allow officials
to make accommodations in their schedules fo be available for the tournaments which they
were selected.

Sanstead reported on behalf of the Canvassing Committee with the following results from 170
ballots returned.
Class B Northwest:

Debby Marshall — 40 votes

Robert Thom — 41 votes

Bob Briggs — selected with 83 votes

Class AWest:  Perry Braunage! — 11 votes

Wilfred Volesky — selected with 120 votes

John Jankowski — 27 votes
Motion by Sanstead to accept the Canvassing Committee report. Second by Carlson and
carried.

The NDHSAA Goal progress report was tabled for the March meeting.

i

i
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The agenda for the General Assembly meeting was reviewed.

.The Beard reviewed the following cocperative sponsorship applications:
Beulah and Hazen for basebail :
B‘eulah and Qolden Valley in speech, boys’ golf, giris’ golf and baseball
Litchville-Marion-Montpelier and Jamestown in girls’ cross country
Tioga and Ray in boys’ and girls’ irack

" Motion by Hjelmstad to approve. Second by Schock and carried.

The Board reviewed a Sheyenne/Minnewaukan request to ailow their Sheyenne senior boys to

. compete with Minnewaukan when Minnewaukan possibly coops with Leeds and Sheyenne

possibly coops _with Ngw Rockford. Because there are no provisions in the Constitution & By-
Laws to allow this, motion by Hjelmstad to table pending decisions made by the schools involved.
Second by Rust and carried.

The Board reviewed a letter from the Midway School District with a request to approve a foreign
exchange student that is not under an approved program. This type of approval will no longer
be allowed beginning with the 2003-2004 school year. Motion by Hjelmstad to approve the
request. Second by Dunderland and carried.

Thg E)gecutive Secretary informed the Board the move of Class B Volleybai! to Nov. 8, 10 & 11
which is a Saturday, Monday, Tuesday, created a conflict with State Student Congress. The
request is to change the

State Student Congress to November 6 & 7, 2003. Motion by Sanstead to approve the request
for date ehange. Second by Coles and carried.

Pre:sigent Kringen reported on the Executive Committee meeting concerning the use of an
ineligible Player for three games by Mandaree school. The committee ruled these games will
be a forfeit and a letter of reprimand will be sent to the schoal.

The Board discussedj'the current House _Biil 1208 intreduced by Heitkamp which would make
the assault on an official ruled as a Class A misdemeancr The Board was asked to go on

repord as being in support of this legislation. Motion by Rust to support this bil. Second by
Hjelmstad and carried.

The Executive Secretary presented his report to the Board:

* Information to the Board received a preiiminary request to consider sanctioning girls'
softball. This process is underway and
will be observed.

* The ticket price sheet will be updated and shared with the Board

» Official registration is up in every sport:

. Football 356 to 379
. Basketball 512 to 624
. Wrestling 75 to 96
. Hockey 83 to 104
Gymnastics 39 to 43
Baseball is still registering -
Volleyball 267 tc 205
Swimming 43 to 46
Soccer 74 to 83

+ The US Bank centract has been signed and it is in the file. The initial $50,000 has
been recsived.

* Support letters have been received thanking the Board for their support for taking a
stand on the alcohol and tobacco at state events

+ Region 5 Basketbal at the Bismarck Givic Center will have an earlier start (Either 5:00
otr ggts} start} to allow the Bismarck sermi-professicnal basketball team to host a play-off game
at 9:

* Another request from & photographer has been received. requesting to be allowed to
sell photos at a state event. The Board was asked if they would like to change the present
policy \fuhich does not allow solicitation at NDHSAA events. No chahge was suggested and the
Executive Secretary was asked to communicate an offer for the party to make a formal request
1o the Board at a future meeting.

LI B )
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The Board went on tecord to thank Hjeimstad for his testimony which aided in the defeat of
house bilt 1172.

With no further business, President Kringen declared the meeting adjourned.

Respectiully Submitted,
Sheryl Sclberg
Asst. To the Exec. Sec.

MINUTES
Annual Meeting
North Dakota High School Activities Association
January 27, 2003 - Bismarck, North Dakota

The Representative Assembly Meeting of the Norih Dakota High School Activities Association
was heid Monday, January 27, 2003 at 8:00 A.M. at the Bismarck Radisson Inn. President
Kringen called the meeting to order, welcomed those in attendance and declared that a quorum
had been established.

Introductions of the Board of Directors and staff took place.

President Kringen shared comments concerning sportsmanship. Following his comments, he
introduced Dr. Marv Erhardt who presented the final report of the Sporismanship Ad Hoc
Committee. The final report was presented in the following calegories:

#1 Education and awareness

#2 Policies and codes that address sportsmanship

#3 Implementation of enforceakie rules

#4 Systemn of measuring and monitoring in place
Following the report, the membership was asked to share any input on the implementation of
the recommendations presented. Supt. Dan Anderson of Ray expressed concern about the
implementation plan and asked if there may be a balance that could be struck in this plan. Supt.
Jeif Fastnacht of Eliendale cormmented on recommendation #3, the “report card”, voicing concern
i asking the two most heated persons involved in the evaluation would be better if there would
pe a third party doing the evaluation. ¢

Board member Sansiead reported on behalf of the Canvassing Gommittee the results of the
racent election for positions on the NDHSAA Baard of Directors with the following resuits:
Class B Northwest: Bob Briggs, Sawyer & Surrey
Class A West: Wilfred Volesky, Beulah

The membership heard a report from the Executive Secretary:

a. The Board is seeking feedback from the membership concerning the spartsmanship
report. There is a need to aggressively promote sportsmanship with the membership
helping to develop a plan that is workabie.

b. The National Federation and Special Olympics [nternational are creating the first ever
nationa! fundraising program. The Board has moved to endorse the “Make the Point”
program which will be October 25, 2003. Ten percent of the revenue from soliciting
pledges will be given to the participating school and the remainder will be sent to the
national level.

¢. The NDHSAA staff plans to again hold regional mestings in August.

d. The association was contacted for an interpretation of how to handle a student who
has joined a smoking cessation class.

e. The drug, alcohol and tobacco rule has a recommended dug process to follow in the
event of a violation. This clarification on page 36 of the Constitution and By-Laws is a
suggested procedures. Emphasize this is a suggested procedure rather than a rule.
The steps were covered and interpretations of these suggested steps were covered.

1 The venue managers of the Bismarck Civic Center, Alerus, FargoDome and the Ralph
Engelstad Arena have agreed to do what they can with the advertising of alcohol and
will not allow sales or consumpiion of alcohel at high school events being hosted at
their venues. The membership is encouraged to express their appreciation with these
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managers,

g. The Dlstinguish_ed Student program is an excellent opportunity for member schools to
honqr a desgr\{lng student in their school. The deadline is April 1% for schools to
n;:l’mmztﬁ a ]ftligll?irs from their school. The scholarships awarded by US Bank have
allowed the AA to send the Distinguished Student and runner-up to the Nati
Federation Leadership in Indianapolis, ° ¢ Nationsl

!1. Thanks for the efforts in the recruitment of officials.

i. Often asked \{vh.at Is going on in activities. These are items we will need o deal with:
4. The association has been approached to sanction softball.

E. E:g three-class system may reemerge in the form of a sponsored amendment.

) re is an upcoming effort to remove FB, BBB and WR from the By-L:

place t_hem under Board policy. yrhaws and

d. "&I'hgri is talk of proposing the removal of the junior high section from the Constitution

yLaws.

e. T_here is currently a bill that is being introduced that would legalize gambling on

rr;_ghbs_ﬁhool games. The National Federation has joined in the campaign against
is bill.

f. Thank you to the member schools for their support of the association.

Wi}h no further business, President Kringen declared the meeting
adjoined.

Respectfuliy Submitted,
Sheryl Sclberg, Asst. to the Exec. Sec.

NDOA Board Meeting
NDHSAA Office, Valley City
T 2M6/03

4

President Blikre called the meeting to order @ 11:57 AM wi
; . with Dave Klundt, Te i
Don Giarum, Kevin Harmon and Kim Anderson attending. Temy Sehnowets

Minutes of the previous meeting were approved as read.

g is noted that the NFOA due§ will be increasing to $13 next year and $16 the year lafter. To
ate, the NDHSAA Board of Directors has not decided how to best distribute the fiscal burden.

The quIowm.g officials are thanked for 20 years of service: Donna Hutchison, Don Daniel, Dan

Fremling, M[ke Schmitt, Brian Lenzmeier, Denise Horpedahl, Emmett Wilsoni, Marchel Kr;eger

glan Dennis, Ben Frans_on, Marv Pedersen, Russ Miller, Doug Nelson, Jim Bertsch, Stacey;
ingoen, Ruth Walsh, Tim Campbell, Shannon M. Farnes, Ed Liebersbach and Bill SL!Jter.

Bhe fo!lowir]g officials are thanked for 25 years of service: Tom Kienzle, Tom Perius, Neil Litton
anlny Bodin, Ga.ry L._Jones, Steve Miller, Terry Jordan, Todd Christiansen, Don Urlacher, Ar%
Schilke, Ken Davis, Mike Jastram, and Keith Heidinger. ' ,

glundt moved NDQA Bpard nominations as follows: Terry Schneweis, NE soccer and hockey;
reg Selbo, SE swimming and Donna Hutchison, NE volleyball. Second by Anderson. Motior;

© cartied.

Harmon mowved to pubiish tournament sefecti .
ction processes for sports havi i
tournaments. Second by Schneweis. Motion carried. - ” g region o state

Discussed the virtues of ive-person foothall offigiati rem’,' I 1
IClaiing Ci Qul 1= 10 i
: g s and enc ag schools to utilize

Discussed the possibifity and endorsed the conce i ici
pt of & statewide cfficlals’ summi i
contact some people who may be interested in chairing the project. - Dave vl
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Discussed re-occurring abuse of officiats and the proposed legislatiorj tha} was qsfev:;\t?}?. The
key seems 1o be that officlals must press charges to have current legislation do its work.

NDOA Board Meéﬁngs in 2003-04 will be: Noonh, Sepiember 14™ and February 15.

Klundt nominated Kim Anderson for president & Don Glarum for vice president for 2003-2004.
Second by Harmon. Motion carried.

Information concerning the NDHSAA Ad-hoc Commith_ae Sportsmanship _Hep;)ri ;vg.s :ft‘]ii{aelg
and discussion followed. The board feels that daily _updatmg of s_portsmanshlp ratings by
would be negative as schoois could trace how officials are rating them.

Klundt moved the following criteria be used to determine “NDOA Award of Merit” recipients.
+ Support of the NDOA
* Committee work
+ Years of Service )
« Evidence of impact on the organization
Second by Glarum. Motion carried.

Schneweis moved delete the 8-date requirement to officiate region and state tourngments for
wresiling. Second by Klundt. Motion carried.

i i i ins to having both basketball seasons in the
ssed the basketball sitout ruie as it pertains
3:ﬁf§r The board feels no action should be taken before the change of seasons has some

experience.

Anderson moved that basketbail day camps be administgred at t‘he local level se local groups
can be more active in promoting. Second by Kiundt. Motion carried.

i Il issues.
| Solberg spoke concerning some volleybal N N
ﬁuhrfl}e,ttion to ag rezuest for sat fees for invitational volleyball tournaments, it is felt officials must

agree 1o terms before accepting the event.

i | be a white polo shirt, black dress
oved that the NDHSAA volleyball uniform shal ) . :
g(!:glgsr?n?tjeans) or black dress shorts, all black shoes & black sox or all white shoes with white

SOX.

Harmon moved to pay workshop supervisors $25_ and cljnicians $40 instead of NDHSAA
merchandise for next year. Second by Glarum. Motion carried.

The board recognized outgoing President Marcy Blikre for her contributions over the past years
and wished her well in her retirement from officiating. Thank you, Marcy.

Having no further business, President Blikre declared, “meeting adjourned".

Respectfully submiited,

Dave Carlsrud, Secretary

North Dakota High School Activities As.sociation
Board of Directors - Special Meeting
February 19, 2003

- " by Rustto approve the request to dissolve the cog
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..rationale presented was difficulty in scheduling, as their current coop did not have enough
. athletes to schedule both a junior varsity and varsity game. Both Minnewaukan and Sheyenne
- are searching for new coops that will enable them to continye competing in basketball. Motion
perative sponsorship programs for boys' and
girls’ basketball. Second by Lein. A roll call vote was taken:
Lein - yes Rust — yes Dunderland — yes Schock - yes
Sanstead — yes Kringen — yes Carlson - yes
Motion passed unanimously,

A cooperative sponsorship application for boys® and girls’ basketball from Minnewaukan and

Leeds was reviewed. Following an extersive discussion, motion by Lein to approve. Second
by Schock. A roll call vote was taken:

Lein — yes Rust —yes Dunderland - yes Schock — yes
Sanstead - yes Kringen — yes Carlson - yes
Motion passed unanimously.

Carison reported on behaif of the Class B Redistri
Minnewaukan and Leeds to be placed in District 7
sponsorship application. It was indicated that both District 7, in which Leeds is currently piaced
and District 8 in which Minnewaukan is currently place:

d indicated their approval of the request.
Motion by Carlson to approve the request. Second by Schock. A roll cal! vote was taken:
Lein - yes Rust - yes Dunderland — yes Schock — ves
Sanstead —yes Kringen ~ yes Carlson - yes
Motion passed unanimously,

cting Committee’s study of the request from

pending approval of their cooperative

The Executive Secretary informed the Board of a fan incident at the WDA Regional Wrestling

Tournament. It was reported a fan physically contacted a Bismarck wrestler as well as being
verbally abusive 1o other wrestiers.

It was also reported earlier at a Bismarck vs.
Ryan Burwick of Dickinson was verball
Braunagel, Dickinson athletic adminis
This letter requested Board supportin b

Dickinson dual wrestling meet, this same fan,
y abusive to wrestlers and parents. A latter from Perry
trator explaining these Issues was read to the Board.
anning this individual from the State Wrestling Tournament
in Minot February 20, 21, 22, 2003. Motion by Rust to ban the individual from the State Wrestiing
Tournament in Minot February 20, 21, 22, 2003 and place this item on the agenda for further
consideration of action. Second by Lein. A roll call vote was taken;
Lein —yes Rust — yes Dunderland — yes Schock — yes
Sanstead - yes Kringen — ves Carlson - yes
Motion passed unanimously.

The Executive Secretary shared with the Board a copy of & letter from the Ralph Engelstad
Arena. The letter was sent to individuals that are suite owners at the arena. The letter asked
these individuals to please remember that during high school events, there will be no aicohol

served and ail suites will have all aicohol removed or locked away. The Board voiced their
gratification of the stand taken by the management.

With no further business, the meeiing was adjourned.
Respectfully Submitted,

Sheryt Solberg
Asst. to the Exec. Sec.

A special meeting of the North Dakota High School Activities .t-\sKsc?-::Iativ:agaﬁg(e;rt?1 eo:n E;gu;gt;;z
B President Kringen
as called to order at 8:00 a.m. on February 19, 2002. !
\c;vrder with all members present except Lockwood, Kopp_eW_man, Hjeimgtad andkCoiei.d ,j{l)s;
present at the meeting was Mike Caliahan, athletic administrator of Minnewaukan al
Braaten, Principal of Leeds .

i Minnewaukan to dissolve the
rpose of the meeting was to hear a request from_ r
-I\rdri]:nsia%kanfSheyenne boys' and girls' basketball ccoperative sponsorship programs. The
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MINUTES L
North Dakota High Schoo! Activities Association
Board of Directors
March 14, 2003 - Fargo Ramada Inn

viti tthe
The Board of Directors of the North Dakota High Schopl Activities methgra Marc‘t;i: }?aﬁegg r:lbers
Farge Ramada inn. President Kringen called the meeting to order at 1:00 p.m.

present except Dunderland and Cales.

nstead
Upon: review and additions, motion by Schock to approve the agenda. Second by Sal
and carried.

th i 3
Motion by Hjelmstad to approve the minutes of the January 25* and February 19" meetings
Second by Koppelman and carried.

i i tment report, current budget
) resented the balance sheet, savmg_s and inves! ~
rEexp?c?rLtlt:’:dScicergkm:{v?inen as of February 28, 2003. Motion by Sanstead to approve the repol

Second by Lockwood and carried.

i i dation
it d By-Laws Committee with a recommen
reported on behalf of the Constitution an dation
gfc ggzl‘c;jdigon to the policy portion. As suggested by NDHSAA ?ﬁ:orn;y, Gary Thune, a chang
in the due process procedure found on page 36 s_h_all read as follows: e orior notics fo the
“The hearing will be conducted by a school administrator, thhﬁreason;:\e xepg or NOIoe 10 s
i t and to offer sucl
t. The student shall have the right to be present e s .
?\:‘:g:r:ce as the student deems necessary and material to the \_nolatlon a{!ege;.me auggestod
Also recommended was to delete the two remaining sentences in that portio v e
d Se0 rocess procedure. Mation Dy Sanstead to adopt the action of the Con(sj lb o
L:w FE'Zc)mmittee and make the change in Board Policy as presented. Second by

and carried.

The Executive Secretary presented the second draft of the hardship application with the following

changes:
ction A: o ]
s Signature of the superintendent and principal required
Section B: o
fficati i ircli nse for eligibility

Clarification to instruct ¢ircling of proper respo

N:w line asking for explanation whether the respondent answers yes or no

i ired i tion B

Two of three signatures required in sec )

Motion by Rust to approve as presented. Second by Carlson and catried.

i d hip dissolutions:
d the following requests for cooperative sponsors
e B:agei?adx:gis:d Ashley in gir?s' basketball — Letters from Supt. Corbley Ogrden of Zeeland
- and Supt. Donaid Kosel acting in the absence of Supt. Ogren were ree?rl.s, N
Motion by Carlson to approve the disselution of the Ashley/Zeeland coop In g

i arried with one dissenting vote.
Secorgj %ral'.‘egmaged ;nd West Fargo in boys' hockey. Curt Jones appeared before the Board to

i ive
express concerns over the reguest from Oak Grove to dissolve the cocperativ
sponsorship in hockey with West Farge.

ied.
i j d to dissolve. Second by Lockwood and carrie )
Mollor; bséil;‘éeelz-s&'t;eland and Cando in girls’ basketbali, Letters from Gando and Bisbee-Egeland

1 i ito
requesting the dissolution were reviewed. If a_ppl;oved, Bisbee-Egeland will reques
coop with Rock Lake and Border Central in girls basketball.

ied.
i te approve. Second by Schock and_carne N )
Mntlor‘\j byéiﬁ;[;sst?:?u nty (?gops with South Heart and Belfield. A letter from Billings County with

i i lewed.
ort from Belfield to dissolve the coops was rev
Motion bjlﬁjglmstad to dissolve the cooperative sponsorship program. Second by Keppelman

poo i rd
and czmi(:lams-Edmore with Border Gentral, Munich and Starkweather for track. The Boa

heard indications of suppert from schoois involved i_n the program.
Motion by Koppelman to approve. Second by Rust and carried.

L . eid
The Executive Secretary informed the Board of the activity in developing a track and fiel
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[ qualifying report procedure in which the coaches report their own qualifiers through use of the

internet. Because the responsibility of reporting regular seasen qualifiers rests solely on an
athlete’s coach and the concern for lateness of reporting, it was requested of the Board to
approve afine of $50 for any qualifier reported after the specified deadline. Motion by Hjelmstad

" 1o approve the fine. Second by Carlson and carried.

The situation of several incidents of spectator confrontation concerning a Dickinson aqult was

previously discussed during the February 19* meeting. The fan, Ryan Burwick of Dickinson
was banned from attending the State Wrestling tournament. Following the initial action at the
February 19" meeting, further consideration of action was placed on the agenda for this meeting.
Motion by Hielmstad to ban Ryan Burwick from all NDHSAA sarctioned activities for a period of
one year starting with the date of Mr. Burwick's receipt of this information. Second by Carlson.

Foliowing an extensive discussior:, motion carried, A letter will be sent certified mail to Mr,
Burwick,

The Board reviewed the 2004-2005 calendar updated March 4, 2003. Motion by Koppelman to
-approve the calendar as presented with the future recommended adjustments to be considered
and changed as needed. Second by Hjelmstad and carried.

The final report of the Sportsmanship Ad Hoc Committee was reviewed. Discussed were the
various reactions from the mernbership concerning the recommendations from this report. The
general feeling was there were too many recommendations for schools to foliow. Aiso, one
reportindicated the sportsmanship problems were mainly from aduit fans rather than the students
involved in the activities. The Board agreed the document was valuable as a list of
recommendations that each school may select to apply to their particular situation. President
Kringen appointed Lockwood, Koppelman, Coles and himself to meat and review the
Sportsmanship report and refine to a document that is workable for member schogols,

President Kringen reported un the Executive Board meeting dealing with rules violations by
Enderlin and Mohall. The committee recommended each of these schools be sent a lstter of
reprimand. “

Hjelmstad reported on the Finance Gommittee study of the fee schedule for tournament
managers. The first draft of the revised schedule was presented by the athietic administrators,
All suggested revisions were noted with specia! attention drawn to the State Gitls' Hockey and
the possibility of changes as the tournament grows. Motion by Hjelmstad to adopt the fee
schedule as presented. Second by Rust and carried.

Hielmstad also reported on the committee’s discussion of officials’ registration fees and their
study of the school payment schedule for tournaments, This was tabled until the next meeting,

The Finance Committee heid an audience with a representative from Edward Jones concerning
possible future investments. The Executive Secretary has been directed to check with NDHSAA
auditor, Harold Rotunda to ensure all laws are being followed.

The committee also discussed the reimbursement palicy for winter meetings and recommended
to remove the pay schedule and go strictly with reimbursements using the regular expense
schedule. Motion Hjelmstad 1o strike the words "and mid-winter” from page 5 of the policy
marual, Second by Koppelman and carried.

The Board reviewed a letter from Supt. Mike Ness of Beltineau expressing concern over the
sportsmanship banners and how the US Bank lege is hanging in their gymnasium. Also
expressed s a concern of having employees of US Bark being involved in trophy presentations,
The Executive Secretary was directed to look at the contract to see if this is a condition of the
contract. Also, it was indicated this issue would have to be addressed during the renewa! of the
next contract. This will be reported to the Board at the next meeting.

The Board reviewed the applications of the following cooperative sponsorship programs:
Strasburg and Zeeland in girls’ basketball, 7-12 (03-04) .

Halliday and Dodge-Golden Vailey in girls' basketball, 7-12 (03-04)

Langdon and St. Aiphonsus in girls’ basketball, 7-8 (03-04)

Wyndmere and Wahpeton in boys’ hockey (03-04)
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Bisbee-Egeland, Rock Lake and Border Gentral in girls’ basketball (03-04)
Stanley and Powers Lake in speech (02-03)' ,

New Rsc’)ckford and Sheyenne in boys’ and girls' basketball (03-04) s
Motion by Lockwood to accept the applications. Second by Schock and carried.

The Board next reviewed the cooperative sponsorship applic?ﬁor;s fdesli?chol-::;z ;nicri1 %?Isftlﬁ:g
is lis hool and wou

in girls’ basketball. South Heart is listed as the host scl . 1 Distr

l1n4glrrulv‘lsotiiasln by Hjelmstad to approve the coop and refer?he assignment to the Class B Districting

Co.mmittee for assignment to a district. Second by Lein and carried.

i i Solen and Selfridge in boys' and
lication for cooperative sponsorship from Fort Yates,
;;;’at?apsll(ceaﬂ;aﬁ for 03-04 was reviewed. Motion by Carlson to apprave. Second by Lockwood

and carried.

The Executive Secretary informed the school that the high scfhtcr)]ol ht:crfegegziﬁi?a :h?;;
ing them to approve an exemption of the out-of - F
approached the NDHSAA asking N O ey
i ested those activities thal

rule for their coaches. The Executive Secretary sugg have receive
i i H i h the Board for an extension. Mo v
tions in the past are planning to again approac

a);:?rlpstlgd o apprgve a two-year exemption for hockey, scccer and volleyball. Second by

Koppelman and carried.

President Kringen appointed Rust 1o chalr the District Chairpersons’ meeting on March 21,
2003. .

Executive Secretary .
gave his report to the Board: et
. Wildrose-Alamo self-reported a G-quarter violation. _
2 \l?;Lr Winds investigation concerning allegations reported was completed by Gailiord
) Peltier. This is being investigated by their local s_chool board. 5
¢. The letter from Rev. & Mrs. Wayne Rouse of Elgin has begn addres.se i o
d‘ The concern of having Glenn Hangaard on the Sporismanship Qommlnee was rgv e B
) The North Dakota High School Coaches Association Execuflve Secretary ":h |c_;a
their organization will remove Mr. Hangaard from the committee as he was thei
cintee. )
e ?ﬁ:iet prices have been revised as approved by the Board and should be placed in the
icy Manual. ) )
f ‘?ﬁ[elzclgistrict Chairperson recommendations have been lngluded_ln the Board packet.
) These will be presented by the districts at their _March 219 meeting.
.org has information for the Summer meeting. N )
E. Il'mse%ggd also has been informed of a Parshall fan incident. No qfflf:la_l cornplaint has
' been filed at this ime. Parshail has been asked to respond to this |nc|dentt_.
i. Negotiation with Spalding is cornpleted as dirscted from the January meeting.

With no further business, President Kringen declared the meeting adjourned.

Respectfully Submitted,
Shery! Solberg
Asst, To the Exec. Sec.
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MINUTES
Class B District Chairperson’s Meeting
9:00 A.M. - March 21, 2003
Ramkota Inn, Bismarck, ND

The Class B District Chairpersons met at 8:00 a.m. on

March 21, 2003 at the Bismarck Ramkata Inn. Chairman Rust called the meeting to order with
afl districts present. Chairman Rust welcomed the district chairmen and thanked themn for
bringing the recommendations from their respective districts.

Following each District Chairperson introducing themseives, Chairman Rust introduced Board,
staif and other members present.

The Executive Secretary passed out site selection sheets to be completed by each district. He

also expressed gratitude to the district chairpersons for their time and work in preparation for
this meeting.

Chairman Rustindicated the recommendations that carme from mere than one district would be
discussed by all districts and, if the districts wished, a vote would be taken.

(Recommendations upon which the districts voted along with the results are bolded).

The following districts were reported:
District #1 — Rick Jacobson, Wyndmere:
1. Estabiish guidelines for awarding regional and state sites and then stick to them. it
was indicated there are occasions when this is not feasible.
2. High School wrestling sheuld reduce the nurmber of weight classes from 14 to 12,
It was indicated the number of wrestiers has declined and schools are having trouble
filing all the weight classes. Staff member Carlsrud indicated this is on the agenda for
discussion on the national level. Studies are being conducted on the numbers involved
in each weight class nationally. The resuits of this study will be reviewad by the national
rules commitize. Ne vote was conductéd,
3. The length of the voileyball season should mirrar Minnesota. It was noted the Minnescia
season ends earlier than the North Daketa season and scheduling is more difficult.

Following extensive discussion on seasons, the group was asked io vote on several different
issues.

+ Shorten the volleyball season (15-0)

= Start the volleyball season later (1 favor}

+ End the volleyball season earlier {15-favar)

+ Switch girls’ basketball season and boys’ basketball seasons (3-12)
* Favor of researching the switch of the two basketbal! seasons (16-0)

4. Eliminate the first round of footbali playoffs or reduce the number of teams that qualify.
After discussion, the vote was taken {3-12)

5. Supported making the switch ta rally scering for the 2003 valleyball season (12-4). The

district was also in support of rally scaring at the junior high level.
Stafi member Solbery informed the districts the Naticnal Federation was impiementing rally
scoring for the 2004-2005 year and state had the option of going to rally scoring for the 2003
season. A coach’s survey indicated an overwheiming support for implementing rally scoring for
the 2003 season. This will be recommended to the Board at their meeting later in the day.

6. Recommend the start of regional tournaments on a Saturday as the Monday afterncon

start was a problem.

The Executive Secretary explained this recommendation was formed by the Switch of Seasons
Committee. Discussion on how to schedule the regional tournaments took place. Following the
discussion, the foliowing votes were taken:

= Hold girls’ region basketball tournaments on Saturday, Monday, Tuesday (16-0)

*+ Hold boys' region basketball tournaments on Saturday, Monday, Tuesday (16-0)

District 2 — Supt. Art Mitzel, Hope-Page:
1. Use rally scoring for volleyball starting with the 2003-2004 schooi year,
2. Switch the starting dates for girls’ and boys’ basketball beginning with the 2004-2005
school year as this would avoid the overlap of volleyball and girls’ basketball.
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3. District 2 supports removing regulations for boys’ basketball and football from: the
constitution. The Executive Secretary indicated there is movement 1o amend these
portions of the Constitution & By-Laws and place them under Board regulations.

District 3 — Virgil Babinski, Finley-Sharon:
1. Ii volleyball season is shortened {which the district supports), we suggest the two
weeks be taken from the end cf the season.
2. Move volleybal! from the fall to the winter and girls’ basketbali 1o the fall {11-3)
3. Schedule the regionals to begin on a Saturday, if at all possible.

Disirict 4 - Joe Defoe, Pembina:

1. Would like to keep the basketball the same as is now. Some AD's have heard we
might be changing. The Executive Secretary indicated the recent bid is remaining with
the Spalding Company but after this year, they will be making only the wide channsl
basketball. With that information, the basketbalis that will be furnished for post-season
play will be the wide-channel ball.

2. Would like to keep Grafton in the rotation for girls’ and boys’ basketball region
tournaments.

District 5 — Brett Gibbs, LaMoure:
1. Regional site for girls’ to remain with District 6 choice while the boys’ regional will
remain in Jamestown.
2. The District would like to see & return to the oid format for regional tourrnaments with at
least one round being held on a Friday or Saturday. .
3. With smaller numbers in districts, discussed advancing fewer {eams from district
tournarrents for both regionals. No direct consensus was given by the group.

District § — Brian Duchscherer, Wishek:

1. Rotate the boys’ and girls’ Region 3 basketball tournament from the east to west within
the region. The Executive Secretary indicated the problems of sites conflicting with
other post-season events if their region was to be placed in Bismarck/Mandan.

2. Have the girls’ region basketball tournament start on the Saturday of the State Wrestiing
Tournament.

3. Have the boys’ regional basketball tournament be a four-evening event instead of starting
on a Monday afternoon.

District 7 - Jon Bertsch, Wells County (Fessenden-Bowdon):

1. Expressed concern over the mandates that came from the Sportsmanship Committee
recommendations. District members believe the paper work and documentation for
the new sportsmanship directives is too much. The Executive Secretary explained a
sub-committee has been formed to examine the report and put into a more usable
form.

2. Expressed concern for officials that do not honer their contract. District contracts have
been broken when officials take a more lucrative game. Staff member Carisrud indicated
the office will examine the issue. Districts are encouraged to send a report when this
type of issue takes piace.

District 8 — Elroy Burkle, Starkweather/Munich:
indicated they had no agenda items.

District, 9 — Dick Schaffan, Solen/Selfridge:
1. District 9 indicated they are not in favor of the use of a shot clock. No vote was taken.
2. Request for regions on Saturday, Monday and Tuesday.
3. Request to allow five quarters in one day of competition for junior high.
4, Request increase of the base number of 50 to 75 students for junior high sports.

District 10—~ Alan Taylor, Max

1. Questioned why regional tournamenis are not Saturday, Monday, and Tuesday.

2. Officials for regional and state (Coaches concerned that the quality of officiating in the
tournaments is hurt Dy this rule. Should allow for more than one year.) Discussion
indicated the number of new officials working state tournaments did not affect the
quality of officiating.
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3. District 10 also expressed concern for officials breaking contracts.
+- 4. Suggested three-man crews. District 15 and 16 as well as Region 8 wilt be using
three-whistie for the 2003-2004 districts and region tournaments.
5. District 10 is in favor of a three class system (17A, 32B and the rest C). The group
indicated nine districts have discussed and 5 districts have indicated being in favor of
the three class system concept.

District 11 — Steve Dick, Velva:

1. Expressed concern for districts being evened out. There are @ teamns in District 12 and
7 teams in District 11. The Executive Secretary indicated a recently appraved
cocperative sponsorship program has brought the number to 8 and 7.

- Regional tournaments: This year, both the girls’ and boys’ regional tournaments are
played entirely or school days and nights. Would like to see if something couid be
done to change this format. Also starting time for Monday is 1:00. We feel this is too
earfy and a later time could be used and there wouid still be time to have 2 separate
sessions for ticket taking purposes.

. Junior High Basketball: Rules currently state that a school with 50 or more students in
Jr. High can have their students play in 95 quarters or 16 consecutive weeks. Under
50 have no such rules. Seventh-eighth grade giris can move
directly from their season into the JV or HS season. Seventh-gighth boys do not
have this option. We weuld like to see the rule of 50 waived. We would also like to see
equal opportunity for both the girls and the boys in moving from one season 1o another.
This district may be presenting an amendment to eliminate the Junior High section of
the Constitution & By-Laws.

- There is a concern of the US Bank logo on the Sportsmanship Banners that are hung
in the school gymnasiums. Every community has their own banks, businesses, efc.
We do not advertise these local businesses. Why should we give free advertising

~ when we don’t even do this for our local businesses? The logo is placed on the year
the state event took place. The Executive Secretary explained the contract which put
the sportsmanship banner under the US Bank umbrella as well as having a
representative being involved in the trophy presentation.

~ - District 12 - Arnold Jordan, Kenmare:
i 1. SlhoL clock: The district is wondering if the schools would be forced to adopt the shot
clock.
2. Bench decorum/Coaches Box: There was a feeling that we had adopted the coaching
box as coaches are not sitting.
* 3. Rough play on the 3 paint shooter after the shotis not being called. Is there a need for
three official crews?

District 13—

<.~ 'Brandt Gaugler, Beach:

. Regional Tournament site recommendations were shared.

. Although there are no proposals at this time, the district is in support and asking
NDHSAA to continue study on the three-ciass system.

. Recommend rally scoring in varsity volleyball:

a. Games 1-4 to 21 points —cap at 27 points
h. Game 5 to 15 points — no cap

. Recommend ralsing to 6 quarters rather than & for high school basketball. Ratlonale:
To allow schools with lower enraliments to keep JV and G programs.

. Recommend raising to § quarters rather than 4 for junior high basketbali. Rationale:
To allow schools with lower enroliments tc keep programs.

. Drop 7-8 grade by-laws. If junior high students are moved up to high schoot, they are
still governed by the high schoc level by-iaws. Currently, there are discussions
concerning amending the Constitution & By-Laws to eliminate the junior high by-laws,

. Reported Bowman is the only school in District 13 considering purchasing a new pole
vau:t pit. The district discussion indicated only twe schools will be continuing pole
vault. -

: _Thé_dis_trictg were asked for a straw vote of how many would be in support of dropping
_ - ihekjulmor high by laws 11-2. Discussion as to how this will affect the junior high pregrams
- took place.
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The district chairpersons held more discussion on the 3-class system. It was in}jic%tedl _b?rna
member that coops have decreased the urgency for the 3—class_ system.' With ; ;xt: |2 g
enrollments and school closings, it was suggested the group that is endorsing would take
step back and study the situation.

District 14 — David Bicknese, Golden Vqlﬁey_f: _ !
The following recommendations from District 14 were previously covered:
1. Regiona! site recommendations were shared.
2 Chegmge the 5 quarters a night rule to 6 guarters so those.schools that are short of —
. numbers for C-Squad can still field another team. More kld_s wouild g.et to play. P
3. The district asked what is happening with the Sportsmanship Committee.

s3]

District 15 - James McQueen, North Shore (Makoti): ) )

1. Allow junior high students the option to play & quarters per night regardiess of their
enroiiment in grades 7 and 8.

2. Have 3 officials for boys’ and girls’ regional and state basketball tournaments. A straw | ]
vote on 3-whistle crew was requested resulting in a 4-12 vote. e

3. Site selections were shared.

4. Change the dates of the girls’ regional basketball tournament. Start on Saturday, ; I

. February 21, 2004. To accomplish this, we feel the wrestling season could.be shortene - B

oy one or two weeks. Carlsrud indicated the Wrestiing A_dwsory Committee has 1
discussed a shortening of the season with no further action. i il

District 16 — Arley Larson, Ray: ] i o
1. District %J & moved to go on record as wanting the boys’ and girls' basketb_all seasnnz _
switched back to fall and winter. The reasons stated were: students are'bellng fstresseii ; B
the number of officials available; and indications that revenues from girls’ basketbal
were down. It was suggested that all districts go back and compare revenues and try
to produce comparison numbers. . B _ —
2 Disptrict 16, once again, wanted to bring up the shortening of the volleyball season — or
some alternative to aveid the cverlap. o .
3. District 16 was in favor of three-official crews for officiating regional and state basketball
tournaments. The reascn is the increased tempo of the games.

With no other items, Rust thanked the chairs for their attendance and input.

The Executive Secretary indicated the items that were voted upon and will be forwarded to the

Athletic Review and the NDHSAA Board of Directors are: _
* Rally Scoring for all levels 12-4 . ] P
* Lengih of the volleyball season shortened and e_nd carlier
» Research the switch of girls & boys bb seasons in 04-05 _oll..
» Switch volleyball and girls bb seasons 11-3

A date for submitting the district recommendations was d!s?‘uss )
An earlier date would give the districts the opportunity to discuss and cast a vote which would
be representative of their district. _

The info for the agenda will be required by February 17, 2003 which is the last day for completion R
of district tournaments.

With no further business, Chairman Rust declared the meeting adjourned. .
Respectfully Submitted,

Sheryl Solberg
Asst. to the Exec. Sec.
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MINUTES
North Dakota High School Activities Association
Board of Directors
March 21, 2003 - Bismarck Rarmnkota Inn

The Board of Directors of the North Dakota High School Activities met on March 21, 2003 at the

Bismarck Ramkota inn. President Kringen called the meeting to order at 1:00 p.m. with all
members present.

Upon review and additions, motion by Hjelmstad to approve the agenda. Second by Koppelman
and carried.

The minutes of the March 14 meeting was reviewed. Motion by Hjelmstad to approve. Second
by Coles and carried.

The Executive Secretary presented the finance committee with a report of some of the regional
basketball tournament returns. Class A indicated an increase in gross revenue, Class B region
reports are not complete and will be provided at the April Board meeting.

The Executive Secretary reviewed the membership’s approval of the removal of reference to
foreign exchange students from the By-Laws. Foreign exchange students are now governad by
Board policy. The Foreign Exchange form presented to the Board with a suggestion there be
an additional clarification that one year of kigh school eligibility be extended to “in the United
States”. Also, discussion taok place concerning 2b of the Foreign Exchange Student portion
and 4 in the Qther International Studenis portion of the application form. Attention was first
given {o 2b. The consensus was to remove the statement referring to coaching staff members
hosting students. This would also remove 4 of the second part.

The recommended addition of “in the United States” was discussed. The general consensus
was to make this addition. Motion by Caoles to adopt the regulations as adjusted. Second by
Sanstead. Motion by Coles to amend the policy by adding to the end of 2a, “with regard to co-

curricuiar ability” Motion to the armendment carried. The origina! motion as amended was
carried unanimaously.

The Executive Secretary informed the Board an audit of financial records revealed an
overpayment 1o teams at the.2002 State B Basketbail tournament. Jim Haussler, tournament
fmanager appeared before the Board to address this issue. There has been a $14,457.00 in
overpayment to schools for the 2002 Boys’ State Class 8 Basketball tournarment. Rust indicated
this could possibly be shared with the schools with the possibility of getting this maney back
from the schools. If this were an underpaymant, the assaciation would be expected to pay the
remainder. Lockwood indicated the time frame may cause difficully in recovering the money.
Coles indicated it would be reasonable to contact these scheols, even if time has passed.
Motion by Rust to ask schaols to reimburse the overpaid money Second by Coles and carried.

Koppelman asked if there is something the association can do to help prevent these types of
errors in the future. Motion by Koppelman to have the office handle team payments and officials’
paymenits for all state tournaments. Second by Hjelmstad and carried.

The Athletic Review recommendations were reviewed. Through motion, second and vote, the

following recommendations were acted upon and approved unless otherwise noted:
District Chair Recommendations:
1. Change the 2004-2005 volleyball season by shortening two weeks at the end of the
season. (Referred to the Switch of Season Ad Hoc Committee.)
2. Use rally scoring in volleyball to 25 points with the fifth game to 15 points.

3. Allow regionai voileyball payments to participating schools. (Referred to the Finance
Committee.)

i ntry:

1. Clarify rules concerning uniform and headwear in the fall mailfing.

2. Limit golf cart use at meets to management only and no bicycles allowed.
3. Leave girls’ course distance at 4,000 meters.
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Boys' Soccer: ) n
1. Change the state tournament to a 3-day event like the girls’ tournasnent.

Football: 9-Man ] ) )

1. Distribute regional championship plaques that will be paid for by the schoal or region.
A Division: . )

1. If play-off brackets are changed, keep the first round of playofts in the regions rather

than reducing the number of teams. ) ) )

2. Distribute regional championship plaques that will be paid for by the school or region.
AA Division: . . _

1. Distribute regional championship plaques that will be paid for by the school or region.
All Divisions: )

1. Approve the first allowable game on second Tuesday from opening date.

2. Overtimes 1o be played only at the varsity Ievel..

3. Announce the finalists for the Outstanding Senior Award.

Class A Girls' Golf: No recommendations were approved.

Boys' Tennis: Mo recommendations were approved.

Valleyball: S
1. Set Giass B first round region match times for 12:00/1:30 for afternoon sgssmns and

5:00/8:30 for evening sessions.
2. Have a season ticket for regional tournaments
3. Change ragular season limitations (tabled)

The Board reviewed the calendar bids as submitted from Sheyenne F'ub!.ishing - $6,375.DFJ and
Dalton Press - $6,165.00. Motion by Sanstead to approve the recommendation tt_:» go with an
in-state business and contract Sheyenne Publishing. Second by Schock and carried.

Koppeiman reported on behalf of the Media commitiee with '.ahe opening of ti)e 1elfew3|on hid
irom NBC. Proposed is a 5-year contract televising four semi-finals and championships of each
Class A State Basketball Tournament, all championship rounds of each Class B State 'Baslgetball
Tournament, four State Football Championship games, and State Hocllxey wi_th the boys' semifinals
and championship; and either the bays’ third place or Giirls Gthamplonshnp jor a total package
bid of $112,500 each year. This bid would include public service announcements f9r 39 weeks
at a minimum value of $50,000. Also requested is 10 tickets for each of the 1elevzied ev.eints.
The committee directed the Executive Secretary io include in the contract the clause, coqdmons
reviewed annually if the conditions change”. The committee recommended accepting the
proposal with review condition added. Koppeiman moved fo approve. Second by Dundertand
and carried.

Hjelmstad reported on behalf of the Finance Committee with a recommendati.on to raise the
officials registration dues to $40 for the first year (2003-2004) and $43 the following year (2004~
2005). Motion by Hjelmstad to approve this recommendation. Second by Koppelman and
carried.

The Finance Committee mel with a financial representative suggesting the association consider
investing in mutual funds to receive a greater interest. The Executive Secre_taryl was asked to
review with NDHSAA auditar Harold Rotunda as to whether this would be in wolaj,tlon of any
laws. He indicated this would not be against the law but he also sugges?ed_ to wait for a year
and continue to study the possibility of mutual funds but do not invest at this time. The decision
was made to continue the practice of investing in insured investments.

Carison reported on behaif of the Class B Redistricting Committee with a discussion of \.Nhere
to place the South Heart/Belfieid cooperative sponsorship program for basketbqll. Motion by
Carlson to place South Heart/Belfield in District 14. Second by Sehock and carried.

The Board reviewed the following cooperative sponsorship applications:
+ Kensal, Pingree-Buchanan-Kensal and Carrington for basebali(no fine)
« Hankinson and Fairmount/Cambel-Tintah in basebail (no fine} )
« Goodrich, McCiusky and Turtle Lake-Mercer in baseball (%500 fine)
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* Langdon and Munich in track ($500 fine)
* 8t John and Rolla in baseball {no fing)
. * Mohall and Sherwood in boys’ basketball (no fine}
Motion by Hjelmstad to approve., Second by Sanstead and carried,

Summer Conference details were reviewed.

President Kringen shared with the Board the wishes of the district recommendations concerning
adjustments of the dates of the regional girls' and boys’ basketball tournaments. Motion by
Carlson to change the girls’ and boys’ regional baskstball tournaments to Saturday, Monday,
Tuesday. Second by Rust. Roll call vote was taken:

Lein - no Carlson — yes Rust - yes Coles —no
Hjelmstad — no Lockwood — no BDunderland—no  Schock — yes
Koppelman — no Banstead — yes Kringen — yes

Motion: failed 6 no, 5 yes. This recommendation wil! be shared with the Switch of Seasons Ad
Hoe Committee at their April 10* meeting.

The Executive Secretary reported to the Board on the conditions of the US Bank contract
indicating the wording that includes a US Bank representative to be involved in the awards
presentations at state tournaments. Schock recommended the Board monitor the situation and
review when the contract comes due.

The Board was informed of the game rotatior: of the Dakota Bowl that had to be adjusted
because of a television request. The Board was asked if the rotation should be resumed plus
there is a need for a degision to have the Dakota Bowl on one or two days. For the upcoming
season, North Dakota State University is not scheduied to be at home but their scheduling is
not compieted. There will be no change in the rotation with the understanding that there may
be an adjustment.

The Executive Secratary shared with the Board the possibility of putting the association “Bulletin”
on the web and would the Board wish.fo pursue the possibility of doing this. Schock expressed
this would be a good idea if there is also an archive of past Bulletins as well as the current issue
oniine. This concept will be further studied.

A communiquE from Arnason Law Office was reviewed. There is inference of the North Dakota
High School Activities Association providing confidential information to the North Dakota Amateur
Hockey in regards to a recent alleged alcohol viclation. To be eligible for Chicago Showcase,
NDHSA has applied the NDHSAA Constitution & By-Laws rule in regard to alcohol, tobacco
and other controlled substances. The Executive Secretary informed the Board that no confidential
information was shared.

The site of the Girls’ State Soccer Tournament has been set at Grand Forks. The association
has been informed from Grand Forks that their fields are not ready to host but have not received
this information in writing. The Executive Secretary requested permission to seek and approve
& new site upon receipt of g written indication that Grand Forks will ba unabie to host. Motion by
Hjeimstad to approve the Exacutive Secretary's request. Second by Sanstead and carried.

The Board reviewed a letter from a group representing

Legion Basebal! which expressed concern for the Board’s decision to extend Class A baseball
season and conflicts with Legion. The letter is asking for efiart on the part of the Association to
end the season in conjunction of the ending of school. The Executive Secretary was instructed

fo respond to this letter sharing the loss of school time and weather as reasons for the change
in the season.

Coles informed the Board officials’ fees will be discussed and recommendations will be made
for the 2004-2005 year. This will give schools ample time to adjust budgets if needed.

"The committee aiso recommended the removal of the 8-date requirement to be eligible to work
‘post season wrestling. Motion by Coles to approve recornmendation. Second by Lein and

carried. '

The third issue discussed by the Officials' Committee was the recommendation tc declare the




44 OFFICIAL YEARBOOK

volleyball officials’ uniform shall be white shirt, ete., black pants (notjgan; or sweat pants) aontg
black shoes and socks or white shoes and socks. This recommendation isan effort todprom' ;
uniformity and professionalism. Motion by Lein to approve. Second by Hielmstad and carried.

Trophy presentation assignments were made for the State Boys' Basketball finals.

The Executive Secretary presented his report:

1. A review was given for the benefit of the newer Board members 5
of why the Miss and Mr. Basketball presentations are no longer a part of the aw:'art.s
ceremony. It has been replaced with the North Dakota High School Coaches Asso?a ion
Qutstanding Senior award. Along with this, the all-tournament team was al_so no ong_er:
allowed as part of the awards ceremony. The ali-tournament team was re!nstatet? W|tt
the condition that sportsmanship issues were part of the_selectlon: The issue of no_"
allowing an athlete who has demonstrated unsportsmaniike behavior on the team wi

ossibly be brought forth by the media. ) _

2 Bel Gag of Dickinson has been named to the National Federation Hall of Fame and
will be inducied at the summer convention in Chlf:ago. )

3. Aletter has been received from Parshall concerning the physical contact from a fanto
an official. They are continuing io pursue this issue. o

4. Donald Schaible of Mott is the new North Dakota Schoo! Board Assccnanon_r

resentative on the NDHSAA Board. o
fﬁarty has begun action concerning an 18 year old student who was declared ineligible
because of the use of tobacco.

(4]

A letter was read from the Bismarck-Mandan Alcohol, Tc_)bacco apd Other Drugs Asspcieﬁ?o;
commending the NDHSAA for their stand on setting a policy banning alcohol sales during higl
school events.

With no further business, President Kringen declared the meeting adjourned.

Respectfully Submitted,
Sheryl Solberg
Asst. To the Exec. Sec.

MINUTES
North Dakota High School Activities Association
Board of Directors
April 17, 2003 - Valley City

The Board of Directors of the North Dakota High School Ac‘tivitie§ met on April 1 7‘, 2000:?n at v\mi
NDHSAA office in Valley City. President Kringen called the meeting to order at 9:30 a.m.
all members present.

Upon review and additions, motion by Sanstead to approve the agenda. Second by Dunderiand
and carried.

The minutes of the March 21, 2003 meeting was reviewed. Motion by Hjelmstad to approve.
Second by Schock and carried.

i hi i lowing items: Savings and Investment
cutive Secretary presented his report wnr] the fol L
Lh;oixebaiance sheet, updated budget, checks written and a report of the winter sporis that had
been completed and returned 1o the association.

i iei ted to be dissoived from the
Board was informed Sheyenne has officially reques £
L?r?newaukan!SheyennelFourWinds volleyball cooperative spopsorshlp program. Ti&reqt:;se's
was supported by Minnewaukan and Four Winds. Motion by Hjelmstad to dissolve Sheye
from the coop. Second by Schock and carried.

il [

ool (o
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Hjelmstad reported on the Switch of Seasons Committee Tollow-up meeting on April 10%. Items
discussed were;

a. Regional conflict for basketball be handled Monday, Tuesday, and Thursday with the
first round being heid at two sites, '

The Committee was more posttive concerning the change of seasons.

Positive comments concerning the Class A combination tournament,

Future plans may include the combination of the Class B tournament

Discussion took place concerning the shortening of the volleyball season,

Sorne concern over attendance of Class B Girls’ basketball,

Impact on other activities such as pep bands, etc. was discussed.

Financial impact was reported as being mixed with volleyball seemingly increased.

It was a consensus of the committee a survey was no longer needed because of the

thoroughness of the workings of the committee and

its representation.

j- The recommendation concerning the setting of regional basketball sites were outlined:

TSeceeeo

The Board discussed the issue of regional basketball tournament dates. Discussion took place
as to whether the tournament which was previously set on a Monday, Tuesday, and Thursday
with the Monday afterncon session being pocrly attended along with loss of classroom time
shouid be changed. Moticn by Coles to set the ragional play on Monday, Tuesday, Thursday
with split sites on Monday. Second by Koppelman. A roll cail vote was taken:

Koppelman - yes Lein — yes Schock — no Carlson — no
Coles —yes Sanstead - yes Dunderland — yes Lockwood — yes
Rust - no Hjelmstad - yes Kringen — no

Motion passed, 7-4.

The Board indicated the sites for the first round of Class B Region Tournaments shall be set by
the Board.

A letter from the North, Dakota Recreation and Park Association president Dave Klundt was
read. The communiquE was requesting the Board to form an alfiance with them and other
amateur organizations in an effort to endorse sportsmanship. Motion by Sanstead to go on
record to recognize the request and explore this possibility. Second by Dunderland and carried.

The Board was informed of the recommendations of the Tournament Committee regarding the
state tournament site rotation ffom their March 27th meeting in Carrington. The changes for
2003-2004 were Girls’ Hockey - Jamestowr; Girls' Swimming — Mandan; and Track & Field -
Bismarck. Motion by Hjelmstad to approve the changes. Second by Coles and carried.

The next recommendations reviewed were for the 2004-2005 changes of Ciass B Girls’ Basketball

~ — Jamestown; Girls’ Hockey — Minot; Track & Field — Grand Forks as well as the projected

proposed sites for the years 2005-2006 through 2067-2008. Motion by Hjelmstad to approve
as recommended for 2004-2005 and the remainder of the proposed sites for planning purposes.
Second by Coles and carried,

The Board reviewed the 2003-2004 sites as recommended by the Tournament Committee which
met the previous day. Motion by Sanstead to approve the Tournament Committee
recommendations as reviewed with the exception of the regional basketball sites for Mondays
‘which will be studied by the Tournament Committee. Second by Bust and carried.

Rust indleated the Tournament Committes should atternpt to avoid the regional sites for the

"+ Monday first round if possible. Further study wiil take place.

The Board heard & request to change the dates of the State Girls’ Ternis Tournament from
“Thursday, Friday, Saturday, June 5, 6, 7 to Wednesday, Thursday, Friday, June 4, 5, 6 because
the later date is in direct conflict with a USTA regional qualifier which will be held in Sioux Falis
.on June 7. Motion by Hjelmstad to approve the date change. Second by Sanstead and

carried.

" Schock reported on behalf of the Constitution & By-Laws Commitiee with the following
- recommendation: Section Three was reviewed and it is recommended to remove reference to
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i b
by-laws in the heading and change this portion of the _docur_nent tlo a form c:)(fj t:sntclllt;%zl; Efoamej
iewed by the Board annually. The new title to Section thiee will be Board reg ons an
;?rlleral information and the By-Laws will be re-referenced to tpart Lwo. Aél crt?\{;;eu;aet;(;:; DMotion
I i in pri inni ach resp .
vity will be published in the Bulletin prior to the beginning of & i
E;tglawns‘r:aad tg approve the recommendation. Second by Hielmstad and carried.

' 5 of the Constitution & By-Laws in which
tive Secretary referred the Board to page 3 _ n Wi
;he?eEixsezuBoard regulafi,un concerning the drug/alconol treatment policy and how this will be

reviewed by the NDHSAA attorney.

i mendations as follows: The Commitiee
ted on behaif of the Finance Cormmittee recom [ ; >
gl:'ist:\:\re;(;) ;igket prices as recommended by the Tournament Commitiee from their March 2

e est Aogion Basketball
. West Region Basl
s i. Change to $26 adult tournament pass and $13 student

, State Swimming—two year adjustmem
° SI a2(5?03-04, adugllt—daiiy 38, student daily $4, adult tournament pass $15, student

rmament pass $6
ii.igcl;04-05, adﬁlt daily $10, student daily $5, adult tournament pass $18, student
tournament pass $8.
. State Track .
© Sit2003-04, adult daily $8, student daily $4, adult tournament pass

i ament pass $6 _
ii gg(;z-os, ad?JIt daily $10, student daily $5, adult tournament pass $18, student
tournament pass $8.
d. State Wrestling 2003-04. ]
i. Adult daily pass unreserved $12, student daily p
pass $14. 203
ccer 2002-03.
= ?titguﬁc:jaily $8, student daily $4, aduft tournament pass $20, student tournament
pass $10. 0203
seball 2002-
- Sit.aAtguiiiaily 38, student daity $4, adult tournament pass $20, student tournament
pass $10. . |
ish tournament pass for regional volleyba ) '
¢ Eis'lEli:‘Js??terr? ]\Jvas approged by the board through athletic review, adult tournament pass
$18, student tournament pass $9. ) . .
j ments for Class A combined Basketba_ )
" ‘?ql{;Set ;ggrgopoa iap works but the payment needs to be in half fotr bioly}? a:czlj ogLrtl)Té g aiilee
. is appli d girls teams, the formula treats it like .
cap is applied for both boys and e ok rreamont oo,
i boys and girls, it is & tou §
The gate receipts cannot be split between ‘
Mc?tign by Hjelmstad to approve the report. Second by Koppelman and casried

$15, student

ass unreserved $6, reserved daily

i " te
The Board reviewed a recommendation from the Cheer Ad\'&scts_rgrngmjrglﬁt;?aéomrr;ir;?:ve
les meetings. Moti
ce of all head cheer coaches at the fall ru .
ﬁ’lﬂ::c?;gry cheer clinics for all head coaches. Second by Dunderiand and carried.

i i i inations.
The Board discuased organization for the foliowing year by cpening the me‘le(tlng t‘::; ;eom;gzi :1?; oy
Mieimstad nominated Dean Koppelman as president gnd Martin Schocl 3?3 Sanrs}.tead o
Mjotion by Rust to close nominations and declare a unanimous batlot. Second by

carried.

e "
The Executive Secretary reported to the Board on the progress of the Distinguished Studen
program.

The Board reviewed a request from Grand Forks to allow Liza Wischer_, a st_tijlcil;an}l zdﬁsgr:?gsel:
icipate in the United States Tennis Association’s Valiey Hallg-r which wiil be o
rgiaping o f the Northern section tier which is connected to the selec

in lowa. This is part of : 0 2le !
tor;r?:f?r:;s? Z:t:lr:etgs for the Olympics. Motion by Hjelmstad to allow this student to participate

Second by Schock and carried.

s e
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“ Lein shared with the Board a iocal community member had purchased shirts that were givento

their girls' basketbali tearn following their champienship game. Kringen indicated they had also

- been in violation of this particular rule. The Executive Secretary read the by-law to the Board.,
.- Following discussion, the Board indicated this rule rmay be placed on a future agenda for further
T study.

The Board held audience with Anita and Todd Jorgensen of Powers Lake concerning a request
to approve additional eligibility for Sergio Mar, a foreign exchange student from Mexico who

.. wishes 1o return for another yearto Powers Lake High Schoal. Along with this request, Sergios

brother also wishes to attend Powers Lake High School but not through an approved program
because of the financial costs. Motion by Dunderland to grandfather any 2002-2003 approved
foreign exchange students to be governed by the eligibility policy in existence when the student

was enroiled at the beginning of the 2002-2003 schoo) year. Second by Rust with a roll call
vote;

Dunderland — yes Lockwood — yes Rust — yes
Hjelmstad - no Koppelman — no Lein — no
Schock — yes Carlson — no Coles - no
Sanstead - yes Kringen — yes

Motion passed, 6-5.

President Kringen reported on the Sportsmanship Subcommittee workings from: their April 31
meeting. The final work will be done at the same time as the Tournament Committee meets to
discuss regional first-round sites,

The Board reviewed the applications for cooperative sponsorships:
a. New Rockford and Sheyenne in volleyball 7-12 (03-04) with & $500 late fee
b. Shanley and Oak Grove in boys’ hockey (03-04)
¢. Stanley and Powers Lake in wrestling (03-04)
d. Washburn and Wilton In girls' golf {02-03}
e. Kulm and Edgeley in boys’ and girls’ track and field (03-04)

Motian by Rust to approve. Secand by Coles and carried.

The cooperative sponsorship application for Park River and Foraville-Lankin in Boys basketball,

© 9-12 (03-04) was reviewed, Motion by Durderland to deny. Second by Coles. An extonsive

discussion took place concerning the philosophy of a cooperative sponsorship program. A vote
was taken. The motion to deny carried unanimously.

.- The Executive Secretary shared with the Board the NDHSAA had received a bill from the
.. Bismarck Civic Center for $145 for a chair that was broken during the Class B Boys' State
- Basketball Tournament and $1,914 for a scratch in the floor caused by a ball rack, The Executive

.Secretary was directed to contact the civic center manager concerning the Civic Center's

" insurance coverage that would apply while hosting an event.

... Lockwood presented a final report from the Class A Girls' and Boys’ State Basketball tournament.

“The Executive Secretary informed the Board of the situation of the cap of $24,000 for tournament
expenses with the idea that the management could come back and address the Board $29,469.

- Currently, with the many expenses that were absorbed by the host community, the tournament

management is $5,469.50 over budget. Motion by Hjelmstad to allow the additional $5,469.50

o expense to the tournament committee to help with the tournament shortfall. Second by
" -Koppelman. Motion carried.

Hielmstad reported on the results of the evaluation of the Executive Secretary and indicated

S the process has been completed with very high marks. Also, the second year of the assistant

-executive staff has been carried out. Moticn by Lockwood to approve the assessment. Second
.- by Sanstead and carried,

y The assessment form used for evaluation of the Executive Secretary’s performance is on file at
* the NDHSAA office if the Board wishes 1o continue this process.

President Kringen shared with the Board the past discussion of the NDHSAA blazer. Currently,
the replacement blazers are nota matching color if continued. Motion by Koppeiman to change

o navy blue blazers. Second by Schock and carried.
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ive Secretary presented his report: o ) )
e E:E?IEJI::: shot clocksi‘n Class A Basketball is still a deviation from the Nationa! Federation

les. ]
h. |"thiase returns from the overpayment have been received from Wells County, Mandaree

nd Standing Rock. ) o ) ‘
c Eé)urrently cogmmunication with Dissinger concerning catastrophic insurance is taking
’ : imi i i % premium increase.
lace. The preliminary figure consists of a 51% J : .
pNE?—iSAA atforney Thune and the Executive Secretary will be attending the Jegal summit
t the National Federation in Indianapulis._ ' ) .
ittention will be given in the future to clarify the in-patient treatment clause in the
Constitution & By-Laws. )
. The Board reviewed attorney Thune's reply to the letter from Kayler Law Qffice
resenting the Tinquist family. .
fllaetter hasgbeen teceived from Supt. Steve Cascaden concerning how they t;ar;:ﬂzcri
an unruly Parshali fan. This person shall be banned from all home contests. Fu Y
ion is being di | district.
a plan of action is being discussed by the schoo! :
Tt?e northeast school administrators will be meeting next w_eek arfd joss of classroom
ime as well as the 3-class system are on the agenda for discussion.

[+ o

—h

«@

=

The next meeting will be held on June 24" with a retirement function at 6:30 p.m. on the evening
of the 23,

- = m‘
The Sportsmanship Sub-Committee and Tournament Committee will meet May 15".
With no further business, President Kringen declared the meeting adjourned.

Respectiuliy Submitted,
Sheryl Solberg
Asst, To the Exec. Sec.

North Dakota High School Activities As§ociation
Board of Directors - Special Meeting
May 13, 2003

i fwiti jation Board of Directors
i ting of the North Dakota High School Actlv]tles ASS'OCIﬂ :
Qassp ?:(a”lzcnieorfer at 8:00 a.m. on May 13, 2003. President Kringen called the meeting to

order with all members present except Koppelman.

The purpose of the meeting was to hear a request from the tennii schoc_}ls to th:\r;Z ;hﬁfs:?a?ef
ifls’ i Fargo to Bismarck. A previous
the State Girls’ Tennis Tournament from : ( ! stare
ted conflicts with summer schol
nament dates from June 5, 8, 7 te June 4, 5,6 has.crea r i
Ei::narck students. The request would ease the conflicts for those students by moving the site

from Fargo to Bismarck.

The Execulive Secretary and staff presented the history of thte éi?;es; ;?2 (j:)e;so‘fﬁ :thhetSrtx?:i(:
i i i ed tha
irls’ Tennis Tournament. Along with the history, it was repor c
;?rlt;l;ams had been contacted and were in agreement with the recommendation to move the

site.
Lockwood indicated the move of the State Girls’ Soccer site from Grand Forks o Farge along

with other activities in that community has created adcitional facility problems. The move to
Bismarck for state tennis would alleviate this situation.

Sanstead asked if there would be an increase in the cost of thE‘State Gir's' TenTirTgu;Qa;r;ir;‘;
It was indicated there should not be a substantial difference in comparison ¢ D

from one site to another.

Coles expressed a need o review more thoroughly any future requests cf this nature hefore
approving changes.
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‘Mation by Lockwood to move the site of the 2003 State Girls' Tennis Tournament from Fargo to

Isiniarck to be played on June 4, 5, 6. Second by Sanstead. A roll call vote indicated a
nanimous approval of the motion.

The Board was reminded of the upcoming meetings:
ournament Committee — May 15%, 10:00 a.m. and Sportsmanship Committee — May 15%, 1:00
m.

With no further business, the meeting was adjourned.

~.Respectfully Submitted,

.- Sheryl Solberg
- Asst. {o the Exec. Sec.

MINUTES
North Dakota High School Activities Association
Board of Directors
June 24, 2003 - Valley City, ND

" The Board of Directors of the North Dakota High School Activities Association met on June 24,

. 2003 at the North Dakota High School Activities Association office. President Kringen calied

* - the meeting to order at 9:30 a.m. with ali members present.

Foliowing additions and corrections, motion by Sanstead to approve the agenda. Second by
Dunderland and carried.

The minutes of the April 17% and May 13® meelings were made available for the Beard to
review. Motion by Hjelmstad to approve. Second by Lockwood and carried.

The Executive Secretary presented the financia) report for Board review. The report included
the balance sheet, updated budget, investment report and checks written for April and May.
Also reviewed were the winter financial reports that were missing fram the last Board meeting
as well as the fine arts reports, Questions were raised congerning the higher cost of using the
Bismarck Civic Center as a tournament site as compared to other tournament sites. Extensive
discussien followed reflecting concerns for the rising costs at the Civic Center. Mation to approve
the finance report by Dunderland. Second by Sanstead and carried.

The Executive Board met earlier to discuss two schools self-reporting violation:
Steele-Dawson used a non-registered official,

Langdon used a junior high basketball player beyond the length of the season,
The Executive Board directed the Executive Secretary 0 send

a letter of reprimand to each school.

The Executive Secretary shared with the Board the search for catastrophic insurance for the
2003-2004 school year. Agent of Record, Dissinger Insurance has indicated a Mutual of Omaha
premium increase from $42,065 to $63,450 which represents an increase of $21,385. The
company, AlG originally quoted a 10% increase in premium provided all state associations
participate. Since then, AlG has waived the all-states provision and provided a quote of $48,41 0,
which is the recommendation. Motion by Hjelmstad to accept this recommendation. Second
by Rust and carried.

Kringen reported on behalf of the Sportsmanship Committee’s mesting the previous day. The
committee tharoughly reviewed the sportsmanship plan which was developed by the Minnesota
High School League. A timeline rough draft will be presented to the General Assembly In October
with a formal completed plan presented at the January General Assembly,

The Board reviewed the recommendations and invitations for first-round tournament sites as
follows: Co

Class B girls’ and boys’ recommended basketball opening round regional sites were reviewed
and tabled until the August meeting:
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Girls’ Sites: N

Region 1 — District 1 — NDSCS / District 2 — F@rgg Civic

Region 2 — District 3 - Grand Forks Alerus / D:stnct' 4 - Grand Forks Alerus
Region 3 - District 5— Ellendale TB / District & - Wishek

Region 4 — District 7 — Four Winds / District 8 -_Lapgdon )

Region 5 — District 9 — Mandan High School/District 1Q— !Blsmarck Century
Region 6 — District 11 — Velva / District 12 — Minot Aud]io_rlum

Region 7 — District 13 — Dickinson HS / District 14 — Dickinson SU

Region 8 — District 15 — Williston HS / District 16 ~Tioga

Boys’ Sites: B
Region 1 — District 1 — NDSCS / District 2 - Fgrgp Civic
Region 2 - District 3 - Grand Forks Alerus / District 4 - Grand Fprks Alerus
Region 3 — District 5 — Eliendale T8 / District 6 — Hazelton-Moffit-Braddock
Region 4 — District 7 — Four Winds / District 8 - .Langdon )
Region 5 — District 9 - Bismarck Century / District 1_0 - Garr.lsoln
Region 6 — District 11 — Bottineau / District 12 — Minot {t\uqnorlum
Region 7 — District 13 — Dickinsog S!}J é Dtistrtlc1t 614 E) _D_l:]:kuésonnss

ion & — District 15 — Watford Gity / District 16 — Divide Gou o
iit?on on these sites was tabled until this information may be obtained. This will be_addressed
at the August meeting.

The Board reviewed letiers in support to reverse a previous decision _cn‘ pla'cing Region 6 Girls’
Basketball in Bottineau. Hjeimstad stated with the number of years this region h_as been played
in District 127s area, it is fair to District 11 schools to host the tournament. I\«_‘Iotson by Coles to
deny the request to move the Girls’ Region Basketball Tournament from Bottineau. Second by
Dunderland and casried.

Other site recommendations are as follows:

Golf {Girls’/ Boys'):

Region | — LaMoure / Lisbon

Region 2 — Oak Grove {Village Green) / Oak Grove (Rose Creek)

Region 3 — Langdon / Larimore

Region 4 — Westhope / Bottineau

Region 5 — Mandan / Mandan

Region 6 — Watford City / New Town

State — Jamestown Hillcrest / Jamestown Country Club )
Motion by Sanstead te approve the sites as reported. Second by Carlson and carried.

ite selections were reviewed: )
g:nz’rssia?e Tennis site: This site that was originally placed in _Fargo and moved to Bismarck for
2003 was reviewed. The 2004 tournament was set to be in Blsma_rck but the request has been
made to change the site to Fargo to begin a new site rotation. Motion by Koppelman to approve
placing the 2004 Girls’ State Tennis Tournament in Fargo. Second by Sanstead and carried.

i i igi i tract was rejected. It
East Region track: This was originally placed in Grand Forks but the con
has bee?m recommended to move the East Region Track to Fargo. Motion by Koppelman to
approve the change. Second by Lein and carried.

i : M j . by has indicated they are
Region 6 track: Minot rejected and Rugby was reqommend Rug!
will?ng to host and provide an event manager. Motion by Lockwood to approve. Second by
Coles and carried.

Region 4 Wrestling. Letter supporting placing the region in Hettinger. Motion tc approve by
Dunderland. Second by Lein and carried.

i . A replacement plan for
The Executive Secretary presented the three year technology pl;_an
equipment was explained. Mction to approve &s presented by Hjelmstad. Sec_ond by Coles
and carried.

Hjelmstad presented a report on the 2002-2003 year as well as the projected 2003-2004 year
as reviewed by the Finance Committee. Motion by Rust to approve the budget for the 2003-
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004 year. Second by Koppelman and cartied.
Sanstead reported the Fine Arts Committee had met and reviewed the music and speech
- reécommendations. Music recommendations were presented by staff. Sanstead moved to acecept
e following recommendations from the Music Advisory Committee.
I. Revise Vocal Recommended Music on web.

Il. Revise State A Festival Format as no site is large enough te handle the combired
festival:

A. April 19, 2004 —Wind/Percussion/Stringed Instrument Festival at.Jamestown College
B. April 23, 2004 — Vocal Festival at Valley City State University

lli. Change Rule m on top of page 5: Increase state judge fee by $25 to $150

Add Rule n on top of page 5: Recommended daily judge fee for regional solo/ensemble
festivals is a minimum of $125,

V. New Rule 1 on top of page 15. “For all solofensembie festivals, the maximum number
of students in an ensembleis 12 plus a plano accompanist” Any entry not in adherence
to this rule MUST be immediately disqualified and will NOT be allowed to perform.”

V. The use of the Limitation Page shall be discontinued.

VI. Reglonal Report Forms — Change Accompanists drop down list from alphabet to siot
for last name/first name.

VI,  Clarification to be presented at Rules Clinics:
a. Recommended Music List is a guide. Directors may use other literature of
comparable difficulty. In the vocal division, gospel, jazz or barbershop selections
are acceptable if of appropriate difficulty for the high school festival,

Htems to be presented at-Rules Clinics for future consideration:
. For survival of large groups, each region should consider breaking the region into

sites of 3-4 schools so festivals could be held after school. Participants woukd be
required to perform and listen to other performances and critiques. High schools
would be encouraged o host these events.

. Class B State: Run state on Friday afternoon after coliege classes and continue
Saturday. Consider running majority of vocal/instrumenta! solos on Friday and thase
same judges would adjudicate ensembles on Saturday. Many scheduling canflicts
would be eliminated. Schools that could not arrive Friday evening would have all
events scheduled Saturday.

" Second by Dunderland and carried.

Speech recommendations were reviewed. Motion by Sanstead to accept the recommendations
as presented:

L DEBATE: Eliminate LCID and add Ted Turner (2 person teams) debate.

A. One division (6 teams per school allowed at state):
Varsity- Plaques (8) 1o team members of 1%, 2%, and semi-finalists. Medals (8)
to quarterfinalist . Note: Number of plaques will be same as previously ordered
for LCID. Cost of 8 medals will be only additional expense.

PLAYS (Class A): Rule 9 C & D on page 42 — Add “ Live piano or recorded piano
accompaniment is optional.”

SPEECH:

1. Added clarification to Grievance Form, Rule 13 on page 14 must also be in Rule 4A on
page 9.

2. Add to Ruje 10 on page 8: “ Once the regional deacjlin,e has come, changes or
substitutions (no adds) can be made up to one week before the regional tournament

on the web. After that time, drops or substituticns must be made by phone, fax or e-
mail.
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. Add to POETRY, page 18, Rule 4D: “ Selections must be understood and accepted as
poetry. The poems shall be copyrighted and pubiished in hardcopy” There must be an
}SBN number or periodical publication date on all materials taken from the internet. A
novel in poetic form if categorized as an 811 in the Dewey Decimal System is considered
poetry.

. Add to SERIOUS PROSE on page 17, Rule 4C: “All cuttings must be copyrighted and
published in hard copy” There must be an ISBN number or periodical publication date
on ali materials taken from the internet.

. 2003-04 will be a speech judge re-certification year.

. Add to IMPROMPTU on page 26 to Section 3, Part D: “The use of one 3x 5 note card
during speaking time is optional”

. Delete first criterion on STORYTELLING ballot found on page 24 — delete “opening/
effective ending”.

8. Request regions to hald speech student/coach workshops. Workshops to be held after
school or on Saturdays. Any expense will be covered by a registration fee.
Secend by Lockwood and carried.

The Board reviewed the Fine Arts resolution proposed recommendation which reads:

“The NDHSAA Board of Directors recommends that each school try to ensure that a state
qualifier in any activity is able to )

participate in the state event. Participation in a state event should have priority over regular
season participation in any other activity. Schools are requested to discuss this recommendation
with all coaches/directors prior to the beginning of each schodl year” Motion by Hielmstad to
approve the recommendation. Second by Schock and carried.

The Board held audience with Ryan Cunningham, sports announcer from KOVC Tadio who
wished fo share concerns about media accommedations at NDHSAA events. The main comptaint
was unequal access for different radio stations.

The Board held audience with Tim ' Leary, NDHSAA hockey liaison who gave an update on
the state of hockey in North Dakota. Girls’ hockey experienced a successful first year as an
NDHSAA sarctioned activity. Boys’ hockey had a year with minimal situations that needed to
be addressed. The Board thanked Mr. O’Leary for his services to the NDHSAA and to high
school hockey.

Coles reporied on behalf of the Officials’ Commiitee study of a fee schedule. Recommended is
a 4% increase for officials’ fees for the 2004-2005 school year. Motion by Coles to approve the
recommendation of a 4% increase rounded up to the higher doliar amount for the 2004-2008
school year. Secend by Carlson and carried.

The Executive Secretary indicated the need for repair of the office building roof. Bids were
accepted: Greenburg Roofing - $6,978 and Tri-State Roofing - $3,100 with a 20 R factor foran
additional $300. Recommended Tri-State Roofing bid to repair the roof. Motion by Hielmstad to
approve the recommendation with the addition of insulation. Second by Coles and carried.

The Board reviewed the sports advisory recommendations with the following recommendations
approved:
Baseball:
Class A:
1. Pitchers have their full compliment of innings for the region and state tournaments if
they have had fours days rest (pitch the fifth day) prior to each tournament.
2. The NDHSAA leave state tournament brackels in tact, but arrange first round game
times 1o be fiscally advantageous for the tournament.
Class B:
No recommendations
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thail:
.. 1. Dress and enter in the book the same number as allowed on the roster. Fifteen on the
S roster, 15 allowed to dress and entered in the book.
mnastics:
1. Move the conference meet back to NDHSAA sponsored regicnal tournament. Advance
to state as follows:
a. Top 4 teams from each region
b. Top 20 individuals from each event
c. Top 15 All-Around

2. Use the vault table exclusively and do not make the horse as an option for the 2003-04
year.

- Golf:
"+ 'B Boys' and Girls”:

1. Play state tournaments by USGA “summer’ Rules.

2. Require annual goif rules meeting as in other sports.
3. “Circle 10", “pick up” rule instead of 12.

4. Five daily practices prior to interscholastic competition

o - A Boys’

1. Require 5 days of practice instead of 9 days.
2. Leave the state tournament as scheduled on the calendar.

- Hockey:
. No recommendations were approved

Swimming:

- Mo recommendations

irl re -
Mo recommendations as all were adminisirative ftems.

: Tennis:

1. Change the region team tournament format in order to eliminate the chalienge match.
We would like to have the winners of the consolation semifinals cross bracket and play
the losers of the championship semifinals. The winners of these two matches would
then regeive a state tournament berth. Of these two teams, the team that came into
the region tournament as the higher seed would receive the high seed placement for
the state tournament. This passed with a unanimous vote. This would be done for
both the boys and girls seasons.

. Have a roving official to make decisions and rulings during the course of the State
Tournament.

. All javelin competitions, boys' and girls’ shall be thrown with the wind.
2. Adjust state qualifying standards as follows:
a. Girls Class B 1600 Meter Run — 5:35.0 N
b. Girls Class B 3200 Meter Run — 12:16.0
c. Girls’ Class B 300 Meter Hurdles — 48.6
d. Girls' Class A and Class B Pole Vault— 9'0”

Wrestling:

Recommer A & B iiems;
oo 1. Allow JrHi wrestlers 25 matches for the year and deiete "four duals and five tournaments
Joe per season and. 9th grade wrestlers are allowed to participate in ten duals and five
: {ournaments, with the provision that a team or individual be allowed two duals in piace
- of each tournament”,
. Delete the current JrHi weight classes {70, 75, 80, 85,90, 95, 100,105, 110, 116
, £2, 00, 82,90, 40, \ s , . 122,
128, 134_, 140, 148 158, 168 and 275. Wrestlers in the 275 pound weight classes
S must wglgh a minimum of 189 + pounds to qualify) allowing coaches to pair wrestlers
.. at the site. The current weight classes aren’t fitting today's wrestiing programs. if
current classes aren't deleted, add 178, 189 & 215.
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- hine 29" during the summer conference in Chicago. A vote will be taken at the National Council

o Meetipg in January, 2004. The Board directed the Executive Secretary to report on the June
29" discussion.

Recommended Class B ltem:
1. Award first place through third place individual team trophies at each regicn and first

through fifth at the state. That would reduce the total number of region trophies by four
and increase state by two.

i The Nationa! F_ederatign h{:ls gone on record supporting a dues incfease of $2,500 per year per
- Btate Assoma_non. This will be voted on at the summer convention. It was indicated this has
. -already been included in the 2003-2004 budget.

Athletic Review recommendations:
. Reconsider the pre-state tournamerit practice palicy. Motion by Hjelmstad to deny.

Second by Koppelman. Mation denled 7-4, Motion by Lockwood to have the
recommendation referred to the NDHSAA Board Tournament Commitiee. Second by
Coles. The Board indicated they wouid like to have a fiscal note attached to this study.
Motion carried.

The Execuﬁye Slecretary informed the Board of a hardship request that will need te be addressed.
..T.he hardship wil! be addressed by the board during the conference in Chicago.

_-_The'Executive Secretary gave his report:

1. Thank you to Kari Ann Dundetland, Kent Hjelmstad and David Rust for their service on
the board.

2. Thank you to President Kringen for his leadership during the year.

District Chair Recommendations
1. Adopt rally scoring for all ievels.
2. Shorten the volleyball season. Motion by Hielmstad ta shorten for 2004-2005 by ending
one week earlier. Second by Rust and carried 9-2,

_President Kringen thanked the Board for their work and support duri
The Executive Secretary gave an update on the Distinguished Student program sharing the & : 7P i the year

finalists with the 2003-2004 With no further business, President Kringen declared the meeting adjourned.

The Board reviewed the following requests for dissolution of the following cooperative-Sponsorship - Hespectfully Submitted,
programs: ) i - ~Sheryl Solberg

1. Fort Yates Public, Solen and Selfridge in cross country, boys' and girls' basketball, .- Asst. to the Exec. Sec.

bays’ and girls' track and volleyball . e

2. Litchville-Marion and Montpelier in boys’ and girls’ golf and track

3. Mandan and Bismarck in boys’ tennis

4. Powers Lake and Burke Central in track and goif
Motian by Lockwood to approve the requests. Second by Hjelmstad and carried.

The Board reviewed the following requests for approval of cooperative sponsorship programs:
. Enderlin and Maple Valley in Speech (03-04)
. Beulah and Golden Vailey in Boys' and girls’ track (03-04)
. LaMoure, Litchville-Marion and Verona in boys’ and girls’ golf and track (03-04)
. Standing Rock, Ft. Yates, Solen and Selfridge in boys’ and girls’ track, cross country,
golf, volleyball, football, and wrestling (03-04)
5. Dickinson and Hebron in cross country (03-04)
6. Stanley and Powers Lake in track and golf {03-04}
Motion by Dunderland to approve. Second by Lockwoced and carried.

o =

The Board reviewed the proposed meeting dates and sites for the 2003-2004 year.
« August 13 —Vailey City

September 16 — Bismarck (DPI Call Conference)

Qctober 22 — Bismarck

October 23 — Bismarck (General Assembly)

November 21 — Grand Forks (Dist. Chair Meeting & Board)

January 21 — Bismarck (Athletic Review A.M., Board PM.)

January 22 - Bismarck {Membership meeting)

March 12 — Bismarck

March 19 — Fargo

April 22 —Valley City

June 15 — Valley City (Athietic Review)
» June 22 —Valley City

Moticn by Sanstead to approve the dates. Second by Lein and carried.

e s 2 4 & B s s 2w

The Executive Secretary shared with the Board a possibility of securing a web site designer. It
is recommended fo secure Deb Beilke of Valley City who has agreed to complete a web site
update for a sum of $3,000. Motion by Rust to approve the recommendation. Second by
Dunderland and carried.

The Board examined the National Federation issue concerning national championships.
Currently, the National Federation constitution does not allow the organization 1o be involved in
national championships. This will be an item of discussion at the NFHS National Council mesting,
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BOYS’ STATE CLASS A TRACK & FIELD MEET
BISMARCK COMMUNITY BOWL - JIM HAUSSLER, MGR.
MAY 23 & 24, 2003

TEAM POINTS
1. Fargo South 157 Williston 29
2. Bismarck 94 Wahpeton 24
3. Minot 89 Jamastown 225
4. GF Red River 67 Beulan 16,6
5. GF Central 65 Fargo Narth 14
Dickinson 55 West Fargo 9
Valiey City 33 Fargo Shanley 5
Mandan 30 TMCHS (Belcourt) 1
Bismarck Century 30
CLASS A PLACE WINNERS BY EVENTS
Boys 100 Meter Dash

1. Ben Hendricks, Fargo South, 11.08; 2. Wesley Schwartz, Beulah, 11.51;

3. Derrick Yates, Fargo North, 11.57; 4. Jayce Miller, Wahpeton, 11.61; 5. Jay
Shaook, Fargo South, 11.61; 6. Spencer Wagner, Century, 11 .71; 7. Ryan Miller,
Bismarck, 11.73; 8. Naie Kaeding, Fargo South, 11.98.

Boys 200 Meter Dash

1. Ben Hendricks, Fargo South, 22.40; 2. Charod Moore, Minot, 22.88; 3. Jayce
Miller, Wahpeton, 23.23; 4. Jay Shook, Fargo South, 23.27; 5. Ryan Smith, GF
Red River, 23.55; 6. Wesley Schwartz, Beulah, 23.58; 7. Spencer Wagner,
Century, 23.69; 8. Ryan Miller, Bismarck, 23.70.

Boys 400 Meter Dash

1. Jayce Miller, Wahpeton, 49.06; 2. Charod Moore, Minot, 49.69; 3. Drew

Hysjulien, GF Central, 50.22; 4. Tim Kraft, Dickinson, 50.51; 5. Matt Johnson, GF Red River,
51.11; 6. Kade Larson, Williston, 51.19; 7. Paul Lindquist,

Shanley, 51.51; 8. Devin Hiller, Minot, 52.04.

Boys 800 Meter Run

1. Julian Lovelace, Fargo South, 1:57.72; 2. Weston Dressler, Bismarck,

1:57.85; 3. Troy Ctt, Dickinson, 1:59.53; 4. Jordan Lystad, Fargo South,

2:00.11; 5. Brian Cheney-Peters, GF Red River, 2:00.53; 6. Adam Stibbe, Fargo

South, 2:00.77; 7. Danie! Schwartz, Dickinson, 2:01 26: 8, James Schanandore, Mandan,
2:02.14.

Boys 1600 Meter Run

1. Chad Bergan, Valley City, 4:25.81; 2. Chad Backsen, Fargo South, 4:28.24;

3. Jordan Lystad, Fargo South, 4:28.83; 4. Severyn Claymore, Fargo South,

4:28.95; 5. Nick Rogers, GF Red River, 4:29.45; 6. Jory Zunich, Williston,

4:29.58; 7. Rovert |hry, Fargo South, 4:30.53; 8. James Schanandore, Mandan, 4:31.52.

Boys 3200 Meter Run

1. Jory Zunich, Williston, 9:38.52; 2. James Schanandore, Mandan, $:43.08;

3. Chad Bergan, Valley City, 9:47.15; 4. Joe Sepe, Fargo South, 9:47.57;

5. Severyn Claymore, Fargo South, 9:50.35; 6. Robert Ihry, Fargo South, 9:53.08;
7. Josh Bechtle, Bismarck, 9:54.05; 8. Brian Miller, Minot, 9:56.59.

Boys 110 Meter Hurdles

1. Brandon Yates, Minot, 14.95; 2. Kirk Scramstad, GF Red River, 15.25; 3. Kiel Holwegner,
Bismarck, 15.50; 4. Ryan Chappell, GF Centrai, 15.54; 5. Chris

Massey, Minci, 15.58; 6. Matt Braun, Mandan, 15.71; 7. Luke Silovich, Fargo

South, 15.78; 8. Tyler Monson, Jamestown, 15.92.

Boys 300 Meter Hurdles
1. Chris Massey, Minot, 39.29; 2, Kiel Holwegner, Bismarck, 39.42; 3. Ryan Chappell, GF Cen

N. DAK, HIGH SCHOOL ACTIVITIES ASSOCIATION

CLASS B REGIONAL SCORES
REGION |

: H e Pa First Round -
: : .'.Kicr’; F;i; ; .gg -eBye Enderlin 4 - Northern Cass 3
- L Y Central Cass 12 - Campbell/

Tintah/Fairmount 4

Second Round

o Hope-Page 12 - Enderlin 0 Kindred 7 - Central Cass 0
Championship (Best 2 of 3}

Hope-Page 4 - Kindred 3

Hope-Page 11 - Kindred 9

EE REGION I
Play-ln Games
o Thompsecn 13 - Minio 3
B - Midway 8 - Larimore 7

Hatton 10 - Central Valley/Hillsboro B

DOUBLE ELIMINATION
: e May-Port CG 7 - Hatton 0
o Thompson 1§ - Midway 0
] Midway 8 - Hatton 2
May-Port CG 7 - Thompson 6
Thompson 10 - Midway 0
~ Thompson 14 - May-Port CG 3

Championship
May-Port CG 2 - Thompson 1

REGION 1Nl
Play-In Games

Lakota 14 - Kensal/Carrington 1
Harvey 12 - Dakota Prairie 4

= RN DOUBLE ELIMINATION
e Midkota 10 - Lakata 5
e S Sheyenne/New Rockford 3 - Harvey 1
: : G Lakota § - Harvey 3
Midkota 10 - Sheyenne/New Rockford 0
Lakota 6 - Sheyenne/New Rockford 4

Championsghip
Midkota 10 - Lakota 3

REGION IV

~ Play-in Games
: . Drayton/$t. Thomas/Valtey 7 - Adams-Edmore 4
N i Fordville-Lankin/Park River 5 - Langdon 4

o Double Elimination
Cavalier 10 - Drayton/St. Thomas/Valley 0
S North Border 9 - Fordville/Lankin/Park River 4
il B Drayton/St. Thomas/Valley 11 - Fordville-Lankin/Park River 1
: ) Cavalier 11 - North Border 1

57




58 OFFICIAL YEARBOOK

North Border 4 - Drayton/St. Thomas/Valley 1

Championship
Cavalter 3 - North Boder 1
REGIONV
First Round
Rugby - Bye Bottineau 7 - Rolla 1
Munich/Border Central/Rock Lake/ Rolette/Wolford - Bye

Cando 11 - Dunseith 0

Second Round
Rugby 12 - Bottineau 0 Munich/Border Central/Rock Lake/
Gando 4 - Rolette/Wolford 2

Championship (Best 2 of 3)
Munich/Border Central/Starkweather/Cando 7 - Rugby 5
Munich/Border Central/Starkweather/Cando 5 - Rugby 2

REGION VI

Play-In Game
Gienburn 13 - Turtle Lake-Mercer 12

Double Elimination
Velva/Sawyer/Drake 13 - Glenburn 0
Max/Garrison 13 - Surrey 11
Surrey 7 - Glenburn 4
Velva/Darke/Sawyer 3 - Max/Garrison 2
Surrey 6 - Max/Garrison 3

Champicnship
Velva/Drake/Sawyer 4 - Surrey 0

REGION VIl

Play-In Games
Trinity Christian 9 - Sherwood/Mohall 0
North Shore/Parshall/Berthold 6 - New Town 4

Double Elimination
Minot Ryan 14 - North Shore/Parshall/Berthold 4
Trinity Chrigtian 8 - North Shore/Parshall/Berthold 2
Des Lacs-Burlington 8 - Minct Ryan 7
Trinity Christian 9 - Minot Ryan 5

Championship
Des Lacs-Burlingten 16 - Trinity Christian

REGION vill

Play-In Game
Center/Stanton 18 - Medina/Tappen 9

Semi-Finals
Center/Stanion 18 - Shiloh Christian 9 Washburn 8 - Steele-Dawsan/
Napoieion/Wing/Tuttle-Pettibone 5

Championship (Best 2 of 3)
Washburn 13 - Center/Stanton 12
Washburn 11 - Genter/Stanton 1

N. DAK. HIGH SCHOOL ACTIVITIES ASSOCIATION

STATE CLASS B BASEBALL
MANDAN - MAY 29 - 31, 2003
LORELL JUNGLING, MANAGER

First Round

Cavalier 10 - May-Port CG 0 ' Velva/Drake/Sawyer 6 - Washburn 4
~Des Lacs-Burlingion 6 - Midkota 5 Hope-Page 14 - Munich/

Starkweather/Border Central/Cando 3

SR Second Round
 Cavalier 15 - Velva/Drake/Sawyer 5 Des Lacs-Burlington 1 - Hope-Page 7

Consolation Round

. _M'ay'-Por: CG 12 - Washburn 1 Midkota 10 - Munich/Starkweather/

Border Central/Cando 4

Seventh & Eighth
Washburn 10 - Munich/Starkweather/Border Central/Cando 9

Fifth & Sixth
Mdkota 6 - May-Port CG 2

Third & Fourth
Hope-Page 9 - Velva/Drake/Sawyer 7

Championship
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Cavalier 5 - Des Lacs-Burlington 1
STATE CLASS B BASEBALL
MANDAN - MAY 28 - 31, 2003

LORELL JUNGLING, MANAGER

RECEIPTS:

Gate ADMISSIONS ....eiviieriirrrasrires seeesmrreemnssrsesesenesanessenessns .. $14,082.00
T-Shirts .. veeene. 2,197.25
TOTAL RECEIPTS $16,279.25
DISBURSEMENTS:
QOfficials:

Tom Perius, Daniel Stutlien,

Tim Guier, Randy Hill ..o $2,808.76
Trophies:

REGION wvvverervareersieeeerensis -..$608.00

State .-844.95
Insurance ..... .713.10
Rent & Janitor .. ...560.00
State Expenses:

Ticket Sellers& Takers. .$271.25

Desk Ofiicials .. vererrrnnens 120.00

Printing 22 20

Manager's Fee .........oeeeueeee... 200.00

Baseballs ....cooovmeeeen . 141,00

Trainer ........... ... 650.00

P A. Announcer. ... 100.00

Secretarial Help ... ... 120.00

Statisticians ... ... 240.00

Press Box Mgmt . 50.00 51,914.45
T-Shirts .. rinrer v e 529,44
Team Payments 3,320.00
Profit Paid to NDHSAA ...4,682.55
TOTAL DISBURSEMENTS ................................. $16,279.25

CLASS A REGIONAL SCORES

CLASS AWEST REGION - BEULAH, REX WENKO, MGR.

Play-In Game
Bismarck Century 10 - TMCHS (Belcourt) 1

First Round .
Bismarck St. Mary's 11 - Williston 10
Beulah 13 - Dickinscn 8

Bismarck 4 - Bismarck Century 2
Minot 7 - Mandan 1

Second Round
Bismarck 10 - Bismarck St. Mary’s 0 (5) Minot 4 - Beulah 2

First Consolation Round .
Williston 9 - Bismarck Century 2 Mandan & - Dickinson 4
Second Consolation Round
Williston 11 - Beulah 3 Mandan 7 - Bismarck St. Mary's 3
Third & Fourth
Wiliston seeded #3
Mandan seeded #4

o

- Jamestown 12 - GF Red River 8
- -Farga North 8 - Fargo South 8

: -GF Red River 10 - Fargo Shanley 1

o Wahpeton 3 - GF Red River 1

7. -Fargo North 8 - Mandan 4
" Bismarck 10 - Wahpeton 3

- .'Fargo North 11 - Grand Forks Gentral 1

“"Mandan 10 - Minot 3

N. DAK. HIGH SCHOOL ACTIVITIES ASSOCIATION

Championship
Bismarck 3 - Minct 0

CLASS A EAST REGION - WAHPETON, BEN FINK, MGR.

Play-In Games
Fargo South 6 - Grafton 0
GF Red River 4 - Devils Lake 3

First Round

West Fargo 3 - Fargo Shanley 0
Wahpeton 2 - GF Central 1

Second Round

Jamestown 5 - West Fargo 1 Farge North 1 - Wahpeton 0

First Consolation Round
GF Central 15 - Fargo South 5

Second Consolation Round

GF Central 3 - West Fargo 2
Th|rd & Fourth

GF Central seeded #3
Wahpeton seeded #4

Championship
Fargo North 1 - Jamestown 0

STATE CLASS A BASEBALL TOURNAMENT
FARGO JACK WILLIAMS STADIUM
ED LOCKWOOD, MANAGER
JUNES, 6, 7, 2003

First Round

Grand Forks Centra! 4 - Minot 3
Jamestown 3 - Williston 1

Second Round
Bismarck 12 - Jamestown 0

Consolation Round
Williston 16 - Wahpeton 11

Seventh & Eighth -
Mirot 7 - Wahpeton 5

Fifth & Sixth
Mandan 6 - Williston 0

Third & Fourth
Grand Forks Central 2 - Jamestown 1

Championship
Bismarck 4 - Fargo North 0
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STATE A BASEBALL
FARGO - JUNE 5 - 7, 2003
ED LOCKWOOD, MGR.
RECEIPTS: $8.548.00
Gate Admissions L4_~9_6_0_Q
$10,044.00
TOTAL RECEIPTS
DISBURSEMENTS:
Officials:
Kevin Kerr, Mark Luther, Ryan 62.684.85
Perreault, Kim Anderson ........oeuvimeeeeesssessene 92,884
Trophies i reeereenes 162,00
g:agimn e
(- SO
Insurance ......
Rent & Janitor ..
State Expenses:s lors &
Ticket Sellers
IcTa.kos,-rs et eenene $2560.00
Security ........ . $225.gg
Secretarial Help ..... 30.00
Manager's Fee ....... 200.00
Baseballs ........ 1!3:).00
£ A. Announcer ... 210, o
Desk Officials . e e recirisninans Z;g.go
stage & Phone ........veveccene 224
??cket% .. 15.00 $1é%ﬁq|02
T-Shifs cceeereene ’
TeaM PAYMBNS 1rvveeeeereerremeccssscssarinens P’m;\ 86 QQ1 .

Loss Paid by NDHSAA ..o i sssaenanaee

TOTAL DISBURSEMENTS

$11,101.33 $11,101.33

N. DAK. HIGH SCHOOL ACTIVITIES ASSOCIATION

BOYS’ BASKETBALL

- COMMITTEES, SCHOOLS, DATE FOR
'BOYS’ CLASS B BASKETBALL TOURNAMENTS

DISTRICT: 1

“Chairman: Rick Jacobson, Wyndmere

(10} Fairmount/Campbell-Tintah, Hankinson, Lidgeswood, Lisban,
Milnor, North Sargent, Qakes, Sargent Central, Verona, Wyndmere
NDSCS (Wahpeton), Feb. 28, Mar. 1 » 3, 4; Geoff Lanier, Mgr.

2
: Art Mitzel, Hope-Page
Schools: (8) Central Cass, Enderlin, Fargo Qak Grove, Hope-Page, Kindred,
: Maple Valley-Oriska, Northern Cass, Richland

: ._Tournament: Fargo CC, Feb. 28, Mar. 1, 3.Jim Sinnes {Northern Cass}), Mgr.

.- DISTRICT: 3
- Chairman: Virgil Babinski, Finley-Sharon
- -Schools: {10} Central Valley, Dakota Prairie, Finley-Sharon, Griggs County

Central, Hatton, Hillsboro, Larimore, Mayville-Portland C@G, Northwooed,

- Tournament: Feb. 28, Mar. 1, 3, 4; Terry Layton, Mgr.

" DISTRICT: 4

Chairman: ~Joe Defoe, Pembina/Neche

T Schools: {8) Cavalier, Drayton/St. Thomas, Edinburg, Fordville-Lankin, Midway,

Minto, North Border (Walhalla/Neche/Pembina), Park River,
Valley/Edinbtirg

: .'."I'o'urnament: Grafton, Feb. 28, Mar. 1, 3, 4; Dennis Hammer, Mgr.

- DISTRICT: 5

Chairman: Brett Gibbs, LaMoure

- Schools: (8) Barnes County North {North Cemral!Wimbledon-Courtenay),

Edgeley, Ellendale, Kuim, LaMoure, Litchville—Marion/Montpelier,
Medina, Pingree-Buchanan/Kensal

.':-Téurnament: Jamestown CC, Feb. 28, Mar. 1, 3; Brett Gibbs, Mgr.

- DISTRICT: 6
- Chairman: Brian Duchscherer, Wishek
- -Schools: {10} Ashley, Gackle-Streeter, Hazelton-Moffit-Braddock, Lintor,

Napolecn, Steele-Dawson, Strasburg/Zeeland, Tappen, Wing/Tuttle-
Pettibone, Wishek

" Tournament: Linton, Feb. 22, 28, Mar. 1, 3, 4; Steve Neison, Mar.

- DISTRICT: 7
- Chairman: Jon Bertsch, Fessenden-Bowdon
.- Schools: (10} Carrington, Four Winds, Harvey, Lakota, Maddock, Midkota, New

Reckford, Sheyenne.’Minnewaukan, Warwick, Wells County
(Fessenden-Bowdon)

o Tohrnament:Devils Lake, Feb, 28, Mar. 1, 3, 4; Terry Porter, Mgr.

- ‘DISTRICT: 8
- Chairman: Elroy Burkie, Munich
" Schools: (9) Adams-Edmore, Cando, Langdon, Leeds, Munich/Starkweather,

Rolette/\Waolford, Rolla, St. John, TC County (Bisbee-Egeland/Border
Central/Rock Lake)
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N. DAK. HIGH SCHOOL. ACTIVITIES ASSOCIATION

Tournament: Langdon, Feb. 28, Mar. 1, 3, 4; Dennis Kary, Mgr.
DISTRICT: 9 ¢ ¥ DISTRICT 1 - NDSCS, Wahpeton - Geoff Lanier, Mgr.
Chairman: Dick Schaffan, Solen/Selfridge
Schools: (8) Carson, Elgin-New Leipzig, Flasher, Fort Yates Public/Solen, New o v F;';’V"" Games

Salem, Seifridge, Shiloh Christian, Standing Rock (Fort Yates) R L,Sm”a - North Sargent 38
Tournament: Mandan HS; Feb. 28, Mar. 1, 3; Lorell Jungling, Mgr. i idgerwood 53 - Hankinson 37

First Round
DISTRICT: 10 Milnor 69 - Verona 53
Chairman: Alan Taylor, Max Liston 57 - Lidgerwaod 54 Wyadmere 50 - Sargent Central 45
Schools: (8) Center/Stanton, Garrison, Max, Sheridan County (McClusky/ akes 54 - Farimount/C-T 52
Goodrich), Turtle Lake-Mercer, Underwood, Washburn, Wilton s dR
Tournament: Washburn, Feb. 28, Mar. 1, 3, 4; Bob Tollefson, Mgr. Milnor 65 - Wyndmere 49 econd Round Oakes 65 Lish
akes 63 - Lisbon 46

DISTRICT: 11 .
Chairman: Steve Dick, Velva s Thﬁ:rd & Fourth
Schools: (7) Bottineau, Drake/Anamoose, Dunseith, Rugby, TGU-WC (Towner/ ishon 46 - Wyndmere 44
Granville/Willow City), Velva/Sawyer, Westhope/Newburg . i
Tournament: Rugby, Feb. 28, Mar. 1, 3; David Zwingel, Mgr. _cnamPIOHShlp
Milngr 61 ~ Oakes 37

BISTRICT: 12
Chairman: Arnoid Jordan, Kenmare Challenge Game
Schools: (8) Berthold, Des Lacs-Burlington, Glenburn, Kenmare, Mmot Ryan,
Mohall, Our Redeamer's (Minot), Sherwood, Surrey . B
Tournament: Minot Aud. Feb. 27, 28, Mar. 1, 3, 4; Bryan Kramer (8ishop Ryan), Mgr. DISTRICT 2 - Fargo CC - Jim Sinnes (Northern Cass), Mgr.

. First Round
DISTRICT: 13 Kindred 68 - Enderli
Chairman: Brandt Gaugler_, Beach ] QOak Grove 83 ??R?::Imaiz 53 . Hope-Page 53 - Maple Vall_ey-
Schools: (8} Beach, Beliield, Bowman, Hettinger, Moti-Regent, New England, Oriska 43
- Rhame, Scranton Central Cass 67 - Northern Gass 58
Tournament: Bowrnan, Feb. 28, Mar. 1, 3, 4; Steve Conley, Mgr. Second Round
n

- Kindred 46 - Hope-Page 39 ~ Oak Grove 53 - Gentral Cass 38

DISTRICT: 14
Chairman: David Bicknese, Golden Valley L Consolation Round
Schools: {6} Dickinson Trinity, Glen Ullin/Hebron, Hazen, Killdeer/Halliday, s Enderhn 51-M un
Richardton-Taylor, South Heart L aple Valley-Oriska 36 Northern Cass 75 - Richland 58
Tournament: Hazen, Feb. 28, Mar. 1, 3; Jerry Obenauer, Mgr. Fifth & Sixth
1)

Northern Cass 64 - Enderlin 54

DISTRICT: 15
Chairman: James McQueen, North Shore (Makoti} .
Schools: (8) Alexander, Mandaree, New Town, North Shore, Parshall, Stanley, Third & Fourth
Watford City, White Shield Hope-Page 53 - Central Cass 51
Tournament: Stanley, Feb. 28, Mar. 1, 3; Lyne Enget, Mgr.
Championship

Oak Grove 60 - Kindred 50

DISTRICT: 16
Chairman: Marlyn Vatne, Wildrose-Alamo
Schools: (8) Burke Central/Bowbells, Divide County, Powers DISTRICT 3 - Mayville SU - Terry La
B Lake, Ray, Tioga, Trenton, Trinity Christian, Wildrose-Aiamo ry Layton, Mg‘r.
Tournament: Crashy, Feb. 28, Mar. 1, 3, Challenge Mar. 4; Barry Haggin, Mgr. Play-In Games

) Finley-Sharon 51 - Northwood 42
Griggs County Central 65 - Central Valley 49

: First Round
May-Port CG 66. Finley-Sharon 28 Thompson 60 - Hatton 57

Hillsboro 67 - Dakota Prairie 53

M Lo Second Round
May:Port CG 59 - Thompson 39 Hillsboro 61 - Larimore 54

Third & Fourth
Larimore 51 - Thompson 46
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Championship
May-Port CG 41 - Hllisboro 38

DISTRICT 4 - Grafion - Dennis Hammer, Mar.
First Round ]
North Border 74 - Midway 40 Cavalier_ 85 - Par'k River 59
Drayton/St. Thomas 66 - Valley/Edinburg 45 Mintoa 71 - Fordville-Lankin 42

Second Round

North Border 53 - Cavalier 52 {OT) Drayion/St. Thomas 58 - Minto 33
First Consolation Round il
i - Mi Valley/Edinburg 68 - Fordville-
Park River 59 - Midway 50 Y, rordvile

Second Consolation Round _
Minto 63 - Park River 58 (OT) Cavalier 62 - Valley/Edinburg 38

Third & Fourth
Cavalier 65 - Minto 55

Championship
DraytorySt. Thomas 65 - North Border 61

DISTRICT 5 - LaMoure - Brett Gibbs, Mar.

First Round
Barnes County North 81 - Pingree- Eltendale 57 - Kulm 55
Buchanan/Kensal 31 Litchville-Marion/Montpelier 62 -
Edgeley 54
LaMoure 55 - Medina 44
Second Round o Montoelier 41
h 57 - Eilendaie 32 Litchville-Mariorn/Montpelier 41 -
Barnes County Nort] e,
Consolation Round ]
Kulm 63 -Pingree-Buchanan/Kensal 53 Medina 55 - Edgeley 3%
Second Consolation Round )
LaMoure 61 - Kulm 47 Ellendale 68 - Medina 59
Third & Fourth
LaMoure seeded #3

Ellendale seeded #4

Championship )
Barnes County North 61 - Litchville-Marion/Montpelier 47

DISTRICT & - LINTON - STEVE NELSON, MGR.
Play-in Games

Ashley 66 - Tappen 63
Wing/Tuttie-Pettibone 54 - Wishek 47

First Round
Linton 52 - Wing/Tuttle-Pettibone 34 Hazelton-M-B 66 - Steele-Dawson 57
Strasburg/Zeeland 57 - Napoleon 48 Ashley 68 - Gackle-Streeter 58

N. DAK. HIGH SCHOOL ACTIVITIES ASSOCIATION

Second Round

Lintgn 57 - Hazelion-M-B 31 Strasburg/Zeeland 70 - Ashley 45

. Consolation Round
awson 68 - Wing/T-P 61 ’ Napoleon 50 - Gackle-Strester 44

Fifth & Sixth
Steele-Dawson 47 - Napoleon 45

Third & Fourth
Ashley 48 - Hazelton-M-B 45

Championship
Linton 61 - Strasburg/Zeeland 51

DISTRICT 7 - Devils Lake - Terry Porter, Mgr.

i First Round
:New Rockford 64-Sheyenne/Minnewaukan 57 Lakota 61 - Harvey 57

~:Four Winds 72 - Midkota 64 Wells County 58 - Carrington 46

Second Round

 New Roickford 69 - Lakota 60 Four Winds 81 - Wells County 55

RO Consolation Round
--Bheyenne/Minnewaukan 49 - Harvey 47

Midkota 72 - Carrington 56

SR Second Consolation Round
-Wells County 60-Sheygnne/Minnewaukan 50 Lakota 62 - Midkota 60
Third & Fourth
Welis County seeded #3
Lakota seeded #4

. Championship
New Rockford 78 - Four Winds 61

DISTRICT 8§ - Langdon - Dennis Kary, Mgr.

Play-In Game
Rolla 60 - T-C County 48

First Round

5t John 58 - Rolla 43 Cando 72 - Munich/Starkweather 48
angdon 64 - Adams-Edmore 45 Rollete/Wolford 54 - | eeds 46

. ) Second Round

Cando 71 - St. John 51 Langdon 58 - Rolette/Wolford 40
e First Consolation Round .
‘Munich/Starkweather 63 - Rolla 44 Leeds 68 - Adams-Edmore 47

Second Consolation Round
ich/Starkweather 47 - Rolette/Wolford 43 Leeds 68 - St. John 54

Third & Fourth
Leeds seeded #3
Munich/Starkweather seeded #4

Championship
Langdon 56 - Cando 50
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DISTRICT 9 - Mandan - Lorell Jungling, Mgr.

First Round
Elgin-New Leipzig 60 - Fort Yates
Public/Solen 56
Flasher 59 - New Salem 49

Standing Rock 98 - Selfridge 41
Shiioh Christian 70 - Carson 48

Second Round

Standing Rock 62 - Elgin-New Leipzig 50 Shitoh Christian 63 - Flasher 52
First Consclation Round

Forl Yates Public/Solen 71 - Selfridge 45 New Salem 57 - Carson 44

Second Consoiation Round
Flasher 88 - Fort Yates Public/Solen 56 Elgin-New Leipzig 51 - New Salem 36

Third & Fourth
Flasher seeded #3
Elgin-New Leipzig seeded #4

Championship
Shiloh Chrstian 58 - Standing Rock 53

DISTRICT 10 - Washburn - Robertt Tollefson, Mar.

First Round
Center/Stanton 47 - Max 36
Wilton 58 - Washburn 42

Garrison 59 - Sheridan County 41
Underwood 66 - Turtle Lake-Mercer 41

Second Round
Center/Stanton 83 - Garrison 59 Wiltons 71 - Underwood 60
First Consolation Round
Max 52 - Sheridan County 48 Washburn 71 - Turtle Lake-Mercer 55
Second Consolation Round
Underwoed 59 - Max 40 Washburn 68 - Garrison 65

Third & Fourth

Underwood 57 - Washburn 50

Championship
Center/Stanton 60 - Wilton 46

District 11 - Rugy - David Zwingel, Mgr.

First Round
Drake/Anamoose 61 - Bottingau 58

TGUMWillow Gity - Bye
Velva/Sawyer 51 - Rugby 47

Durseith 75 - Westhope/Newburg 71

Second Round

TGU/Willow City 72 - Drake/Anamoose 40 Dunseith 71-Velva/Sawyer 63

Consolation Round
Botiineal - Bye Westhope/Newburg 71 - Rugby 64

Fifth & Sixth
Westhope/Newburg 87 - Bottineau 73

Third & Fourth
Velva/Sawyer 57 - Drake/Anamoose 54

: Gienburn 53 - Surrey 47
- -Des Lacs-Burlington 53 - Sherwood 37

o Berthold 71 - Minot Ryan 60

" New England 68 - Belfield 45

A _' Beach 82 - Belfield 58

. Mott-Regent 56 - Beach 42

.- Dickinson Trinity - Bye
o _-_-_Hazen 79 - Richardton-Tayior 52

- Dickinson Trinity 62 - Killdeer/Helliday 42

N. DAK. HIGH SCHOOQL. ACTIVITIES ASSOGIATION 69

Championship
Dunseith 73 - TGU/Willow City 67

Challenge Game
Westhope/Newburg 68 - Drake/Anamoose 41

DISTRICT 12 - Minot Aud. - Bryan Kramer (Bishop Ryan), Mgr.

Play-In Game
Surrey 55 - Our Redeemer's 40

First Round
_ Mohall 50 - Berthold 40
Minot Ryan 48 - Kenmare 47

Second Round
Des Lacs-Buriington 50 - Minot
Ryan 43

Mohall 49 - Glenburn 41

First Consolation Round

Berthold 82 - Surrey 53 Sherwood 44 - Kenmare 42

Second Consclation Round
Glenburn 67 - Sherwood 59

Third & Fourth
Glenburn 77 - Berthold 66

- Championship
Des Lacs-Burlington 45 - Mohall 42

DISTRICT 13 - Bowman - Steve Conley, Mgr.

First Round
 Seranten 59 - Beach 50 Mott-Regent 57 - Rhame 44

Bowman 49 - Hettinger 47

Second Round

Scranton 55 - New England 52 Bowman 39 - Mott-Regent 35

First Consolation Round
Hettinger 51 - Rhame 45

Second Consolation Round

New England 72 - Hettinger 58
Third & Fourth -
Mott-Regent 54 - New England 47

Championship
Bowman 58 - Scranton 46

DISTRICT 14 - Hazen - Jerry Obenauer, Mgr.

First Round :
Killdeer/Halliday 62 - Glen Ullir
Hebron 45 Scuth Heart - Bye

Second Round )
South Heart 65 - Hazen 63
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REPORT OF BOYS’ CLASS B REGIONAL

N. DAK. HIGH SCHOOL ACTIVITIES ASSOCIATION

Third & Fourth
Cando 68 - Lakota 59

73

First Round [ o ._ First Round

BAS KETBALL SCOR ES Championship
MARCH 10, 11, 13, 2003 New Rockford 62 - Leeds 41
REGION 1 - NDSCS, Wahpeton - Geoff Lanier, Mgr. P REGION 5 - Bismarck CC - Brandt Dick, Mgr.
QOakes 54 - Hope-Page 46 Wyndmere 52 - Oak Grove 47 - o Underwood 66 - Standing Rock 55 Elgin-New Leipzig 51 - Center/
; ; Kindred 70 - Lisban 56 ) S . Stanton 35

Mitnor 67 - Gentral Cass 34 : Shiloh Christian 72 - Washburn 36 Fiasher 58 - Wilton 51

| Second Round d 62 - Milnor 58 . Second Round

Kindre - Milncr n
Oakes 54 - Wyndmere 41 : Underwood 51 - Elgin-New Leipzig 50 Shiloh Christian 72 - Flasher 61
Third & Fourth : '
Milngr 42 - Wyndmere 39 i ) Third & Fourth
Elgin-New Leipzig 59 - Flasher 51
Championship } . '
Kindred 61 - Qakes 53 0 . Qhamplonshxp
o Shiloh Christian 79 - Underwood 60
- Grafton - Dennis Hammer, Mgr. = i
REGION 2 ’ - REGION 6 - Minot Dome - Alton Nygaard {Des Lacs), Mgr.
First Round D St ; = - First Round
i - Hi Thompson 67 - Drayton/St. i irs
Cavalier 67 - Hillsboro 52 Thomas 60 SRR TGU (Towner/Granville)willow City 67 - Westhape/Newburg 69 - Des
May-Port C(G 67 - Minto 36 Larimore 72 - North Border 66 _ e Glenburn 59 Lacs-Burlington 45

Dunseith 71 - Berthold 59 Mchall 55 - Velva/Sawyer 50

Second Round .
May-Port CG 65 - Larimore 28

Second Round

Cavalier 65 - Thompson 53 Westhope/Newburg 60 - TGU/WG 58 .

; Dunseith 61 - Maohall 58
j Third & Fourth _— ) ;
‘ Thompson 58 - Larimore 46 Third & Fourth g
| TGUMWC 55 - Mohall 47 |
Championship ) . ]
May-Port CG 65 - Cavalier 41 Championship
Westhope/Newburg 91 - Dunseith 56
ION 3 - Jamestown CC - George Helmstetler, Mgr. E
REGIO e e REGION 7 - Dickinson Trinity - Ken Keller, Mgr. [
First Round : First Round i
itchvil i tpelier 68 - Ashley 53 Linton 57 - Ellendale 47 [ ) ) . irst Roun
Igtchvrlleég'lua;:or:\fllgg; gg " Hazelton—Me-}l'B 8 LaMoure 69-Strasburg/Zeeland 64 il Scranton 63 - Killdeer/Halliday 56 Dickinson Trinity 63 - New England 35
arnes Y Glen Ullin/Hebron 57 - Bowman 43 South Heart 76 - Mott-Regent 62
Second Round
_ Second Round
Linton 72 - Litchvilie-Marior/Montpelier 47 ne Roun

South Heart 68 - Gien Ullin/Hebron 52

- Co. North 46
LaMoure 55 - Barnes Co Dickinson Trinity 58 - Scranton 39

Third & Fourth L

Barnes Gounty North 64 - Litchville-Marion/Montpelier 47 Third & Fourth

Scranton 83 - Glen Ullin/Hebron 62

Championship S ‘ )
: ) ol Championship .
Linton 64 - LaMoure 50 b S Dickinson iy aa
- ils Lake - Terry Porter, Mgr. o N . -
REGION 4 - Devils Lake Y 3 Sl REGION 8 - Williston Phil Jackson Fieidhouse - Tom Christen, Mgr.
First Round

Leeds 68 - Four Winds 60

Lakota 66 - Langdon 60 e
New Rockford 62 - Munich/Starkweather 51 s

First Round
Cando 66 - Wells County 61

Trenton 63 - White Shield 60
Trinity Christian 82 - Watford City 59

...+ Powers Lake 71 - Stanley 67
4 Round - New Town 78 - Tioga 50
Second Roun e

Leeds 52 - Lakota 50 New Rockford 58 - Cando 42

e . Second Round .
: Trenton 67 - Powers Lake 58 Trinity Christian 76 - New Town 64
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Third & Fourth
Powers Lake 77 - New Town 70

Championship
Trinity Christian 67 - Trenton 50

REPORT OF CLASS A REGIONAL BOYS’ BASKETBALL
SCORES
March 4, 6,7, 8, 2003

EAST REGION - FARGODOME - Ed Lockwood, Mgr.

Piay-In Games
GF Red River 72 - Grafton 32
Wahpeton 64 - Jamesiown 59
GF Central 54 - Devils Lake 41

First Round
West Fargo 52 - Valley City 51 (OT}
Fargo Shanley 52 - GF Red River 44

GF Central 81 - Fargo North 74 (20T}
Fargo South 61 - Wahpeton 48

Second Round
GF Central 70 - West Fargo 68 Fargo Shanley 66 - Fargo Scuth &1
First Gonsolation Round
Fargo North 72 - Valley Gity 63 GF Red River 52 - Wahpeton 44
Second Consolation Round
Fargo South 48 - Fargo North 45 West Fargo 59 - GF Red River 54

Third & Fourth
Fargo South seaded #3
West Fargo seeded #4

Championship
Farge Shanley 55 - GF Central 49

WEST REGION - Bismarck CG - Jim Haussler, Mgr.

Play-In Games
TMCHS (Belcourt) 66 - Beulah 53

First Round
Bismarck 81, Mary’s 68 - Gentury 56

Dickinson 83 - TMCHS (Belcourt) 48 .
Bismarck 73 - Minot 63

Williston 66 - Mandan 56

Second Round
Bismarck St. Mary’s 53 - Dickinson 46 Bismarck 53 - Williston 49 (OT)
First Consoiation Round
Century 85 - TMCHS {Belcourt) 52 Minot 81 - Mandan 39
Second Consolation Round
Williston 68 - Century 51 Dickinson 53 - Minot 36
Third & Fourth
Dickinson seeded #3
Willistor; seeded #4

Championship
Bismarck 68 - Bismarck St. Mary's 50
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'OFFICIALS | I

{ADMISS.

CLASS B
REG. SITE

1 Wahpeton NDSCS
.2 Grafton

| 27498.00

154600
1480.90

23748.00

3 Jamestown CC

25614.00°

1262 .50
1248.70

24954.00,

4 Devils Lake

5 Bismarck CC

27630.00

"6 Minof Dome

33819.00:

1267.30°

' 20811.00°

12372,65,

1378716 22578.00

117244.55. 206652.00

|
<!4

32009.00

© 206652,00

7 Dickinson Trinity

8 Williston

1184.00 10404.65 14079.14 21136.02;

'REGION TOTALS

BB&

30890.31

31866.68'

' §970.20 18696.00. 36726.69|

ADMISS. 'OFFICIALS

'CLASS A - BOYS & GIRLS COMBINED

REG. SITE

85236.00

Fargo CC
Bismarck CC

E
W

" 139044.00

'REGION TOTALS
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STATE CLASS A BOYS' BASKETBALL TOURNAMENT
FARGODOME - MARCH 13, 14, 15, 2003

First Round
Fargo South 45 ~ 5t. Mary's 43
Dickinson 61 - GF Central 44

Williston 47 - Fargo Shanley 41
Bismarck 46 - West Fargo 44

Second Round
Williston 63 - Fargo South 60 Dickinson 58 - Bismarck 47
- Consolation Round
Fargo Shanley 57 - St. Mary’s 52 West Fargo 52 - GF Central 46
Fifth & Sixth
Shaniey 53 - West Fargo 42

Third & Fourth
Fargo South 54 - Bismarck 51

Championship
Dickinson 42 - Williston 32

STATE CLASS B BOYS’ BASKETBALL TOURNAMENT
BISMARCK CIVIC CENTER - MARCH 20-22, 2003

First Round
Westhope/Newburg 72 - Trinity
Chrigtian (Williston) 45
Shiloh Christian 54 - Kindred 40

May-Port CG 67 - New Rockford 51
Dickingon Trinity 62 - Linton 4C

Second Round
May-Port CG 64 - Westhope/Newburg 55 Dickinson Trinity 53-Shiloh Christian 35

Consolation Round

New Rockford 76 - Trinity Christian 60 Linton 66 - Kindred 55

Seventh & Eighth
Trinity Christian 55 - Kindred 48

Fifth & Sixth
Linton 71 - New Rockford 56

Third & Fourth
Shiloh Christian 73 - Westhope/Newburg 65

Championship
May-Port CG 54 - Dickinson Trinity 43

N. DAK. HIGH SCHOOL ACTIVITIES ASSOCIATION 77

GIRLS’ & BOYS’ STATE A BASKETBALL

FINANCIAL REPORT
FARGODOME - ED LOCKWOOD, MGR.
MARCH 13 - 15, 2003

"~ RECEIPTS:
" GTOSS AAMISSIONS —.vvvevereeee et

- $112,644.00
... 40,000.00
- 4.483.75

TSNS v

“TOTAL RECEIPTS

$157,127.75

-DISBURSEMENTS;
‘Officials:  (Boys)Brian Zubke, Jeff Risk, Kim Anderson,
: Scott McPherson, Mark Riggs, Tim Garrett,
David Klundt, Rollie Hochstetler, Mark Ukestad
(Girls) Art Schiike, Larry Grondahl, Bradiey Olson,
Kevin Klipfel, Cannie Courtney, Chad Palmer, Scott
e anratsky, Dale Weston, Ron Nudell .. .. §7,745.84
- Officidls Rooms .. PO, $3,199,00

.Awards .- $2,214.40
Insurance $5, 641 20

.Management

o Rent & Janitor
Ticket Takers & Sellers
Scorers & Timers
Mic & Equipment
Manager's Fee
Secretarial Help “
Announcers
Postage & Phone
Statisticians $29,469.50
Door Guards
Car Parkers
Police
s - Laundry
..... RS Locker Room Attendant

IR Name Badges

Scoreboard Operator
Spirit Award Mgmt.
Ushers

‘Tickets

... $500.00
Bands .. $500.00
- T-Shirts e $1,787.04
- Team Payments .. ... $26,110.50
- Profit Paid to NDHSAA ... 78 27

3.'III'OTAL DISBURSEMENTS $157,127.75
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BOYS’ STATE CLASS B BASKETBALL FINANCIAL REPORT
BISMARCK CIVIC CENTER - JIM HAUSSLER, MGR.
MARCH 20, 21, 22, 2003

RECEIPTS

Gress Admissions ... . $162,597.60
T. V. Contract ... “

TOTAL RECEIPTS $233,290.11

DISBRUSEMENTS:
Chris Heise, Todd Tschosik, Dave
Johnson, Dave Wenger,
Gary Jones, Carl Buechier,
Kevin Sundre, Mickey Jordan,

Ron MNudell, Joe Killoran ........cccccvveveveveenennn.. $4,199.46

Awards .....976.10
Insurance ... ..58,138.88
THCKEES - eemee et e e e e e e e reeeeeen 1,938.28
Management:

Ticket Sellers

Car Parkers

Police

Manager's Fea

Secretarial Help $19,000.00

Timers & Scores

Announcer

Locker Room Attendant

Statisticians

Fioor & Press Box Mgmt.
Bands . g rreerereene. 300,00
T-Shirts . 2,066.40
Team Payments ...... . 21,374.00
Net Profit 10 NDHSAA ..o.ooeo oot eeerere s verennenennene. 1 75.296.99
TOTAL DISBURSEMENTS $233,290.11

N. DAK. HIGH SCHOOL ACTIVITIES ASSOCIATION

BOYS' CROSS COUNTRY

STATE CROSS COUNTRY MEET
JAMESTOWN HILLCREST GOLF COURSE
-~ OCTOBER 26, 2002 - GEORGE HELMSTETLER, MGR.

CLASS A SUMMARY
TEAM POINTS

Fargo South 31. Grand Forks Central
~ Minot a7 Shanley

Dickinson 105 West Fargo

. Mandan 134 Bismarck Century

‘Fargo North 183 TMCHS (Belcourt)
“Jamestown 191 Wahpeton

. Bismarck 241 Devils Lake
* Williston 246 Beulah
" Valley City 248 Grafton
" Grand Forks Red River 249

INDIVIDUAL WINNERS
Chad Bergan, Valley Gity
Jory Zunich, Williston
Severyn Claymore, Fargo South
Cody Senn, Dickinson
Jufian Lovelace, Fargo South
Chad Backsen, Fargo South
James Schanandore, Mandan
Joe Sepe, Fargo South
Robert lhry, Fargo South
Josh Bechtle, Bismarck
John Charles, Farge North
Dennis Ternes, Dickinson
Jon Holeomb, Minot
Isaac Zimmerman, Shaniey
Alex Beach, Minot
Tom Schanandore, Mandan
Ryan Binstock, Dickinson

" Mark Bjormson, Minot

Brian Milier, Minot
Rob Lindberg, Jamestown

CLASS B SUMMARY
TEAM POINTS

B FortBerthold (Mandares/ 57 May-Port CG
- Parshall/White Shield) Cavalier

New Town 118 Northwood/Thompson

... Bowman 119 Hazen"
-+ -(Griggs County Central 128 Standing Rack
- Killdeer 161 Beach
- TTC{Trinity Christian/Tioga) 211 Anamoose/Drake
-. Lisbon 230 New Rockford

Rugby 239 Medina

" Shiloh Christian 249 Mohall/Sherwood

Washburn 204 Stanley -
Four Winds 314 Underwood
Langdon 358 Carrington’
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INDIVIDUAL WINNERS

1. Jeremy Candrian, Killdeer 16528
2. Greg Benz, Killdeer 16:45
3. Kenny Skeglund, Beach 17:04
4. Mark Popp, Bowman 17:28
5. Justin Fox, Fort Berthold 1737
6. Karl Larson, May-Port CG 17:48
7. Elton Spetted Horse, Fort Berthold 17:51
8. Corey Good Iron, Fort Berthold 17353
9. Ryan Hoverson, Griggs County Central 17:53
10, Zach Backstrom, Shilch Christian 17:59
11. Luke Torgerson, Shiloh Christian 17:59
12. Russell Dixon, Fort Berthold 18:00
13. Charles Moran, New Town 18:02
14. James Schade, Bowman 18:02
15. Brandon Huether, Lisbon 18:04
16. Beau Black, TTC 18:05
17. Isaac Schwehr, Hazen 18:05
18. Geoffrey Childress, Rugby 18:06
19, Beau Harder, Bowman 18E07
20. Tyson Fox, New Town 18.99
BOYS' & GIRLS' STATE CROSS COUNTRY
Combined Financial Report
Hilicrest Golf Course - Jamestown, ND
October 26, 2002 - George Helmstetler, Mgr.
Tanie TS §5,349.00
DISBURSEMENTS:
Trophies & Awards.. .. $1,868.75
Manager's Fee ..... ..150.00
Pins oo ....10.00
Statisticians ittt eese s e sesseneeeeeeens 150,00
Porta POtES ..ot 495.00
Starter/Finish Personnel ..140.00
T-Shits wvovverevreicnrereenens 132304
Team PayMents ......cccooceveeearinrvnniceceeeee e seeeses s eoseenens 1 .00
Deficlt F'a)i’d By NDHSAA st emeee e 313,830,782
TOTALS: $19,179.79 $19,179.79

oot

N. DAK, HIGH SCHOOCL ACTIVITIES ASSQCIATION 81
FOOTBALL

FIRST ROUND - 9-MAN DIVISION

; October 19, 2002 - Towner, Malcolm Marcus, Mananger
ﬁ R TGUWG (Towner/Granville/Willow City) 45 - North Border 6

October 18, 2002 - New Recidord, Larry Larson, Manager
New Rockford/Sheyenne 42 - Rolette/Wolford 24

. i October 19, 2002 - Edinburg, David Monson, Manager
' I Adams-Edmore/Edinburg 42 - Ellendale 0

P

October 19, 2002 - Fessenden, Steven Stevenson, Manager
Wells County 33 - Sargent Central 7

October 19, 2002 - Certter, Harry Fass, Manager
Underwood 67 - Center/Stanton 30

October 19, 2002 - Crosby, Barry Haggin, Manager
New England 21 - Divide County 14

R October 18, 2002 - Linton, Brian Flyberg, Manager
i ) L Linton/Hazelton-Moffit-Braddock 38 - Richardion-Taylor 0

October 19, 2002 - Napoleon, Kip Schmidt, Manager
Napoleon 42 - Parshall/North Shore 22

SEGOND ROUND - 9-MAN DIVISION

October 26, 2002 - Rogers, Jerry Srus, Manager
TGUWC (Towner/Granville/Willow City) 36 - Barnes County North 0

. October 26, 2002 - New Rockford, Larry Larson, Manager
i e Hope-Page 56 - New Rockford/Sheyenne 33

Qctober 28, 2002 - Maddock, Dan Klemisch, Manager
Maddock 33 - Adams-Edmare/Edinburg &

v .. o o October 26, 2002 - Lakota, Jog Harder, Manager
AT Wells County 20 - Lakota 6

October 28, 2002 -Strashurg, Brent Kleinsasser, Manager
Underwood 28 - Strasburg/Zeeland 24

Cctober 26, 2002- Trenton, Greg Svihl, Manager
Trenton/Trinity Christian 26 - New England 20

October 26, 2002 - Linton, Brian Flyberg, Manager
Linton/Hazslton-Moffit-Braddock 37 - Westhope/Newburg 16

October 26, 2002 - Flasher, Clyde Heinle, Manager
Flasher/Carson 56 - Napoleon 14

QUARTERFINALS - 9-MAN DIVISION

_ IR November 2, 2002 - Carson, Ruth Ann Larshus, Manager
Linton/Hazelton-Moffit-Braddock 14 - Flasher/Carson 6

ei'




82 QFFICIAL YEARBOOK

November 2, 2002 - Hope, Dale Krueger, Manager
TGU/WC (Towner/Granville/Willow City) 32 - Hope-Page 20

November 2, 2002 - Maddock, Dan Klemisch, Manager
Maddock 41 - Wells County 0

November 2, 2002 - Trenton, Greg Svihl, Manager
Trentor/Trinity Christian 28 - Underwood 24

SEMI-FINALS - 9-MAN DIVISION

November 9, 2002 - Maddock, Dan Klemisch, Manager
Maddock 33 - TGU/WC (Towner/Granville/Willow City) 0

November 9, 2002 - Trenton, Greg Svihl, Manager
Linton/Hazelton-Moffit-Braddack 20 - Trenton/Trinity Christian 0

FINALS - 9-MAN DIVISION

November 15, 2002 - Alerus Center, Craig Perry, Manager
Linton/Hazelton-Moffit-Braddock 36 - Maddock 21

FIRST ROUND - A DIVISION

Qctober 26, 2002 - Carrington, Greg Johnson, Manager
Carrington 35 - Belfield/South Heart 6

Qctober 26, 2002 - Washburn, Robert Tollefson, Manager
Washburn 25 - Wyndmere/Lidgerwood 13

Qctober 26, 2002 - LaMoure, Mitch Carison, Mananger
Bowman 18 - LaMoure/Litchville-Marion/Verona 13

Qctober 26, 2002 - Killdeer, Bob Wheeling, Manager
Killdeer 29 - Oakes 16

Qctober 26, 2002 - Velva, Ken Henderson, Manager
Velva/Sawyer 40 - Thompson 8

A Sy

R

October 26, 2002 - Harvey, Dennis Dockter, Manager
Kenmare/Bowbells/Burke County 34 - Harvey 31

October 26, 2002 - Stanley, Lyne Enget, Manager
Stanley/Powers Lake 30 - Langdon/Border Central 13

October 26 - Larimore, Clint Lein, Manager
Larimore 14 - Renville County O

%
|

QUARTERFINALS - A DIVISION

November 2, 2002 - Carrington, Greg Johnson, Manager
Carrington 28 - Washburn 7

November 2, 2002 - Killdeer, Bob Wheeling, Manager
Killdeer 21 - Bowman 0

Novemnber 2, 2002 - Velva, Ken Henderson, Manager
Velva/Sawyer 42 - Kenmare/Bowbells/Burke County 0

November 2, 2002 - Larimore, Clint Lein, Manager
Stanley/Powers Lake 16 - Larimore 0

N. DAK. HIGH SCHOOL ACTIVITIES ASSOCIATION
SEMI-FINALS - A DIVISION

November 9, 2002 - Kilideer, Bob Wheeling, Manager
Carrington 20 - Killdeer 0

November 9, 2002 - Velva, Ken Henderson, Manager
Stantey/Powers Lake 21 - Velva/Sawyer 20

FINALS - A DIVISION

Noverber 16, 2002 - Alerus Center, Craig Perry, Manager
Stanley/Powers Lake 20 - Carrington 12

QUARTERFINALS - AA DIVISION

Nevember 1, 2002 - Valley City, Al Cruchet, Manager
Valley City 36 - Minot Ryan 6

Novernber 2, 2002 - Cavalier, Jim Bauley, Manager
Cavalier 42 - Beulah 7

Novermnber 2, 2002 - Des Lacs, Alton Nygaard, Manager
Des Lacs-Burlington 29 - May-Port CG 19

November 2, 2002 - Dickinson, Ken Keller, Manager
Dickinson Trinity 49 - Lisbon 15

SEMI-FINALS - AA DIVISION

November 8, 2002 - Cavalier, Jim Bauley, Manager
Cavalier 35 - Des Lacs-Burlington 6

November 8, 2002 - Dickinson, Ken Kelier, Manager
Dickinson Trinity 24 - Valley City 14

FINALS - AA DIVISION

November 16, 2002 - Alerus Center, Craig Perry, Manager
Cavalier 18 - Dickirson Trinity 0

PLAY-IN GAMES - AAA DIVISION

October 29, 2002 - Grand Forks, Craig Perry, Manaéer
Grand Forks Central 34 - Wahpeton 14

October 29, 2002 - Bismarck, Jim Haussler, Manager
Bismarck 28 - Mandan 14

QUARTERFINALS - AAA DIVISION

November 2, 2002- Fargo, Gary Mailloux, Manager
Minot 22 - Fargo North 21

November 2, 2002 - Bismarck, Jim Haﬁsslér, Manager
Bismarck Century 19 - Grand Forks Central 14

November 2, 2002 - West Fargo, Curt Jones, Manager
West Fargo 55 - Bismarck 33
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DAKOTA BOWL - FOOTBALL FINALS

N. DAK. MIGH SCHOOL ACTIVITIES ASSOCIATION

BOYS’ GOLF

ALL DIVISIONS
ALERUS CENTER - CRAIG PERRY, MGR. Region | at Linton - May 19, 2003 - Dan Carr, M
NOVEMBER 15 & 16,2002 v an ~arr, Mor:
: TEAMTOTALS
" R [T o SO
RECEIPTS: : - LaMoure ..
IR Ashley ...oooeveiiiienen
Gross ADmISsions ... $56,660.00 - I
T-Shirts .. .. 4,730.25 i : L INDIVIDUAL QUALIFIERS
TV e ... 17.500.00 B Justin Jenkins, Milnor ..
TOTAL RECEIPTS . §78,780.25 [T Kelly McCleary, Napoleon
Austin McLaen, Sargent Centra[
DISBURSEMENTS: Seth Engberg, Lidgerwoced .........
Officials Paul Zenker, Gackle-Streeter
9-Man Johr Rosell, Dan Cieklinsid,
Brad Nold, Jim Stallard, Kevin Ballard Region |l at Enderlin, May 19, 2003 - Jon Kringen, Mgr.
A Ray Herbel, Terry Wallace, Chad Palmer ]
Scott Privratsky, Steve Swiontek TEAM TOTALS
AA Jim Harty, Doug Hogan, Casey May-Pot CG .. e e TR e Rttt bt eee e et seeene
Henderson, Craig Blumhardt, Tom Harty Griggs County Central
AAA Steve Miller, Bob Kuntz, Darin Johnson, Fargo Oak Grove ..
Todd Milier, Jim Gustafson .. s $2,143.80 Kindred ..
Trophies R ...2473.70 Carrlngton
Insurance 2,103.60 Litchville-| Marlon/MontpeIler
Rent & Custodial 11%- samicett SR Enderlin/Maple Vailey-Oriska ..
¥ New Rockicrd/Sheyenne ..
Management: Central Cass.....coouune
Stats .. rretrerran e . $300.00 Pingree-Buchanan.
Ticket Seklers .. 449.75 Hillsboro .........
Secretarial Help - 200.00 Thompson ..........
Trainer «cccoccuuns 600.00
Managefs Fee 400.00
Tickets .. 461.50 INDIVIDUAL QUALIFIERS
Workers - 656.00
Paostage & Telephon .70.00 Craig Neison, May-Port CG ... vriissmasnssassmssssseees e eenenas
Announcers .. 200.00 Ben Braaten, May-Port CG .....cc.evcveeeee e
Chain & Box Crew 400.00 Michae! Nowak, Central Cass
Desk Officials .. 300.00 Justin Johnson, Kindred ..
Locker Room Attendan 193.87 Adam Aarestad, Griggs County Central
Facility Taxes .. . 4,589.00 Jonas VanEnk, Litchville-Marion ...
Floor & Press Box Mgmt . . Kyle Vandevoort, Farge Oak Grove
Hospitality $9,830.00 Mait Noyes, Fargo Oak Grove. ...........
T-SNirts .vveeee $2,017.44 Jeff Kenninger, Griggs County Central . ..
Team Paymerl'is .. $8.789.00 Matt Haberman, Kindred ... eessssenes
Net Profit to NDHSAA oo 34017371
TOTAL DISBURSEMENTS $78,790.25

Region Ill at Langdon, May 19, 2003 - Dennis Kary, Mgr.

TEAM TOTALS
Cando ..

Larimore ......ccocveeeene.
Cavalier ...
Langdon ...

-Morth Border ...........

2 ‘Northwood ..............
"..~Park River.

" Lakota.....

Drayten .........
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INDIVIDUAL QUALIFIERS
Jon Lindahl, Cando ..
Bryan Opdanl, Larlmore
T. J. Severson, Dakota Prairie
Nik Kemnitz, Cavalier ....ccoveeceeiecrereresmeresenesne e
Cody Pengilly, Langdon .
Evan sommer, Cavalier
Jesse Vote, Cando ...
Kyle Orwick, Dakota Prairie .....
Jaerod Hansen, Larimarea ...
Jake Lamb, Dakota Prairie ..
Brady Engen, Northwood ...

Region IV at Harvey, May 19, 2003 - Dennis Dockter, Mgr.

TEAM TOTALS
Minot Ryan 323
Dunseith .. .. 340
Rugby ... .. 343
Northern nghts (St John!RoIla!Rock Lake) .. 346
Bottineau .. .. 351
Westhope/Newburg .. 358
Glenburn . . 367
GGAITISON 1ovtivvrrsraressremsesssmseserasnssassesasssnesessessesesmennsaeeseas . 368
Harvey .. . 374
Leeds . 396
Velva .. .. 408

Maddock
TGU (Townen’Granwlle)Mlllow Cny

INDIVIDUAL QUALIFIERS
Reid Richard, Bottineau |
Steve Weinmann, Harvey
Jordan CooperfWesthope/Newburg -
Justin Berg, Northern Lighis ... rr e pas e smssasensine 19
Zach Waldoch, Harvey
Josh Retterath, Garrison .....
Larry Laducer, Northern Lights . -
Mike Martin, GIBADUIN vuvvveerir e errerr e ees e sssanressaesnessesesseness. G4

Region V at Dickinson, May 18, 2003 - Ken Keller, Mgr.

TEAMTOTALS
DICKINSON THNTY «oeeievere s e s s reee s seraaees 332
Hazen
Standing ROCK ..o, s 305
WVESIHUITT 1ottt e st e et er e s st sme s s e eme e s 3D
Glen Ullin. e 372
Bowman ..... ... 375
New England BT PP PTUTPPUIIP PR
South Heart/Belfiid ..ot veveeesae s saronne 308
Hettinger ............
Beach .....
INEBW SAIBIM vt aeereierree e i ermcie et e eess e e s s e ses e et s maseseme s sebeiad 401
Hebron.. 413

gm—New Le1p2|g
Underwood .. 464
[ = 3] - U U U OO . /-

FIASNEE 1ot eiereee e et s en s eneanssmsssssnasenrssmeemsnsssnsanesanes FRT

N. DAK. HIGH SCHOOL ACTIVITIES ASSOCIATION

INDIVIDUAL QUALIFIERS
-Joey Braun, Dickinson Trinity ......

Jarad Hiizendeger, Center ...

. Zared {.efor, Dickinson Trinity
" Paul Wallender, Hazen ......
- Wade Farbo, Beach
Jordan Berglund, Hazen....
"“Mark Hardy, Beach .....
- Andy Mrnak, Bowman ..
- Garrett Schank, chklnson Trinity .
- Jeremy Ficek, Dickinson Trinity ...
“Cody Two Bears, Standing Ruck

Region VI at Watford City, May 19, 2003 - Tom Suelzie, Mgr.

TEAM TOTALS
Stanley .....ooviicee e

LI RN

Kenmare .

Watford City .......

Mohall/Sherwood ..

Des Lacs-BurIEngton .

New Town .,

Ray ...

W(Idrose-Aiamo

Berthold ..

Trinity Chnsnanﬂ‘ renton

Burke Central

Divide Ceunty ....

Bowbells .........
GEBNOTA oo vsisatiee e ssees et rt sttt es e et ree et et ees oo

INDIVIDUAL QUALIFIERS
Billy Stanley, Mohall/Sherwood ..
Jacob Brewster, Stanley ... .
Aaron Erck, Des Lacs-BurIington
Trevor lverson, Tioga .......
Alex Sandeen, Stanley .....
Luke Malgaard, Kenmare .
Brent Rieniets, Tioga ........
Matthew Liebel, Watford City ...
Brett Hefter, Mohall/Sherwood ...
Charlie Anderson, Ray
Scott Mortenson, Stanley ...
Bearstar Perkins, White Shield

BOYS’ STATE CLASS B GOLF TOURNAMENT
BISMARCK RIVERWOOD
May 27 & 28, 2003 - DARRELL BERGLUND (HAZEN), MGR.

TEAMTOTALS

Fargo Oak Grove .......oocviieeeecreseeeeeeee e
Minot Ryan ...
Hazen.. o
May-Port CG

Griggs County Central
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DiCKINSON THNILY ceeuvervcneeevere e eee e emsrsastsses s sassasssrsssvssnssave snseseecs D99
Lisbor ............ .- 860
LaMoure..... .. 867
Kenmare ... 871
Larimore .. ..676

Dunseith .....
Dakota PraIlE ..cccoovroerorrmrenssemsrmsreme e s sssssssanas
CANAD worivsirvrsreinivanssereeesssmeseessassesmasassesesaseanesesssessanssmemsrann

Rugby .........

Standing Rock ...

ASHIBY o e
Stanley e

TIOGA coeve e

ALL-STATE WINNERS

Kyle Vandevoort, Fargo Oak Grove ..
Jordan Cooper, Westhope/Newburg
Justin Jenking, MIINOT ..o
Craig Nelson, May-Port CG
Reid Richard, Bottineau .....
Brody Brandt, Hazen ..

Aric Wogsland, Griggs County Central
Jace Carter, Lisbon ..
Zared Lefor, chklnson Tr|n|1:y
Jason Vadnie, May-Port CG ..

BOYS’ & GIRLS CLASS B GOLF
BISMARCK RIVERWOOD/MANDAN PRAIRIE WEST

DARRELL BERGLUND & KATHY BERGLUND (HAZEN), MGRS.

May 27 & 28, 2003
Receipts:
T-Shiris
Disbursement:
REGIONS:
EXPENSES  vovveerernsrrseensnenenes $S00.00
Trophies .$1,181.70
Manager's Fee .......ccceceeere.er, 900,00 $2,381.70
STATE:
EXPENSES  occeceerercrenenene. $90.00
Manager's Fee ... . 200.00
Trophies .. 568.50
T-Shirts - 992.64 $1,851.14
Team Payments .... . $10.538.20
Deficit Paid by NDHSAA ...

TOTALS $14,771.04

.. $2,839.00

.$11.932.04

$14,771.04

N. DAK. HIGH SCHOGL ACTIVITIES ASSOCIATION 93

CLASS A BOYS’ REGIONAL GOLF TOURNAMENTS

- East Region at Jamestown - June 3, 2003 - George Helmstetler, Mgr.

TEAMTOTALS
Fargo South ... st seesrse e 285
GF Red River ..

.32

3. Jamestown ... .31z
f T West Fargo ... . 318
B GF Central ... . 318
] Devils Lake ... .- 325
Farge North .. .. 326

Valley City. . 327

Grafton ..
Shanley ................
Wahpeton ...

INDIVIDUAL QUALIFIERS

Jon Stecher, FArgo SOUtN ... T2
Matt Rubis, Fargo South....
Duane Wages, GF Red RIVEr .........c.c.ooveerrereenn.
Matt Western, West Fargo ....
Brenton Smith, GF Centra]
James Niles, Fargo South .
Jake Bakke, Fargo South ......

... 76
Adam Kotchian, Farge South ... W 77
Jascn Bivens, Jamestown ..... LIT

Pat Bugliosi, GF Red River,
Tom Hegge, Fargo North .....c.ceecovee.....
Adam Bridgeford, GF Central .............. .. 78
David Noeske, Valley City ...
Eric Olson, Jamestown.......
Jeremy Kouba, GF Central ......ooveeeeveeenn.
Shane Kleingartner, Jamestown ...............
Ty Newrnan, Fargo South ......
Dan MNarloch, Grafton ...
Elliot Hiit, Fargo Shaniey ...
Mason Hemmer, Jamestown ..................
Pat Bresnahan; Vailey City ...
Bryce Crabtree, Fargo North ..
Jordan ldso, West Fargo ..............

Kyle Endres, GF Bed RiVEr ......c.ccoeven..n..

West Region at Minot, June 2, 2003 - Pat McNally, Mgr.

S TEAMTOTALS
N Minot ..

2 Blsmarck
3. Bismarck Century
4, Dickinson ..
5. Bismarck St Marys

. B, Beulah ..

Willision
MENDAN .ot
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INDIVIDUAL QUALIFIERS

Tyler Bakke, MINOt «.......ooveevieee e
Grant Corbett, Minot .
Erik Gress, Bismarck ..
Seth Maliske, Beulah ..
Darin Schwinkendorf, Mandan
Khris Ness, Minot ..
Justin Aberie, Mmot
Zack Dosch, Blsmarck St Mary‘s
Jon Delzer, Bismarck .. .
Parker Dire, Bismarck Century
Jeff O’Brien, Dickinson .. O .
Chris Hulm, Bismarck Century ......... .. 78
Colton Carbol, Dickinson ..
Ethan Eckman, Minot ..
Brian Tschider, Blsmarck St Marys
Alexander Mabin, Bismarck ..
Shane Fiest, Bismarck Century
Ryan Callahan, Dickinson .. -
Charles DesJarlais, TMCHS (Belcourt)

BOYS’ STATE CLASS A GOLF TOURNAMENT
JUNE 9 & 10, 2003 - GEORGE HELMSTETLER, MGR.

TEAMTOTALS
MINOL ot st e s ecr s aes s essr e eresssenneseaserees B 10
Farge South .. .612
Bismarck Century .615
Grand Forks Red Fhver ........... .636
Dickinson ...vecniann. .645
Jamestown ...... .650
Bismarck St. Mary's . 655
Bismarck ............ . 656

West Fargo ..
Beulah..
Devils Lake
Grand Forks Centra

ALL-STATE WINNERS
Parker Dire, Bismarck Century ......
Duane Wages, Grand Forks Red River.
Ethan Eckman, Minot ............cceevee,
Jon Stecher, Fargo South
Jake Bakke, Fargo South .
Khriss Niess, Minot ..
Chris Hulm, Blsmarck Century
Lance Olson, Bismarck Century ... evs v 154
Jason Bivens, Jamestown ...
Ty Newman, Fargo South.
Tyler Bakke, Minot............
Ryan Callahan, DICKiNSON ......coocv ey v

- Reééipts:

N. DAK. HIGH SCHOOL ACTIVITIES ASSOCIATION

. Boys’Class A Golf
Jamestown Country Club - George Helmstetler, Mgr.
June 9 & 10, 2003

... $510.00

- Disbursement:
. REGIONS:

$547.96

-Team Payments ... 233 $3.122.71
DEfICHt Paid By NDHSAA ...ccocvrcrsrrreoerrssoesemsos s oo § 160,76

$3,670.76 $3,670.76

HOCKEY

~ EAST REGION - GRAND FORKS
CRAIG PERRY, MANAGER
FEBRUARY 20-22, 2003

U First Round
‘Fargo South 4 - Jamestown 1, GF Centraf 9 - Shanley 0
GF Bed River 3 - Fargo North 1 West Fargo 3 - Grafton/Park

: River 2

Second Round

‘GF Central 3 - Fargo South ¢ GF Red River 6 - West Fargo 2

T First Consofation Round
<. Jamestown 3 - Shanley 2 (OT) Grafton/Park River 5 - Fargo North 2

Second Consclation Round

: West Fargo 3 - Jamastown 0 Grafton/Park River 4 - Fargo South 2

Third & Fourth
Grafton/Park River seeded #3 -
West Fargo seeded #4

Championship
GF Central 1 - GF Red River 0 (OT)
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WEST REGION - BISMARCK
JIM HAUSSLER, MANAGER
FEBRUARY 20 - 22, 2003

Play-In Game
Dickinson 4 - Botiineau 3

First Round
Minot 8 - Dickinson 0 Bismarck 2 - Devils Lake 0

Hazen/Beulah 5 - Mandan 2 Century 7 - Williston 0
Second Round
Minot 2 - Bismarck 1 Century 4 - Hazen/Beulah 2
First Censolation Round
Devils Lake 5 - Dickinson O Williston 5 - Mandan 2
Second Consolation Round

Devils Lake 1 - Hazen/Beulah 0 {OT) Bismarck 7 - Williston 2 -

Third & Fourth
Bismarck seeded # 3
Devils Lake seeded #4

Championship
Minot 1 - Century 0 (20T)

STATE BOYS’ HOCKEY
RALPH ENGELSTAD ARENA - GRAND FORKS
FEBRUARY 27, 28, MARCH 1, 2003 - CRAIG PERRY, MANAGER

First Round
GF Central 9 - Devils Lake 0 Grafton/Park River 3 - Century 2

GF Red River 3 - Bismarck 2 West Fargo 2 - Minot 1 (OT)
Second Round
GF Central 7 - Graften/PR 0 GF Red River 5 - West Fargo 1
Consolation Round
Century 4 - Devils Lake 3 Bismarck 3 - Minot 2
Consolation Champion

Century 3 - Bismarck 1

Third & Fourth
Grafton/Park River 4 - West Fargo 0

Championship
GF Central 5 - GF Red River 0

N. DAK. HIGH SCHOOL AGTIVITIES ASSOCIATION

WEST REGION HOCKEY
BISMARCK - JIM HAUSSLER, MGR.
FEBRUARY 20-22, 2003

'RECEIPTS:

__Grb'éé-Admissions .. $25,225.00

BRUSEMENTS:

“Officials ... ettt et senenes $3,211,52
: r_ophues & Awards ...... 76.00

.1,270.25
.- 3,130.00

s Ticket Sellers ove.eecevenseece., $801 30
- Ticket Takers ...
"~Secretarial Help
--Statisticians ...
" Floor & Press Box Mgmt
.- Trainers .. .
~Passes ..
: "_Towels
Score Sheets
Security .....
“Manager's Fee ..
L Announcer ........
- Desk Officials ..,
Postage & Phone .
- Pucks .,

..93.05  $5975.06

PrOfit PRI 0 NDHSAA oo oo, §4.797 17

$25,223.00 $25,225.00

CTOTALS .
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EAST REGION HOCKEY

GRAND FORKS - CRAIG PERRY, MGR.

FEBRUARY 20-22, 2003
RECEIPTS:
GroésAdmissions
DISBRUSEMENTS:
Officials .. et tenretestessrsnenteseenemsrersereneere 903,048.28
Trophies & Awards ..... 76.00
" Insurance .. 1,417.80

Rent & Janitor .................................................................... 2,850,00
Management:

Ticket Sellers ...$1,045.00

Ticket Takers .. .1,125.00

Announcer ..... . 275,00
Facility Tax .. 3,165.00
Ushers ... 1,162.80

Off Ice Cfficials ..... .1,450.00
Floor & Press Box Mgmt. . .

Locker Room Attendant .
Police .ovcoierieeimeeenn . 2,165.00
Manager's Fee ..
Secretarial Help .
SPiMtcveereneerins .200.00
REA Production ...,

Postage & Phone .. ..45.00

Tickets .......... .. 50.00

Trainer ... 800.00

Re-Key Doaor ..... ... 86.00

Equipment Room .. .200.00

Statisticians.... L275.00 $13,462.80
Team Paymenis ...... ... $5,134.00
Profit Paid o NDHSAA ..o $2,187.02
TOTALS ...occcrisnimimmrrainstninerrisrssssnrimss sanesss $28,176.00

$28,176.00

$28,176.00

N. DAK. HIGH SCHOOL ACTIVITIES ASSOCIIATION

STATE HOCKEY
GRAND FORKS - CRAIG PERRY, MGR.
FEBRUARY 27, 28, March 1, 2003

- RECEIPTS:

o GOSS AGMISSIONS e oo er e eeeoes s .- B10d ,6\21 00

" T-Shirts .. ... 2,252,50
TOTAL RECEIPTS $121,373.50

DISBRUSEMENTS:
Officials: Steve Palmiscno, Matt Spivey,
Doug Baker, Barry Olson Jeff
Ball, Dan Sedevie, Nathan Freeman,
Kevin Glatt, David Spivey, Cory Miner,
Mike Esilnger, Scott Ellis . e $4,236.76
.Of'f|C|aIs Rooms .. [ %1 75772
- Trophies & Awards ... 1,104.05
0 INSUrance ... ... 5,090.05
Lo Rent & Janitor ...t 13, TBS60

- Management:

Ticket Seliers ..... .- $1,867.50

: Tickets ..u. e 7500

" Ticket Takers ... 977.50
Facility Tax .. .. 9,255,850 ]
Office Officials .21,925.00 i
Facility Staff 1,721.00

- Spirit e .. 200.00

" REA Production . .. 404,00

Equipment Room
Pucks ..........

Misc. .... . B3.00
i Ushers | ... 3,058.16
“.--Police & Security ... 5,830.50
-Manager's Fee ... .. 400.00

Secretarial Help .
: Announcer ..

-~ Locker Hoom Attendan "
" - Postage & Phone ...... . 75.00
- Bands...
A _Statlstlclans

- Floor & Press Box Mgm -
. - Trainers/First Aid Service.
ST Shlrts

.. 900.00 $29,282.16

. e 1,002.24
-Team F'ayments .. 18,511.00
Profit Paid 1o NDHSAA ..o, 46.6109.92

TOTAL DISBURSEMENTS evvvveveceresensssesssessssen $121,373.50
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BOYS' SOCCER i - BOYS’ SWIMMING

FARGO - GARY MAILLOUX, MANAGER
OCTOBER 18 & 19, 2002

Pool Play Friday Present Holder School Present
Bismarck St. Mary's 2 - Fargo North 1 ) Record
Fargo South 3 - Minot 1 . ) Brad Stai, Eric Trueblood, Minot 1:39.20
Fargo South 3 - Bismarck St. Mary's 1 o : Matt Lowe, Aaron Weeks
Fargo North 3 - Minot 2 : : 7200Yd. Freestyle  Tim Springer West Fargo 1:44.03
Bismarck Century 3 - West Fargo ¢ 2200Yd. Individual  Matt Bonzer Grand Forks 1:56.67
Bismarck 0 - Grand Forks Red River 0 - Medlsy ’
West Fargo 1 - Bismarck 1 - 50Yd. Freestyle  Matthew Lowe Minot 20.51
Grand Forks Red River 2 - Bismarck Century 1 : Joseph Parrish Far,
& 100 Yd.-Butterfly Matthew Lowe Min%? erth 228135
00Yd:Freestyle  Matthew Lowe Minot 45.42
Pool Play Saturday Vanja Dezelic West Fargo 4:46.22
Fargo South 1 - Fargo North 1 Max Greuel, Steve Olson  Minot 1:28.77
Bismarck St. Mary's 1 - Minot 1 Rob Hansen, Matthew Lowe
Grand Forks Red River 1 - West Fargo 0 . . - Matt Bonzer Grand Forks 53.15
Bismarck Gentury 2 - Bismarck 2 ’ 00 Yd Breaststroke Matt Lowe Minot 58.24
400Yd. Freestlye  Brian Miller, Aaron Weeks, Minot 3:15.30

.Relay Matt Lowe, Brock Skarsgard

Third & Fourth
Bismarck Century 2 - Fargo North 1 (2 OT)

Championship BOYS’ STATE SWIMMING & DIVING MEET

Grand Forks Red River 1 - Fargo South 0 (Shootout) . A UND HYSLOP CENTER - MARCH 7 & 8. 2003
" - CRAIG PERRY, MANAGER
BOYS' STATE SOCCER FINANCIAL REPORT - TEAMTOTALS
FARGO - GARY MAILLOUX, MGR. Mingt
OCTOBER 18-19, 2002 " West Fargo
‘Mandan
RECEIPTS: '_Grand Forks
GrO5S AUMISBIONS 1oviiuiviresiererereee i erermrresesesresesereasesesensssesmsssisbas s asasns ceeeeen $6,423.00
T-8hirtevuererevenns cerverrnens $1,657.50
$8,080.50 :
DISBURSEMENTS: * o
Officials:  Frank Racek, Larry Schwartz,  Bismarck Century
Brent Geiss, Dudley Redriquez, - '
Robert Seigel, Matt VonPinnon, . L . INDIVIDUAL WINNERS
Terry SChNewels e 2,843.92 ol L
Trophies & Awards ........... ... 949.25 : 103 YGFD MEDLEY RELAY -
Insurance ..330.15 st - Minot (Matthew Lowe, Josh Kelly, Ryan Murphy, Tanner Dockter), 1:40.52; 2nd - West
RENME & JANOT —evrevesreeereoeeeereeereereeesreereesssessesssnsssesreceneeoee B50.00 argo, 1:43.19; 8rd - Grand Forks, 1:45.28; 4th - Mandan, 1:46.40; 5th - Williston, 1:47.44;
Management: : th= B|smamk, 1.48.36; 7th - Jamestown, 1:51.64: 8th - Fargo South, 1:52.09.
7 IBFS wemoveerveerarsseerseneme s erennes 325,00 S .
E:ﬁ‘:tgzﬁ'se;e : 00,00 200 YARD FREESTYLE
TrEINEr oevoeesiree ... 200.00 1st = Brian Miller, Minot, 1:46.56; 2nd - Sam Christianson, West Fargo, 1:46.63; 3rd - Andy
Secreterial Help . 100.00 . Wolf, Farge South, 1:51.26; 4th - Josh Demmers, Grand Forks, 1:52.91; 5th - Darren
Announcer ........ ..100.00 Wheeiing, Minot, 1:52.93; 6th - Rob Hansen, Minot, 1:52.94; 7th - Nathan Martindale, Fargo
SECUMLY veevrrernmens ...200.00 ? North,1:58.20; 8th - John Laberg, West Fargo, 1:55.04.
Postage & Phone .. .. 25.00 %1,150.00 : SN
TSNS cvoveverenrsereomererremereees v, 56180 . {200 YARD INDIVIDUAL MEDLEY (Record) o
Tear Payments .......... 2,.380.00 ol st-;_Matt 80r_1zer, Grand Forks, 1:56.67; 2nd - Lance Thompson, Bismarck, 2;04.26; 3rd -
Deficit paid Dy NDHSAA . coocecricerssmsssims s sesresesessssee s . 793.42 | : osh Kelly, Minct, 2:06.59; 4th - Andy Schoorhoven, West Fargo, 2:08.16; 5th - Eric
: u_chsherer, Mirot, 2:09.76; 6th - David Krogh, West Fargo, 2:10.84; 7th - Dan Stanislowski
TOTALS $8,873.92 8,873.92 : fand Forks, 2:12.89; 8th - Weston Wiedrich, Mandan, 2:13.74. ’
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50 YARD FREESTLYE (Record)

1st - Matthew Lowe, Minct, 20.51; 2nd - Max Greuel, Minot, 22.55; 3rd - Dylan Nitzkorski,
West Farge, 23.17; 4th - Tanner Dockter, Minot, 23.21; 5th - Joe Nelson, West Fargo, 23.24,
6th - Steve Olson, Minot, 23.31; 7th - Austin Sullivan, Williston, 23.60; 8th - Jamie Timmrack,
Mandan, 23.62.

DIVING

15t - Alex Jilka, Minot, 349.30; 2nd - Chris Pape, Bismarck, 330.10; 3rd - Daniel Haas,
Jamestown, 313.25; 4th - Steve Henze, Fargo North, 312.00; 5th - John Lester, Grand Forks,
311.25; 6th - Kevin Chepulis, Minot, 291.35; 7th - Ryan Bastle, Fargo South, 284.30; 8th -
Kyle Wanner, Mandan, 261.95.

100 YARD BUTTERFLY

1st - Matt Ziegelmann, Fargo North, 56.19; 2nd - Steve Olson, Minot, 57.08; 3rd - Patrick
Greer, Minot, 57.89; 4th - Ryan Schuetzler, Williston, 58.03; 5th - Rob Hansen, Minot, 58.51;
&th - Douglas Haugen, Williston 59.70; 7th - Jake Gerszewski, Grand Forks, 1:00.58; 8th -
Jeremiah Hoff, Fargo North, 1:04.50.

100 YARD FREESTYLE (Record)

1st - Matthew Lowe, Minot, 45.42; 2nd - Sam Christianson, West Fargo, 47.80; 3rd - Max
Greuel, Minot, 49.64; 4th - Josh Demmers, Grand Forks, 49.74; 5th - Joe Nelson, West
Fargo, 50.60; 6th - Dylan Nitzkorski, West Farge, 51.681; 7th - Jordan Koll, Jamestown, 51.71;
8th - Ryan Murphy, Minot, 51.92.

500 YARD FREESTYLE

1st - Brian Miller, Minot, 4:55.97; 2nd - Andy Wolf, Fargo South, 5:00.81; 3rd - Nathan
Martindale, Fargo North, 5:02.92; 4th - Darren Wheeling, Minot, 5:14.98; 5th - John Loberg,
West Fargo, 5:18.07; 6th - Greg Getzkow, West Fargo, 5:18.36; 7th - Brandon Pittenger,
Fargo North, 5:25.06; 8th - Lief Rasmussen, Jamestown, 5:25.37.

200 YARD FREESTYLE RELAY (Record)}

1st - Minot {(Max Greuel, Steve Olson, Rob Hansen, Matthew Lows), 1:28.77; 2nd - West
Fargo, 1:33.62; 8rd - Mandan, 1:35.23; 4th - Williston, 1:36.00; 5th - Fargo North, 1:36.43; 6th
- Bismarck, 1:36.58; 7th - Fargo South, 1:38.33; 8th - Jamestown, 1:38.89.

100 YARD BACKSTROKE (Record) )

1st - Mait Bonzer, Grand Forks, 53.15; 2nd - Andy Schoonhoven, West Fargo, 53.94; 3rd -
Weston Wiedrich, Mandan, 57.15; 4th - Douglas Haugen, Williston, 58.89; 5th - Greg
Gentzkow, West Fargo, 59.35; 6th - Eric Duchsherer, Minot, 59.83; 7th - Matt Erickson, Minct,
1:00.33; Bth - Jacob Goergen, Mandan, 1:00.87.

100 YARD BREASTSTROKE

1st - Lance Thompson, Bismarek, 1:01.29; 2nd - Josh Keliy, Minot, 1:02.10;

3rd - Matt Ziegelmann, Fargo North, 1:03.43; 4th - Tanner Dockter, Minot,
1:04.73; 5th - Jordan Koll, Jamestown, 1:05.74; 6th - David Krogh, West Fargo,
1:06.17; 7th - Ryan Schuetzler, Willistor, 1:07.48; 8th - Aaron Erhardt, Mandan,
1:08.33.

400 YARD FREESTLYE RELAY

1st - Minot (Rob Hansen, Steve Olson, Max Greuel, Brian Miller), 3:18.83;

2nd - West Fargo, 3:20.23; 3rd - Grand Forks, 3:22.30; 4th - Fargo North, 3:31.64; 5th -
Mandan, 3:33.61; 6th - Jamestown, 3:42.61; 7th - Williston, 3:45.42; 8th - Fargo South,
3:47.89,

N. DAK. HIGH SCHOOL ACTIVITIES ASSOCIATION

-UND HYSLOP

- RECEIPTS:

GIrOSE ADMISSIONS 1eevereerieieiereereieeeceeresrrsvatsrsssas et saee e eeemoeemearee e ens

BOYS’ STATE SWIMMING

CENTER, GRAND FORKS - CRAIG PERRY, MGR.
MARCH 7 & 8, 2003

N A A

ernnenenss $1.020.00
$5,197.00

. DISBRUSEMENTS:

“Officials: . Greg Selbo, Marcy Blikre,
v Michael Giddings, William
... Siders, Greg Schuchard,
- Marney Shirley ..., 31,757.92

urance $217.85

STRBAE & JBNMOT oo evesrie e et sers e eees st s ssneas

Manédgement:

. $1,262.90

.. $2,050.00

Ticket Sellers & Takers .......... $442.79

" Ushers & Security .....
Postage & Phone ..,

- Manager's Fee
Secretarial Help ..cccceovvveeeee.

. Announcer ...
UL Trainers
Desk Officials

~ Staging SUpplies ...
.- Deck Management .

Scorebogrd ...
L OffiCe .
.. -Finish Judge ..
S ANAIDS .
;- Stats, Scorers,

Timers ..

e $6,426.08

. §11,62306  §11,623.08
BOYS’TENNIS

East Region

Individual Day, Sept. 27 - 28, 2002 - Grand Forks, Craig Perry. Mar.
Team Day, Oct. 4 - 5, 2002 - Fargo, Ed Lockwood, Mgr.

articlpating Schools:
“West Fargo

op Fourr Teams:

'i_.ght Individuals:

Fargo North, Fargo Shanley, Grand Forks Central, Grand
Forks Red River, Jamestown, Valley City, Wahpeton,

Grand Forks Red River, Grand Forks Central, Farge North,
Jamestown

Charlie Paukert, Grand Forks Central
Evan Knodie, Valley City -~

Ryan Smith, Grand Forks Red River
Zac |.unak, Grand Forks Red River
Max Weisser, Grand Forks Central
Chad Smith, Grand Forks Red River
Greg Blaufuss, Fargo North

Kevin Lukens, Wahpetan




104

Top Eight Doubles:
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Dan Munoz/Brad Julius, Fargo North

Wills Wischer/Zen Dedekind, Grand Forks Red River
Andrew Krauseneck/Pat Lindgren, Grand Forks Central
John Ness/Eric Olson, Jamestown

Tom Hegge/Tyler Johnson, Fargo North

Andrew Brittorn/Brett Carlsen, Grand Forks Red River
John Ryan/Zach Bartholomew, Grand Forks Central
Mike Lamp/Jordan Koushkouski, Jamestown

WEST REGION

Individual Day, Sept. 27 - 28, 2002 - Minot, Pat McNally, Mgr.
Team Day, Oct. 4 - 5, 2002 - Bismarck, Jim Haussler, Mgr.

Participating Schocls: Bismarck, Bismarck Century, Dickinson, Minot, Minct

Top Four Teams:

Bishop Ryan, Williston

Minot, Williston, Dickinsen, Bismarck Century

Top Eight Individuals: Nitin Mehdiratta, Bismarck Century

Richard Hoberg, Bismarck CGentury
Tanner Bruhschwein, Dickinson
Kyle Sell, Williston

Chase Fishpaw, Minot

Chris Jirges, Bismarck

Riyaz Saddin, Minot

Tayler Bruhschwein, Dickinson

Top Eight Doubles: Bobby Jackson/Michael Evanoff, Minot
Tim Christen/Tyler Jundt, Williston
Anish Das/Keegan Lantz, Dickinson
Charlie Moore/Lyndon Coutts, Minot
Bo Hochhalter/Eric Kittelson, Dickinson
Skyler Geinert/Nick Oberlander, Bismarck Century
Michael Mullin/John Reller, Bismarck Century
Neal Delange/josh Barros, Bismarck
BOYS’ EAST REGION TENNIS
Individual Day - Grand Forks
Team Day - Fargo South
|31 S I T None
DISBURSEMENTS:
Trophies & AWATdS ... e $108.22
Court SUDBIVISOTS .......coce e ssesiense e s eneneenes - 890,00
Court Rental ......... ....1,100.00
Manager's Fee . ... 200.00
... 100.00

Secretarial Help

Phone, Postage & Paper

Tennis Balls

e 40.00

Total Disbursements $2,6792.91

N. DAK. HIGH SCHOOL ACTIVITIES ASSOQCIATION

BOYS’WEST REGION TENNIS

individual Day - Minot
Team Day - Bismarck

RECEIPTS:

DISBURSEMENTS:
Trophies & Awards ..
Court Supervisors
Court Rental ......
Manager's Fee
Secretarial Help ......

$1,805.50

BOYS STATE TENNIS MEET

- 'GRAND FORKS - CRAIG PERRY, MANAGER

eam Winriers:

-~ Doubles Winners:

OCTOBER 10 - 12, 2002

st Place - Grand Forks Red River
2nd Place - Grand Farks Central
3rd Place - Fargo North

4h Place - Minot

Consolation - Bismarck Century

1st Place - Byan Smith, Grand Forks Red River
2nd Place - Zac Lunak, Grand Forks Red River

3rd Place - Charlie Paukert, Grand Forks Red River
4th Piace - Chad Smith, Grand Forks Red River
5th Plage - Max Weisser, Grand Forks Central

6th Place - Evan Kondle, Valley City

1st Place - Dan Munoz/Brad Julius, Fargo North

2nd Place - Wills Wischer/Zen Dedekind, GF Red River
3rd Place - Babby Jackson/Michael Evanoff, Minot

4th Place - Andrew Krauseneck/Pat Lindgren, GF Central
Sth Place - Charlie Moore/Lyndon Coutts, Minot

6th Place - John Ness/Eric Olson, Jamestown
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BOYS' STATE TENNIS MEET
GRAND FORKS - CRAIG PERRY, MANAGER

OCTOBER 10 - 12, 2002

RECEIPTS:

DISBURSEMENTS:

Trophies & AWETAS ...oocecermeeecncsirrrimenssemsenres $475.75
Tennis Balls ........ e 282,31

Court Supervisor .
Rent .o
Secretarial Help ..
Manager's Fee ..ovmeieeiecee e
Paper, Postage & Phone ..

Team Payment to Schools

icit Paid by NDHSAA L. eesiesenes e

'?(e)f'llF:LS y $6,185.92

BOYS'TRACK

wereeeeneene. $890,00

$6,185.92

NOﬁTH DAKOTA STATE TRACK AND FIELD RECORDS

Event Present Holder School

100 Meter Dash ~ Thomas Jones Minot

200 Meter Dash ~ Thomas Jones Minot

40C Meter Dash  Derrick Moore Minot

800 Meter Run Brian McCulley Fargo South
1600 Meter Run  Rob Heen Williston

3200 Meter Run  Corey Inmeis Williston

110 Meter Hurdles Tanner Monroe Killdesr

300 Meter Hurdies Paul Lean Farge Sguth
Long Jump Nate Keller Vglle_y City
High Jump Shawn Gabbert Dickinson )
Triple Jump Mike Backes GF Red River
Pole Vault Chad Ohly Minot
Shot Put Howard Hausauer Bismarck
Discus Seth Heigeson Bismarck
*Javelin Jesse Kovash Dickinson Trinity
400 Meter Relay  Bobby Babich, Ben Farge South

Hendricks, Steve Bader, Jay Shook
800 Meter Relay  Chared Moore, Derrick  Minot
Moore, Danny Carlson, Thomas Jones
1800 Meter Relay Tyler Woeste, Terrance Bismarck
Wolbaum, Andrew Staiger, Kevin Voss
3200 Meter Relay Joe Carlson, Ken Ciark,  Minct
Rob Buchholz, Jon Boughner
*2002 First year 1o use tailwind javelin

Record
10.64
21.85
48.27
1:52.02
4:12.76
9:03.65
14.39
38.09
24-06.00
6-10.25
46-09.00
15-03.00
64-01.00
185-07.00
202-11.00
43.07

1:28.60
3:2217

7:54.52

Year
2002
2002
2001
1996
1987
1992
1998
1886
1998
1999
1998
1990
1987
1999
2003
2002

2002

2001

1981

N. DAK. HIGH SCHOOL ACTIVITIES ASSOGCIATION

'_..-'NOHTH DAKOTA CLASS A BOYS' STATE TRACK AND FIELD RECORDS

~Event
100 Meter Dash
~200'Meter Dash
400-Meter Dash
-800"Meter Run
600'Meter Run
200 Meter Run

Present Holder
Thomas Jones
Thomas Jones
Derrick Moore
Brian McCulley
Rob Heen
Corey Ihmels

10 Meter Hurdles Jason Jablonski
:300 Meter Hurdles Paui Lean

0 Meter Relay

800 Meter Relay

1800 Meter Relay

3200 Meter Reiay

Nate Keller
Shawn Gabbert
Mike Backes
Chagd Ohly

Howard Hausauer

Seth Helgeson
Matt Litzinger

Bobby Babick, Ben

" School
Minet
Minat
Minot
Fargo South

© Williston

Williston
Mandan
Fargo South
Valley City
Dickinson
GF Red River
Minot
Bismarck
Bismarck
GF Central
Fargo South

Hendricks, Steve Bader, Jay Shook
Charod Moore, Derrick  Minot
Moore, Danny Carlson, Thomas Jones
Tyler Woeste, Terrance  Bismarck
Wolbaum, Andrew Staiger, Kevin Voss
Joe Carlson, Ken Clark, Minot

Rob Buchhoiz, Jon Boughner

st year to use tailwind javelin

vent -

=100 Yard Dash

2 Mile' Run
120-Yard Hurdles
330 Yard Hurdles
% "

*lavelin record ret
**Javelin record re
~'Note:! These records retired in 1980 when running events went to metric distances

Present Holder

Chuck McGuinnes

Bruce Perry
Tom Lowe
Scott Wilkinson
Dan Cichos
Tim Wheeler
Claude Smith
Tom Petrik

Ciiff Cushman
Scott Wilkinson
Steve Held
Chad Oukrop
Kringstad, Perry,
Sande, Krause
Kringstad, Perry,
Bande, Krause

Scheol
Jamestown
Bismarck
Valley City
Mandan
Jamestown
Dickinson
GF Red River
Bismarck
GF Central
Mandan
Carrington
Dickinson
Bismarck

Bisrnarck

Record
10.64
21.85
48.27
1:52.02
4:12.76
9:03.65
14,69
38.09
24-06.00
6-10.25
46-09,00
15-03.00
84-01.00
185-07.00
195-06.00
43.07

1:28.60
32217

7:54.52

Record
9.8

9.8

223
49.2
1:56.2
1:56.2
4:18.5
g:22.4
14.4°
39.9 .
224-0.00
212-08.00
43.6

1:30.1

Luther, Clausnitzer, Bismarck 3:22.7
Perry, Hougen

Parker, Nutter Minot 7577
Clark, Rowell

ired in 1990, replaced by rubber tipped javelin
tired in 2001, replaced by tailwind javelin

Year
2002
2002
2001
1296
1987
1992
1985
1986
1998
1969
1998
1990
1987
1989
2003
2002

2002
2001

1981
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NORTH DAKOTA CLASS B BOYS’ STATE TRACK AND FIELD RECORDS

Event

100 Meter Dash
200 Meter Dash
400 Meter Dash
800 Meter Run
1600 Meter Run

3200 Meter Run

110 Meter Hurdies
300 Meter Hurdles
Long Jump
High Jump

Triple Jump
Pole Vault

Shot Put

Discus

*Javelin

400 Meter Relay

800 Meter Relay
1600 Meter Relay

3200 Meter Relay

Present Holder
Chris Wilmes
Kent Kaylor
Jerry Boschee
Paulo Gosta
Cory Wiley

Cory Wiley

Tanner Monroe
Jared Essler
Rich Goff

Mark McDonald

Brady Odegaard

Scott Carlblom

Jim Kleinsasser

Jim Kletnsasser
Jesse Kovash

Greg Batke, Seth Hoff,

Riley Parker, Matt Schramm

Keith Wanner, Jon

Ewoniuk, Glenden Wanner, Shawn Schumagcher

Justin Whittmayer,

Dave Limke, Luke Schaefer, Jared Essler
Brady Brown Ctter, Chris SRCHS
Gates, A. J. White Bull, Sam EIl

*2002 First year to use tailwind javelin

School Record
Beulah 10.98
Burke County 21.98
Kilidear 48.61
Killdeer 1:54.48
Litchville-Marion/  4:19.41
Montpelier
Litchville-Marion/  9:27.02
Mantpelier
Killdeer 14.39
Minot Ryan 38.12
Grandin 23-02.50
Border Central/ 6-09.50
Munich/Starkweather
Kindred 46-05,00
Lisbon 14-07.00
Carrington 62-02.00
Carrington 183-11.00
Dickinson Trinity  202-11.0C
Hazen 43.79
Dickinson Trinity ~ 1:30.46
Minot Ryan 3:26.00
8:05.76

RETIRED CLASS B BOYS'TRACK & FIELD RECORDS

Event

100 Yard Dash
220 Yard Dash
440 Yard Dash
880 Yard Run
Mile Run

2 Mile Run

120 Yard Hurdles
330 Yard Hurdles
**Javelin

= Javelin

440 Yard Relay

880 Yard Relay

Present Holder
Rich Goff

Drexel Lawson
Drexei Lawson
Ed Dressler
Louie Bass

Mike Jore

Tim Nichols
Keith Kempenich
Chad Bickett
Brad Cook
Schlag, Zimbelman,
Ruff, Thymian

Sellner, Reese,
Rudoiph, Muehlberg

Leons, Pearson,
Foust, Kempenich

Theurer, Weigum,
Hillius, Ottmar

Schiag, Sjaanstad,
Ruif, Thymian

Kempenich, Pearson,
Boushele, Foust

School
Grandin
NDSD
NDSD
Flasher
New Rockford
Cando
Qakes
Bowman
Carrington
Hazen
Minot Model

Wyndmere

Bowman

Elgin

Minot Model

Bowman

Record
9.8

22.4

486
1:59.1
4:23.6
9:31.6
14.9

39.9
210-05.00
196-01.00
447

44.7

1:33.0

1:33.0

Year
1997
1998
19868
1985
1968

1998

1998
2000
1970
1988

1998
2001
1985
1995
2003
1999

1993
1998

1991

Year
1969
1975
1975
1975
1973
1973
1968
1678
1988
1999
1968

1971

1977

1977

1968

1977

2 Mile Refay

“1600 Meter
‘Mediey Relay

N. DAK. HIGH SCHOGCL ACTIVITIES ASSOCIATION

Theurer, Weigum,
Hillius, Ottmar

Hoff, Hauge,
Bollinger, Kraft

Site
Grand Forks-UND

. Bismarck

Site
Fargo (Concordia}
Grand Forks

Devils Lake
Jamestown College
Bismarck

Rugby
Watford City

" Bowman

White Bear, Hail;
A. Charging, R. Charging

S. DeSautel, B. Qlson,
§. Bog, T. Clancy

Elgin

Parshall

White Shiela

gd in 1984 and replaced with 800 Meter Relay

**Retired in 1990 when re i i
! red ir placed with rubber tipped j i
“‘Retlred in 2001, replaced by tailwind jawelinpl:J favelin

CLASS A

First Place
Fargo South
Bismarck

CLASS B

First Place
Lisbon
Cavalier

Langdon
LaMoure
Hazen

Velva/Sawyer
Parshall/North Share
Dickinson Trinity

1:33.0

3:28.3

8:15.3

Mayville-Portland ~ 3:37.82

NOTE.:'. These records retired in 1980 when running events went to metric distances

: .:?:003 BOYS’ REGIONAL TRACK AND FIELD WINNERS

Second Place
GF Central
Minot

Second Place
Farge Qak Grove
Griggs Co. Central/
Finley-Sharon
Carrington

Wishek
Underwood/Turtle
Lake-Mercer VI

Watford City
Killdeer/Haliiday
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’ CLASS ATRACK & FIELD MEET
BBPSI‘[%R%IAC-I-OEMMUNITY BOWL - JIM HAUSSLER, MGR.
MAY 23 & 24,2003

TEAM POINTS

1. Fargo South 157 Williston 29
2. Bismarck 94 Wahpeton 24
3. Minot 89 Jamastown 225
4. GF Red River 67 Beulah :'135
5. GF Central 65 Fargo North

Dickinson 55 West Fargo 9

Valley City 33 Fargo Shanley 5

Mandan 30 TMCHS (Selcourt) 1

Bismarck Century 30

CLASS A PLACE WINNERS BY EVENTS

Boys 100 Meter Dash

i ¥ 11.51; 3. Derrick Yates,
1. Ben Hendricks, Fargo South, 11.09; 2. Wesley Schwartz, Beulah, ; :
Fargo North, 11.57; 4. Jayce Miller, Wahpeton, 11.61; 5. Jay Shook, Fargo Soutr\, 11.61; 6.
Spencer Wagner, Century, 11.71; 7. Ryan Miller, Bismarck, 11.73; 8, Nate Kaeding, Fargo
South, 11.98. -

Boys 200 Meter Dash ) .
1. Byen Hendricks, Fargo South, 22.40; 2, Charod Moare, Mmot,-gE.BS; 3. Jaycg Miller, )
Wahpeton, 23.23; 4. Jay Shook, Farge South, 23.27; 5. Ryan Smith, GF Red Rlvz_ar. 23.55; 6.
Wasley Schwartz, Beulah, 23.58; 7. Spencer Wagner, Century, 23.69; 8. Ryan Milier,
Bismarck, 23.70.

Boys 400 Meter Dash ) »
1.Jyayce Miller, Wahpetcn, 48.06; 2. Charod Moore, Minot, 49.69; 3. Drew I_—[ys;uhen, (.EF Kad
Central, 50.22; 4. Tim Kraft, Dickinson, 50.51; 5. Matt Johnson, QF Bed Fﬂ\fer, 51.11; 6. Kade
Larscn, Williston, 51.19; 7. Paul Lindquist, Shanley, 51.51; 8. Devin Hiller, Minot, 52.04,

eter Run
??Jﬁ:ﬁ gc])\':'elace, Farge South, 1:57.72; 2. Weston Dressler, Bismarck, 1:57.85; 3.Tr03|f= gtt.d
Dickinson, 1:58.53; 4. Jordan Lystad, Fargo South, 2:00.11; 5 Brian Cheney-F'gters, G_ 26-
River, 2:00.53; 6. Adam Stibbe, Fargo South, 2:00.77; 7. Daniel Schwartz, Dickinson, 2:01.26;
8. James Schanandore, Mandan, 2:02.14.

eter Run
?.oc‘:lﬁa::lsggrgan, Valley City, 4:25.81; 2. Chad Backser, Fargo South, 4:28:24; 3 JoFr‘dan
Lystad, Fargo South, 4:28.83; 4. Severyn Claymore, Fargo South, 4:28.95; 5. Nick r?gem,
GF Red River, 4:29.45; 6. Jory Zunich, Williston, 4:29.58; 7. Robert Ihry, Fargo South,
4:30.53; 8. James Schanandore, Mandan, 4:31.52.

Boys 3200 Meter Run _ .
1.Jyory Zunich, Williston, 9:38.52; 2. James Schanandere, Mandan, 9:43.08; 3. Chad Bergan,
Valley City, 9:47.15; 4. Joe Sepe, Fargo South, 9:47.57; 5. Severyn Claymore, Fan:go Squth,
9:50.35; 6. Robert |hry, Fargo South, 9:53.08; 7. Josh Bechtle, Bismarck, 9:54.05; 8. Brian
Miller, Minot, 8:56.59.

Boys 11b Meter Hurdles ) . )

1. grandon Yates, Minot, 14.95; 2. Kirk Scramstad, GF Red I_'-hver, 15.25; 3 Kiel i—lollwegnetri
Bismarck, 15.50; 4. Ryan Chappell, GF Central, 15.54; 5. Chris Massey, Minot, 15.58; 6. Ma
Braun, Mandan, 15.71; 7. Luke Silovich, Farge South, 15.78; 8. Tyler Monson, Jamestown,

15.92.

Boys 300 Meter Hurdles _
1.{y3hris Massey, Minot, 39.28; 2. Kiel Holwegner, Bismarck_, 39.42; 3. Ryan Chappell, GF Cen
tral, 39.63; 4. Brandon Yates, Minot, 40.10; 5. Ryan Th!el, Mlnut, 40.79; 6. Matt Braun, Mandan,

40.99; 7. Andrew Brown, Dickinson, 41.72; B. Luke Siiovich, Fargo South, 42.10.

N. DAK. HIGH SCHOOL AGTIVITIES ASSOCIATION i

Boys 400 Meter Relay

Fargo South {Nate Kaeding, Ben Hendricks, Garreit Richert, day Shook), 43.33; 2. Century
44:28; 3. Minot 44.44: 4. Williston 44.47, 5. Jamestown 44.51; 6. GF Red River 45.03; 7. Valley
- City 45,35; 8. Beulah 45.40.

Boys 800 Meter Relay

1.Fargo South (Nate Kaeding, Ben Hendricks, Garrett Richert, Jay Shook}, 1:29.92; 2. Minot
31.23; 3. Bismarck 1:31.33; 4. GF Red River 1:32,18; 5. GF Central 1:32.24; 6, Valley City
+33.67; 7. Beulah 1:33.68; 8. Fargo North 1:34.24.

- Boys 1600 Meter Relay

ger Jordan Engelhardt), 3:25.64; 2.

g0 South 3:26.70; 5. GF Red River 3:27.1 0; 6. Williston
'29.06; 7. GF Central 3:29.14; 8. Century 3:30.11,

‘Bdys 3200 Meter Relay

Fargo South (Adam Stibbe, Tyier Winkelman, Severyn Claymore, Jufian Lovelace), 7:57.55;
. Dickinson 8:05.86; 3. GF Red River 8:08.26; 4. Century 8:12.71;
Mandan 8:14.76; 6. Bismarck 8:1 7.19; 7. Jamestown 8:17.87; 8. Minot 8:22.47.
:Boys High Jump
1.Torn Prout, &F Red River, 6-06; 2. Matt Bishoff, Fargo South, 8-04: 3. Jason
Beilke, Valley City, 6-04; 4. Josh Foust, Williston, 6-03; 5. Brack Schauer, Mandan, 6-03; 6.

- Tanner Schwab, Beulah, 6-00; 6. Spencer Kubat, Jarnestown, 6-00; 8. Brandoen Yates, Minot, 5-
0. .

‘Boys Long Jump
1. Nick Tews, Jamestown, 21-09; 2. Dava Ralph, Bismarck, 21-07.50; 3. Andrew Ross, Fargo

" “Narth, 21-05.50; 4. Eric Sheppard, Minot, 21-03.25: 5. Justin Fleck, Mandan, 21-01; 6. Brent

“Nelson, Bismarck, 20-08.25; 7. Matt Bishoff, Fargo South, 20-05.50; 8. Brandon Yates, Minot,
L 20-03.75.

oys Triple Jump
17 Drew Hysjulien, GF Central, 44-08.50; 2. Dava Ralph, Bismarck, 43-10; 3. Jason Beilke,
aliey City, 43-08.50; 4. Brent Nelson, Bismarck, 43-05.25; 5. Eric Lee, West Fargo, 43-04; 5.
Nick Tews, Jamestown, 43-02.75; 7. Eric Sheppard, Minot, 41-00.50; 8. Luke Holden, Century,

Boys Shot Put
1. Justin Hoag, Century, 52-05; 2. Kade Qison, Minot, 52-03; 3, Brett Bauer, Dickinson, 51-09;
Matt Litzinger, GF Central, 51-03; 5. Adam Torson, Fargo South, §0-07; 6. Nathan Ehni,

'ahipeton, 50-04; 7. Jeremniah Wurzbacher, Fargo South, 50-00.50; 8. Frank Slater, TMCHS
gicourt), 49-04.

Boys Discus
1. Jeremiah Wurzbacher, Fargo South, 165-01; 2. Matt Litzinger, GF Central, 163-09;
Robert Borr, Bismarck, 159-08; 4. Drew Thomas, GF Red River, 159-04; 5, Matt Fick, GF

Red River, 154-07; 6. Josh Obrigewitch, Bismarck, 150-09; 7. Matt Wanner, Mandan, 147-07;
'8._Tin_1 Blaufuss, Fargo North, 141-03..

Boys Javelin (Record)

1. Matt Litzinger, GF Central, 195-06; 2. Kyle Richardson, GF Central, 189-09; 3. Matt Fick,
GF.Red River, 182-03; 4, Evan Fahrman, West Fargo, 180-08; 5. Hobert Borr, Bismarck,
172-00; 6. Thomas Dryburgh, Shaniey, 166-02; 7. Andy

VanBerkum, Fargo South, 163-05; 8. Greg Jose, GF Central, 162-01.

“Boys Pole Vault

1.’Shane Sauvageau, Fargo South, 14-08; 2. Chris Reisenauer, ijickinson, 14-03; 3. Denver
Dietrich, 8ismarck, 14-00; 4. Garrett Horntvedt, Bismarck, 13-09; 5. Derik Brugger, Dickinson

-06; 6, Cale Lewis, Dickinson, 13-06; 7. Tyler Berger, Dickinson, 13-00; 7. Brent Hanson,
Dickinson, 13-00.

b
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Meter Run .
?.oggsasogchiiﬁng, Harvey, 1:58.42; 2. Mark Popp, Bowman, 1:59.60; 3_. Eluathaluk, Fargo
Oazk Grove, 1:59.86; 4. Donovan Blatherwick, Bottineau, 2:00.186; 5. Simon lnsh,_Fargo pak
Grove, 2:00.84; 6. Blake Bowers, Mohall/Sherwood, 2:00.88; 7. Nathan Horgeshimer, Lisbon,
2:00,96; 8. Greqg Benz, Killdesr/Halliday, 2:01.03.

Boys 1600 Meter Run )

1. goss Schilling, Harvey, 4:22.83; 2. Mark Popp, Bowman, 4:33.78;_ 3. Bn.an )
Fransen, Underwood/Turtle Lake-Mercer, 4:34.50; 4, Jeremy Candrian, Killdeer/Halliday,
4:35.97; 5. Greg Benz, Killdeer/Halliday, 4:36.59; 6. Isaac Zimmerman, Fargo Oak Grove,
4:40.49; 7. Simon Irish, Fargo Oak Grove, 4:40.53; 8. Ken Skeglund, Beach, 4:41.16.

Boys 3200 Meter Run ] ) .

1. F‘{oss Schilling, Rarvey, 9:42.82; 2. Jeremy Candrian, Killdeer/Halliday, 10:02.86; 3 Greg
Benz, Killdeer/Halliday, 10:08.08; 4, Isaac Zimmerman, Fargo Oak Grove, 1 0:09.38; 5 (?un
Rettlg, Medina, 10:15.48; 8. Brandon Huether, Lisbon, 10:15.53; 7. Ryan Binstock, Dickinson
Trinlty, 10:23.19; 8. Ken Skoglund, Beach, 10:26.54.

er Hurdles .
13?}2)53:1 g)mTJest, Langdon/Munich, 15.23; 2. Blake Oison, Hazen, 15.5'{; 3. Tim Le:ler, Bensonjn
County, 15.97; 4. Cody Vilhauer, Wishek, 16.02; 5. Devin Sabrosky, Killdeer/Halliday, 1§.1 7; 6.
Eric Johnson, Kenmare/Bowbells, 16.42; 7. David Rasmussen, Sargent Central, 16.82; 3
Dan Wessels, Kindred, 16.84.

Boys 300 Meter Hurdles o N
1. B“tlake Olson, Hazen, 38.61; 2. Kregg Hochhalter, Dickinson Trinity, 39.40;

3.Tim Leier, Benson County, 40.48; 4. Cody Vilhauer, Wishek, 40.9?; 5. Bep %_undberg,
Beach, 41.16; 6. Colby Carlson, Glenburn, 41.90; 7. Mat Hirst, Dickinson Trinity, 41.95; 8.
Jason Switzer, Lishon, 41.97.

Boys 400 Meter Relay _ )

1. Cavalier (Jarred Trosen, Dustin Doyle, Ryan Siegle, Alan Sundby), 44.65; )
2. Lisbon 44.81; 3. Dickinson Trinity 45.09; 4. Velva/Sawyer 45.1 1; 5. Wells County 45.30; 6,
Langden/Munich 45.37; 7. LaMoure 45.54; 8. Des Lacs-Burlington 45.57.

Boys 800 Meter Relay ) .

1. Eangdon!Munich {(James Dinius, Josh Dinius, Matt Kram, Lugqn Rogers), 1:31 54 2.
Hazen 1:32.49; 3. Velva/Sawyer 1:33.50; 4. Lisbon 1:33.83; 5, Griggs Co. Central/Finley-
Sharon 1:34.04; 8. Beach 1:34.15; 7. Benson County 1:35.36; 8th - DQ

Boys 1600 Meter Relay . .

1. gicklnson Trinity (Jayden Peters, Mat Hirst, Ryan Binstock, Kregg Hochhalter), 3.2:9.36, 2.
Benson County 3:31.93; 3. Thompson/Central Valley 3:32.39; 4. Beach 3:32.57; 5. K|Il_deer.f
Halliday 3:32.86; 6. Rugby 3:34.60; 7. Underwood/Turtle Lake-Mercer 3:35.12; 8, Griggs
County Central/Finley-Sharon 3:35.83;

Boys 3200 Meter Relay _ ) ) )
1.gickinson Trinity {(Kregg Hochhalter, Jayden Peters, Ryan Binstock, Mat Hirst), 8..19.79, 2.
Beach 8:20.82;3.Lisbon 8:21.02; 4. Harvey 8:22.33; 5. Mchall/Sherwood 8:27.25; 6. Fargo
Oak Grove 8:28.07; 7. Bowman 8:31.39;

8. Bottineau 8:33.15.

oys High Jum
1B. grookg Benne‘:t, Center/Stanton, 6-03; 2. David Josephson, Larimore, 6-02; 3. 'I_'yl_er McKay,
Hazen, 6-00; 4. Kyle Mikkelsen, Langdon/Munich, 6-00; 4. Steve Black, Trenton/Trinity
Christian, §-00; 6. Nathan Horgeshimer, Lishon, 6-00; 6. Adam Gramlow, Oakes/Verona,
8-00; 8. Dustin Bosch, Hazen, 6-00.

Boys Long Jump _ . .
1. Stuart Slack, Trenton/Trinity Christan, 22-04.75; 2. David Josephson, La.r: more, 22-02; 3.
Tyler-Weigelt, Wells County, 22-00.25; 4. Matt Reiner, Strasburg, 21-10.25; 5. Anthony

N. DAK. HIGH SCHOOL ACTIVITIES ASSOCIATION

Bays 800 Mefer Run

1:Ross Schilling, Harvey, 1:58.42; 2. Mark Popp, Bowman, 1:59.60; 3. Elijah Maluk, Fargo

OakZGrove, 1:568.86; 4. Donovan Blatherwick, Bottineau, 2:00.16; 5. Simon Irish, Fargo Cak

Grove, 2:00.84; 6. Blake Bowers, Mohall/Sherwood, 2:00.88; 7. Nathan Horgeshimer, Lisbon,
00:96;" 8. Greg Benz, KilldeerHalliday, 2:01.03.

Boys 1600 Méter Run
Ross Schiling, Harvey, 4:22.83; 2. Mark Popp, Bowman, 4:33.78; 3. Brian Fransen,
erwcod/Turtle Lake-Mercer, 4:34.50; 4. Jeremy Candrian, Kilideer/Halliday, 4:35.97:
3 Greg Bengz, Killdeer/Halliday, 4:36.59; 6. Isaac Zimmerman, Fargo Qak Grove, 4:40.49;
mon lrish, Fargo Qak Grove, 4:40.53; 8. Ken Skoglund, Beach, 4:41.16.

“Boys 3200 Meter Run
1:‘Ross Schilling, Harvey, 9:42.82; 2. Jeremy Candrian, Killdeer/Hailiday, 10:02.86; 3. Greg
‘Benz, Killdeer/Halliday, 10:08.08; 4. Isaac Zimmerman, Fargo Oak Grove, 10:09.38; 5. Curt
Rettig, Medina, 10:15.48; 6. Brandon Huether, Lisbon, 10:15.53; 7. Ryan Binstock, Dickinson
Trinity;10:23.19; 8. Ken Skoglund, Beach, 10:26.54.,

‘Boys 110 Meter Hurdles
1ixJosh Dinius, Langdon/Munich, 15.23; 2. Blake Qlson, Hazen, 15.57; 3. Tim Leier, Benson
County, 15.97; 4. Cody Vilhauer, Wishek, 16,02; 5. Devin Sabrosky, Killdeer/Halliday, 16.17; 6.

EricJohnson, Kenmare/Bowbells, 16.42; 7. David Rasmussen, Sargent Central, 16.82; 8. Dan
Wessels, Kindred, 16.84.

“BoVS 300 Meter Hurdles
1. Blake Olson, Hazen, 38.61; 2. Kregg Hochhalter, Dickinson Trinity, 39.40; 3. Tim Leier,
cnson County, 40.48; 4. Gody Vilhauer, Wishek, 40.92; 5. Ben Lundberg, Beach, 41.16;

:8::Colby Carlson, Glenburn, 41.90; 7. Mat Hirst, Dickinson Trinity, 41.95; 8. jason Switzer,
Lisbon, 41,97.

:Boys 400 Meter Relay
avalier (Jarred Trosen, Dustin Doyle, Ryan Siegie, Alan Sundby), 44.65; 2, Lisbon 44.81:

ickinson Trinity 45.09; 4. Velva/Saywer 45.11; 5. Weils County 45.30; 6. Langdor/Munich
37; 7. LaMoure 45.54; 8, Des Lacs-Burlington 45.57.

'Boys:éoo Meter Relay
:Langdon/Munich {James Dinius, Josh Dinius, Matt Kram, Logan Rogers}, 1:31.54; 2. Hazen

1132.49; 3. Velva/Sawyer 1:33.50; 4. Lisbon 1:33.83; 5. Griggs Co. Central/Finley Sharon
04; 6. Beach 1:34.15; 7. Benson County 1:35.36; 8th-DQ

Joys 1600 Meter Relay

=1, Dickinson Trinity (Jayden Peters, Mat Hirst, Byan Binstock, Kregg Hochhalter), 3:29.36;

-Benson County 3:31.93; 3. Thompson/Central Valley 3:32.39; 4. Beach 3:32.57; 5. Killdeer/

liday 3:32.86; 6. Rugby 8:34.60; 7. Underwood/Turtle Lake-Mercer 3:35.12; 8. Griggs
ounty Central/Finfey-Sharon 3:35.83. -

Boys 3200 Meter Relay
Bickinson Trinity {Kregg Hochhalter, Jayden Peters, Ryan Binstock, Mat Hirst), 8:19.79;

2. Beach 8:20.82; 3.Lisbon 8:21.02; 4. Harvey 8:22.33; 5. Mohali/Sherwood 8:27.25; 6. Fargo
Oak Grove 8:28.07; 7. Bowmnan 8:31 .39; 8. Bottineau 8:33.15.

Brocks Bennett, Genter/Stanton, 6-03; 2. David Josephson, Larimore, 6-02; 3. Tyler MecKay,
azen, 6-00; 4. Kyle Mikkelsen, Langdon/Munich, 8-00; 5. Steve Black, TrentoryTrinity Christian,

-8-00; 8. Nathan Horgeshimer, Lisbon, 6-00; 7. Adam Gramlow, Cakes/Verona, 6-00; 8. Dustin
: Bosch, Hazen, 6-00. -
Boys Long Jump .

o1 Stuart Black, Trenton/Trinity Christian, 22-04.75; 2. David Josephson, Larimore, 22-02;
©:3. Tyler Weligelt, Wells County, 22-00.25; 4. Matt Reiner, Strasburg, 21-10.25; 5. Anthony
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Chaput, North Border, 21-08; 6. Logan Drolc, Hettinger, 21-03; 7. Scott Haider, Des Lacs- LI:I Qooloo|lo [Te) o ©
Burlington, 21-01.75; 8. Anthony Schumacher, Edgeley, 21-01.25. 7} Qe e|ole 00 & |odl| oo
X o2 MO —|Oa ko 5
1aBle| Sl8ec @6 ER qgy
Boys Triple Jump 1<L|m El 2ISF QG T oAl
1. Brady Ernst, Dickingon Trinity, 45-01; 2. Jason Munkeby, Lisbon, 44-06.75; . 5 05 TN N e N
3. Stuart Black, Trenton/Trinity Christian, 43-06; 4. James Fries, Gackle-Streeter, 43-03.50; 5. - a =
David Josephson, Larimere, 42-10; 6. Dustin Bosch, Hazen, 42-08; 7. Tyler Weigelt, Wells N Sos
County, 42-01.75; 8. Nick Dukat, Kildeer/Hallicay, 41-08.50. E SR BI85 883|E SElE -
. wiw alalmic|o|s e
Boys Shot Put 8% IgeDiR2T|Ig® 2alIS
1, Danny Hollingsworth, Garrington, 56-00; 2. Blaine Kok, Parshall/North Shore, 53-11; 3. a O e o S i
Brad Auch, Dickinson Trinity, 49-01; 4. Keith McCleary, Napoleon, 48-11; 5. Eric Stevenson, [ -1
Rugby, 48-06; 6. Rusty Kjos, Kenmare/Bowbells, 48-02; 7. Karter Kleeman, Kiildeer/Halliday, il e
47-10; 8. Cole Monsen, Carrington, 46-10. Z0
oooogoloda T -
Boys Discus | g DN o o oK E 'R
1. Jesse Kovash, Dickinson Trinity, 154-06; 2. Karter Kieeman, Killdeer/Halliday, 141-03; 3. LIOJ 218 % %R‘, o g = S r‘g
John Tuchscherer, Rugby, 137-01; 4. Landon Carlbiom, Lisbon, 137-00; 5. Scott Jehnsen, |- M OVN (M) | o~ <
Kindred, 136-09; 6. Andrew Schmautz, Glen Ullin/Hebron, 135-D4; 7. Michael Schlenker, 2=z - by Nivilea
Thompson/Central Valiey, 135-04; 8. Brad Auch, Digkinson Trinity, 133-03. ’ <f L
. ==
Q
Boys Javelin (Overall Record) . (=) cooooodos
1. Jesse Kovash, Dickinson Trinity, 202-11; 2. Riley Dolezal, Stanley, 201-00; _— N Qoo oo Qoo 18 g
3, Aaron Gerhardi, Flasher/Carson, 182-06; 4, Carson Aune, Oakes/Verona, 182-04; 5. Evan % = UD) 8 uC’.J 8 S-; oolc|s ls S
Trottier. Northern Lights, 173-10; 6. Kevin Perdue, Tioga/Wildrase-Alamo/Ray, 170-10;7. m = SRERRLReg 202
Gabe Ellis, Burke County, 168-06; 8. Scott Moellenkamp, Lisbon, 163-09. y E & - e
i
Boys Pole Vault e | oocloocooiolo [=) P=)
1. Chris Hins, Hazen, 13-08; 2. Legan Rogers, Langdon/Munich, 13-09; 3. Zach Axtman, A = g- e SANARA L Tig=
Rugby, 13-06; 4. Jeff Mostad, Langdon/Munich, 13-03; 5. Matt Kram, Munich, 13-00; 6. Dan g ) % — e | | a 9 9 9 g ‘9 <t :r)
Latt, Litchville-Marion/Monitpelier, 13-00; 7. Jay Schroeder, Cavalier, 12-06; B. Andy Murphy, - = 00|00 [C9 o |t D 0 | | oo
Dickinson Trinity, 12-06; 8. Matt Brosseau, Bottineau, 12-06; 8. Brady Foss, Dickinson Trinity, s P ai A
12-08. @
- OO |o|© —
G2 s a8 8l8elgae | 1888
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BOYS’ & GIRLS’ CLASS A & B STATETRACK
BISMARCK COMMUNITY BOWL - JIM HAUSSLER, MGR.
MAY 23 & 24,2003

RECEIPTS:

Gate ADMISSIONS ..vveeeee i

TOTAL RECEIPTS

wroe-- $40,080.00

eereree 15.333.1

$55,413.15

DISBRUSEMENTS:

OFIGTALS oo eeeeiee vt srre e emesene e s s s et sab s e

Trophies & Award
Rent coveeeees
Insurance .....

Management:
Ticket Seliers ...
Tickets ...
Tickets Takers ..
Floor & Press Box Mgmt
Parking .....ccooovevvnirsenins
Statisticians .......ccoece oot
Manager's Fee .
Towels ..o
Secretarial Help ..
Signs .-.oeeeeee
Announcer ...
Paper, pencils, stamps
Computers, faxes,
WIrElESS .ot
Postage & Phone .............
LI 154 (=] O
Rent Headsets .
Starters ... ... 800,00
Track Passes ... 395.00
T-Shirts & Caps ..
Team Fayments ...
Deficit Paid by NDHSAA ...

1,000.00
e 400.00
..... 900.00

.. 225.00

TOTALS

e $1,179.10

9,353.40
8,324.C0
.. 2,013.00

$10,269.77
o 5,413.44

$112,316.31

75.763.60

e $56,903.16

$112,316.31

N. DAK. HIGH SCHOOL ACTWITIES ASSOCIATION 17

WRESTLING
2003-SCHOOL WINNERS BY REGIONS

Site 1st Place Points 2nd Place Points

Linton Napoleon 256.5 Kindred 187.5
Casseiton Carrington 244 Harvey 168
New Town Minot Ryan 220.5 Kenmare . 188.0
Bowman Center/New Salem 237.5 Hettinger 214

o CLASS A REGIONS
Region:

Site 1st Place Points 2nd Place Points
East Devils Lake  West Fargo 186.5 Jamestown 157
West Dickinsen Dickinson 2215 Bismarck 2085

STATE CLASS A WRESTLING TOURNAMENT
MINOT STATE UNIVERSITY DOME - FEB. 20-22, 2003
PAT MCNALLY, MANAGER

TEAMTOTALS

-Bismarck .......

Valley City «...oeeeer v 69
- "Dickinson ... Bismarck St. Mary’s ........ 62
I West Fargo ... GF Central ...................... 58.5

CUMINOt

: TMCHS (Belcourt) . .53
:Wahpeton .. Mandan............... .42
Century .. Devils Lake ....., |
Jamestown Fargo South .. ... 39
. Beulah ....... . Fargo North ........ocooa.e.. 35
+-GF Red River.... Williston ......cocooovivreenee. 32

103 LB. CLASS
st-Jake Mellmer, Dickinson; 2nd - Matt Nyvold, Wahpeton; 3rd - Jared Noel, West Fargo;
4th = Biake Vetter, Minot; 5th - Joe Trottier, TMCHS, Belcourt; 6th - Sean Ballard, Devils Lake.

12 LB. CLASS
st=T. J. Saller, Bismarck; 2nd - Marv Staus, GF Central; 3rd - Casey Dschaak, Beulah; 4th -
" Luke Melimer, Dickinson; 5th - Jesse Bosch, Century; 6th - Brock Jas, Mandan.

EB.CLASS )
st~ Scott Glasser, Bismarck; 2nd - Shawn Wallace, Minat; 3rd - Troy MacFarland, GF

Ce'nt_'ral; 4th - Bryan Nage!, Jamestown; 5th - Mark Landman, Fargo North; 6th - Josh
issner, Béulah. -

251B.CLASS
st = Travis Lang, Bismarck; 2nd - Jay Halverson, Dickinson; 3rd - Kyle Gabriel, Century; 4th -
_odyj Ost, Beulah; 5th - Joslah Simburger, Mandan, 6th - Alex Beach, Minot.

30LB. CLASS
‘st = Marc Melimer, Dickinsen; 2nd - Ryan Stockert, Bismarck; 3rd - John Basting, GF Red

er;4th < Duran Bischof, Minot; 5th - Mike Charette, TMCHS (Belcourt); 6th - Chris Borah,
West Fargo. -

135LB. CLASS :
st < Keith-Sebelius, West Fargo; 2nd - Mike Lund, Bismarck: 3rd - James Covington, GF Red

River; 4tk < Bart Johnson, Minot; 5th - Nick Riedman, Valley City; 6th - Zach Anderson,
illiston, . -
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140 LB. CLASS . )
1st - Phi! Basting, GF Red River; 2nd - Tyler Krumm, Bismarck St. Mary's; 3rd - Eruc Hanlon,
West Fargo; 4th - Austin Mosser, Minct; 5th - David Prefontaine, Century; 6th - Eric Dragseth,

Dickinson.

145 LB. CLASS ]
1st - Kyle Mahlum, Bismarck; 2nd - Kyle Engelhardt, Bismarck St. Mary's; 3rd - Jon Nesheim,
Minot; 4th - Tony Batesole, Jamestown; 5th - Brandon Kok, Beulah; 8th - Evan Knodle, Valley

City.

152 LB. CLASS . )

1st - Danny White, Jamestown; 2nd - Luke Sundby, Williston; 3rd - Rockie Stavn, Century; 4th
- Channing Ehlert, Wahpeton; 5th - Rick Mathern, Bismarck St. Mary’s; 6th - Adam Dewald,
GF Red River.

160 LB. CLASS ]
1st - Dustin Czapiewski, West Fargo; 2nd - Deven Hunter, Minot; 3rd - Brandon Stevenson,

Dickinson; 4th - Jeff Meyer, Wahpeton; 5th - Sean Cooley, GF Red River; 6th - Eric Roseen,
Devils Lake.

171 LB, CLASS ] .
1st - Matt Michaelson, Dickinson; 2nd - Ryan Coghlan, Vailey Gity; 3rd - .{ohn Chase, Beulah;
4th - Robby Mesteth, GF Central; 5th - Jon Reimche, Wahpeton; 6th - Brian Hanlon,
Bismarck.

189 LB. CLASS o
1st - Brendon Fiynn, Devils Lake; 2nd - Brett Holinka, chklnsc_m; 3rd - Jordan E!n‘gelhardt,
Bismarck; 4th - John Jacob, Valley City; 5th - Brett Mathern, Bismarck St. Mary’s; 6th -
Dominic Vasquez, Fargo South.

215 L.LB. CLASS )
1st - Aaron Silbernagel, Bismarck; 2nd - Dan Nicholson, Fargo South; 3rd - Justin Hoag,

Century; 4th - Kevin Martian, Mandan; 5th - Shane Miller, West Fargo; 6th - Wyatt Lynnes,
Fargo North,

275 LB. CLASS ] ]
1st - Nick Bonnet, West Fargo; 2nd - Brady Blaufuss, Valley City; 3rd - Duane Mfartm, Jr._ .
TMGCHS, Belcourt; 4th - Clint Meadows, Wahpeton; 5th - Matt KKram, GF Central; 61h - Bill
Miller, Jamestown.

2003 STATE ATEAM DUAL WRESTLING TOURNAMENT

First Round

West Fargo 46 - Beulah 36 Dickinson 45 - Jamestown 23

Bismarck 57 - Wahpeton 15 Minot 38 - GF Central 31

Second Round ]
Dickinson 38 - West Fargo 26 Bismarck 41 - Minot 17

Third & Fourth
Minot 40 - West Fargo 24

Championship
Bismarck 44 - Dickinson 20

N. DAK. HIGH SCHOOL ACTIVITIES ASSOCIATION

. STATE CLASS B WRESTLING TOURNAMENT
MINOT STATE UNIVERSITY DOME - FEB. 120-22, 2003
PAT MCNALLY, MANAGER

TEAM TOTALS

Napoleon ........... . Ashley/Wishek ........ovececeveeennn,
Qzkes ...........
: . Larimore ....ccvineee.e.
-Killdeer ..., . Rolia ....ocoovererrrrenn,
Central Cass .
May-Port CG .

... 89. North Border ............
Watford City . ... B3. Tioga ...cvvvveenne.

= Velva/Garrison . .. 79, Lishon/Enderlin .
“Harvey ...... LaMecure ...
Kenmare ... Rugby ........
“New Town . " Des Lacs-Burlington ...

Bowman ... . 50, Ellendale/Edgeley ....
+ Kindred X Beach ...............

. Hillsboro . Dunseith ..................

- Four Winds .............
. Cavalier Richardton-Taylor .. .
B Standing ROCK .......veeeeevvueereen .

103 LB. CLASS
‘1t - Ty Bateman, Center/New Sajem; 2nd - Duane Engraf, Hettinger; 3rd - John Mark Kerr,

: Killdeer; 4th - Lane Liinde, Kindred; 5th - Justin Weigel, Napoleon: 6th - Sam Partiow,

-~ Carringtan; 7th - Colin McElroy, Tioga; 8th - Michael Dullea, Central Cass.

7112 LB. CLASS

‘1st - Kurt Lennick, Center/New Salem; 2nd - Jon Kaistinen, Rolla; 3rd - Russell Vetter,

- Harvey, 4th - Eric Seamands, Hettinger; 5th - Wayne Rychner, Killdeer; 6th - Shannon Fettig,
~-Napoieon; 7th - Ridge Zieike, Ashley/Wishek; 8th - Brady Meyer, Minot Ayan.

119 LB. CLASS
~:1st- Austin Johnsrud, Watford City; 2nd - John LaFontaine, Minot Ryan; 3rd - Logan Lunde,

- Kindred; 4th - Zach Peterson, Harvey; 5th - Brent Bugbee, Tioga; 6th - Ryder Clouse, Rolla;
7th.- Brandon Miller, Bowmnan; 8th - Branden Becker, Center/New Salem,

125 LB. CLASS

~1st - Daniel Kerr, Kitldesr; 2nd - Shane Hase, Harvey; 3rd - Matt Schlepp, Ashley/Wishek; 4th
-~ Aarcn Robles, Larimore; 5th - Ryan Nage}, Linton; 6th - Jeff Tschetter, Watford City; 7th -

‘Luke Swenson, Kindred: 8th - Daniei Henshew, Hettinger. -

130 LB. CLASS

st --Levi Haugen, Minot Ryan; 2nd - Tom Sauby, Carrington; 3rd - Jayme Peterson, Stanley;
2 :' 4th - Travis Hyatt, Qakes; 5th - Michael Morey, Velva/Garrison; 6th - Preston Leier, Linton; 7th
- Chris Chase, Center/New Salem: 8th - Dustin Schmidt, Larimore.

©2::.135 LB, CLASS
18t - Andrew Sinner, Central Cass; 2nd - Justin Stubstad, New Town; 3rd - Dominigue Rels,
" Napoleon; 4th - Matt Simmons, Cavalier: 5th - Nathan Meidinger, Hetiinger; 6th - Andy
Mmak, Bowman; 7th - Layne Bennett, Minot Ryan; 8th - Ryan Bugbee, Tioga.

140 LB, CLASS
i 1st - Logan Drolg, Hettinger; 2nd - Neil Veen, Carringtan; 3rd - Jon Schatz, Linton; 4th -
<~ Brady Mitchell, Kenmare; 5th - Grant Miller, Larimore; 6th - Ryan Christen, Minot Ryary; 7th -
.. Rory Sanford, Watiord Clty: 8th - Ryan Girodat, North Border.
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145 LB, CLASS
1st - Joey irmen, Carrington; 2nd - Eric Splichal, Velva/Garrison; 3rd - Jace Carter, Lisbon/

Enderlin; 4th - Russ Heier, Oakes; 5th - Luke Longtin, North Border; 6th - Jason Trainer,

Minot Ryan; 7th - Grant Ellison, Napoleon;
Bth - Zachary Axtman, Rugby.

152 LB. CLASS
1st - Ben imdieke, Linton; 2nd - John Amb, May-Port CG; 3rd - Kevin McCleary, Napolecn;

4th - Nathan Chilson, Velva/Garrison; Sth - Branden Klein, Bowman; 6th - Brock Norrie,
Kenmare; 7th - Cody Werven, Cavalier; 8th - Tyler Workman, Minot Ryan.

160 LB. CLASS
1st - Gabe Davidson, Stanley; 2nd - Tom Gross, Napoleon; 3rd - Anthony Sigloh, Kenmare;

4th - Brian Roggenbuch, New Town; 5th - Devin Morey, Velva/Garrison; 6th - Nick Bobb,
Center/New Salem; 7th - Dan Wessels, Kindred; 8th - Chris Hovland, Watiord City.

171 LB. CLASS
1st - Dusty Viiem, Hettinger; 2nd - Matt Kittleson, Velva/Garrison; 3rd - B.J Meyhoff, Center/

New Salem; 4th - Taylor Jenner, Ashley/Wishek; 5th - Jared Muelier, Hillsboro; 6th - Duane
Faulkner, Watford City; 7th - Ryan Binek, Killdeer; 8th - Roger Borud, Kenmare,

189 LB. CLASS -
15t - Seth Murphy, Killdeer; 2nd - Keily McCleary, Napoleon; 3rd - Kevin Nigmitalo, New

Town; 4th - Gary Mueller, Hillshare; 5th - Chris Cook, Center/New Salem; 8th - Sean
Swenson, Watford City; 7th - Richard Schaaf, North Border; 8th - Ethan Seifert, Bowman.

215 LB. CLASS-
- 1st - Karter Kleeman, Killdeer; 2nd - Keith McCleary, Napoleon; 3rd - Jeremy Bitz, Lintory; 4th

- James Halle, Center/New Salem; 5th - Mitch Mayer, Minot Ryan; 6th - Daniel Hanson,
Bowman 7th - Zach Cahill, Rella; 8th - Derek Ramsdell, Kenmare.

275 LB. CLASS
1st - Kyle MoCleary, Napoleon; 2nd - Nick Crocker, Hillshoro; 3rd - Mitch Greenwood,

Cavalier; 4th - Jordan Hassler, Minot Ryan; 5ih - Tyler Doeling, Carringtor; 6th - Nick Timm,
Hettinger; 7th - Travis Scofield, Watford City;
8th - Tyler Larcque, Center/New Salem.

2003 STATE B TEAM DUAL WRESTLING TOURNAMENT

First Round :
Carrington 54 - Kindred ¢ Center/New Salem 56 - Kenmare 11

Minot Ryan 43 - Hettinger 18 Napoleon 63 - Central Cass 13 .

Second Round
Napoleon 30 - Center/New Salem 26

Carringten 28 - Minot Ryan 27

Consolation Round
Kenmare 45 - Central Cass 26 Hettinger 43 - Kindred 28

Fifth & Sixth
Hettinger 28 - Kenmare 24

Third & Fourth
Minot Ryan 32 - Center/New Salem 30

Championship
MNapoleon 36 - Carrington 23

. 2003 REGIONAL WRESTLING -

N.DAK. BIGH SCHOOI ACTIVITIFS ASSOCIATION

2800.00

3320.00
24

2558.00

CLASS B

'NET PROFIT TOTAL

82.90°
254.80

175.00]
149.00!

TROPHIES
136.90 22990
229.20

229.20

INSUR.

.
-
=
el
w
9,
-
=
<
A
w‘
-
<
o
T
L
0

1 Linton

2 Central Cass
3. New Town

4 Bowman

REG. SITE

794.80

229,20 46.2

129.40°

CLASS A

REG. SITE

ROFIT TOTAL

TROPHIES NETP

' - - A

540.27

OFFICIALS MANAGE- 'RENT &

‘TOTAL

2252.00

-494.67

197.80

121.60

__

a77.00

910.00"

£

2252.00

_'_Devil_s Lake

464,
5716.00

1022.90
528.23

197.80
395.60

717.00 38400 20230
1694.00

~940.00.

3464.00
5716.00

_ D]’bf(}néon
TOTALS

w

924,_2'(: 323.90

4724.00 210427

1850.00°

1312.40 2306.93  16802.00

914.20

5440.20

16802.00
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STATE WRESTLING TOURNAMENT ; = ':_ '::___ .
MINOT SU DOME - PAT MCNALLY, MGR. _ = GIRLS’ BASKETBALL

FEBRUARY 20-22, 2003

N. DAK. HIGH SCHOOL ACTIVITIES ASSOCIATION

COMMITTEES, SCHOOLS, DATES FOR

RECEIPTS: GIRLS’ CLASS B BASKETBALL TOURNAMENTS
issi revrriereeeees $91,324,47 =
?gﬁtsmmlssm 11.067,00 . L DigTRICT: ;
o CHAIRMAN: Rick Jacobson, Wyndmere
TOTAL RECEIPTS $102,391.47 : SCHOOLS: {9) Hankinson, Lidgerwood, Lisbon, Milnor, North Sargent, Oakes,
3 [ Sargent Central, Verona, Wyndmere
- TQURNAMENT: Lisbon, Feb. 14, 15, 17, 18; Joe Howell, Mgr.
DISBURSEMENTS: . ] e
Officials:  Blair Kelley, Shannon Johnsen, Mike e DISTRICT: 2
Nider, Randy Piatz, Kevin Frederickson, . CHAIRMAN: Art Mitzel, Hope-Page ) .
Kevin Harmon, Casey Henderson, Frank SCHOOLS: {8) Central Cass, Enderlin, Fargo Oak Grove, Hope-Page, Kindred,
Anderson, Colby Braun, Jeb Williams, _ : Maple Valley-Oriska, Nori‘he_rn Cgss, Richland
Dave Rachhoiz, Todd Anderson, Rich Voegeli, TOURNAMENT: Fargo CC, Feb. 14, 15, 17; .Jim Sinness, Northern Cass, Mgr.
JIM LAABULY coveveeee e ersraererssesnmeceeseasanenns $10,847.21 i
Trophies & Awards ...... ....2,439.00 - - DISTRICT: 3
Insurarice .- 4,575.22 ‘ : Gl CHAIRMAN: Virgil Bahinskl, Finley-Sharon
Tickets ... T I < 1 -7 SCHOOLS: (10) Geniral Valisy, Dakola Prairie, Finley-Sharon, Griggs Gounty
M ] A Central, Hatton, Hillsboro, Larimore, May-Port GG, Northwood,
anagement: . R
TiGKet SEIRIS woreer it v e s Thom‘pson
Ticket Takers .. TOURNAMENT: Mayville SU, Feb. 14, 15, 17, 18; Terry Layton, Mgr.
Trainer ..... E
Ushers ..., ~-DISTRICT: 4

Scale Certification & Rental
Door Guards ..

- CHAIRMAN: Joe Defoe, Pembina
8SCHOOLS: “(8) Cavalier, Drayton/St. Thomas, Edinburg/Valley, Fordville-Lankin,

Car Parkers .... : Midway, Minto, North Border (Walhalla, Pembina, Neche), Park River
Manager’s Fee .. TOURNAMENT: Park River, Feb. 14, 15, 17, 18; Harold Knoll & David Beckman,
Police .....covevenne o Mars.

Announcer ..........

$15,428.74 e H 5
Brett Gibbs, LaMoure
(8) Barnes County North (North Central/Wimbiedan}, Edgeley,
Ellendale, Kulm, LaMoure, Litchville-Marion/Montpelier, Medina/
Tappen, Pingree-Buchanan/Kensal
Jamestown CC, Feb. 14, 15, 17; Brett Gibbs, Mgr.

Locker Room Aitendant ..
Tickets & Passes .....
Phone & Postage ........
Team Signs & Wall Charts .
Secretarial Help ...
Timers & Scorers ........
Mat Tape & Scoring Supplies

ok .
NS Looarerreeees

gfca:ttilsrgg Brian Duchscherer, Wishek

Mt Rt & Transportation : (8) Ashley/Zeeiand, Gackle-Streeter, Hazelton-Moffit-Braddock,
Wrestling POSIETS ..o o S266.09 . ST Linton, Napoleon, Steele-Dawson, Strasburg, Wing/Tuttle-Pettibone,
-Shi . §3,732.48 il g oton, T
Toam aymenis . - 242380 | | e 1.10,1,16, 17 Low St

i i 1,346.

Profit Paid ta NDHSAA ....cvermeceereeercreneemreses e mssssennnss 391,346.06

‘DISTRICT: 7
\SBURSEMENTS $102,391.47 : CHAIRMAN: Jon Ber_tsch, Fessenden-Bowdon
TOTAL DIS ‘ “SCHOOLS: (9) Garrington, Four Winds/Warwick, Harvey, Lakota, Maddock,
i Midkota, Minnewaukan/Sheyenne, New Rockfard, Wells County
(Fessenden-Bowdon)

New Rockford, Feb, 14, 15, 17, 18; Larry Larson, Mgr.

8
Elroy Burkle, Munich .
{9) Adams-Edmore, Cando, Langdon, Leeds, Rolette/Woliord, Rolla,

St. John, Starkweather/Munich, TC County (Bisbee-Egeiand/Border
Central/Rock Lake) :

Roila, Feb. 13, 14, 15; Norm Baumgarn, Mgr.
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DISTRICT:
CHAIRMAN:
SCHOOLS:

TOURNAMENT:

DISTRICT:
CHAIRMAN:
SCHOOLS:

TOURNAMENT:

DISTRICT:
CHAIRMAN:
SCHOOLS:

TOURNAMENT:

DISTRICT:
CHAIRMAN:
SCHOOLS:

TOURNAMENT:

DISTRICT:
CHAIRMAN:
SCHOOLS:

TOURNAMENT:

DISTRICT:
CHAIRMAN:
SCHOOLS:

TOURNAMENT:

DISTRICT:
CHAIRMAN:
SCHOOLS:

TOURNAMENT:

DISTRICT:
CHAIRMAN:
SCHOOQLS:

TOURNAMENT:

CFFICIAL YEARBOOK

=]

Dick Schaffan, Solen/Selfridge

{8 Carson, Elgin-New Leipzig, Flasher, Fort Yates Public/Solen, New
Salem, Selfridge, Shiloh Christian, Standing Rock (Fort Yates)
Mandan, Feb. 14, 15, 17; Lorell Jungling, Mgr.

10

Alan Taylor, Max

{8) Center/Stanton, Garrison, Max, Sheridan County (McClusky/
Goodrich), Turtle Lake-Mercer, Underwood, Washburn, Wilton
Garrison, Feb. 14, 15, 17, 18; Bill Melaas, Mgr.

11

Steve Dick, Velva

(7) Bottineau, Drake/Anamoocse, Dunseith, Rugby, TGU (Towner/
Granville)Willow City, Velva, Westhope/Newburg

Weasthope, Feb. 13, 14, 15, Challenge Feb. 18; Lonnie Legg, Magr.

12

Arnold Jordan, Kenmare .

(10) Berthold, Des Lacs-Burlington, Glenburn, Kenmare, Minot
Bishop Ryan, Mohall, Qur Redeemer’s (Minot), Sawyer, Sherwood,
Surrey

Minot Aud., Feb. 13, 14, 15, 17, 18; Alton Nygaard, Des Lacs, Mgr.

13

Brandt Gaugler, Beach

(8) Beach, Beifield, Bowman, Hettinger, Mott-Regent, New England,
Rhame, Scranton

Dickinson SU, Feb. 14, 15, 17, 18; Roger Ternes, Mgr.

14

David Bicknese, Gelden Valley

{7) Dickinson Trinity, Halliday/Golden Valley, Hazen, Hebron/Glen
Ullin, Killdeer, Richardton-Taylor, South Heart

Dickinson Trinity, Feh. 14, 15, 17; Ken Keller, Mgr.

15

James McQueen, North Shore (Makoti)

(8) Alexander, Mandaree, New Town, North Shere, Parshall, Stanlay,
Watford City, White Shield

Stanley, Feb. 13, 15; Lyns Enget, Mgr.

16

Marlyn Vatne, Wildrose-Alamo

(8) Burke County {Bowbells/Burke Central), Divide County/Wildrose-
Alamo, Grenora/Westhy, Powers Lake, Ray, Ticga, Trenton, Trinity
Christian (Williston})

Tioga, Feb. 13, 14, 15, 17; Ron Dockier, Mgr.

GIRLS’ CLASS B DISTRICT BASKET2ALL

REPGCRT OF SORES

DISTRICT 1 - LISBON - JOE HOWELL, MANAGER

_ Play-In Game
Veroria 48 - North Sargent 36

First Round

-:.~Cavalier 48 - Park River 38

N. DAK.HIGH SCHOOL ACTIVITIES ASSOCIATION

sbon 60 - Milnor 26 Wyndmere 43 - Lidgerwood 27

Second Round

Sargént Centraf 58 - Hankinson 38 Lisbon 55 - Wyndmere 47

Third & Fourth
Wyndmere 48 - Hankinson 44

Championship
Sargent Central 56 - Lisbon 50

‘DISTRICT 2 - FARGO CC - JIM SINNESS {NORTHERN CASS), MANAGER

e First Round
Central Cass 62 - Hope-Page 32

_ Northern Cass 46 - Kindred 35
Enderiin 51 - Maple Valley-Oriska 26

Fargo Qak Grove 50 - Richland 37

O Second Round
: Northem Cass 53 - Centra! Cass 48 (OT) Fargo Oak Grove 41 - Enderlin 40
First Consolation Round

Kindred 48 - Hope-Page 44 Maple Valley-Criska 52 - Richland 35

Consolation Champion
Maple Valtey-Oriska 36 - Kindred 30

Third & Fourth
Central Cass 47 - Enderlin 27 -

.Championship
Northern Cass 46 - Farge Oak Grove 41

DISTRICT 3 - MAYVILLE SU - TERRY LAYTON, MANAGER

Play-In Games
Central Valley 45 - Hatton 43 (2 OT)
Northwood 41 - Finley-Sharon 36

o First Round
“Larimore 57 - Central Valiey 16

Thermpson 42 - Hilisboro 29
May-Port CG 45 - Northwood 30

Griggs Co. Central 45 - Dakota Prairie 31

Second Round

“-Larimore 53 - Thompson 19 May-Port CG 50 - Griggs Co Central 44

First Consolation Round

: Ceéntral Valiey 45 - Hation 43 Northwaod 41 - Finley-sharon 36

Third & Fourth
Thompson 49 - Griggs Ceunty Central 41

Championship
Larimore 46 - May-Port CG 20

" 'DISTRICT 4 - PARK RIVER - HAROLD KNOLL/DALE BECKMAN, MGRS.

First Round

“Minto 74 - Drayton/St. Thomas 35 Midway 73 - North Border 53

Fordville-Lankin 83 - Valley/Edinburg 45
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Second Round
Minto 80 - Midway 48 Cavalier 49 - Fordville-Lankin 47

First Consolation Round
North Border 69 - Drayton/St. Thomas 37 Park River 53 - Valley/Edinburg 37

Second Consolation Round
Fordville-Lankin 60 - North Border 48 Midway 38 - Park River 34

Third & Fourth
Fordville-Lankin 62 - Midway 53

Championship
Minto 57 - Cavalier 51

DISTRICT & - JAMESTOWN CC - BRETT GIEBS (LAMOURE), MANAGER

First Round
Kulm 62 - Edgeley 38 Pingree-Buchanan/Kensal 49 -Ellendale
39 -
Litchville-Marion/Montpelier 52 - Barnes
GCounty North 44

taMoure 51 - Medina/Tappen 31

Second Round
Kulm 60 - Pingree-Buchanan/Kensal 52 LaMoure 49-Litchville-Marion/Montpelier
28

First Consolation Round
Ellendale 58 - Edgeley 32 Barnes Co. North 66 - Medina/Tappen 48
Second Consclation Round
Litchville-Marion/Montpeiier 57-Ellendale 51 (OT)  Pingree-Buchanan/Kensai 53 - Bares
County North 486

Third & Fourth
Litchville-Marion/Montpelier seeded #3
Pingree-Buchanan/Kensai seeded #4

Champicnship
lLaMaure 47 - Kulm 37

DISTRICT & - ASHLEY- LES DALE, MANAGER

Play-In Game
Napoleon 48 - Hazelton-Moffit-Braddock 32

First Round
Linton 82 - Napoleon 38 Wishek 65 - Steele-Dawson 43
Wing/Tuttle-Pettibone 74 - Ashley/Zeeland 43 Gackle-Streeter 49 - Strasburg 34

Second Round
Linton 70 - Wishek 51 Gackle-Streeter 52 - Wing/Tuttle-Pettibone 25

Consolation Round
Napoleon 42 - Steele-Dawson 33 Strasburyg 51 - Ashley/Zeeland 41
Consolation Champion
Napoleon 47 - Strasburg 31

Third & Fourth
Wing/Tuttle-Petlibone 47 - Wishek 33

“Carrington 41 - Lakota 31

Carington 59 - Midkota 28

N. DAK, HIGH SCHOOL ACTIVITIES ASSQCIATION

Championship
Linton 42 - Gackle-Streeter 39
CHALLENGE GAME
Wishek 51 - Napoleon 40

DISTRICT 7 - NEW ROCKFORD - LARRY LARSON, MANAGER

Play-In Game
Lakota 44 - Minnewaukar/Sheyenne 36

First Round
Midkota 73 - Four Winds/Warwick 70 (OT)
arvey 66 - Maddock 41 Wells County 48 - New Reckford 42

Second Round
Harvey 49 - Wells County 43

L First Consolation Round
Four Winds/Warwick 81 - Lakota 48 New Rockford 69 - Maddock 36

e Second Consolation Round
:Wells County 60 - Four/Winds Warwick 43

MNew Rockford 48 - Midkota 39

Third & Fourth
Wells County seeded #3
New Rockford seeded #4

Championship
- Carrington 62 - Harvey 41

DISTRICT & - ROLLA - NORM BAUMGARN, MANAGER

Play-In Game
Border Central/Rock Lake 49 - St John 28

. First Round
‘Munich/Starkweather 51 - Border Central/
T Rock Lake 27
zngdon 63 - Rolette/\Wolford 28 Leeds 41 - Rolla 33

Adams-Edmare 39 - Cando 32

e Second Round
h/Starkweather 48 - Adams-Edmore 39 Langdon 44 - Leeds 29

First Consolation Round

H"ql'la' 43 - Rolette/Wolford 37 - Cando 71 - Border Central/Rlock Lake 38

Second Consolation Round

Adams-Edmore 47 - Rolla 33 Cando 49 - Leeds 44

Third & Fourth
Adams-Edmore seeded #3
Cando seeded #4

Championship
Langdon 48 - Munich/Starkweather 47 (OT)
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DISTRICT 9 - MANDAN - LORELL JUNGLING, MANAGER

First Round
Shiloh Christian - Sye Elgin-New Leipzig 50 - Flasher 28
New Salem 74 - Fort Yates/Solen 40 Standing Rock 50 - Carson 31

Second Round
Elgin-New Leipzig 52 - Shiloh Ghristian 48 Standing Rock 53 - New Salem 30

First Consolation Round
Flasher - Bye Carson 59 - Fort Yates/Solen 52

Second Consolation Round
Flasher 45 - New Salem 43 Shiloh Christian 61 - Carson 38

Third & Fourth
Shileh Ghristian seeded #3
Flasher seede #4

Championship
Standing Rock 44 - Elgin-New Leipzig 42

DISTRICT 10 - GARRISON - BILL MELAAS, MANAGER
First Round
Washburn 80 - Wilton 29 Center/Stanton 37 - Underwood 31
Sheridan County 58 - Max 34 Garrison 64 - Turtle Lake-Mercer 39

Second Round
Washburn 43 - Cenier/Stanton 22 Garrison 50 - Sheridan County 34

First Consolation Round
Underwocd 49 - Wilten 392 Max 55 - Turtle lake-Mercer 50

Second Consolation Round
Underwood 44 - Sheridan County 33 Center/Stanton 54 - Max 29

Third & Fourth
Underwood 46 - Center/Stanton 37

Championship
Washburn 58 - Garrison 39

DISTRICT 11 - WESTHOPE - LONNIE LEGG, MANAGER
First Round
Bottineau - Bye Rugby 48 - TGU/Willow City 40
Velva 54 - Dunseith 27 Drake/Anamoose 48-Westhope/Newburg 41

Second Round
Bottineau 47 - Rugby 35 Velva 42 - Drake/Anamoose 31

First Consolation Round
TGU/Willow City - Bye Dunseith 73 - Westhope/Newburg 53

Consolation Champion
TGU/MWillow City 51 - Dunseith 45

Third & Fourth
Drake/Anamoose 57 - Rugby 52

N. DAK. HIGH SCHOOL ACTIVITIES ASSOCIATION

Championship
Bottineau 72 - Velva 32

DISTRICT 12 - MINOT AUD. - ALTON NYGAARD (DES LACS), MANAGER

Play-In Games

Minot Ryan 60 - Glenburn 30
Cur Redeemer’s (Minot) 52 - Sawyer 28

.. S First Round
viohall 52 - Minot Ryan 37 Berthold 45 - Surrey 27
es Lacs-Burlington 47 - Qur Redeemer's 31 Sherwood 59 - Kenmare 38

R Second Round
ohall 52 - Berthoid 34 Sherwood 32 - Des Lacs-Burlington 3¢

S First Consolation Round
inot Ryan 46 - Surray 36 Kenmare 47 - Our Redeemer's 40

Ep Second Consolation Round
 Lacs-Burlington 31 - Minct Ryan 20 Berthold 42 - Kenmare 34

Third & Fourth
Des Lacs-Burlington 46 - Berthold 27

Championship
Maohall 41 - Sherwood 17

: - DISTRICT 13 - DICKINSON SU - ROGER TERNES, MANAGER

: S - First Round
Scranton 56 - Rhame 13 Hettinger 40 - Belfield 31
owman 50 - New England 20 Beach 44 - Mott-Regent 31

v Becond Round
Scranton 42 - Hettinger 22 Sowman 38 - Beach 36

First Consclation Round
Moti-Regent 55 - New England 20

o Second Consolation Round '
Beach 60 - Belfield 37 Mott-Regent 43 - Hettinger 27

Third & Fourth
Beach 61 - Mott-Regent 43

Championship
Bowman 47 - Scranton 28

s ~“"DISTRICT 14 - DICKINSON TRINITY - KEN KELLER, MANAGER

First Round

= Killdeer - Bye South Heart 61 - Richardton-Taylor 45

Hazen 51 - Hebren/Glen Ullin 43 Dickinson Trinity 63-Halliday/Golden Valley
1.
; Second Round”

_Soyth Heart 49 - Killdeer 48 (OT) Hazen 53 - Dickinson Trinity 48 (OT)

e First Consolation Round .
Dickinson Trinity £5 - Richardton-Taylor 37 Halliday/Golden Valley 54-
: Hebron/Glen Ullin 42
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Hazen 48 - South Heart 38

DISTRICT 15 - STANLEY - LYNE ENGET, MANAGER

Parshall 53 - White Shield 23
Stanley 53 - Alexander 33
Stanley 66 - New Town 53

Alexander 56 - North Shore 44
New Town 2 - White Shield 0 (Fc-)lffeit)

First Round
Second Round
First Consofation Round
Second Consolation Round

Watford City 76 - Mandaree 12
New Town 82 - North Shore 29
Parshali 44 - Watford City 36

White Shield 58 - Mandaree 32

Third & Fourth
Watford City seeded #3

Watiord City 65 - Alexander 34

MNew Town seeded #4

Championshi
Staniey 456 - Parshall 43

Heqieysed ¥0SIQ SHID £00Z

DISTRICT 16 - TIOGA - RON DOCKTER, MANAGER

First Round

Powers Lake 73 - Ray 37
Tioga 53 - Grenora/Westby 39

Burke County 61 - Trinity Christin 47

Trenton 52 - Divide County 22

Trenton 49 - Tioga 44
Grenora/Westby 41 - Divide County 37

Second Round
First Consolation Round

Burke County 62 - Powers Lake 48

Trinity Christian 51 - Ray 49

Powers Lake 50 - Grenora/Westby 42

Second Consolation Round

Tioga 59 - Trinity Christiar. 39

Third & Fourth
Powers Lake seeded #3
Tioga seeded #4

Championship
Burke County 40 - Trenton 22
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REPORT OF SCORES
Class B Regionals - February 24, 25, 27, 2003

REGION | - Fargo CC - DARWIN GORDER, MANAGER

First Round ]
Central Cass 48 - Lisbon 27 Northern Cass 70 - Hankinson 32
Enderlin 50 - Sargent Central 49 Fargo Cak Grove 56 - Wyndmere 31

Second Round
Northern Cass 50 - Central Cass 46 Enderlin 43 - Fargo Oak Grove 42

Third & Fourth
Central Cass 42 - Fargo Oak Grove 37

Championship
Naorthern Cass 38 - Enderlin 31

Region Il - MAYVILLE SU - TERRY LAYTON, MGR.

First Round }
May-Port CG 47 - Fordville-Lankin 4G Griggs County Central 42 - Minto 40
lLarimore 58 - Midway 37 Thompson 48 - Cavalier 45 {20T)

Second Round
May-Port CG 46 - Griggs Co. Cent. 17 Larimore 50 - Thompson 23

Third & Fourth
Thompson 39 - Griggs County Central 32

Championship
Larimore 53 - May-Port CG 43

REGION Ill - HAZELTON - BRAD RINAS, MANAGER

First Bound
Kulm 48 - Wing/Tuttle-Pettibone 41 Linton 89 - Pingree-Buchanan/
Kensal 31 o )
LaMoure 52 - Wishek 19 Gackle-Streeter 47 - Litchville-Marion
Montpelier 29
Second Round
Linton 66 - Kulm 25 Gackle-Streeter 45 - LaMoure 39
Third & Fourth
Kulm 36 - LaMoure 33
Championship
Linton 61 - Gackle-Streeter 30
REGION IV - DEVILS LAKE -TERRY PORTER, MANAGER
First Round
Harvey 58 - Adams-Edmore 54 Langden 45 ~_New Rockford 38
Cando/Bisbee-Egeland 40-Carrington 33 Starkweather/Munich 47- Wells County 37

N. DAK. HIGH SCHOOL ACTIVITIES ASSQCIATION

S Second Round
-angdon 55 - Harvey 44 Starkweather/Munich 29 - Cando/
¢ o : Bisbee-Egeland 15

Third & Fourth
Harvey 56 - Cando/Bishee-Egeland 44

Championship
Starkweather/Munich 54 - Langdon 50

: REGION V - WASHBURN - ROBERT TOLLEFSON, MANAGER
First Round
_ Washburn 67 - Flasher 34
ing Rock 44 - Center/Stanton 39 Shileh Christian 62 - Garrison 44

SRR $econd Round
'ashburi 53 - Elgin-New Leipzig 37 Shileh Christian 48-Standing Rock 41

Third & Fourth
Elgin-New Leipzig 46 - Standing Rock 29

Championship
Washburn 56 - Shiloh Christian 28

-REGION Vi - MINOT AUD. - ALTON NYGAARD (DES LACS), MGR
U First Round
Deés Lacs-Buriingtop 46 - Velva 43 Mohall 52 - Rugby 25
‘Botlineau _63 - Berthold 36 . Drake/Anamoose 53-Sherwood 43

e Second Round
ohall 41 - Des Lacs-Buriington 30 Bottineau 70-Drake/Anamoose 37

Third & Fourth
Drake/Anamoose 42 - Des Lacs-Burlington 36

Championship
Mohall 42 - Bottineau 40

= 'REGION VI[ - DICKINSON SU - ROGER TERNES, MANAGER

First Round

'_ -chklnson'_'l'rinity 55 - Scranton 34 Hazen 45 - Mott-Regent 33 -

Bowman 49 - Halliday/Golden Valley 33 South Heart 72 - Beach 67 (OT)

Second Round

' Hazen 44 - Dickinson Trinity 39 Bowman 41 - South Heart 36

Third & Fourth
Dickinson Trinity 63 - South Heart 44

Championship
Bowman 55 - Hazen 43

" REGION VIl - WILLISTON - TOM CHRISTEN, MANAGER

First Round

Parshall 59 - Tioga 47 New Town 66 - Burke County 59

- Staniey 71 - Powers Lake 45 Watford City 57 - Trenton 23
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Second Round . R Century seeded #3

Parshall 60 - New Town 49 Watford City 56 - Stanley 47 : S Minot seeded #4
Third & Fourth S Championship
New Town 60 - Stanley 59 e S Mandan 48 - Dickinson 28

Championship

Second Round
Fargo North 56 - Jamestown 32 GF Red River 69 - Fargo Shanley 38

First Consolation Round
Grafton 55 - West Fargo 34 - Fargo South 55 - GF Central 41

Watford City 53 - Parshall 39
2gsgszsss
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REPORT OF SCORES EIEJBEERS
GIRLS’ CLASS A REGIONAL BASKETBALL W= = e eie
ounTohwo oo
FARGODOME - MAR. 4, 6, 7, 8, 2003 - ED LOCKWOOD, MGR. |g.5g Npoe-bo
B Now o« s &
Play- In Games =, e e | :wr
Fargo Shanley 63 - Wahpeton 31 L 8]8 8288 8@8 S8
Grand Forks Central 49 - Devils Lake 30 OFcosgdoa<s [=H
West Fargo 43 - Valley Gity 40 OR8N TssEY
g ¥ % 'm|m3=r<r:~:r~:rtr£§
First Round ea s
Fargo North 60 - West Fargo 28 Jamestown 56 - Grafton 39 w 5828388888
Fargo Shanley 86 - Fargo South 78 (30T) GF Red River 60 - GF Central 29 gg Be's oo uloos
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JANITOR MENT
1870.50
1476.45
550,00
1328.96

600.00
1200.00
800.00
925,00

604.05

Second Consclaticn Round
Grafton 65 - Fargo Shanley 61 Fargo South 53 - Jamesstown 49

1137.60
871.20
517.35
630.30
940.95

642.00°
62460

5868.05

INSUR.

Third & Fourtt

2003 GIRLS' BASKETBALL REGIONS

Fargo South seeded #3 . Lo

Grafton seeded #4 28828888388

SCELEEEE

Championship g [SIIFIIIYE

Fargo MNorth 55 - Grand Forks Red River 40 E ) =

9 |825828g3R

I irx-cn:m:moo‘m’:xi:'q—‘

WEST REGION o 8BRS 8 58

BISMARCK CC - MAR. 4, 6, 7 8, 2003 - JIM HAUSSLER, MGR. - E‘ A A =
Play-In G S Pl |
ay-In Game e e PR

Bismarck St. Mary's 63 - TMCHS (Belcourt) 55 | 288883888

Dol g D oile

o) i <t N & — ™

First Round EOONS I o

Century 70 - Bismarck St. Mary's 32 Dickinson 49 - Minot 43 s AN -z
Mandan 75 - Williston 29 Bismarck 55 - Beulah 36 |<: ; .

Second Round
Dickinson 44 - Century 37 Mandan 48 - Bismarck 37

8 Minot Aud.

8 Williston

5 W'ashbd_r_ﬁ

First Consolation Round
Minot 54 - Bismarck St. Mary's 36 Beuiah 64 - Williston 49

_CLASS B
REG. SITE
TOTALS

1:Fargo CC
7 Dickinsen SU

2 Mayville SU

3 Hazelton

4 Devils Lake
* The combined boys’ and Girls’ Class A Regional Financial Report is under Boys’ Basketball,

Second Consolation Round

Minot 57 - Bismarck 56 Century 67 - Beulah 42
Third & Fourth
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STATE CLASS A GIRLS’ BASKETBALL TOURNMAENT
FARGODOME - MARCH 13, 14, 15, 2003
ED LOCKWOOD, MANAGER

First Round
Fargo North 62 - Minot 45
Mandan 68 - Grafton 45

Fargo South 48 - Dickinson 42
Century 49 - GF Red River 45

Second Round

Fargo North 65 - Fargo South 36 Mandan 41 - Century 39

Consolation Round

Dickinson 61 - Minot 45 GF Red River 68 - Grafton 48

Fifth & Sixth
GF Red River 48 - Dickinson 47

Third & Fourth
Century 71 - Fargo South 59

Championship
Mandan 48 - Fargo North 33

*The combined Boys’ & Girls’ Class A Basketball Financial Report is
under Boys’ Basketball.

STATE CLASS B GIRLS’ BASKETBALL TOURNMAENT
MINOT SU DOME - RICK HEDBERG, MANAGER

First Round
Mchall 52 - Watford City 47
Washburn 66 - Northern Cass 55

Larimore 57 - Starkweather/Munich 42
Linton 45 - Bowman 35

Second Round
Larimore 43 - Mohall 26 Wasburn 44 - Linton 42
Consolation Round
Watford City 52 - Starkweather/Munich 22 Northern Cass 36 - Bowman 34

Seventh & Eighth
Bowman 52 - Starkweather/Munich 35

Fifth & Sixth
Northern Cass 58 - Watford City 44

Third & Fourth
Mohall 56 - Linton 49

Championship
Larimore 43 - Washburn 24

N. DAK. HIGH SCHOOL ACTIVITIES ASSOCIATION 137

_-GIRLS’ STATE B BASKETBALL FINANCIAL REPORT
. MINOT SU DOME - RICK HEDBERG, MANAGER
MARCH 6 - 8, 2003

' RECEIPTS:
Gross AJRISSIONS .ocv.ceceeceeeeeeeeeeeee e

$67,782.00
.... $5,200,00

e $4.377.50
$77,359.50

: 'T_oTAL- RECEIPTS

- DISBURSEMENTS:

-:Officiais:  Richard Peterson, Bil Galloway,
T - Jan Beauchman, Darren Sheldon,
Nathan Berseth, Dennis Jessen,
Jeremy Mehlhoff, Ron Dockter,
Amanda Johnson, Wayne

o Hopfinger e, $3,816.60
-Officials Rooms ....... - wnieneerenn §1,625.00
...... ....$976.10

‘Ansurance $3,398.10 ;
Management:
Rent
Ticket Seliers
Ticket Takers
Car Parkers
Police
. Manager's Fee
Secretarial Help
Timers, Scorers
Desk Officials N
P A. Announcer
Locker Rocm Attendant
.. Statisticians
" Fiocr & Press Box
Sign Beard Operato
Ushers a
Phone & Postage

$12,187.07

Door Guards

- ‘Name Tags

0 Equipment
2 TIOKES e e $1,167.49
< Bands ... ... $100.00
- T-Shirts . . .$1,357.92
oo Team Payments ... .. $20,166.00
i ‘Profit Paid to NDHSAA oo $33.065.22

$77,359.50
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GIRLS' CROSS COUNTRY

STATE CROSS COUNTRY MEET
HILLCREST GOLF COURSE
OCTOBER 26, 2002 - GEORGE HELMSTETLER, MGR.

CLASS A SUMMARY
TEAM POINTS
1st  Dickinson 40 Fargo North
2nd  Grand Forks Central 85 Williston
3rd  Fargo South 135 Devils Lake
Jamesiown 141 West Fargo
Bismarck 173 Valley City
Minot 177 TMCHS (Belcourt)
Bismarck Century 187 Wahpeton
Mandan 212 Beulah
Grand Forks Red River 287 Graften
Shanley 288
INDIVIDUAL WINNERS
1. Kendra Lystad, Fargo South 14:15
2. Nora Narloch, Grand Forks Red River 14:15
3. Renee Aune, Devils Lake 14:19
4. Allison Pritchard, Dickinson 14:20
5. Ariel Smith, Dickinson 14:23
8. Miranda Wagner, Dickinson ’ 14:24
7. Molly Clark, Shanley 14:27
8. Julia Geigle, Bismarck Century 14:39
9. Kala Campbell, Grand Forks Centra! 14:40
10. Melissa Falk, Jamestown 14:42
11. Kristal Wolf, Dickinson 14:53
12. Jocelyn Lamoureux, Grand Forks Central 15:00
13. Emily Tyrrell, Grand Forks Central 15:.01
14, Kristy Keithley, Dickinson 15:01
15. Cassie Blazer, Mandan 15;02
16. Mandy Gefroh, Bismarck 15:12
17. Ashley Nielsen, Dickinson 15:15
18. Hayley Herauf, Dickinson 1517
19. Brianne Carlsrud, Fargo South 15:21
20. Kellie Miller, Bismarck Century 15:28
CLASS B SUMMARY
TEAM POINTS
1st  New Town 49 Washburn
2nd Bowman 51 Lisbon
3rd  Carrington 150 Moball/Sherwood
Griggs County Gentral  220. Hettinger
Rugby 204 Larimore
New Salem 286 Anamoose/Drake
Killdeer 287 Northwood/ Thermpsen
Langdon 301 Fort Berthold (Mandaree/Parshall/
Leeds/Maddock 341 White Shield)
Cavalier 349 -~ May-Port CG
TTC (Trinity Christian/ New Rockiord
Tioga) 364~ Standing Rock
Shiloh Christian 379 Hazen
Velva 392 Divide County

39
396
410
416
436
509
616
650
686

398

409.

472
474
488
497
524

566
569
607
611
623
638

N. DAK. HIGH SCHOOL ACTIVITIES ASSOCIATION
INDIVIDUAL WINNERS

Krista Anderson, Leeds/Maddock
Lindsay Anderson, Leeds/Maddock
hoebe Garcia, New Town
- Staci Honeyman, Bowman

* Ronnie Nagel, Bowman

-Anna Leigh Brady, New Town
Julie Drags Wolf, New Town
Rachelle Duerre, Mohall/Sherwood

- Megan Kelly, Bowman

i Blossom Young Bird, New Town
‘Sarah Skipper, Rugby
Nessa Nagel, Bowman
‘Carolyne Kukla, Killdeer
-~Lauren Dietrich, Langdon
- Kelsey Hoyt, May-Port CG

“ Samantha Lauf, New Salem

Amanda Redriquez, Carrington
Shantel Fettig, Fort Berthold

: - -Amber Dufault, Killdeer
- Kristen Neumiller, Carrington

BOYS' & GIRLS' STATE CROSS COUNTRY
. Combined Financial Report

Hilicrest Golf Course - Jamestown, ND
OCTOBER 26, 2002 - GEORGE HELMSTETLER , MGR.

... $5,349.00

... $13.830.79
$19,179.79 $19,179.79
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GIRLS’ GOLF

Class A East Region at Mapleton - Sept, 23, 2002 - Curt Jones, Mgr.

TEAMTOTALS
. 323

Fargo South ..
.. 367

Grand Forks Red Rlver

Fargo Shanley ........ . 373
WENPEION Lt e SR ¥ £
Fargo NOrth ..ot snesennanes 380
Valley Gity ..... .. 400
Jamestown ... - 411
West Fargo .. .47

Devils Lake ... . 441
Grand Forks Central

INDIVIDUAL WINNERS
Amanda Miller, Wahpeten ...
Merritt Brothen, Fargo South
Kelly Weisgarber, Fargo South .
Jenny Henderson, Fargo South ...
Jeana Dahl, Fargo South ...
Ashley Anderson, Fargo South.
Megan Kosse, Fargo Shanley ..
Ashley Kasowski, Fargo South ....
Bryn Puibrese, Grand Forks Red River.....
Angela Schmidt, Grand Forks Red River ..
Kim Nichalls, Devils Lake .......

Class A West Region at Williston, Sept. 23, 2002 - Tom Christen, Mgr.

TEAMTOTALS
BISMArGK CoNtURY ..ot e e e D08
Dickinson ...... .. 368

Williston . .. 370
Minot...... . 370
Bismarck .. 379
Beulah .- 420
MANGAN e s s sresrieees SO0
INDIVIDUAL WINNERS
Natalie Ruppert, MINot ..o 84
Lindsey Grigas, Minot .. YRR -+

Kristen Stolt, chklnson

Chelsey Wongjirad, Blsmarck Century 86
Kristen Nelson, Williston .. TSRS OTRTTIONS : <3
Gretchen Bietz, Bismarck Cemury S URORPRON 14
{eah Grinsteinner, Bismarck Century 87
Megan Fisher, Dickinson ............... .88
Hatti Ternes, Bismarck Centlry PO |1
Dani Lynch, WIRISION ..ot me e isieseesssneemenns. 92

: - Receipts:

o - T-Shirts

- REGIONS:
i Trophies & Awards ............... $195.56
- "Manager's Fee ... ... 180,00
--.Expenses

U STATE:
o Trophies & Awards ............... $328.75
. T-Shirls -
‘Manager's Fee .......
© Expenses w28, .
- Team Payments . $4.271.
k- Deficit Paid by NDHSAA oo e

" 'TOTALS

N. DAK. HIGH SCHOOL ACTIVITIES ASSOCIATION

 GIRLS' STATE CLASS A GOLF TOURNAMENT
- DICKINSON HEART RIVER GOLF COURSE
L '. SEPT. 30 & OCT. 1, 2002 - PERRY BRAUNAGEL, MGR.

- TEAMTOTALS
FargGo SOUN ...t

" ‘Dickinson
" “Bismarck Century .

Fargo North ....
Bisrnarck ....

-"Fargo Shaniey

Wahpeton
Williston ..

Minot ..

Grand Forks Red River
Jamestown ................
Valley City ...

ALL-STATE WINNERS
Jeana Dahl, Fargo South
Merritt Brothen, Fargo South ..
Kelly Weisgarber, Fargo South...
Jenny Henderson Fargo South ..
Amanda Miller, Wahpeton
Kristen Stolt, Dickinson ....
Amanda Kaler, Fargo North ...
Ashley Anderson, Fargo South ...
Chelsey Wongjirad, Bismarck Century ......................
Hatti Ternes, Bismarck Gentury ..
Megan Kosse, Fargo Shanley
Whitney Beck, Wahpeton ...

Girls’ Class A Golf

Dickinson Heart River - Perry Braunagel, Mgr.
Sept. 30 & Oct. 1, 2002

... $830.00

" Disbursement:

.. 50.00 $395.96

$3,837.11
$4,667.11 $4,667.11
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CLASS B GIRL'S REGIONAL GOLF TOURNAMENTS

Region | at Ashley - May 19, 2003 - Les Dale, Mgr.

TEAM TOTALS
LAMOUIENVBIONE ..o et ecere e e s s e e e e :12
Ellendale........ " ne
Linton.. .

Wlshek
Mllnor/Wyndmere
Ashley ...
Sargent Central,’North Sargem
Lisbon .........

Edge!ey
Strasburg ......
LsdgerwoodeankmsonNeblln

INDIVIDUAL QUALIFIERS

Lacy Dockter, Linton .. tierarepenrant e
Shauna Larsen, LaMoureNerona
Amanda Bertsch, Ashley ...

Aarika Michel, Sargent Cemra,"North Sargent
Danielle Henning, Milnor/Wyndmere ...
Miranda Salwei, Wishek ..............
Lia Conner, LaMoure/Verona ..
Amy Hardy, Ellendale .. .
Megan Gilmore, LaMoureNerona -
Katie Spiizer, Ellendaie . SO OO OO PTUTUR ORI L .

Region Il at Central Cass, May 19, 2003 - Nancy Nelson, Mgr.

TEAM TOTALS
KINAred ..ot et st e e
May-Port CG ..........
Griggs County Central ...
Central Cass ..
Hillsbero ..
New Rockford/Sheyenne
Thompson/Central Valley
Pingree-Buchanan ... eane

INDIVIDUAL QUALIFIERS
Megan Bindas, Kindred .. .
Cassie Francis, Griggs County Central
Jill Bakkum, May-Port CG ..............
Mandy Braaten, May-Pert CG .
Kylee Radioff, Central Cass ...
Shannan Floberg, Hillsboro .
Megan Talley, Kindred ......
Molly Swanston, Kindred ..
Amber Radleff, Central Cass
Kelcey Cushman, Griggs County Central

Abby Nokslberg, Kindred .

N. DAK, HIGH SCHOOL ACTIVITIES ASSOCIATION

Reglon lil at Park River, May 19, 2003 - Kevin Skavhaug, Mgr.

. TEAM TOTALS
-Cando

Larimare .,
~Langdon ...
- Park HwerNalIey
"~ Dakota Prairie ...
“:Munich ., v
Northwood,’Hatton

: Cavaher

. - North Borcier

Drayton/st. Thc.)'r;'nas .
Fordville-Lankin .......

INDIVIDUAL QUALIFIERS
Katy Ekief, Langdon ...
Robyn Herman, Dakota F'ralrle
Lindsey Wagner Cando .,
Cheisea Heppner, Mumch .
Carissa Hunter, Park RNerNalley
Kayla Hoerth, Lakota .. .
Katie Wolsky, Cando
Casey King, Larimore ...
Janelle Kyllo, Larimore
Megan Carda, Park H;verNalley

- 107

Region IV at Rugby, May 19, 2003 - George Dendinger, Mgr.

TEAM TOTALS

Harvey .......
Garrison ..
Westhope/Newburg
Rughby ...
Leeds..
Velva...
Dunseith .

.. 418

INDIVIDUAL QUALIFIERS
Cierra Mehlhoff, Garrison |,

Beth Brand, Westhope."Newburg

Laura Sitz, Harvey ...

Katie Cooper, Westhope!Newburg

Heidi Affeldt, Garrison ..

Meagan Lewis, Harvey ,

Crystal Selzler, Harvey .

Ashley Young, Leeds ..

Emily Nelson, Bomneau

Amanda Prouty, Harvey

11‘]‘

Region V at South Heart, May 19, 2003 - Jerry Perdaems, Mgr.

TEAM TOTALS
Hazen ..
Washburn
Scuth Heart."Be fleld
Flasher ..

143
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INDIVIDUAL QUALIFIERS .
Brigette Langowski, HAZEN .......ccoom e cvsarinasrarinnens B
Martina Bieber, Center .....
Sarah Kuylen, South Hear/Belfie
KayCee Hellmuth, Hazen ...........
Tara Wilkens, Center ..........oouen
Tristaen Eklund, Hazen ............

N. DAK. HIGH SCHOOL ACTIVITIES ASSOCIATION

ALL-STATE WINNERS

“Loni Hall, New Town ...............

" Lacey Dockter, Linton .
Megan Bindas, Kindred ...

- -~ Brigette Langowski, Hazen .
. Lindsey Wagner, Cando ......

- 100 Megan Gilmore, LaMoure/Verona

Candace Wieger, Washburn 101 Cierra Mehlhoff, Garrison

Sara Sailer, Hazen ........... O T - - Sarah Kuylen, South Heart/Belfiald ..

Kelsey Snyder, HAZeN .......ccovervimirencnes T O - Tara Wilkens, Gerter......

deriny Hanson, Washibum ... oninns “KayCee Hellmuth, Hazen ...... .

Mandy Braaten, May-Port CG ey 102
Region VI at New Town, May 19, 2003 - Orville Drosdal, Mgr.
The combined Boys’ & Girls State Financial Report is listed
TEAMTOTALS o, A0 under Boy’s Golf.
NEW TOWN 1oviraeterircanis e s et s ar e s

Ry -
RY eitrirre et eeeameeresene e venarer e GYMNASTECS
INDIVIDUAL QUALIFIERS o
Louann Hodendield, Ray ... -
Ea;sii_iﬁlelznlich. _Iltlom"rown. e STATE MEET FEBRUARY 28 & MARCH 1, 2003
oni Hall, New Town .........

Tara Fredrickson, Tioga
Heid! Gray, Stanley ....
Marci Sandeen, Stanley

DICKINSCN HIGH SCHOOL
PERRY BRAUNAGEL, MGR.

.99 o
Kayla Hansen, Berthold o -
Haylee Hanna, Watford City - 18? : ) s TEAMTOTALS
Hope Anderson, Ray .i...... 102 1 Bismarck ... . - 150.083
Elizabeth Deserly, New TOWN ... ee e g .
-4, Wahpeton
5. Dickinson ....
~6.  Fargo South
~7. Mandan....
GIRLS' STATE CLASS B GOLF TOURNAMENT 8. Century ..
MANDAN PRAIRIE WEST -% gz:;zslt\?o‘m
May 27 & 28, 2003 - JERRY OBENAUER (HAZEN), MGR. T ValeY GHY oo 121 350
TALS " VAULT . ‘
TEAMTO 1st - Kari Noiz, Bismarck, 8.750; 2nd - Jjade Beattie, Bismarck, 9.733; 3rd - Jessica Fleck,
UV O SOOI i ¢ Wahpeton, 9.667; 4th - Brittany Ehlis, Mandan, 9.650: 5th - (Tie} Torrea Ehlis, Mandan,
L .783 - 8.833; Rhiannon Bitz, Bismarck, 9.633.
Kindred 79 ) _ .
May-Port GG 808 - UNEVEN BARS
Ne\{v Town .. B4 ‘ 1st - Tiffany Tello, Bismarck, 9.367; 2nd « Kaitlyn Towery, Minot, $.233; 3rd - Whitney Beck,
Larimore 344 T T Wahpeton, 9.200; dth - Jade Beattie, Bismarck, 9.133; 5th - Dana Dassinger, Dickinson,
LaMourse/Verona .... 858 ; 3.083; 6t - Amy Ryan, MinoL. 9.050. )
Harvey ..o "860 o -
Griggs County Centra 867 BALANCE BEAM
LSO oo . 867 I 1st- Tiffany Telio, Bismarck, 9.783; 2nd - Lindsey Wong, Grand Forks, 9.767; 3rd - Jade
Washburn..... o . 868 - ) Beattie, Bismarck, 9.717; 4th - Amy Ryan, Minot, 9.650; 5th - Melissa Wong, Grand Forks,
South HearBelfie 869 9.583; 6th - (Tie) Suzy Reisenauer, Dickinson, 9.533; Dani Visina, Minot, 9533
Stanley ..o 875
Ray..... .885 . FLOOR EXERCISE -
Cando ... L8986 | © 1st-Tiffany Tello, Bismarck, 9.717: 2nd - Lindsey Wong, Grand Forks, 9.617; 3rd - (Tie)
Langden.......... b .897 Torrea Ehlis, Mandan, 9.583; Brianna Gaddie, Grand Forks, 9.583; 5th - Jade Beattie,
Westhope/Newburg 901 Bismarck, 9.567; 6th - {Tie) Kaitlyn Towery, Minct, 9.517; Suzy Reisenauer, Dickinson, $.517.
ENBNTAIE oceemcereis ettt 996

GEAITISOM uveemieceeeeeeteeeictsarrssrms semrens e st s bbb abeas s rmssns s bm ams e ncndbas e bt s ALL AROUND
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1st - Tiffany Teilo, Bismarck, 38.483; 2nd - Jade Beattie, Bismarck, 38.150; 3rd - Lin_dsey
Wong, Grand Forks, 37.383; 4th - Torrea Ehlis, Mandan, 37.333; 5th - Amy Ryan, Minot,
37.250; 6th - Melissa Wong, Grand Forks, 37.117.

STATE GYMNASTICS FINANCIAL REPORT

DICKINSON HIGH SCHOOL
FEBRUARY 28 & MARCH 1, 2003

PERRY BRAUNAGEL MGR.
RECEIPTS:
Gross AAMISSIONS ..vuvvirr v s s st rseres sirsestess e sensssesenenons 9 1,944,00
TOTAL RECEIPTS $3,083.00
DISEURSEMENTS

Judges: Jan Adair, Fern Pokorny, Kim Ressier,
Mary Meyer, CindySperlee-Gee, Amber Link,
Stacey Ackerman, Pam Tweten, Laurle
Heidecker, Stacey Ringoen, Ruth Walsh,

Carly Miller, Karen Dahlseng v eenenenns $3,821.34

Trophies & Awards .. 514.43
Insurance 106.20
Janitor - 12§ 1 11
Management:

(e

Desk Officials ......... 100.00
Floor/Press Box Mgmt. . 120.00
Manager's Fes........ . 200.00
Secretary ... . 180.00
Certificates ..o, $40.50 684.40
T-ShiMS e e e e e 443.52
Team Payments ......... 2.964.70
Deficit Paid by NODHSAA ..o 99,811,
TOTALS $8,894.59 $8,894.59

E Troph|es & Awards ..
-~ I Insurance ..........
- Rent & Janitor ..

E Management

_.'TShlrts " [ :
- Team Payments .. 19,094.00

- Loss Paid by NDHSAA ..o e 320 25777

N. DAK. HIGH SCHOOL ACTIVITIES ASSOCIATION

GIRLS’ STATE HOCKEY

DICKINSON RECREATION CENTER
FEBRUARY 27, 28, MARCH 1, 2003
PERRY BRAUNAGEL, MANAGER

L First Round
argo South'9 - Williston 1 Grand Forks 4 - Minot 0
:Fargo North 4 - Jamestown 3 Bismarck 4 - Wahpeton 2

L Second Round
Fargo South 2-Grand Forks 1(20T) Bismarck 4 - Fargo North 1

R Consolation Round
Minat 3 - Williston 1 Wahpeton 5 - Jamestown 4 (OT)

Consolation Champion
Wahpeton 2 - Minot 1

Third & Fourth
Fargo North 2 - Grand Forks 1 (OT)

Championship
Fargo South 4 - Bismarck 0

GIRLS’ STATE HOCKEY
DICKINSON RECREATION CENTER
PERRY BRAUNAGEL, MGR.

FEBRUARY 27, 28, MARCH 1, 2003

" RECEIPTS:

"Gross Admissions s s st eenesnee s secseeeseeees §8,109.00

L TShIAS e, OV 0
. “TOTAL RECEIPTS.. $10,038.50

- DISBRUSEMENTS:
o Officiais: Rich Majerus, David Holm, John

Grothman, Mark Schmitt, Don Thorpe,

Andy Carton, Stanley Burling, Jeremy

Majerus, Mait Hill, James Harlper, Travis

Kuntz, Richard Fuehrer... et $8,957.30

Ticket Seliers ........ccuvreececeereene,, $150.00
- Police & Securny . .... 396,00
~‘Manager's Fee .. v 400.00
~Desk Officials ... reveneennns 300.00 .
Floor & Press Box Mgm : .150.00 $1,396.00
v ... 839.52

- TOTALS' $30,296.27  §30,206.77
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GIRLS' SOCCER

FARGO - CURT JONES/GARY MAILLOUX, MGRS.
JUNE 5 - 7, 2003

148

Pool Play Thursday
Fargo North 4 - Jamestown 0 .
West Fargo 0 - Blsmarck 0 {West Fargo win 2-1 on penalty kicks)
Bismarck St. Mary’s 3 - Fargo South 2
Bismarck Century 4 - Grand Forks Central 1

Pool Play Friday
Fargo North 2 - Bismarck 0
Wet Fargo 2 - Jamestown 1
Bismarck St. Mary's 4 - Grand Forks Central 3
Fargo South 2 - Bismarck Century 1

Pool Play Saturday
Fargo North 1 - West Fargo 0
Bismarck 4 - Jamestown 2
Grand Forks Central 1 - Fargo South 0
Bismarck Century 1 - Bismarck St. Mary's 0

Third & Fourth
Bismarck St. Mary's 2 - West Fargo 0

Championship )
Bismarck Century 3 - Fargo North 0

GIRLS' STATE SOCCER FINANCIAL REPORT
FARGO - CURT JONES/GARY MAILLOUX, MGRS.
JUNE 5-7, 2003

 RECEIPTS: $8,065.00

B e
T-Shirls $10,028.50

DISBURSEMENTS:

Officials:  Matthew VonPinnor, Michele
Gutenkunst, Neil Bosch, Jeff
Niemann, Terry Schneweis,
David Schmidt ......covvvvvier e

Trophies & Awards ....................

... $2,985.00
1,038.50

Insurance
Rent .
Management:
" Ticket Sellers ..................... £325.00

Trainer .....q..... ... 300.00

Secreterial Help . 125.00

Announcer ......... 145.00

Phone & Postage .. 25.00

Manager's Fee ..........

Security .

.Janitory $1,670.00
T-ShIFS oo e e 1,963.50

Team Paymenis ... ... 2.085.00
Deficit paid by NDHSAA ..,
TOTALS

wervrrenenens $695.90

$10,724.10 $10724.10

Event -

200 Yd. Mediey Relay

200vd, Freestyle
S2200Yd. Ind. Med!ey
"--B0Yd, Freestyie

L Diﬁfng :
- 100Yd, Butterfiy
<100 Yd. Freestyle

"~ 800 Yd. Freestyle
- 200 Freestyle Relay

100Yd. Backstroke
~100Yd. Breaststroke
. 400 Yd. Freestyle Relay

N. DAK. HIGH SCHOGL ACTIVITIES ASSOCIATION

GIRLS’ SWIMMING

Present Holder School Record
Lisa Haunz, Kate Giese, Century 1:48.62
Elizabeth Pierce, Andi Kindschi

Heather Harris Fargo South 1:51.78
Elizabeth Pierce Century 2:09.06
Ingrid Lawrence Grand Forks 24,17

Red River

Molly McDonald Century 479.05
Andrea Rudser Minot 57.92
Heather Harris Fargo South  51.49
Heather Harris Fargo South 5:06.50
Linzey Bachmeier, Mandan 1:39.27
Nicole Saur, Kristen Fiest, Randi Keller

Lisa Haunz Century 58.04
Keri Hehn Fargo North  1:04.29
Amy Jundt, Lisa Haunz, Century 3:37.52
Andi Kindschi, Elizabeth Pierce

Year
1996

1999
1896
1980

1995
1989
1899
2001
1999

1997
1997
1996

GIRLS’ STATE SWIMMING & DIVING CHAMPIONSHIP

UND, Grand Forks, Nov. 8 & 9, 2002 - Craig Perry,

1st  Mandan

2nd  Minot

3rd  Wiiliston
Fargo South
GF Central
Bismarck Century

200 Yard Medley Relay

1st - Mandan {Jenny Bachrmsier, Steffany Bachmeier,
1:51.32; 2nd - Williston, 1:51.55; 3rd - Fargo South, 1:55.04; 4th - Minot, 1:55.69; 5th - Grand
Forks Red River, 1:55.87; 6th - Bismarck Century, 1:57.89; 7th - GF Central, 1:58.31; 8th -

Fargo Norih, 1:58.66.

200 Yard Freestyle

1st - Heather Harris, Fargo South, 1:56.28; 2nd - Laura Watking, Fargo South, 1:59, 28; 3rd -
dan, 2:00.87; 4th - Emma Espel, Fargo North, 2:03.52; 5th - Kristen
Figst, Mandan, 2:03.79; 6th - Kaylee Miller, Williston, 2:04.35; 7th - Hannah Whitehead, GF

Mandy Herberheiz, Man

Team Scores
407 GF Red River
an Jamestown
278 Woest Fargo
220 Fargo North
168 Bismarck
158 Farge Shanley

Individual Winners

Central, 2:04.63; 8th - Becky Larson, Jamestown, 2:07 .55,

200 Individual Mediey

1st - Jenny Bachmeier, Mandan, 2:11.69; 2nq - Emily Weeks, Minot, 2:12.95;

3rd - Steffany Bachmeier, Mandan, 2:16.79; 4th - Carissa Gormally, Wiliiston, 2:20.72; 5th -
£rin Wessman, Fargo South, 2:23.89; 6th - Brianna Hirst, Minot, 124,27, 7th - Katy Rau, GF

Central, 2:24.32; 8th - Amber Brandenburger, Jamestown, 2:33.89.

50 Yard Freestyle

Manager

153
152
130
116
73
26

Linzey Bachmeier, Angela Renner),

1st - Linzey Bachmeier, Mandan, 24.61; 2nd - Sarah Ziegelmann, Farge North, 24.70: 3rd -

Kelsey Schoonhoven, West Fargo, 25.26; 4th - Amy Roness, Wiliiston, 25.58; 5th - Angela
Renner, Mandan, 25.60;

6th - Alecia Gooch, Minct, 25.88; 7th - Brittany Johnston, Minot,
25.96; 8th - Abby Szarkowsid, Bismarck Century, 26.10.
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Diving

15t - Brooke Wehri, Mandan, 398.60; 2nd - Alissa Andrus, Jamestown, 381.60; 3rd - Dani
Vigina, Minot, 368.45; 4th - Bridget Bossert, Minot, 362.95; 5th - Kari Nolz, Bismarck, 352.25;
6th - Brittany Reemts, Mandan, 336.05; 7th - Janel Lawonn, Fargo South, 335.65; Bth -

Allison Skjod, Mandan, 321.80.

100 Yard Butierfly
1st - Linzey Bachmeier, Mandan, 59.03; 2nd - Michelle Omdahl, GF Red River, 1:00.57; 3rd -

Allison Maxwell, Williston, 1:00.67; 4th - Mandy Herberholz, Mandan, 1:00.86; 5th - Amy
Roness, Williston, 1:01.54; 6th - Amy Anderson, GF Central, 1:02.52; 7th - Alecia Gooch,
Minot, 1:03.62; 8th - Angela Nissen, Minot, 1:03.80.

100 Yard Freestyle
1st - Emity Weeks, Minot, 53.35; 2nd - Sarah Ziegelmann, Fargo North, 53.79; 3rd - Kristen

Fiest, Mandan, 54.01; 4th - Laura Watkins, Fargo South, 54.80;
5th - Kristy Wood, Wiliiston, 55.32; 6th - Brittany Johnston, Minot, 56.32;
7th - Angela Renner, Mandan 56.74; 8th - Abby Szarkowski, Bismarck Centruy, 57.62.

500 Yard Freestyle
1st - Heather Harris, Fargo South, 5:15.85; 2nd - Michelle Omdah!, GF Red River, 5:24.96;

3rd - Hannah Whitehead, GF Central, 5:28.96; 4th - Katy Rau, GF Central, 5:35.44; 5th -
Kaylee Miller, Williston, 5:35.61; 6th - Angela Nissen, Minot, 5:39.97; 7th - Sara Pfau,
Bismarck Century, 5:40.04; 8th - Becky Larson, Jamestown, 5:40.23.

200 Yard Freestyle Relay

1st - Williston {Allison Maxweli, Carissa Gormally, Kristy Wood, Amy Roness), 1:40.30; 2nd -
Mandan, 1:41.23; 3rd - Minot, 1:41.68; 4th - Bismarck Century, 1:44.84; 5th - Jamestown,
1:47.94; 6th - West Fargo, 1:48.76; 7th - GF Red River, 1:49.41; 8th - GF Central, 1:49.64.

100 Yard Backstroke
1st - Jenny Bachmier, 59:00; 2nd - Kelsey Schoonhoven, West Farge, 1:00.50; 3rd - Steffany
Bachmeier, Mandan, 1:01.67; 4th - Sara Pfau, Bismarck Century, 1:03.24; 5th - Courtney
Haug, GF Red River, 1:03.74; 6th - Kristy Wood, Williston, 1:04.14; 7th - Brooke Harris, Fargo
South, 1:04.35; 8th - Alyssa Anderson, Minot, 1:05.32, B

100 Yard Breaststroke

1st - Amy Anderson, GF Central 1:07.19: 2nd - Erin Wessman, Fargo South, 1:09.99; 3rd -
Allisen Maxewell, Witliston, 1:10.32; 4th - Ashley Miller, Minot, 1:10.76; 5th « Carissa Gormally,
Williston, 1:10.98; 6th - Sarah Shortall, Williston, 1:11 ,26; 7th - Jenna LeDoux, Farge North,
1:13.05; 8th - Lindsey Lowe, Minot, 1:13.40.

400 Yard Freestyle Relay

1si - Mandan (Kristen Fiest, Mandy Herberholz, Steffany Bachmeier, Jenny
Bachmeier), 3:41.00; 2nd - Minot, 3:43.60; 3rd - Fargo South, 3:48.77; 4th - GF
Red River, 3:53.84; 5th - Willisten, 3:56.36; 6th - GF Central, 3:56.46;

7th - Jamestown, 3:57.13; 8th - West Fargo, 3:57.68.

N. DAK. HIGH SCHOOL ACTIVITIES ASSOCIATION

151
-~ GIRLS’ STATE SWIMMING
UND, GRAND FORKS - CRAIG PERRY, MANAGER
NOVEMBER 8 & 9, 2002
.- $4,512.00
- 1.224.00
$5,736.00

N!ike ‘Giddings, Brad Scherr,
Bill Siders, Don Martindale, Irene

Wrenn, Grant R
phies & Awards ... Richardson ..

- $1,195.48
.. 1,012.90
- 234,60

.. 1,800,00
“Manager's Fee ....... ..
Ticket Sellers .
Ticket Takers .
-Announcer .
- Security ........
" ‘Secretarial Help ... .
Stats, Score i 225,00
;. _Trainer.........rf.l.:i.'.iT?rs P
- Phone/Postage ..., 420.00
- Beck Manager ... 153.80
; Qnmputer/Desk Officials ......., 200.08
= Finish Judge ...... .
- Scoreboard .. 20000
oo 16000
wi e Miscellaneod '
i ecels us . .. 260.00 $2,800.29
Team P —erenedieenn. 786.24
= "'Er)gift Paid by NDHSAA ; 83 o
A 5.975.91
..................... $11, 711.91 $11,711.91

GIRLS’TENNIS.

» East Region
Individuai Day, May 23 & 24, 20039- Far

Te 'go, Ed Lockw
eam Day, May 30, 31, 2003 - Grand Forks, Craig Pecr’;dhn Mg?r

Participating Schools:

Fargo
Grand Forks Red River, Jam go North, Fargo Shaiiey, Grand Forks Central,

estown, Vajl }
alley City, Wahpeton, West Fargo

T .
op Four Teams: Grand Forks Red River, Fa,

Valiay City 730 Morth, Fargo South,

Top Eight Individuals: Liza Wischer, Grand Forks Red River

Erica Fredstrom, Gran
Katie Carlson, Fargo S(z):;:t%rks Centraf
Chelssy Stark, Jamestown

M‘_eena Anvary, GF Red River

Ja_lrne Hasher, GF Red River

K_rlsten Stadstad, GF Central

Tiffany Doyle, Fargo North
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Top Eight Doubles: Sheela Damie/Alex Naastad, Grand Forks Red River
Amira Ahmed/Brynne Wischer, Grand Forks Red River
Sophia Keough/Ashiey Cummings, Fargo North
Katie Wessman/Liz horab, Fargo South
Kelsey Martin/Kirihika Vijayakumar, Fargo North
Sara Kemmet/Shylah Shauer, Jamestown
Carey Christopher/Cassie Caspers, Wahpeton
Kristen Lueb/Emity Sommerfeld, Valley City

WEST REGION
individual Day, May 23 & 24, 2003 - Bismarck, Jim Haussler, Mgr.
Team Day, May 30 & 31, 2003 - Minot, Pat McNally, Mgr.

Participating Schools: Bismarck, Bismarck Century, Bismarck St. Mary's,
Dickinson, Mandan, Minot, Minot Ryan, Williston

Top Four Teams: Bismarck Century, Bismarck St. Mary's, Mandan, Wiiliston

Top Eight Individuals: Jenna Larsen, Bismarck Century
Lynelie Notbohm, Minot
Angie Horner, Bismarck Century
Kassie Krebsbach, Minot
Reva Mahdiratta, Bismarck St. Mary's
Marcella Hoven, Bismarck St. Mary's
Lauren Hansen, Bismarck
Kim Kalvoda, Bismarck Century

Top Eight Doubles: Tammy LiebersbachMiranda Quast, Mandan
Michaela Goodin/Marissa Knutson, Bismarck Century
Jes Seifert/Ashley Taborsky, Bismarck St. Mary's
Miranda Hansen/Emily Sell, Wiliiston
Lisa Horner/Laura Evanson, Bismarck Century
Jenna Kirby/Samantha Keller, Dickinson
Klarissa Pudwill/Lisa Reinbold, Bismarck
Kim Long/Jaimee Schaff, Mandan

GIRLS’ STATE TENNIS MEET
BISMARCK - JIM HAUSSLER MGR.

JUNE 4 - 6, 2003
Team Winners: 15t Place - GF Red River
' 2nd Place - Bismarck Century
3rd Place ~ Bismarck St. Mary's
4ih Place - Mandan
5th Place - Fargo North
Singles Winners: Liza Wischer, GF Red River

Jenna Larson, Bismarck Centrury
Erica Fredstrom, GF Central
Katie Carlscn, Farge South
Angie Horner, Bismarck Century
Lynelle Notbohm, Minot

Doubles Winners: Sheela Damle/Alex Naastad, GF Red River
Tammy Liebersbach/Miranda Quast, Mandan
Amira Ahmed/Brynne Wischer, GF Red River
Michaela Goodin/Marissa Knutson
Katie Wessman/Liz Horab, Farge South
Ashley Cummings/Sophia Keough, Fargo North

. Total Disbursements

N. DAK. HIGH SCHOOL ACTIVITIES ASSCCIATION

GIRLS’ EAST REGION TENNIS
individual Day - Fargo
Team Day - Grand Forks

$228 00

GIRLS’WEST REGION TENNIS
Individual Day - MinotIndividua! Day - Minot
Team Day - Bismarck

.. $228.00

one, Postage & Paper
Court Rental

_.Secretal_‘ial Help

$2,298.32

GIRLS' STATE TENNIS MEET
BISMARCK - JIM HAUSSLER, MANAGER
JUNE 4, 5, 8, 2003

- $969.00

Trophies‘_'& Awards............
Tennis Balls
Court Superwsor

o $443.75

Manager's Fee ..
Papeér, Postage & Phone

: _-':T-Sh:rts
soTeam: Payments
- Deflcit Paid by NDHSAA : $
- TotALs : 4,211..50

$5,180.50 $5,180.50
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GIRLS’TRACK

NORTH DAKOTA STATE TRACK AND FIELD RECORDS

Event Present Holder School Record

100 Meter Dash  Heather Zander Mandan 12.21

200 Meter Dash  Jessi Melland Hazen 25.09

400 Meter Dash  DaNae Carlson Minot 56.32

800 Meter Run Amanda Dietrich Mandan 2:12.82

1600 Mseter Run  Becki Wells Dickinson 4:44 44

3200 Meter Run  Carly Emil Mandan 10:37.14

100 Meter Hurdles Heather Zander Mandan 14.57

300 Meter Hurdles Sarah Klein Carrington 42.50

Long Jump Micaela Kruckenberg Fargo South 18-10.00
Jessica Trautwein Fargo Scuth 18-10.00

High Jump Halley Odegaard Kindred 5-09.25

Shet Put Briona Reynolds GF Red River 48-02.75

Discus Briona Reynolds GF Red River 172-00.00

*Javelin Katie Wilson GF Red River 148-03.00

Triple Jump Crystal Cummins Fargo South 39-04.25

Pole Vault Julie Strenkowski GF Central 12-00.00

400 Meter Relay
800 Meter Relay
1600 Meter Relay

3200 Meter Relay

Allison Streyle, Heather  Mandan 48.88
Zander, Jenny Bachmeier, Brooke Wehri

Suzie Salak, Kristen Bismarck Century  1:44.03
Bachmeier, Jody Moldenhauer, Anne Jorgenson
Megan Luther, Kaitlin Mandan 4:00.08
Streyle, Anna Taylor, Allison Streyle

Jessie Kindschi, Bismarck Century 9:29.79
Melissa Jaccbson, Katie Reim, Beth Hoge

*2002 First year to use tailwind javelin -

NORTH DAKOTA CLASS A GIRLS' STATE TRACK AND FIELD RECORDS

Event

100 Meter Dash
200 Meter Dash
400 Meter Dash
800 Metar Run
1600 Meter Run
3200 Meter Run
100 Meter Hurdles
300 Meter Hurdles
Long Jump

High Jump

Shot Put

Discus

*Javelin

Triple Jump

Pole Vault

400 Meter Relay

800 Meter Relay
1600 Meter Relay

3200 Meter Relay

Present Holder School Record
Heather Zander Mandan 12.21
Sarah Niemann Bismarck 25.36
DaNae Carlson Minot 56.32
Amanda Dietrich - Mandan 2:12.92
Beck: Wells Dickinson 4:44.44
Carly Emil Mandan 10:37.14
Heather Zander Mandan 14,57
DaNae Carlson Minot 43.30
Micaela Kruckenberg Fargo South 18-10.00
Jessica Trautwein Fargo South 18-10.00
Cindy Leingang Mandan 5-08.25
Briona Reynoilds GF Red River 48-02.75
Briona Reynolds GF Red River 172-00.00
Katie Wilson GF Red River 148-03.00
Crystal Cummins Fargo South 39-04.25
Julie Strenkowski 'GF Centrat 12-00.00

Allison Streyle, Heather  Mandan 48.88
Zander, Jenny Bachrmeier, Brooke Wehri

Suzie Salak, Kristen Bismarck Century  1:44.03
Bachmeier, Jody Moldenhauer, Anne Jorgenson
Megan Luther, Kaitlin Mandan 4:00.08
Streyle, Anna Taylor, Allison Streyle

Jessie Kindschi, Bismarck Century 9:29.79
Melissa Jacobson, Katie Reim, Beth Hoge

*2002 First year to use tailwind javelin

Year

2002

1995
2002
1998
1993
2000
2002
1999
2001

2003
2003
2001

1999
2002
1998
2003
2003

1996
2003

1999

Year

2002
1999

2002

1998
1993
2000
2002
2002
2001

2003
1993
2001

1999
2002
1998
2003
2003

1996
2003

1998

N. DAK. HIGH SCHOOL AGTIVITIES ASSOCIATION

Present Hoider
Dona Fischer
Carole Holzer
Laurie Giilis
Michele Gab
Deb Gregerson
Teri Wegner

110 Yard Hurdles  Laurie Rostad

- Javelin
i Javelin
440 Yard Relzy

880 Yard Relay

"~ 880 Yard Medley

Relay

Mile Relay

"800 Meter
Medley Reiay

distances.

NORTH DAKOTA CLASS B GIRLS’

Event

10C Meter Dash
200 Meter Dash
400 Meter Dash
800 Meter Run
1600 Meter Run
3200 Meter Run

*Retired in 1979 because o
**Retired in 1990 and repla

NOTE: Running record, other than |

Betty Robinson

Karyn Szarkowski
Charyl Weingarten

Fischer, Ebner,
Lemieux, Milier

Pasicznyk, Heiser,

Woehl, Kuhl

Soukup, Braun,
Lemieux, Ebner

Gillis, Bredahl,
Selk, Rostad

Hughes, Semray,
Zieske, Olson

:::2400 Meter Run Lesiie Randich,
200 Meter Hurdles Becki Markle
Kbehmsted, Feasel _

Nuelle, S. Field

Present Holder
Jessi Meliand
Jessi Melland
Kinsey Coles
Christine Bruins
Staci Honayman
Krista Anderson

100 Meter Hurdles Margo Levang
300 Meter Hurdles Sarah Klein

Long Jump
High Jump
Shet Put

Discus

"Javelin

Triple Jump
Pale Vault

400 Meter Relzy

Whitney Carlson
Halley Odegaard

Jessica Sommerfeld

Heidi Helm
Amanda Krahler
Alycia Cummings
Kelsey Aide

Lisa Bosch, Claudelle

School
Dickinson
Bis. St. Mary’s
Minot
Dickinson
Fargo South
Jamestown
Minot

Minot

Bis. St. Mary’s
(GF Red River
Fargo Sharley

Dickinson
Fargo Shanley
Minot

Williston

Bismarck Century
Minot
Langdon

School

Hazen

Hazen
Hilisboro
Watford City
Scranton :
Benson County
Watford City
Carrington
Carrington
Kindred

Lisben

- Mayville-Portland

Wells County
Cavaller
Bottineau
Linton

Bosch, Julie Horner, Jill Jahner

- RETIRED CLASS A GIRLS'TRACK & FIELD RECORDS

Record
11.48
26.3

58.4

58.4
2:17.4
5:06.9
14.8
43-02.00
162-08.00
162-03.00
51.04

51.04

1:47.0

1:49.3

4:03.7

8.03.70

29,26
1:51.13

f c:angr:a to 4 Kg. shotput (8 Ihs, 13 0z.)
Retired ir ced with rubber tipped javelin
Retired in 1981 and replaced with the 3200 Metjer Run
*I\cw'lfer Bela_y beginning in 1982, ’
Reired in 2001, replaced by tailwind javelin

Record
1233 |
25.09
56.58
2:16.05
5:03.20
10:47.42
14.67
42.50
18-06.75
5-09.25
48-02,50
147-10.00
131-06.00

. 37-07.50

10-09.00
50.08

Year
1974
1977
1978
1979
1979
1976
1977
1978
1983

1997

1875

1979

1976

1978

1978

1980

1981
1980

300 Meter Hurdles and 3200

ast three, retired in 1980 when events went to metric

STATE TRACK AND FIELD RECORDS

Year
1993
1895
1969
2003
2002
2003
1997
1999
2003
2003
1997
1987
2003
1994
2002
1985
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1600 Meter Relay Jane Aljsts, Whitney

*2002 First year to use tailwind javelin

Event

100 Yard Dash
220 Yard Dash
440 Yard Dash
880 Yard Run
Mile Run

110 Yard Hurdles
*Shot Put

o+ Javelin
e Javelin
440 Yard Relay

880 ard Relay
880 Yard Medley

Mile Relay

OFFICIAL YEARBOOK

Carrington

Carlson, Sarah Klein, Adriana Friezen
3200 Meter Relay Annaleigh Brady, Nicole New Town
Welis, Natika Baker, Phoebe Garcia

4:.02.5¢

9:37.41

RETIRED CLASS B GIRLS’ RECORDS

Present Holder
Carol Cornell
Renee Anderson
Laurie Neshem
Becky Oberfoell
Becky Oberfoell
Monica Jawaski
Kelly Zarak
Whitney Meier
Mandi Peterson
Sax, Snyder,
Johnson, Fox
Fox, Johnson
Sax, Snyder
Olson, Anton
Lutes, Oberfoell
P Burns, T. Burns,
Anton, Johnson

**2400 Meter Run Lisa Voegell
200 Meter Hurdles Lisa Hennessy

**800 Meter
Medley Relay
****1600 Meter
Medley Relay

' P. Schmidt, Wilke,
K. Schmidt, Eliason
Ingebretson, Garrett

Camp, Eliason

School
Belfield
Marion
Berthold
Bowman
Bowman
Marion
South Heart
Rolla
Larimore
Watford City

Watford City
Bowman
Bowman
Ellendale
Berthoid
Mayville-Partland

Mayville-Portland

Record
11.44
254
59.1
2:20.7
5:28.3
i5.2
41-06.34
146-04.0
146-06.00
51.0

1:47.5
1:53.5
4:10.3
8:34.82
30.03
1:52.57

4:21.46

*Retired in 1979 because of change te 4 Kg. Shot Put {8 Ibs. 13 0z.)
**Retired in 1981 and replaced with the 3200 Meter Run, 300 Meter Hurdles and 3200

Meter Relay beginning in 1982
***Retired in 1984 and replaced with the 1600 Meter Relay
****Retired in 1984 and replaced with the 800 Meter Relay
*****Retired in 18990 and replaced with rubber tipped javeiin
= Retired in 2001, replaced by tailwind javelin

NOTE: Running recerds, other than last three, retired in 1980 when events went to metric

distances.

2002

2003

Year
1974
1977
1977
1977
1977
1978
1976
199G
1997

- 1977

1978

1977
1978
1981
1981
1981

1984
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CLASS A

First Place Second Place
Fargo South GF Red River
Mandan Dickinson .

CLASS B

Fﬁrst Place Second Place
Klr_}dred Central Cass
G_nggs Co. Central/ Larimore

: 'l'.' o Finley-Sharon

Devils Lake Carrington Langdon

Jarnestown College Stesle-Dawson/ o

Barnes County North

Wing/Tuttle-Pettibone
:azEn Washburn
i ughy Bottineau
: Watford City Watford City Tioga/Wildrose-
Lo Alamo/Ra
Bowman Dickinson Trinity Bowman Y

GIRLS: STATE CLASS A TRACK & FIELD MEET
BISMARCK COMMUNITY BOWL- JIM HAUSSLER, MGR,
MAY 23 & 24, 2003

TEAM PCINTS

Fargo Shanley 33
fandan .. .- 11565 Devils Lake 32
_|ck|_nson R 78 Valley City 22
ismarck Centurry 75 Williston 21
64 GF Central 15

44 Beulah 3
38 Fargo North 1.5

35 West Fargo 1

34 TMCHS (Belcourt) 1

eather Zander, Mandan, 12.41: 2. Kagcie Sweep, Bismarck, 12.50; 3. Cathy Bader, Fargo
2.75; 4. Leah Hathaway, Century, 12,79; 5. Jessica Mapes, Minot, 12.81; 6, BI:OOKE
landan, 12.88; 7. Ashley Gray, Fargo South, 12.91; 8. Mishay Weber, Beulah, 13.086.

ther Zander, Mandan, 25.49; 2. Kacie Sweep, Bi istin Kil
a \ an, 25.49; 2, P, Bismarck, 26.46; 3. Christin Kingsl
1rgo South, 26.59;4. Allie Smith, Wahpeton, 26.58; 5. Karen Qkigho, Shaniey, 26.88'5}"
:es :Minat, 26.90; 7, Cathy Bader, Fargo South, 27.00; 8. Sierra Laufenber’g, 'West
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Girls 400 Meter Dash

1. Allie Smith, Wahpeton, 58.01; 2. Emily Black, Devils Lake, 58.93; 3. Nora Narloch, GF Red
River, 58.95; 4. Karen Ckigbo, Shaniey, 59.14; 5. Megan Luther, Mandan, 59.80; 6. Maggie
Conlen, Jamestown, 1:00.49; 7. Andrea Klug, Minot, 1:00.67; 8. Cassie Blazer, Mandan,
1:01.38.

Girls 800 Meter Run

1. Kendra Lystad, Farge South, 2:19.20; 2, Nora Narloch, GF Red River, 211 9.69; 3. Maggie
Conlon, Jamestown, 2:20.28; 4. Kelci Guenther, Williston, 2:20.34; 5. Cassie Blazer, Mandan,
2-93.25; 6. Allison Pritchard, Dickinson, 2:23.71; 7. Diane Miller, Farge South, 2:24.91; 8.
Kaitlin Streyle, Mandan, 2:25.25.

Girls 1600 Meter

1, Nora Narloch, GF Red River, 5:11.24; 2. Kendra Lystad, Fargo South, 5:12.42; 3. Aliison
Pritchard, Dickinson, 5:13.47; 4. Kristal Wolf, Dickinson, 5:21.19; 5. Renee Aune, Devils Lake,
5:21.73; 6. Molly Clark, Shaniey, 5:22.21; 7. Kala Campbell, GF Central, 5:22.25; 8. Elissa
Schue, GF Red River, 5:29.58.

Girls 3200 Meter Run

1. Nora Narloch, GF Red River, 11:13.37; 2. Allison Pritchard, Dickinson, 11:15.11; 3. Kendra
Lystad, Fargo South, 11:23.62; 4. Kristal Wolf, Dickinson, 11:37.25; 5. Renee Aune, Devils
Lake, 11:40.17: 6. Molly Clark, Shanley, 11:40.53; 7. Kala Campbell, GF Central, 11:47.95;8.
Amanda LaFountain, TMCHS (Belcourt), 12:00.20.

Girls 100 Meter Hurdles

1. Christin Kingsley, Fargo South, 14.78; 2. Heather Zander, Mandan, 14.94;

3. McKenzie Mehlisch, Fargo South, 15.61; 4. Jessica Clausniizer, Gentury, 15.6%; 5. Anna
Taylor, Mandan, 15.87; 6. Keici Guenther, W|I|aston 16.32; 7. Allison Streyle, Mandan, 16.33;
8, Erin Sisco, Minot, 16.61.

Girls 300 Meter Hurdies

1. Anna Taylor, Mandan, 45.31; 2. McKenzie Mehlisch, Fargo South, 45.42; 3. Kelci Guenther,
Williston, 46.22; 4. Allison Streyle, Mandan, 46.24; 5, Allie Smith, Wahpeton, 48.52; 6. Maggie
Conlon, Jamestown, 46.57; 7. Lora Lawson, Minot, 46.95; 8. Erin Sisco, Minot, 47.16.

Giris 400 Meter Relay (Overall Record)

1. Mandan (Allison Streyle, Heather Zander, Jenny Bachmeier, Brooke Wehri), 48.88; 2.
Fargo South 48.34; 3. Minot 50.18; 4. Century 50.29; 5. Bismarck 50.81; 6. Dickinson 51.09;
7. Wahpeion 51.12; 8. Shanley 51.33.

Girls 800 Meter Relay

1. Mandan {(Megan Luther, Jenny Bachmeier, Anna Taylor, Kara Beechie), 1:44.80; 2. Minot
1:45.58; 3. Bismarck 1:45.58; 4. Century 1:45.84; 5. Shanley 1:48.16; 6, Dickinson 1:47.02; 7.
Beulah 1:49.44; 8. Fargo South 1:57.81.

Girls 1600 Meter Relay {Overall Record)
1. Mandan (Megan Luther, Kaitiin Streyle, Anna Taylor, Allison Streyle), 4:00.08; 2. Shanley
4:03.02; 3. Century 4:05.69; 4. Dickinsen 4:05.83; 5, Farga South 4:11.2C; 6. Minot 4:11.55;
7. Williston 4:11.61; 8. Devils Lake 4:12.96.

Girls 3200 Meter Relay

1. Dickinson (Kristal Wolf, Kodi Klatt, Hayley Herauf, Aliison Pritchard), 9:43.05; 2.
Jamestown 9:43.09; 3. Devils Lake 9:44.22; 4. Fargo South 9:46.58; 5. Mandan 9:50.52; 6.
Shanley 9:53.32; 7. Century 10:00.2¢; 8. GF Central 10:00.37.

Girls High Jump

1. Rheannon Backes, Century, 5-03; 2. Jessica Trautwein, Fargo South, 5-04; 3. Nikki
Dahlstrom, GF Red River, 5-03; 4. Jenna Skadeland, Williston, 5-02; 5. Heather Nuss,
Mandan, 4-11; 6. Ashley Linnertz, Minot, 4-11; 7. Rebecca Kielpinskl, Mandan, 4-11; 7.
Sheiby Kling, Fargo North, 4-11.

DAK HIGH SCHOOL ACTIVITIES ASSQCIATION

s Overall Flecord)
'rgo South 18- 10 2. Chnsty Johnson Valley City, 18-06. 25 3.

7-10. 50 6 Mlchelle Burgard Jamestown 1?-04 75, 7. Brooke Wehri,
= aThom Minot, 17-02.

ity, 37- 10 2. Jesszca Trautwein, Farge South, 37-07.75; 3. Christin
th; 36-08.50; 4. Michelle Burgard, Jamestawn, 36-07.25; 5. Jessica Fleck,
5; 6. Whitney Beck, Wahpeton, 34-11; 7. Breynn Strurlaugson, Bismarck,
ather Lizofte; Minot, 34-09.75.

) Gkirson, 42-05; 2. Erika Schroeder, Century, 41-02; 3. Libby
0 South, 40-00; 4. Abbey Effertz, Century, 38-04; 5. Kristine Patch, Century,
_aq,_]aoger, GF Red River, 37-07; 7. Brittany Geffre, Shanley, 37-04; 8. Kat

. Centilry, 140-03; 2. Amanda Solberg, Minat, 140-00; 3. Mandy Larson,
eranda Boepple Dloklnson 126-10; 5. I\.Iolly Lundon DewsLake

It (Qverall Record) .
kowski, GF Central, 12-00; 2. Brocke Wehri, Mandan, 10-09; 3. Jessica Fieck,
r {09; 4. Dana Dassinger, Dickinson, 10-09; 5. Sara Dukart, Dickinson, 10-C3; 6.
Breyn Strurlaugson Bismarck, 10-00; 7. Kat Conjaerts, Bismarck, 9-09; 8. Dani Visina,

__ GIRLS’ STATE CLASS B TRACK & FIELD MEET
ISMARCK COMMUNITY BOWL — JIM HAUSSLER MGR.
3 MAY 23 & 24, 2003

TEAM POINTS

ol N Rugby
rison County {Leeds/ Richardton-Taylor -
Maddock/Minnewaukan) Wells County (Fessenden/
- Bottineau Bowdon)
Staniey
- DicKinson Trinity . New Salem
Kindred - Griggs County Central/
azen: Finley-Sharon
“Harvey Adams-Edmore
Watford City New England
Mohall/Sherwood Hope-Page
eele-Dawson/Wing/ Garrison/Max
tittle-Pettibone Milnor/wyndmere
i _onan Larimore
{Seranton Northern Cass
New Town Eilendale
Thompson/Central Valley Minot Ryan

NN WWWWWWWEREAD
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2
i lli 18 LaMoure
(K)!g:tizrgzslsday 16 Underwood/TurtieLake-
Beach 16 Mercer 2
Velva/Sawyer 16 Parshali/North Shore ?
i i -Alamo/ Divide County
-Qg? Wlcrose 15.5 Burke County (Burke
Lisbon 14.5 Central/Powers Lake) 1
Kulm 14 Fargo Oak Qrove 1
Washburn 13 Dakota Prairie 1
avalier 5
CLASS B PLACE W] % BY EVENTS

Girls 100 Meter Dash

1. Kayla Wolfe, Harvey, 13.01; 2. Amy Hammond, Beach, 1.3'23; 3.Jane Trygg, |
Steele-Dawson/W/T-P, 13.25; 4. Karla Beck, Langdon/Munich, 1?.40; 5. Krlsta Vogel, !'(u m,
13.42; 6. Jennifer Ellefson, Milnor/Wyndmere, 13.44; 7. Kelsey Aide, Bottineau, 13.45; 8.
Kirstle Gillett, Dakota Prairie, 13.73.

Girls 200 Meter Dash . -
1. Whitney Carlson, Carrington, 26.40; 2. Amy Hammond, Beach., 25.55, 3.‘Klayla \«’Volff—:'és
Harvey, 26.56; 4. Krista Vogel, Kulm, 26.98; 5. Cour’me_y Rapp, Dickinson Tr|n|?y, 27.44; 6.
Megan Palczewski, Bowman, 27.57; 7. Kelly Clson, Minot Ryan, 27.72; 8. Katie Juntenun,
Bowman, 28.09.

i ter Dash )
ﬁl{i:fii‘::?gyr%easson, Carrington, 58.58; 2. Christine Bruins, Watford Cn_y, 58.25; 3. A&éhley
Hollekim, Sfanley, 1:00.19; 4, Sarah Holle, New Salem, 1:00.43; 5._Bndget_Lunde, Ser]zcr:l
County, 1:01.04; 6. Chelsea Pierce, Scranion, 1:01.15; 7. Stephanie Schmidt, New Salem,
1:01.32; B. Brittany Messer, Richardton-Taylor, 1:01.78.

i n (Record . .
1G.gllfﬂggrc:emgrfi;: t’\.’a(tford Cit&, 2:16.05; 2. RachelleiDuerre, Mohal I/Shenmo_od, 2:‘_1;.09, 3.
Krista Anderson, Benscn Cournity, 2:20.44; 4. Annaleigh Brady, New Town, 2:20.921 7. ctec
Brittany Messer, Richardton-Taylor, 2:22.99; 6. Hanna_h I_\noen, I-!ope—P_age, 2:23.42; 7. Staci
Honeyman, Scranton, 2:23.57; 8. Miranda Wagner, Dickinson Trinity, 2:23.67.

iris 1600 Meter Run ) ] )
?.ILindsay Anderson, Benson County, 5.06.24; 2. Staci Honeyman, Scranton, 5.08.:5:1, 2350 .
Miranda Wagner, Dickinson Trinity, 5:11.42; 4. Hachel‘le Duerrs, Moha!l.fShenr‘vood, > |. ;6.
Krista Anderson, Benson County, 5:13.04; 8. Annaleigh Brady, New Town, 511527, 7. lvy
Roe, Kindred, 5:17.70; 8. Kayla Barenthsen, Burke County, 5:18.36.

i Meter Run {Record
?IrK]:s:z:?nderson, Ben(scn Cognty, 10:47.42; 2. Lindselly Anderson, Benfsor_: County, )
10:58.28; 3. Stacl Honeyman, Scranton, 11:09.56; 4. erandal Wagner, El}lcklnsop Tranty,
11:21.34; 5. Arlel Smith, New England, 11:30.02; 6. Kristy Keithley, Dickinson Trinity,
11:33.51; 7. lvy Roe, Kindred, 11:39.76; 8. Nicole Wells, New Town, 11:44.42.

i Hurdles
SI-:i.lr.'-\lgr‘ilq':i]noa“I‘l?iteezren, Carrington, 14.79; 2. Karla Beck, Langden/Munich, 15.15; 3. Amanda
Perkerewicz, Washburn, 15.71; 4. Brittany Lorenz, Hazen, 15.73; 5. Jane Trygg, S’tet?le-aj
Dawson/W/T-P, 16.02; 6. Cassie Leraas, Northern Cass, 16.80; 7. Tahnee Perdue, Tiog
Wildrose-Alamo/Ray, 16.81; 8. Alison Harildstad, Carrington, 17.02.

irls 300 Meter Hurdles _ » _
?l\:’ifiitney Carlson, Carrington, 44.37; 2. Karla B'eck, Langdon/Mumcr_\, 422;’ %Atc:_r;na
Friezen, Carrington, 46.08; 4. Amanda Perkerewicz, Was_hburn, 46.36: 5. y Kra_ ien,
Tioga/Wildrose-Alamo/Ray, 47.54; 6. Rachel Smith, Carrington, 48.1C; 7. Anne Kaiser,
Ellendale, 49.41; 8. Tiffany Johnson, Parshall/Morth Shore, 52.73.

Girls 400 Meter Relay

N. DAK. HIGH SCHOOL ACTIVITIES ASSOCIATION 161

lci'a;Bdh.rer, Sadie Maas, Jessica Boger, Brittany Larenz), 51.05; 2. Bowman
teele-Dawson/Wing-Tuttle-Pettibone 51 -82; 4. Harvey 51.85; 5. Carrington 51 .85;
7. Velva/Sawyer 52.22; 8, Tioga/Wildrose-Alamo/Ray 52.68.
{800 Meter Raiay
Hazen (Alicia Bohrer, Sadie Maas Jessica Boger, Amy Morlock), 1:47.21: 2. Harvey

3:Bowman 1:48.31; 4. Tioga/Wildrose-Alamo/Hay 1:48.97; 5. Bottineau 1 :49.03; 6.
1:49.14; 7. Washburn 1:49.24; 8. Carrington 1:51.01. :

iris 1600 Meler Relay
hail/Sherwodd (Brandi Schoenberg, Serena Knutson, Lana Bowers, Racheile Duerre),
15;-2: Watford City 4:08.51; 3. Carrington 4:09.82; 4. Hazen 4:10.71 ; 5. Langdon/Munich
; - Dickinson Trinity 4:10.99; 7. Underwood/Turtie Lake-Mercer 4:11.26; 8. Fargo Oak
130190
irls 3200 Meter Relay {Record)
W ToWN {AnnaLeigh Brady, Nicole Wells, Natika Baker, Phoebe Garcia), 3:37.41;2.
/atford: City 9:50.37; 3. Benson County 9:51.47; 4. Dickinson Trinity 9:54.45; 5. Bowman
6:Langdon/Munich 10:06.49; 7. Kindred 10:07.85; 8. Richardton-Taylor 10;11.50.

High Jump (Overall Record)
alley Odegaard, Kindred, 5-09.25; 2. Lyrdsy Gegelman, Central Cass, 5-03;
Ife Stremick, Langdon/Munich, 5-02; 4. Brooke Jameson, Kindred, 5-02; 5. Abby
nen'.-TiogafWiIdrose—AIamo/Hay, 5-01; 5. Katie Andérson, Lisbon, 5-01; 7. Qlivia Friestad,
Rughby,'5-01; 8. Tessa Bummer, Divide County, 5-01.

ng Jump (Record)
Whitiey Carison, Carrington, 18-06.75; 2. Halley Odegaard, Kindred, 17-08: 3. Karla Beck,
Langdon/Munich, 17-06.25: 4. Lindsey Scherbenske, Steele-Dawson/W/T-P, 17-06; 5. Leslie
jugstad; Lisbon, 16-10; 6. Olivia Friestad, Rugby, 16-09.75; 7. Jamie Bernstein, Kindred, 16-
07, 8. Stacey Milanovich, Dickinson Trinity, 16-06.75.

ple Jump

lley Odegaard, Kindred, 37-02.50; 2, Kayla Campbell, Bottineau, 36-09.75;
3.-Stacey Mitanovich, Dickinson Teinity, 36-04.50; 4. Jayce Vogel, Kuim, 35-03; 5. Olivia
i Friestad, Rugby, 34-10.25; 6. Briana Stremick, Langdan/Munich, 34-08.25; 7. Mallory Sand,
cele-Dawsen/W/T-P, 34-07.50; 8. Shena Woald, Parshail/North Shore, 34-06.75.

Coétney'Hutmacher, Kifldeer/Halliday, 43-02; 2. Lindsey Hausauer, Velva/Sawyer, 41 -04; 3.

: Maggie Aalund, Bottineau, 40-01; 4. Kalie Seltvedt, Harvey, 39-08; 5. Kayla Cdegard,

hampson/Central Valley, 38-05; 6. Jenn Payne, Larimore, 38-00.50; 7. Amanda Jacobs,
Thompson/Central Valley, 37-05; 8.Sara Neubauer, Bottineau, 37-05.

-Girls Discus
“Maggie Aalund, Bottineau, 138-01: 2. Coriney Hutmacher, Killdeer/Halliday, 137-00; 3.
dsey Hausauer, Velva/Sawyer, 133-02; 4. Amanda Jacobs, Thompson/Central Valley, 126-
:10;'5.:Crystal Hauck, Richardton-Tayior, 126-07; 6. Kalie Seltvedt, Harvey, 152-08; 7. Kayla

~Sauber, Stanley, 118-07; 8. Julie Faul, Griggs Co. Centrai/Finley-Sharon, 117-10.

Girls Javelin {Record)
1-Amanda Krahler, Wells County, 131-06; 2, Bethany Kost, Central Cass, 130-08; 2. Ashley
-Walsh, Lisbon, 124-10; 4. Chelsey Stockeland, Griggs County Central/Finiey-Sharon, 122-1 o,

5 Amanda Jacobs, Thompsen/Central Valley, 119-09; 6. Kayla Odegard, Thompsen/Central

Vailey, 116-06; 7. Heather Weight, LaMoure, 1 15-03,; 8. Katie Anderson, Lisbon, 110-10,

.~ Girls Pole Vault -

=1, Kelsey Aide, Bottineau, 10-08; 2. Casey Kostelecky, Dickinson Trinity, 10-00; 3. Ellyn Rost,
- Hazen, 9-06; 4, Sadie Maas, Hazen, 9-06; 5. Kelly Holmen, Adams—Edmore, 9-03; 6. Jana

- Gronvold, Rugby, 9-00; 7. Kristin Gussiaas, Carrington, 9-00; 8. Kristin Kendall, Cavalier, 8-

08; 8. Arin Ridl, Dickinsan Trinity 8-09.

TN *“The combined State A & B Track Financial Report is listed under Boy’s Track.
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GIRLS'VOLLEYBALL

C'(..)M'MITI'EES, SCHOOLS, DATES FOR GIRLS’
CLASS B VOLLEYBALL TOURNAMENTS

: =y 0o .c oo =N 3
W ;8i8!88;3q;q 2 S Qe | ,
H . o e . : e -] : ' ' : .
_I;n:im- ";8‘52% %Im i ‘ 181} Ei B CHAIRMA ] Rick Jacobson, Wyndmere
<ia|;-z- 9 g S g R =~ i 1@ & o ] L (8) Hankinson, Lidgerwaod, Lisbon, Milnor, North Sargent, Qakes,
k= wih o - b Sargent Central, Wyndmere
E ia IE Lo . i - .___ \ _‘_ ..,‘..,, ] | Lisbon, Nov. 8, 9; Joe Howell, Mgr.
= 82885838%F BYS . . 2
= I A e e el R SRR i . ; [
™ o g on'n ool g > g S Jim Sinness, Northern Cass (Hunter)
o] g ‘ FEOCRZIE ES o =N . : i {9) Central Cass, Endevlin, Hillshoro, Hope-Page, Kindred, Maple
E o b < (A i ) = Sl Valley-Qriska, Northern Cass, Oak Grove, Richland
- -1 | . i | : ; ’ Central Cass, Nov. 7, 8, 9; Steve Lorentzen, Mar.
Z 0 | R iy : 3
L coooaoooog @ odg : Virgil Babinski, Finley-Sharon
N ,
1 g Lc‘»jg 2 gg g g g:i : ] ‘ {9) Central Valley, Dakota Prairie, Finley-Sharon, Griggs County
u®_| | = 8 gg ﬁ R g\)} g;gi . g] | g ‘ Central, Hatton, Larimore, Mayville-Portland GG, Northwood,
=] | ‘ = el E- N | e Thom
<t ol [ B ! E i ) pson
§ IE ! - C o S : i OUR® : Mayville State University, Nov, 7, 8, 9; Terry Layton, Mgr.
m = | i S S b 4
g N cooooooQoo < L= Joe Defoe, Pembina
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10

Al Taylor, Max

(7) Center/Stanton, Garrison/Max, Sheridan County (McClusky/
Goodrich), Turtle Lake-Mercer, Underwood, Washburn, Wilton
Center, Nov, 4, 5, 7, 8; Harry Fass, Mgr.

1

Steve Dick, Velva

(7) Bottineauw, Dunseith, Rugby, TGU/WC (Towner/Granville/Willow
City, Tri County {Anamoose/Drake), Velva, Westhope/Newburg
Rugby, Nov, 4, 5, 7; David Zwingel, Mgr.

12

Alton Nygaard, Des Lacs-Burlington .
(9) Berthold, Bishop Ryan (Minot), Des Lacs-Burlington, Glenburn,
Kenmare, Mohall/'Sherwood, Cur Redeemer’s Christian {Minot},
Sawyer, Surrey

Des Lacs, Nov. 4, 5, 7, 8; Alton Nygaard, Magr.

13

Brandt Gaugler, Beach

(7) Beach, Belfield/South Heart, Bowman, Hettinger, Mott-Regent,
New England, Scranton

Beach, Nov. 7, 8, 9; Brandt Gaugler, Manager

14

David Bicknese, Golden Valley

{6) Dickinson Trinity, Gler: Ullin/Hebron, Golden Vailey/Halliday,
Hazen, Killdeer, Richardton-Taylor

Glen Ullin, Nov. B & 9; Douglas Schmidt, Mgr.

15

Scott Ulland, Stanley

(8) Alexander, Mandaree, New Town, Parshall/North Shore, Stanley,
Trenton, Trinity Ghristian, Watford City

Stanjey, Nov. 7 & 9; Scott Ulland, Mgr.

16

Barry Haggin, Divide County {Croshy)

(7) Burke Central/Bowbells, Divide County, Grenora, Powers Lake,
Ray, Ticga, Wildrose-Alamo

Tioga, Nov. 5, 7, 8; Ron Dockter, Mgr.
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REPORT OF SCORES

. pISTRICT 1 -LISBON - JOE HOWELL, MGR.

FIRST ROUND

Wyndmere 3 - Sargent Central 2
15-11, 13-15, 2-15, 15-12, 15-5

“Harskinson 0

Oakes 3 - North Sargent 0
15-12, 15-5, 15-1

SECOND ROUND
Oakes 3 - Lidgerwood 0
15-7, 15-12, 15-9

THIRD & FOURTH
Lidgerwoaod 3 - Lisbon 2
15-3, 7-15, 15-9, 5-15, 15-13

CHAMPIONSHIP
Oakes 3 - Wyndmere 1
15-7, 15-5, 13-15, 15-10

" DISTRICT 2 - CENTRAL CASS - STEVE LORENTZEN, MGR.

- PLAY-IN MATCH
Qak Grove 3 - Hope-Page 0
15-3,15-4, 15-8

FIRST ROUND
Northern Gass 3 - Richland 1
15-11, 8-15, 15-5, 15-12

Kindred 3 - Enderlin 1
9-15, 15-11, 16-14, 15-4

L SECOND ROUND
455 3 - Northern Cass 0 Hilisboro 3 - Kindred 2

-3,:15-6 11-15, 165, 12-15, 15-13, 17-15

THIRD & FOURTH
Northern Cass 3 - Kindred 0 -
15-8, 15-11, 15-8

CHAMPIONSHIP
Central Cass 3 - Hillsborc 0 -
15-4, 15-9, 15-8




166 OFFICIAL YEARBOOK
DISTRICT 3 - Mayville SU - TERRY LAYTON, MGR.
PLAY-IN MATCH

Central Valley 3 - Dakota Prairie 2
15-8, 15-12, B-15, 5-15, 15-8

FIRST ROUND
Thompson 3 - Haiton 0 Northwoed 3 - Finley-Sharon ¢
15-8, 15-1,15-0 15-11, 15-6, 15-9
May-Port GG 3 - Central Valley O Girggs County Central 3 - Larimore 2
15-1, 15-2, 15-0 13-15, 15-6, 12-15, 15-6, 15-7
SECOND ROUND

May-Port CG 3 - Griggs Co. Central 1

Thompson 3 - Neorthwood 1
1115, 15-3, 15-12, 15-4

15-13, 15-7, 13-15, 15-10

THIRD & FOURTH
Northwood 3 - Griggs County Central O
15-10, 16-14, 157

CHAMPIONSHIP
May-Port CG 3 - Thompson 2
1512, 13-15, 13-15, 15-5, 5-7

DISTRICT 4 - PARK RIVER - DONNA GALLOWAY, MGR.

PLAY-IN GAME
Midway/Fordville-Lankin 3 - Adams-Edmore 2
12-15, 15-5, 15-6, 13-15, 15-3

FIRST ROUND

Cavalier 3 - Midway/Fordville-Lankin 0 Minto 3 - North Border 0
15-3, 15-2, 15-2 15-5, 15-8, 15-5

Park River 3 - Drayton/St. Thomas 0 Grafton 3 - Valley/Edinburg ¢
15-4,15-7, 15-4 15-8, 15-12, 15-7

SECOND ROUND
Park River 3 - Grafton 1

Cavalier 3 - Minto 0
11-15, 15-9, 15-5, 15-10

16-14, 15-10, 15-5

CONSOLATION ROUND
North Border 3 - Midway/Fordville- Valley/Edinburg 3 - Drayton/St.
Lankin 1 (15-4, 8-15, 15-13, 15-8) Thomas 0 {15-9, 15-13, 15-11)

SECOND CONSOLATION ROUND
Minto 3 - Valley/Edinburg 0
15-13, 15-8, 15-13

Grafton 3 - North-Border 1
14-16, 15-11, 15-5, 15-11

THIRD & FOURTH
Grafton 3 - Minto 0
15-11, 15-6, 15-3

CHAMPIONSHIP
Park River 3 - Cavalier 0
15-4, 15-12, 15-13

- N. DAK. HIGH SCHOOL ACTIVITIES ASSOCIATION 167
_DISTRICT 5 - LAMOURE - MITCH CARLSON MGR.
PLAY-IN GAME

Litchville-Marior/Montpefier 3 - Barnes County North 2
5 16-7, 7-15, 16-4, 9-15, 15-11

e Marion/ SECOND RQUND
ville-Marion Ellendzle 3 - Edgele
. H y 1

. Montpelier 0 15-13, 8-15, 15-11, 15-12

THIRD & FOURTH
Edgeley 3 - Litchville-Marion/Montpelier 2
15-9, 12-18, 15-11, 13-15, 15-12

CHAMPIONSHIP
LaMoure 3 - Ellendale 0
15-13, 15-2, 15-9

.' -DISTRICT 6 - STEELE - MICK ABLEIDINGER, MGR.

; S FIRST ROUND
aackle-Streeter 3 - Linton 1 Wishek - Bye
10, 15-2

éelé-péw nAWing/Tuttle-Pettibone 3 - Ashley/Zealand 1
16- 4, 15-10, 157 Napoleon - Bye

SECOND ROUND

Napoleon 3 - SDWTP 0
15-10, 16-14, 15-7

CONSOLATION CHAMPION
Linton 3 - Ashley/Zeeland 0
154, 15-5, 15-3

THIRD & FOURTH
Gackle-Streeter 3 - SDWTP 2
15-3, 15-12, 3-15, 8-15, 15-10

CHAMPIONSHIP
Wishek 3 - Napoleon 1
15-4, 8-15, 15-8, 15-10

DISTRICT 7 - MADDOCK - DAN KLEMISCH, MGR.

FIRST ROUND
Harvey 3 - Maddock O
15-8, 15-5, 15-2

Wells County 3 - Midkota 1
11-15, 15-4, 15-10, 15-2

SECOND ROUND

Welis County 3 - Carrington 0
15-10, 15-5, 15-6
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THIRD & FOURTH
Lakota 3 - Carrinton O
15-8, 17-15, 15-10

CHAMPIONSHIP
Wells County 3 - Harvey 0
15-6, 16-14, 15-8

DISTRICT & - SCOTT MITCHELL, ROLLA, MGR.

FIRST ROUND
Langdon - Bye Cando/Bisbee-Egeiand/
Munich/Starkweather 3 - St. John 1
15-3, 11-15, 15-5, 15-@

Leeds - Bye Rolla/Rock Lake 3 - Rolette/Woelford 0
15-5, 15-1, 15-1
SECOND ROUND
Langdon 3 - Cando/Bisbee-Egeland/ Leeds 3 - Rolla/Rock Lake 0
Munich/Starkweather © 156-13, 15-11, 15-6
15-6, 15-8, 15-4

THIRD & FOURTH
Rolia/Rock Lake 3 - Cando/Bishee-Egeland/Munich/Starkweather 1
15-10, 15-4, 6-15, 15-11

CHAMPIONSHIP
Langdon 3 - Leeds 2
15-5, 15-5, 13-15, 12-15, 15-4

DISTRICT 9 - NEW SALEM - BRENT LAUF, MGR.

FIRST ROUND

Flasher - Bye Standing Rock 3 - Elgin-New Leipzig 1

15-6, 15-10, 10-15, 15-12
New Salem - Bye Shiloh Christian 3 - Fort Yates/Solen 0

15-0, 15-0, 15-0

SECOND ROUND
Flasher 3 - Standing Rock O Shiloh Christian 3 - New Salem 1
15-13, 15-0, 15-6 10-15, 16-14, 15-0, 15-6
CONSOLATION ROUND

Standing Rock 3 - Fort Yates/Sclen C NMew Salem 3 - Elgin-New Leipzig 1
15-8, 15-6, 15-7 13-95, 15-11, 15-5, 15-1

CHAMPIONSHIP
Shiloh Christian 3 - Flasher 1
16-14, 15-7, 15-10, 15-4

DISTRICT 10 - CENTER- HARRY FASS, MGR.

FIRST ROUND
Sheridan County - Bye Center/Stanton 3 - Turtle Lake-Mercer O
15-3, 15-6, 15-4
Garriscn/Max 3 - Underwood O Washburn 3 - Wilton 0

15-4, 15-5, 15-10 15-5, 15-7, 15-12

N. DAK. HIGH SCHOOL ACTIVITIES ASSOCIATION

CONSOLATION ROUND

Garrison/Max 3 - Turlte Lake-Mercer 0
15-10, 15-4, 15-6

e SECOND ROUND
@ridan County 3 - Center/Stanton 1 Washburn - Garrison Max

15-7, 15-6, 15-9

] THIRD & FOURTH.
Garrison/Max 3 - Center/Stanton 1
6-15, 15-5, 15-9, 15-11

CHAMPIONSHIP
Washburn 3 - Sheridan CGounty 0
16-8, 15-7, 15-3

- DISTRICT 11 - RUGBY - DAVID ZWINGEL, MGR.

FIRST ROUND
Dunseithk 3 - Westhope/Newburg 2
13-15, 4-15, 15-19, 1715, 15-11

Velva 3 - TGUWG(Towner Garwille/

Willow City) 1
15-9, 15-5, 13-15, 15-5

SECOND ROUND
Anammoose/Drake 3 - Velva 1
15-10, 13-15, 15-12, 16-14

THIRD & FOURTH
Velva 3 - Dunseith 1
5-15, 15-2, 15-12, 15-3

R CHAMPIONSHIP
Bottineau 3 - Anamoose/Drake 0
15-13, 15-2, 15-9

PLAY-IN GAME

FIRST ROUND

QOur Redeemer's 3-Des Lacs-Burlington 0
16-14, 15-9, 15-5
Kenmare 3 - Mohail/Sherwood 2
12-15, 15-12, 5-15, 15-6, 15-10

e SECOND ROUND
erthiold 3.~ Our Hedeemer's 1 Minot Ryan 3 - Kenmare 0

8-15;: 1 15-8, 15-8, 15-7

THIRD & FOURTH
Kenmare 3 - Qur Redesmer’s 2
13-15, 13-15, 15-12, 15-11, 15-13

CHAMPIONSHIP
Minot Ryan 3 - Berthold 1
4-15, 15-5, 15-10, 15-10
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DISTRICT 13 - BEACH - BRANDT GAUGLER, MGR.

FIRST ROUND
Scranton 3 - New England 0
15-8, 15-5, 15-7

Hettinger - Bye

Belfield/South Heart 3 - Mott-Regent 0
15-8, 15-7, 15-11

Bowman 3 - Beach 0
15-12, 15-5, 169

SECOND ROUND
Bowman 3 - Beifield/South Heart 0
18-16, 15-9, 15-10

Hettinger 3 - Scranton O
15-0, 15-9, 15-9

First Consolation Round
Beach 3 - Moit-Regent 0
18-10, 15-13, 15-9

New England - Bye

Second Consalation Round
Scranton 3 - Beach 1
8-15, 15-12, 15-13, 15-10

New England 3 - Belfieid/SH 2
12-15, 8-15, 15-7, 15-11, 15-12

Third & Fourth
New England 3 - Scranton 1
15-8, 11-15, 15-3, 15-12

Championship
Hettinger 3 - Bowman ¢
15-13, 15-8, 15-11

DISTRICT 14 - GLEN ULLIN - DOUGLAS SCHMIDT, MGR.
FIRST ROUND

Hazen 3 - Killdeer 0
15-6, 15-4, 15-11

Dickinson Trinity - Bye

Glen Ullin/Hebron 3 - Golden Vatley-
Halliday 1 98-15, 15-10, 15-11, 15-4

Richardton-Taylor - Bye

SECOND ROUND
Richardton-Taylor 3 - Glen Ullin/
Hebron 1 15-0, 15-12, 13-15, 15-6

Hazen 3 - Dickinson Trinity 1
15-9, 12-15, 15-13, 15-4

CONSOLATION ROUND
Gien Ullin/Hebron 3 - Killdeer 2 Dickingon Trinity 3 - Golden Valley/ 15-10, 15-9, 13-15, 7-
15, 15-9 Halliday0  15-8, 15-1, 15-2

| THIRD & FOURTH
Gien Ullin seeded #
Dickinson Trinity seeded #

CHAMPIONSHIP
Hazen 3 - Richardton-Taylor O
15-5, 15-6, 15-1

N.DAK. HIGH SCHOOL ACTIVITIES ASSOCIATION 171
e DISTRICT 15 - STANLEY - SCOTT ULLAND, MGR.
' FIRST ROUND
Parshall/North Shore 3 - Alexander 1
15-13, 15-10, 1015, 15-12

Staniey 3 - New Town 0
15-2, 15-0, 15-0

SECOND ROUND
Trinity Christian 3 - Stanley 0
16-7, 15-6, 15-4

THIRD & FOURTH
Stanley 3 - Watford City 2
4-15, 4-15, 15-6, 15-7, 15-10

CHAMPIONSHIP
Trinity Christian 3 - Parshall 0
17-15, 15-6, 15-5

DISTRICT 16 - TIOGA - RON DOCKTER, MGR.

FIRST ROUND
Grencra 3 - Wildrose-Alamo 2
15-3, 2-15, 8-15, 15-9, 16-14

Burke Central 3 - Powers Lake 0
15-10, 16-14, 15-9

SECOND ROUND
Ray 3 - Burke Central 0
15-10, 15-5, 156

THIRD & FOURTH
Grenora 3 - Burke Central 1
15-7, 154, 13-15, 15-3

CHAMPIONSHIP
Tioga 3 - Ray 0
15-9, 15-1G, 15-10
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Second Round
LaMoure 3 - Napclecn 0

15-9, 15-6, 16-14

Wishek 3 - Gackle-Streeier 0
15-10, 15-6, 15-12

Third & Fourth
Mapoleon 3 - Gackle-Streeter 0
15-12, 15-3, 15-8

Championship
LaMoure 3 - Wishek 2
15-9, 15-5, 12-15, 10-15, 16-14
Region IV - Langdon, Dennis Kary, Mgr.
First Round
Welis County 3 - Cando/Bisbee- Leeds 3 - Lakota 1

Egeland/Munich/Starkweather 0 14-16, 15-10, 15-13, 15-13
5,15-4

4-15, 4-15, 15-13, 15-

Langdon 3 - Carrington 0 Rolla/Rock Lake 3 - Harvey O 15_-?, 15-3,
15-5 15-11, 15-8, 16-14 -

Second Reund
Langdon 3 - Rolla/Rock Lake
15-3, 15-2, 15-2

Leeds 3 - Wells County 1
15-7, 15-12, 9-15, 15-5

Third & Fourth
Wells County 3 - Rolla/Rock Lake 1
14-16, 15-7, 15-8, 15-10

Championship
Langdon 3 - Leeds 0
15-13, 15-4, 15-7

Region V - Bismarck Horizon - Brandt Dick (Shiloh} Mgr.

First Round
New Szlem 3 « Sheridan County 2
15-10, 16-14, 13-15, 13-15, 15-12

Center/Stanton 3-Shiloh Christian 0
15-9, 15-5, 15-10

Washburn 3 - Standing Rock ¢
15-12, 15612, 15-10

Flasher 3 - Garrison/Max 0
15-10, 15-2, 1511

Second Round
Flasher 3 - Washburn ¢
15-8, 158, 15-12

Center/Stanton 3 - New Salem 0
15-10, 15-12, 15-12

Third & Fourth
Washburn 3 - New Salern 1
10-15, 15-3, 15-13, 15-1

Championship
Flasher 3 - Center/Stanton 0
15-8, 15-3, 15-7

Region V| - Towner - Malcolm Marcus, Mgr.

First Round
Anamoose/Drake 3 - Kenmare 1

Minct Ryan 3 - Dunseith 0
8-15, 15-10, 15-6, 18-13

15-4, 156-3, 15-10

Rz

_ i

N. DAK. HIGH SCHOOL ACTIVITIES ASSCCIATION

inéali 3~ Our Redeemer's 0

: e Berthold 3 - Velva 0
15:2/115:8,15-12

156-2, 15-8, 15-9

Second Round
Bottineau 3 - Berthold 1
16-6, 15-12, 12-15, 15-12

ot Fyan 3 - Anamoose/Drake 0
7,16-14;15-13

Third & Fourth
Berthold 3 - Anamoocse/Drake 0
15-8, 158-9, 15-11

Charﬁpionship
Bottineau 3 - Minot Ryan 0
15-11, 15412, 1513

Region VII - Dickinson Trinity, Ken Keller, Mgr.
First Round

Hazen 3 - Scrantcn 9
15-11, 15-6, 15.7

Dickinson Trinity 3 - Bowman 0
15-6,15-9, 15-8

~Hettinger3 - Glen Ullin/Hebron 1 Richardton-Taylor 3 - New  15-8, 15-
13;7-15, 15-11 England0  15-6, 15-3, 15-9

Second Round
Richardton-Taylor 3 - Hettinger 1
15-10, 6-15, 154, 15-13

_|gk1'ns'un Triniity 3 - Hazen 1
0-18, 15-10, 15-7, 15-9

- Third & Fourth
Hazen '3 - Hettinger 1
15-8, 10-15, 15-7, 15-6

Championship
Bickinson Trinity 3 - Richardton-Taylor 1
15-8, 13-15, 15-6, 16-14

Region Vil - Tioga - Ron PRockter, Mgr.

First Round
Parshall/North Shore 3 - Grenora 1
15-8, 13-15, 15-8, 16-14

rity Chiristian 3 - Burke County 0
159,159, 15-2

vatiord Gity 3 - Tioga 1

! Ray 3 - Stanley 1 -
3-15,15:9, 15-9, 15-8 i/ :

11-15, 15-10, 16-14, 15-11
Second Round
Watford City 3-Parshall/North Shore 0
15-2,15.7, 15-5

~Ifinity Christian 3 - Ray 0
1528,15-10, 15-8

Third & Fourth
Ray 3 - Parshall/North Shore 0
15-8, 15-5, 15-1

Championship
Trinity Christian 3 - Watford City 2
15-8, 7-15, 17-15, 4-15, 16-14
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CLASS A EAST REGIONAL VOLLEYBALL
NOVEMBER 14 - 16, 2002
GRAND FORKS - CRAIG PERRY, MGR.
Play-In Matches

Grand Forks Central 3 - Davils Lake 1
15-5, 13-15, 15-6, 15-3

Jamestown 3 - Valley City 2
167, 7-15, 9-15, 15-12, 15-8

First Round

Fargo South 3 - Jamestown: 1 West Fargo 3 - Fargo Shanley 2
15-8, 10-15, 15-6, 15-12 15-6, 15-9, 8-15, 17-19, 15-3
GF Red River 3 - GF Central 0 Fargo North 3 - Wahpeton 1
15-5, 16-14, 15-11 15-8, 15-10, 14-16, 15-13

Second Round g
Fargo South 3 - West Fargo 1 Fargo North 3 - GF Red River 2
16-14, 15-7, 8-15, 15-6 615, 16-12, 15-17, 15-8, 1512

First Consolation Round
Jamestown 3 - Fargo Shanley 0 Wahpeton 3 - GF Centra$ 1
15-9, 15-7, 15-12 8-15, 15-9, 15-10, 16-14
Second Consolation Round

Wanhpeton 3 - West Fargo 2 GF Red River 3 - Jamestown 1
15-3, 15-12, 12-15, 6-15, 15-7 9-15, 15-7, 15-10, 15-12

Third & Fourth

GF Red River 3 - Wahpeton {
16-14, 15-11, 15-2

Championship
Fargo South 3 - Fargo North 2

15-1, 15-5, 13-15, 13-15, 15-11

CLASS AWEST REGIONAL VOLLEYBALL
NOVEMBER 14-16,2002
DICKINSON - PERRY BRAUNAGEL, MGR.

Play-In Match
Minot 3 - TMCHS (Belcourt) 0
15-4, 15-3, 15-5
R First Round

Dickinson 3 - Minot 0 Mandan 3 - Bismarck 1
15-6, 15-11, 15-11 15-10, 15-12, 10-15, 15-11
Bismarck Century 3 - Beulah 1 Williston 3 - Bismarck St. Mary's 0
15-4, 9-15, 15-8, 15-10 15-7, 15-10, 15-1

Second Round
Dickinson 3 - Mandan ¢ Williston 3 - Bismarck Century 0
15-5, 15-9, 18-16 15-9, 15-6, 15-8

N. DAK. HIGH SCHOOL ACTIVITIES ASSOCIATION

First Consolation Round
Minot 3 - Bismarck 1 Beulah 3 - Bismarck St. Mary's 1
16414, 15-11, 2-15, 16-14 14-16, 15-2, 15-11, 155

o Second Consolation Round
Bismarck Gentury 3 - Minot 1 Beulah 3 - Mandan 1
15-8,:15-13, 1115, 15-5 17-15, 15-12, 7-15, 15-6

Third & Fourth
Bismarck Century seeded #3
Beutah seeded #4

Championship

Williston 3 - Dickinson O
15-11, 15-3, 15-11

CLASS A GIRLS’ STATE VOLLEYBALL

e First Round
Fargo South 3 - Beulah 0 GF Red River 3 - Dickinson 0

715-3,15-8, 15-8 15-9, 15-13, 15-3

Williston 3 - Wahpeton 2 Century 3 - Fargo North 0
4-16, 8-15, 15-13, 15-11, 157 15-10, 157, 15-9

: S Second Round
‘Fargo South 3 - GF Red River 1 Century 3 - Williston 1
5-12,15-13, 515, 16-2 . 15-9, 15-7, 9-15, 15-8

Consolation Round

‘Dickinson 3 - Beulah 0 Wahpeton 3 - Farge North 1

15-11, 15-9 16-13, 13-15, 15-9, 159

Seventh & Eighth
Fargc North 3 - Beulah 1
15-9, 915, 16-14, 15-13

Fifth & Sixth
Dickinson 3 - Wahpeton 2
11-15, 18-16, 6-15, 15-9, 15-3

Third & Fourth
GF Red River 3 - Williston 0
15-5, 15-9, 15-8

Championship
Fargo South 3 - Bismarck Century 0
16-14, 15-12, 15-11
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CLASS A & B STATE VOLLEYBALL
MINOT AUDITORIUM - PAT MCNALLY, MGR.
NOVEMBER 21 - 23, 2002

RECEIPTS:

Gross AdMISSIONS: 1ouvieremiimiriiis i e assaresas sass

T-Shirts

TOTAL RECEIP:I:;S

$28,292.00

$32,932.00

DISBURSEMENTS:
Officials:
| State A: Ken Willmann, Stephanie
Smith, Pam lhmels, Tom Stokke,
Donna Hutchison, Emily Hegg

State B: Susan Rau, Stan Swansan,
Nancy Paintner, Jackie Walby,

Lynda Bertsch, Stuart Dolan ........covevcirvnrinreenee, $5,658.62

Trophies & AWALHS . .cceceeeeeee e ecseese s enaeere s 51,884,207
Insurancé. $1,423.60 .t~ —
Rent rrrare st se s ssnsrsrssnaeseressnanssrsnseneacsrncsrers B 1,2 7 9.00
Management:

Ticket Sellers ....cc.cceveeeeee... $830.00

Ticket Takers ..ocaceieinninan, 400,00

Police ..o imrvenneeene. 61250

Manager's Fee ....... .. 400.00
Locker Rm Aftendant ..

Floor & Press Box Mgmt -

Announcer ... 400.00
Secretarial Help . 100.00
Trainer .. ... 300.00
Desk Offlmals reeereeneenee. 960,00
Statisticians .........cc.cceeeevneneee.. 400.00
Postage & Phone 150,00
Tickets .o veeerees

12185 $5,194.35

T-Shirts .. eeeeee 1,735.36
Team F‘aymen S rervrrerenennes 15,770.00
Loss Paid by NDHSAA
TOTALS $32,951.13

... 4.641.00

8.13
$32,951.13

N. DAK. HIGH SCHOOL ACTIVITIES ASSOCIATION

MUSIC, SPEECH & PLAYS

".. 2002-03 Music, Play and Speech Contests/Festivals

Large Groups, March 17 - Wahpeton-NDSGS

Small Groups, April 15 - Wahpeton-NDSCS

Tilford Kroshus, Wahpeton-NDSCS

NDSCS-Wahpeton - April 11, Jaci Kaler (Lidgerwood), Mar.
NDSCS-Wahpeton - Nov. 15, Jaci Kaler (Lidgerwood), Mgr.
Bruce Schmuacher, Sargent Central, Chmn./Treas.

It

Instr. 8mall & Large Groups, March 19 - Fargo-NDSU
Vocal Small & Largo Groups, April 12 - Fargo-NDSU
Emilie Stordaien, Enderlin

Richland - April 15, Gayle Hyde, Mgr.

VCSU - Nov. 8, Dan McRoberts, Mgr.

Steve Lorentzen, Central Cass, Chmn,

it

Large Groups, March 15 - Larimere HS, Paul Reddig, Mgr.

Small Groups, April 11 < Mayville SU, Mike Bakken, May-Port CG
High School, Mgr.

May-Port CG HS - April 4, Cynthla Kaldor, Mgr.

Larimore - Nov 12, David Paukert, Mgr.

Ron Stahlecker, Thompson, Chimn.

v

Instrumental, April 11 - Leeds HS

Vocal, April 17 - Rughy HS

Lucia Jacobson (Leeds) & Liz Haraseth {Adams-| Edmore)
Rugby HS, April 5 - Bontia Lindseth, Mgr.

LRSC - Devils Lake - Nov. 7, Phyllis Kadrmas, Lakota, Mgr.

- Jeff Lind, Rugby, Ghmn.

v

Large Groups, March 18 - Griggs County Central HS, Nicky Watne, Mgr.
. Small Vocal, April 10 - VCSU, Sigurd Johnson, Mgr.
" Small Instrumental, Aprit 15 - Jamestown Coilege, Seimer Spitzer, Mgr.

New Rocidord - April 5, Kevin Cartwright, Mgr.

- . VCSU - Nevember 7, Dan McRoberts, Mgr.
- Dean Ralston, Carrington, Chmn.

vi

o Large Groups, Aprif 10 - Oakes HS, Sue German, Mgr.
Small Groups, March 15 - Edgeley HS, Bianca Weiderick (VCSU), Mgr.
-Linten - April 5, Sandra Meidinger, Mgr.  °

Gackle - November 4, Kristi Anderson, Mgr.
f Fastnacht, Ellendale, Chmn.

: Large Groups, March 25 - Washburn HS, Randy Hall, Mgr.

- Smalt Grroups, April 5 - Steele-Dawson HS, Al Kary, Magr.
Waishburn - Aprif 11, Vickie Mayer, Mgr. -

“Hazen - November 7, Kathleen Lundstrom, Mgr.

~-James Dunnigan, Medina, Chmn /Treas.
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REGION: Vil 2002 CL ACE R BECIAKAT AR
MUSIC: Small Groups, March 19 - Minot SU, Carolyn Schweitzer, Minot Ryan, Mgr. CLASS B REGIONAL ONE'ACT PLAYS
SPEECH: Minot SU - April 5, Cheryl Nilsen, Mgr. L
PLAYS: Minot SU - November 6, Conrad Davidson, Mar. R
COMMITTEE: Robert Briggs, Sawyer & Surrey, Chmn. _ o : D :_SJOPLACE 2ND PLACE
1shon Wyndmere
REGION: X “The Swimmer® “Case of
MUSIC: Vocal, March 18 - Williston SC, Shauna Meek (Divide County), Mgr. Cleanser
Instrumental, April 11 - New Town HS, Kathy Brenna, Mgr. .
SPEECH: Bowbells - Aprit 12, Carol Nelsan, Mgr. Enderlin Gentrai Cass
PLAYS: williston Armary - November 12, Carol Nelson (Bowbells), Mgr. : : Lion and Mouse Stories” “Barbie, Get Reall”
COMMITTEE: Greg Haugland, Kenmare, Chmn. . [ Larl‘ﬁ'aofe HS Lari
| e . rimore Langdon
REGION: X \ _ ) “Of Widows & Vegetables” “Candid”
MusIC: Large Groups, March 18 - Dickinson SU, Andy Jangula, Dickinson Trinity, =
; RSC-Devits Lake Rugty
Mgr. ughy Starkweather
Small Groups, April 10 - Dickinson Trinity, Andy Jangula, Mgr. : “Caution: Politricks” “Melp Wanted”
SPEECH: Richardton - April 12, Sue Anderson, Mgr. i
PLAYS; Dickingon SU - Novermnber 16, Sue Anderson (Richardton), Mgr. ?”995 County Gentral New Rockford
COMMITTEE:  George Ding, Hebron, Chmn. ‘A Midsummer’s Night Dream”  “Veronica”
CLASS A i ! Ashley Linton
L “Nobody Sleeps” “The Gypsy Rose”
EAST REGION R ]
MUSIC: Wind Instruments/Percussion, April 10 - NDSU-Fargo, Az Wilton Flasher
Verlene Hagen {Discovery-Fargo) & Wayne Olfert, NDSU, Mgrs. - “Wings™ “Honorable Mention”
Strings, April 10 - Fargo South, Tim Nelson {South) and :
Denese Odegaard (Discovery}, Mgrs. Glenburn Surrey
Voecal Sub-Region, April 11 - VCSU, Bob Hetler (NDHSAA), Mgr. Stest Magnolias” “Drive-Inn”
Vocal Sub-Region, April 8 - Fargo Discovery, Deb Wald and Bowbel
Verlene Hagen, Mgrs. .powbells Trinity Christian
SPEECH: Fargo Shanley - March 22, Robert Littlefield, Mgr. ‘The Jury Room" *Any Body for Tea”
COMMITTEE:  Gary Mailloux, Fargo North, Chmn./Treas. Het
. ettinger Dickinson Trinity
WEST REGION “Dance with the Minotour” “Give & Take”
MUSIC: Wind/Iinstruments/Perc. /Strings, April 8 - Bismarck Givic Center,

Tim Fogderud, Bismarck Century, Mgr.
Vocai, April 11 - Dickinson Hillside Baptist Gomplex, Michael Stevenson,
Dickinson HS, Mgr. ; .
SPEECH: Mandan - Mareh 22, Pat Pins, Mgr. : Cst Bowbells - “The Jury Room”
COMMITTEE:  Marilyn Johnson, Bismarck High, Chmn./Treas. . : ) Hettinger - “Dances with the Minotaur”
: Larimore - “Of Widows & Vegetables”
Surrey - “Drive-Inn"

SUPERIOR PERFORMANCE PLAYS

figgs County Central “A Midsummer's Night Dream”
ashbu “No Problem®
2002-03 STATE EVENTS i _
‘SUPERIOR ACTORS/ACTRESSES
State Student Congress Nov. 1-2 Bismarck Capitol Bill Rogers, Mgr. _ ‘eigh:Seifert - Hettinger Torya Meyers - S
State Class B Plays Nov. 25 Bismarck/Mandan Bob Hetler & Pat = eil: Tafetmeyér - Griggs County Central usg Erickitari - Sfanr-i\).’veather
Pins, Mgrs. | :Hubgr - Linton : .
State Debate Feb. 7-8 Shanley HS Bob Hetler, Mgr. _ Kateyln Ph ?g'si';"sligﬁ's‘éh'?tgm o
State Class A Plays April 4 Century HS Bob Hetler, Mgr. Kari Wollri Aoy oo it Gass
State Class A Speech April 5 Century HS Bob Metler & Karri ‘Jennifer Payne - Larimore Miki; Erickso -Laa}s um
Landeis, Mgrs ler Ross - Bowbells - Wendy Honr:ﬂ:l - Prllmcr:re
State Class B Speech April 26 Mandan Bob Hetler & Pat | : ' ot of Wintes - Wit
. Pins, Mgr. T gs - Wiiton
State Class A Music Aprit 25 Univ. of Mary Scott Prebys &
Bob Hetler, Mgrs.
State Class B Music May 3 Bismarck SC Tom Porter & Bab

Hetier, Mgrs.
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STATE CLASS B ONE-ACT PLAY

UNIVERSITY OF MARY/BISMARCK STATE COLLEGE/

MANDAN
NOVEMBER 25, 2002
BOB HETLER & PAT PINS, MANAGERS

RECEIPTS:
T-Shirts SOOI 3 1 <22 K1 1V
DISBUURSEMENTS:
State Judges ....... B | ,?ggég
Manager's Fee ............. . 240.00
WOIKETS .ocveevcemeencmecvrineee .. 16I24
MISCRIIBNEOUS ivirveeeeeeeraseenemeenisinssmssnsssassanssnsaneiss 1 O
Trophies & Awards
(ReQ & SALB) ..ooooerorecrcrcvrermencnecssinsrninesnnne 1,456.75

. 290.72
-1295.00

T-Shirs ceceeee i
Schooi Payments .......

e $3.700.87
Deficit Paid by NDHSAA ..o
Totals $4,733.87 $4,733.87

STATE CLASS A ONE-ACT PLAY FESTIVAL

APRIL 4, 2003 - CENTURY HIGH SCHOOL
BOB HETLER & MANDY WARDNER, MGRS.

SUPERIOR ACTING AWARDS: ) ,
Tom McCullaugh, Century - “A Blind Date.wtnn I:dary
Kelsey Fredricks, Mandan - “Caution: Polltr_lcks
Adam Montgomery , West Fargo - "Angels in the Snow”
Cast from West Fargo - “Angels in the Snow” .
Gast from Dickinson - "Variations on the Death of Trotsky
isti hans, Beulah - Butterfly” i
ggii"lr;IBSC;ﬁiess & Cody Christie, Deviis Lake ~ Any Body for Tea
Kael Schneider, Bismarck - “Softy”
Matt Olson, Williston - “Bex ang Cox\"{ o Deat
in Ki hpeton - “Bang, Bang You're Dei o ’
Eezlrr; l‘lilrna% Vgal(syla Andersogn - Bismarck St. Mary's - “T| hﬂe Midnight Caller
Megan Slator & James Haley, Eargo North - “Impromptul
Cast from Fargo South - “Interview”

PLACEWINNERS IN THE SCENE DESIGN CONTEST:
1st - Ryan Domres, Fargo South
2nd - Paul Koppelman, West Fargo

PLACEWINNERS IN THE COSTUME DESIGN CONTEST:
1st - Shayla Johnson, Devils Lake

- STORYTELLING

N. DAK. HIGH SCHOOCL ACTIVITIES ASSOGIATION
PLACEWINNERS IN THE INDIVIDUAL EVENTS:

‘SOLO MONOLOGUE:
1st~Danielie Bilbruck, Devils Lake
2nd - Marcelle Palais, Fargo North

DUET ACTING:
‘st -Brandon Heitkamp/Molly Siegert, West Fargo
2nid - Jacob Mack/Adam Templeton, Dickinson

SOLO MUSICAL THEATRE
t-Michael Ahlin, Fargo South
d = Nicky Fritz, Fargo North

DUET MUSICAL THEATRE
15t - Kate Sweeney/Becca Kotte, Fargo South
2nd - Melissa Mailet/Adam Montgomery, West Fargo

SPEECH

'-__ZZC'LASS A REGIONAL SPEECH SWEEPSTAKES WINNERS

Site: ist Place 2nd Place
Fargo Shanley ' Shaniey West Fargo
Mandan Mandan St. Mary's

STATE CLASS A SPEECH CONTEST
CENTURY HIGH SCHOOCL

BOB HETLER & KARRI LANDEIS, MANAGERS

APRIL 5, 2003

SWEEPSTAKES WINNERS:

Vi 1st Place Fargo Shanley 127 points
2na Place Bismarck St. Mary’s 72 points
3rd Place Mandan 66 points

4th Place Beulah 62 points

“1st - Jason Swanson, Grand Forks Central; 2nd - Tara Kraft, St. Mary’s; 3rd - Emmalee
-Riegler, St. Mary's; 4th - Jamie Martin, Valley City; 5th - Sammy Wolf, Williston; 6th - Larissa
‘Deckert, Devils Lake; 7th - Paul Moch, Mandan; 8th - Jessica Bailey, Mandan.

DRAMATIC INTERPRETATION

1st- Mayuree Rao, Farge North; 2nd - Frankie Park, Beulah; 3rd - Andrew Grimm, Fargo

‘North; 4th - Erin Doerner, St. Mary’s; 5th - Jordan Staloch, Beulah; 6th - Katie Joyce, West
arge; 7th - Kensington Schmidt, St. Mary's; 8th - Larissa Deckert, Devils Lake.

XTEMPORANEOUS SPEAKING
st = Natalia Espejo, Fargo Shanley; 2nd - Grant Hegstrom, Farga Shanley; 3rd - Nico Buhr,

. Valley City; 4th - Paul Storm, Fago Shanley:

5th - Scot Miller, Fargo South; 6th - Cassie Benz, Beulah; 7th - Matthew Sinner,

Fargo
hanley; 8th - Ryan Jaspers, Jamestown.

RADIO BROADCASTING L
st = Holly Heringer, Beulah; 2nd - Amanda Gapp, Fargo Shanley; 3rd - Logan Oscarson,

Wahpeton; 4th - Sajid Zaidi, Fargo South; 5th - Dana Drevecky, Valley City; 6th - Anika
Nyrrian, Beulah; 7th - Kayla Kadrmas, St. Mary's; 8th - Nicole Marshall, Valley City.
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HUMCROUS DUO

1st - Brady Littiefield/David Thoreson, Shanley; 2nd - Brandon Heitkamp/Molly Siegert, West
Fargo; 3rd - Natalie Hilgers/Joe Hutchins, Shaniey; 4th - Chris Ziniel/William Lies, Mandan;
5th - Andrew Grimm/Mayuree Rao, Fargo Norih; 6th - Matt Daeubar/Alex Mann, Wahpeton;
7th - Mark Frenzel/Paul Moch, Mandan; 8th - Jacob Wagner/Jared Wagner, Beulah.

SPEECHTO PERSUADE

15t - Scot Miller, Fargo South; 2nd - Sajid Zaidi, Fargo South; 3rd - Natalia Espelo, Shanley;
4th - Divya Agarwal, Fargo North; 5th - Rachel Overboe, Shanley; 6th - Kara Hadley, West
Fargo; 7th - Claire Hoselton, Shaniey; 8th - Victoria Oberlander, Beulah.

SPEECH TO ENTERTAIN

1st - Chris Ziniel, Mandan; 2nd - Kathy Leiphon, Devils Lake; 3rd - Rob Klemisch, Mandan;
41h - Mait Fern, St. Mary's; 5th - Jeff Bozovsky, Shanley; 6th - Tera Fona, Dickinson; 7th -
David Thoreson, Shantey; 8th - Megan Lonski, Valley City.

SERIOUS PROSE

1st - Martha Fritzhuspen, St. Mary's; 2nd - Jessica Bailey, Mandan;

3rct - Tara Kraft, St. Mary’s; 4th - Shila Schweigert, Beulah; 5th - Kristin Boeshans, Beulah;
6th - Alexandra Knier, Shanley; 7th - Michelle Tigges, Fargo South; 8th - Suzie Jacoby, St.
Mary's.

POETRY

1st - Anna Pierei, Fargo Shanley; 2nd - Matt Wanner, Mandan; 3rd - Stephanie Bertsh-
Merbach, Wahpeton; 4th - Tyier Scheeley, Wahpeton; 5th - Jordan Staloch, Beulah; 6th -
Rachel Overboe, Fargo Shanley; 7th - Shila Schweigert, Beulah; 8th - Britni Moon, Beulah.

SERIOUS DUQ

st - Matt Fern/Emmalee Riegier, St. Mary's; 2nd - Toby Miller/Ashiey Kindsvogel, Mandan;
3rd - Adam Tehle/Paul Storm, Farge Shanley; 4th - Abram Jackson/Sean Volk, Valley City;
5th - Danielle Kurtz/Michael Humann, Jamestown; 6th - Kara Beechie/Jess Helm, Mandan;
7th - Emity Hill/Sirra Kraft, West Farge; 8th - Erin King/Jeff Bruns, Wahpeton.

EXTEMPORANEOUS PROGRAMMED READING
1st - Alicia Sandbakken, Gentury; 2nd - Martha Fritzhuspen, St. Mary's; 3rd - Kristin
Boeshans, Beulah; 4th - Erin Doerner, St, Mary's; 5th - Anna Ward, St. Mary's; 6th - Taaren

Haak, Valley City; 7th - Frankie Park, Beulah; 8th - Josy Taraison, Fargo South.

HUMOROUS INTERPRETATION

1st - Brady Litilefield, Shanley; 2nd - Conor Smith, Wahpeton; 3rd - Rose Pfenning, Century;
4th - Danielle Bilbruck, Devils Lake; 5th - Kaylah Borg, Vailey City; 6th - Bridget Noltirmier,
Devils Lake; 7th - Mark Frenzel, Mandan; 8th - Themas Calil, Williston.

SPEECHTO INFORM

1st - Ryan Thoreson, Shanley; 2nd - Holly Heringer, Beulah; 3rd - Ashley Morris, Bismarck;
4th - Allison Roth, Mandan; 5th - Nicole Marshali, Valley City; 6th - Heather Baerwald, Devils
Lake; 7th - Anna Pieri, Fargo Shanley; 8th - Matt Miller, Wahpeton.

IMPROMPTU
1st - Nico Buhr, Vailey City; 2nd - Ryan Thoreson, Shanley; 3rd - Rob Klemisch, Mandar; 4th
+ Annie Krapu, Shanley; 5th - Trevor Magel, Fargo South; 6th - Christine Flatt, Shanley; 7th -

Zane Nitskorski, West Fargo; 8th - Paul Smith, Century.
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A STATE CLASS A ONE ACT PLAY & SPEECH
B R T CENTURY HIGH SCHOOL
R BOB HETLER, MANY WARDNER & KARRI LANDEIS, MGRS.
APRIL 4 & 5, 2003

i - RECEIPTS:
M DISBURSEMENTS:
. ocag - B1AIE JUOBGES o i $4,025.62
; - Trophies & Awards (Region & State), 1'686:10
i e Scheduier ........cc..covnen. ,1 18.42
i TN Tabulators & Workers 180.00
_ LT Paper . 23.20
e T R Manager's Fee veeee 175,00
‘ - T-ShrtS vrorero 27360
: ] ) Judges & Timers Lunches 223'22
i o .Tearn Payments ............... 1,755.99
-~ Deficit Paidl By NDHSAA ——...oooeeeooeoooeoooos oo ooomseosoesoesooeeooooeo oo, §7.601.18
; .TOTALS $8,460.16 $8,460.16
- 2003 CLASS B REGIONAL SPEECH
B SWEEPSTAKES WINNERS
. Region: Site: * 1stPlace 2nd PI
> ace
- | N_DSCS-—Wahpeton Wyndmere Sargent Centraf
e Richland Central Cass Enderlin
> i Mayville May-Port CG Thompson
L v Rugby Rugby Leeds
- v New Rockford Sheyenne/New Rockford  Griggs County
S _ : Central
_‘ - Vi Lintcon Linten Napoleon
- : Vi \.‘V_ashburn Washburn Underwood
e vl Minot SU Velva ' Glenburn
L IX Bowbells Bowbells Staniey/Powers
) Lake
[ X Richardton Bowman Richardton-Taylor
i STATE CLASS B SPEECH CONTEST -
1 MANDAN HIGH SCHOOL
. APRIL 26, 2003
o BOB HETLER, MANAGER -
. e SWEEPSTAKES WINNERS: 1st Place Bowman 83 points
- ! - 2nd Place Central Cass 45 poinis
. L S 3rd Place Richardton-Taylor 39 points
R R R 4th Place Washburn 27 points
Sl 5th Place (Tie) Napoleon. 18 points
b Richiand 18 points
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STORYTELLING

1st « Amy Schmidt, Mohal; 2nd - Jeff Johnson, Rolette; 3rd - Tyler Anderson, Sheyenne/New
Rockford; 4th - Pat Berger, Dickinson Trinity; 5th - Rusty Bender, Griggs County Central; 6th -
Brittany Gross, Edgeley; 7th - Kendal Romero, Thompson; §th - Amy Vangsness, Kindred.

RADIO BROADCASTING

1st - Mark Popp, Bowman; 2nd - Megan Kakela, Gando; 3rd - Leigh Seifert, Hettinger; 4th -
Ryan Huber, Wishek; 5th - Daniel Hanson, Bowman; 6th - Jon Rademacher, Edgeley; 7th -
Michelle Frederick, Richardton-Taylor; 8th - Adam Forsch, Washburn.

POETRY .

1st - Jakob Migler, Richland; 2nd - Yuliva Babsheva, Fargo Qak Grove; 3rd - Andrea Hauck,
Richardton-Taylor; 4th - Andrea Thoreson, Leeds; 5th - Beth Narum, Garrison/Max; 6th -
Heather Albertson, St. John; 7th - Kelly Wald, Wishek; 8th - Alisha Price, Washburn.

SERICUS INTERPRETATION

1st - Nathan Haugen, Velva; 2nd - Aaron Wagner, Fargo Oak Grove; 3rd - Amber Gebeke,
Central Cass; 4th Jessica Smaaleden, Laketa; 5th - Jay Homstad, Drayton; 6th - Susan
Brooks, Minot Ryan; 7th - Sasha Brooks, Bowman; th - Jessica Leidhalm, Washburn,

DRAMATIC INTERPRETATION -

1st - Michael Anderson, Richardton-Tayler; 2nd - Kristin Holland, Central Cass: 3rd - Naomi
Harr, Shiloh Christian; 4th - Sasha Brooks, Bowman; 5th - Juiie Hoff, Richardton-Taylor; 6th -
Abby Orn, Sargent Central, 7ih - Erica Jorde, Cando; 8th - Annie Stenseth, Central Cass.

SPEECHTO PERSUADE

1st - Leanna Marcussen, Richardton-Taylor; 2nd - Carolene Martin, Washburn; 3rd - Megan
Kakela, Cando; 4th - Amanda Wentz, Napoleon; 5th - Rachel Piper, Central Cass; 6th -
Brittany Naumann, Richardton-Taylor; 7th - Patsy Murphy, Bowman; 8th - Erin Haugeberg,
Surrey.

SPEECH TO INFORM

15t - Debra Buchman, Bowman; 2nd - Nicolette Boriaug, Washburn; 3rd - Laura Fragodt,
t eeds; 4th - Erika Dyk, Bowman; 5th - Travis Kuntz, Dickinson Trinity; 6th - Sonia Nagala,
Oakes: 7th - Lacey Jo Peterson, Bowbells; 8th - Ashley Vangsness, Kindred.

EXTEMPORANQUES SPEAKING

1st - Mark Popp, Bowman; 2nd - Matt Hulne, Richland; 3rd - Andrea Hanson, Bowman; 4th -
Andy Wikenheiser, Linton; 5th - James Sink, Central Cass; 6th - Katie Kelly, Bowman; 7th -
fachel Piper, Central Cass; 8th - Brady Gilje, Richardton-Taylar.

EXTEMPORANEOUS PROGRAMMED READING

1st - Angie Becker, Napoleon; 2nd - Jillian Krivarchka, May-Port CG; 3rd - Patsy Murphy,
Bowman: 4th - Tabitha Ongstad, Harvey; 5th - Joshua Friez, Flasher; 6th - Danielle Billing,
Enderlin; 7th - Charlotte Skar, Berthold; 8th - Kevin Moch, Napoleon.

SPEECHTC ENTERTAIN

1st - Bri Traqualr, Bowman; 2nd - David Barta, Langdon; 3rd - Leigh Seifert, Hettinger; 4th -
Kelsey Johnson, Hettinger; 5th - Riston Zielke, Wishelk; 61h - Alana Engel, Garrison/Max; 7th
- Kurt Olson, Napoleon; 8th - Darren Fray, Stanley/Powers Lake.

HUMORCUS INTERPRETATION

1st - Hilliary Scherweit, Central Cass; 2nd - Tracy Clapper, Bowman; 3rd - Jacob Steiner,
Dickinson Trinity; 4th - Josh Stenseth, Central Cass; 5th - Ryan Mehus, Finley-Sharon; 6th -
Erin Hansen, Velva; 7th - Greg Korgel, Garrisor/Max; §th - Cally Frederickson, Pingree-
Buchanan.

IMPROMPTU
1st - Sonia Nagala, Oales; 2nd - Amy Torkelson, Washburn; 3rd - Eric Kessell, Bowman; 4th

- Ben Boeshans, Central Cass; 5ih - Andrea Hanson, Bowman; 6th - Darcy Brandenburg,
Edgeley; 7ih - Tiffany Krinke, Bowman; 8th - Haley Cripe, Dickinson Trinity.

“Scheduier .....
-Manager's Fee
“Tabulator's Fee

‘Per Diem Paid to Schoals ... . 2,022.50

N. DAK, HIGH SCHOOL ACTIVITIES ASSOCIATION

HUMOROUS DUG

15t - Jared Kellerman/Katie Billing, Enderiin; 2nd - Jessica S

St - Jar N R ; - mateden/Paul Schuh, Lakota;
Srd = Krista Thom:?\lhsgn Tewksbury, Edgeley; 4th - Nicolette Boriaug/Justin Welton, '
xadshhum; s_:hh- htjsta Ll_?rud!Lindsey Hausauer, Velva; 6th - Brittanty Luttrell/Michael
. erson, Richardton, Taylor; 7th - Jon Guissiaas/Luke Bover, Carri ; -
Vaniman/Laura Abieidinger, Kensal. ver Carmington: 81 - Megan
SERIOUS DUO
1st - Josiah Jerkins/Joseph Mack, Rugby; 2nd - Sarah Thomas/Ni

- g : icole Rutherford, Glenburn;

3rd - Brady Eckart/Anton Guerrero, Harvey; 4th - Tracy Clappe/Katie Kelly, Bowman; 5th -

“Kirsten Myrdahl/Megan Mrydahl, Park River; 6th - Kari Wollmuth/Amy Torkelson, Washburn;

-7th: Caitlin Brown/Jacki Mitchell, Hope-Page; 8th - Carmen Bahr/Siephanie McVeigh

Nerthwood.

STATE CLASS B SPEECH TOURNAMENT
MANDAN - EOB HETLER, MANAGER

APRIL 26, 2003

' RECEIPTS:

< $2,088.00

‘DISBURSEMENTS:

State Judges ......

Workers ..............

Trophies & Awards (Reg. & State) ...
“Janitor ......
S T-Shirts ...
Timers Lunches ...............

Postage, Paper & Envelup;;"

Deficit Paid by NDHSAA .. $11.482.62

$13,570.02 - $13,570.02

: 2003 MUSIC AND SPEECH SCHOOL PARTICIPATION

_ 1998 EEED 2000 2001 2002 2003
.Mg§_l_c_{5PEECH  MUSIC/SPEECH MUSIC/SPEECH MUSICISFEEGH "MUSIC/SPEECH MUSIG/SPEECH

.8 8 8 8 9 9 e 8 9 9
e 11 9 i 1 1 i 1 1011 10
8 8 8 8§ 8 8 8 & 8 7

8 n 8 9 9 9 8 g 7.9 7

.3

i

20 20 109 19 11 18 117718 10
18 5 18 15 18 15 17 15 18 15
13 9 MM 8 M g 12 3 12 8
13 10 12 9 4 -9 15 8 14 11
il 15 18 15 18 13 16 12 17 10
26 15 23 13 22 13 24 15 22 13
15 8§ 15 10 14 715 715 8
7 12 18 11 18 1119 9 17 11
182 129 112 173 118 119 176




180 OFFICIAL YEARBQOK

2003 Summary of A and B Speech Regions

REGSITE ;8P _HI_'DI Pl 8D |HD EPRES STRY RADPERSINF [ENT IMP|Play| TOTAL
_ 1INDSCS-Wahp. 1. 18 8 10 11| 35 6 2. 8 & 7 & 8 6 _ 121

__zNorhernCass | 18: 200 16° 8. 16| 20[ 16 & 15 18] 14 10| 18] 13| 8l a2z
dle | 25 261 16 20 | z3l 7] 12 17 18] 8 13 0| 11| 8 245

21; 2e; 13 220 17) 25 12l 3. 13 23] 12 17| 10| 10 & 229

& New Rockfard 17 18l 21 10: 13| 160 8 8 12 10 4. 6 7| 8 7 166

8'Linton 15l 173 1] 15 12 7] 13] 8] 11 12 10| 1.1 14l @& 183

7 Washburn o] 7 arl 21f 18| o] 18] 2 12 10 4] 7 7] e & dsa

_8Minotsu . 28| 27 17, 19| 20| 24| <2] 7| 200 16 @ 13. 10| 13 9 242
3 Bowballs L8l 11 9] 11| 9 14| el al 4 11 s a9 5 § 127
10 Richardton ©ozo) 18 10 15| 1al zaf 00 9l 13 97 1] 124 1a 8 8 2
E Fargo 27] 28 a2 20 20/ av| 26" 16! 96 27, 200 18 18 23| 5 344
W Mandan 1210 28 26 220 20] 26 21 220 3 24| 19 17] 22 29 7| 335
(" ToTAL " "1"738" 260( 188 212 191] 281 160, 97 {82 190] 131 131] 137/148] 88| 2604

SUMMARY OF 2003 A and B MUSIC REGIONS

SITES ___ ¥8 VE  wxdChriGThr GChfiS IE B0 MMM SC SS SE SiBdTol
MWest-DickinsoniBismarck | 215 240 o 0 0 22 20l 0 3 0 1 1 o sy
East-FargeiValley City - BT &8 o 28 184 0 & ECY u 1038,
1-NDSCS-Wahpeton | 50 @p 0 3 s o703 2 11z 24
I-NDSU-Fargo ™67 € o 1 e 7z 7 3 10 1 293
U-MayvilleiLarimore 125 158, 6 o 0 1815 7 3 5
Iv-BisbeaRughy s, 130, o ¢ o s 0 o & o o o 0 440
v-CprstalmstaVCSU 74 118 8 0 o 79 80 & 0 u 1 0 1 366
Vi-EdgaleyiGakes s s 10 b a4 55 g 13 5 3 0 0 3 aos
VilSteeleWashourn 68 73 w0 3 8 65 120 3 0 o o 1 299
Vli-Minot SU 180 170 0 o o w0 we o s o o o o 575
IX-Williston/NewTown 04 140 8 1 1 e 8 12 3 1 0 0 2 a4z
X-Dickinson Mo 188 24 0z @ 73 o1 3 0 0 o ot 454
Totals 1388 1630, T8 114 162 1237 74 40_ 9 149 75 14 5887

STATE CLASS A MUSIC FESTIVAL

APRIL 25, 2003 - UIVERSITY OF MARY
SCOTT PREBYS & BOB HETLER, MANAGERS

STAR RATING RECIPIENTS

GIRLS’'VOCAL SOLOS

Larissa Deckert, Devils Lake; Kara Johnson, Beulah; Melissa Rooke, Bismarck; Bridget
Heliman, Bismarck; April Penrose, Century; Jessica Monette, Devils Lake; Mallory Emmerich,
Dickinson; Peebles Boe, Fargo South; Kate Sweeney, Fargo Scuth; Andrea Eklund, GF
Central; Allison Mertz, GF Central; Christina Runyan, GF Red River; Jasmine Saunders, GF
Red River; Sheila Hoberg, Horizon Middle (Bismarck); Molly Engels, Jamestown; Jessica
Ault, Jamestown; Lauren Kessler, Jamestown; Alix Hammerschmid:, Mandan; Jessica Maher,
Bismarck St. Mary's; Sarah Miller, Valley City; Sarah Peterson, Vailey City; Anne Gassmann,
Velley City, Kristen Lueb, Valley City; Rochelle Korchoifner, West Fargo; Marie Parker,
Williston; Neesha Dalrymple, Williston; Claire Wellin, Bismarck; Coley Hanson, Century;
corinne Corbett, Devils Lake; KatyAnna Johnson, Devils Lake; Karla Buth, Fargo Shanley;
Allie Schauer, Fargo Scuth; Jenna Barke, GF Red River; Megan Wolf, Mandan; Emily
Sommerfeld, Valley City; Crystal Levi, Wachter (Bismarck); Anika Kleingariner, Bismarck;
Sreanna Haman, Century; Kiere Kuether, Dickinson; Andrea Carlson, Discovery {Fargo);
Molly Hensrud, Fargo North; Katie Turner, Fargo North; Samantha Brewer, Fargo North;
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Mlnot Anna Ward, Bismarck St. Mary's; Jenna Barenthsen, West Fargo;
d, Williston; Megan Enervold, Beulah; Kim Watts, Bismarck; Amanda Bettenhausen,
' 'Cox,'Century; Hayley Pulien, Fargo North; Lisa Gulya, Fargo North; Katie
Fargo Northi; Claire Hoselton, Farge Shanley; Casey Alvarez, Mandan; Christine
arck St. Mary's; Kjerstin Buboltz, Wahpeton; Jessica Fleck, Wahpeton; Erin King,
ahpeto Emlly HI" West Fargo; Joanna Sherman West Fargo; Lora Slabodnik, Wiltiston;

entury 4; Devils Lake 2; Fargo North 7; Fargo South 7; Minot 2; Discovery
argo Shanley 2; GF Red River 1; Bismarck St. Mary's 2; Valley City 4; Wahpeton
iston1; West Fargo 2; Beulah 2; Jamestown 1.

Bismarck; Andrew Raboin, Fargo North; Cyrus Ariz, Fargo Shanley; Thomas
argo Shanley; Michasl Ahlin, Fargo South; Matt Bakko, Fargo South; Matt Kram,
Chase Burchart, GF Gentral; Anthony Roth, Jamestown; Danny Laraway,
amestown; Jordan Nelson, Valley City; Aram Kuehn, Wahpeton; Steven Bladow, Wahpetan;
Ji Schulz; West Farga; John Breslin, Williston; Tyler Steiner, Beulah; Corey Carson,
ismarck Todd Selle, Dickinson; Dan Tinquist, Fargo North; Charles Retzlaff, Fargo North;
rady Littlefield, Fargo Shanley; Adam Tehle, Fargo Shanley; Luke Hallberg, Farge South;
Matt Miphy, GF Central; Jon Pameli, GF Gentral; Dan Schuitz, Jamestown; Jordan Roll,
Middle (Bismarck); Matt Fern, Bismarck St. Mary's; Luke Bopp, Valley City; Dan Weigel,
chtei Blsmarck) T. J. Medrud, West Fargo; Bjorn Fjosne, West Fargo.

X D OCAL ENSEMBLES

entury 2; Dickinson 1; Discovery {Fargo) 2; Fargo North 4; Grafton 2; Minot T
aliey City 1;- Wahpetpn 4; West Fargo 2; Bismarck 2; Fargo South 1; Williston 1;
amestown 1

ISCELLANEOUS MIXED VOCAL ENSEMBLES
Bisrhiard 1; Fargo Shanley 2; Valley City 1.

:FLUTE SOLOS
risten-Huebner, Fargo South;'‘Angela Starry, Farge Shanley; Shannon Oleary, Fargo
-Shanley; Jessica Helm, Mandan; Kerrie Walters, Mandan; Christine Seames, GF Central;
‘Katie Stuwe, Minot; Judy Pfieffer, Fargo South; Anne Malaktaris, Bismarck St. Mary's;
Xaridra Dargan, Century; Katie Heid, Bismarck St. Mary's; Heather Lae, Discovery °
rgo); Hachel Hanson, Discovery {Fargo); Jenny Wiebesick, Fargo South; Tova Hoglund,
Fargo h; Kaley Delaney, Fargo South.

M alifie Capistran, Fargo North; Brittany Erickson, Bismarck; Claire Weliin, Bismarck: Eva
. Century; Kinsey Severinson, Devils Lake; Alycia Overbo, Devils Lake; Emily
Al recht Fargo North; Haley Rydell, Farge North; Laura Larson, Fargo South; Kelly Aus,

[Farge South; Katie Dahl, Fargo South; Amy Boese, GF Central; Katherine Madden, GF Red

iver; Eric Olson, Minot; Colin Cameron, Minot; Brianna lest Mirot; Erin Neumann,
Wachtar (B|smarck)
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VIOLA SOLC
Michelie Jacobs, Century; Anna Kummer, Fargo North; Mikaila Powers, Fargo North; Lynelle
Wagenman, Fargo South; Cliff Gilliland, Horizon (Bismarck); Jonathan Larson, Minot.

OBOE SOLOS
Katie Jundt, Bismarck St. Mary's; Richard Hoberg, Century; Emily Holum, Fargo South;
Karen Jennings, Minot.

CLARINET SOLOS

Dani Stadick, Beulah; Heather Isaak, Century; Jocelyn Breuer, Century; Megan Fisher,
Dickinson; Rebecca Townsend, Discovery (Fargo); Kristen Hogenson, Discovery (Fargo);
Paul Wiesenborn, Fargo North; Janelle Schmit, Fargo Shanley; Jack Lin, Fargo South; Nicole
Penas, Fargo South; Amanda Robson, Fargo South; Whitney Worley, Fargo South; Laura
Ditzer, Grafton; Sarah Brincle, GF Red River; Elizabeth Fristad, GF Red River; Krista Riley,
Horizon (Bismarck); Vanessa Grabinger, Jamestown; LaRissa Feli, Jamestown; Emily Wolf,
Mandan; Danielle Hance, Minot; Torn Grafsgaard, Bismarck St. Mary's; Erin Doermer,
Bismarck St. Mary’s; Christine Porter, Bismarck St Mary's; Gabrielle Schreier, Bismarck St.
Mary's.

CLARINEY ENSEMBLES
Beulah 1; Discovery (Fargo) 1; Fargo North 2; Fargo South 2; GF Red River 1; Bismarck St.
Mary's 4, Valiey City 1; Wachter {Bismarck) 1;

BASSOON SOLOS
Hayley Pulle, Fargo North; Renae Aune, Mandan; Anna Ward, Bismarck St. Mary's.

MIXED WOODWIND ENSEMBLES
Bismarck St. Mary's 1; Discovery (Fargo) 1; Farge Shanley 1; Fargo South 5; Mandan 1;
Minot 1; Bismarck St. Mary’s 2; Wahpeton 1,

SAX SOLOS

Matthew Gerde, Beulah; Kristen Hokenstad, Century; Heather Isaak, Century; Andrew
Haynie, Fargo Scuth; Chelsea Greutman, Fargo South; Alycia Carlson, Fargo South; Erik
Albrightson, Fargo South; Kendra Abbott, GF Red River.

SAX ENSEMBLES
Bismarck 1; Fargo South 4.

EUPHONIUM SOLO
Erin King, Wahpeten.

FRENCH HORN SOLOS

Erin Riley, Bismarck; Jenna Wolf, Century; Deidra Lies, Fargo South; Scot Miller, Fargo
South; Jake Natwick, Fargo South; Chris Kangas, Fargo South; Nick Galumbus, GF Central;
Marie Geinert, Jamestown; Amanda Leingang, Mandan; Martha Fritzhuspen, Bismarck St.
Mary's.

FRENCH HORN ENSEMBLES
Fargo South 2; Bismarck St. Mary's 2.

TRUMPET ENSEMBLES
Bismarck St, Mary;s 1; Fargo South 1; GF Red River 1.

TRUMPET SOLO
James Landman, Fargo North; Jesse Weisenborn, Fargo North; Brandon Bondley, Bismarck;
Scott Fisher, Bismarck; Jake Thormas, Mandan; Andy Gresap, Minot; Nathan Wilson, Minot.

BARITONE HORN SQLOS
Tony Carlson, Fargo South; Ruth Selby, Williston; Gelin Canham, Century.
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7 MIXED BRASS ENSEMBLES

- Bismarck St, Mary’s 1; Williston 1; Century 1; Discovery (Fargo) 1; Farge South 1.
- TROMBCNE SOLO

~Brian Jennings, Minot; Brett Qestreich, Fargo South;

- TROMBONE ENSEMBLES
.. Fargo South 1.

" TUBA SOLOS
_-Peter Tressisr, Jamestown; Josh Johansen, Williston: Mike Huttlin, Fargo South.

" 'PERCUSSION ENSEMBLES

Bismarck 1; Century 1; Dickinson 1; Fargo South 1; GF Central 1; Mandan 1; Bismarck St.

: Mary's 3; Wahpeton 1; Williston 1.

'SNARE DRUM SOLOS
---John Sandstrom, Fargo South; Zach Schmidt, Bismarck St. Mary's.

- MALLET PERCUSSION SOLOS
" -Andy Schaaf, Mandan; Jessica Hoffman, Mandan; Paul Gunderson, Bismarck St. Mary's;
- Matt Hoffman, Bismarck St. Mary’s; Blair

Moorhead, West Fargo; Lora Slabodnik, Williston.

GELLO SQLO
Jill Goulding, Devils Lake; Lisa Gulya, Fargo North; Jacqueline Johnsan, Farge North: James
Jemtrud, Fargo North; Kirsten Peterson, GF Central; Mark Bjornson, Minot; Aleks Tengesdal,

" Mingt; Kelley Erickson, Wachter (Bismarck).

 STRINGS ENSEMBLES
- -Century 1; Discovery {Fargo) 2; Fargo North 6; Fargo South 5; GF Central 1; GF Red River
2; Jamestown 1; Minot 6; Bismarck 1; Devils Lake 2.

. BASS SOLG
- Brett Lewis, Discovery (Fargo); Miles Sibley, Fargo North; Ana Gustafson, Fargo North; Joe!
... Sandgren, Fargo Seuth; Charlie Giokey, Fargo South; Andrew Larson, Minot.

_ OUTSTANDING PERFORMERS
. Girls’ Vocal Solo - Larissa Deckert, Devils Lake

Girls'Vocal Solo - Claire Wellin, Bismarck

" Girls’ Vocal Ensemble - Bismarck

Boys' Vocal Solo - Toby Miller, Mandan

- Boys'Vocal Ensemble - Wahpeton (Logan Oscarson, Nick Pratt, Aram Kuehn, Steve
.- Bladow) -
--Mixed Vocal Ensembtle - Wahpeton {Steve Biadow, Tyler Sheeley, Logan Oscarson, Nick
~Pratt, Erin King, Kjerstin Buboltz, Jessica Fleck, Amy Weeda, Hilary Braun, Renata
- Onichuck, Whitney Beck, Meredith Rogers
- ‘Mixed Vocal Ensemble - Fargo North (Mally Hensrud, Katie Phillips, Megan Slator, Suzy
:- . “Grabko, Lisa Gulya, Sarah Nelson, Katie Albrecht, Blake Snortland, Jeremizh Hoft, Charles
- "Retelaff, Dan Tinquist, Andrew Raboin
-+ Oboe Solo - Katie Jundt, Bismarck St. Mary's
- Mixed Woodwind Ensemble - Bismarck St. Mary's (Katie Jundt & Tom Graafsgard)
. "Vieolin Solo - Madeline Capistran, Fargo North -
~-Alto Sax Solo - Dan Watkins, Fargo South
+:Fiute Solo - Kristen Huebner, Fargo South
- Euponium Solo - Erin King, Wahpeton
:-Cello Solo - Andrew Larson, Minct
“’Baritone Horn $olo - Tony Carlsen, Fargo South
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CLASS A STATE MUSIC
APRIL 25, 2003

University of Mary, Bismarck - Scott Prebys & Bob Hetler, Mgrs.

RECEIPTS:

DISBURSEMENTS:

Judges s e $3,883.08
WOTKEIS ...t 980.00
Rent .. - PSR 1510 X ¢ 4]

. 2,686.83
. 200,00
... 80.00

. 800.00

Awards & Certmcates
Manager's Fee ...
Food Service .....
Piano rental & moving .

Piano tuning ...... . 1,140.00
Scheduler .... ... 150.00
Secretarial Help .. 150.00

13880 $10,536.71
5.525.00

T-Shirts .. .
Per Diem F'ald to Schools
Deficit Paid by NDHSAA ..o

.. $16.461.71

TOTALS $186,061.71 $16,061.71

STATE CLASS B MUSIC FESTIVAL

MAY 3, 2003 - BISMARCK STATE COLLEGE
TOM PORTER & BOB HETLER, MGRS.

GIRLS'VOCAL SOLOS

Ernlly Xara, Adamd-Edmore; Janelle Skarphol, Bottineau; Clara Presser, Carrington; Hillary
Scherweidt, Central Cass; Jamie Bennett, Ellendale; Jessica Loween, Hazen; Ashleigh Lieck,
Kindred; Camille Schell, Minot Ryan; Julie Smetana, Mohall; Anna Larsen, Oak Grove;
Cassie Calvert, Oak Grove; Brena Smith, Oakes; Rachel Douts, Powers Lake; kristin Streifel,
Powers Lake; Betsy Sandstrom, Ray; Annalise Radi, Ray; Kalli Swensan, Stanley; Brittany
Bjelkevig, Trinity Christian; Elizabeth Redding; Rachelle Roos, Watford City; Angel Gonzalez,
Wyndmere; Eric Jorde, Cando; Nicole Ashpole, Cavalier; Layne Dungan, Cavalier; Karin
Norquist, Central Valley; Greta Norquist, Central Valley, Valerie Tescher, Dickinson Trinity;
Kacle Edwards, Edgeley; Brittany Gross, Edgeley; Tiffany Schaefer, Ellendale; Tera Tande,
Griggs County Central; Erin Lunde, Griggs County Central; christa Haskin, Hatton; Breui
Froehlich, Hillsboro; Vanessa Wilkinson, Lakota; Roberta Stover, Larimore; Gourtney Grafton,
Larimore; Laura Fragodt, Leeds; Andrea Thoreson, Leeds; Deanna Herbel, Lidgerwood;
Katie Anderson, May-Part CG; Emily Bakke, Midway; Jamie Chapek, Oak Grove; Brianna
Sundby, Oakes: Stacey Haggen, Park River; Brittany Leas, Rolla; Beih Hurt, South Heart;
Heather Albertson, St. John; Jenna Vanhorme, Steele-Dawson; Jessica Myron, Thompson;
Jeny Gregoire, Thompsaon; Jessica Dalzell, Walhalla; Bethan Orn, Wimbleden-Courienay;
Breanna Symkowski, Wyndmere; Rebecca Peters, Bisbee-Egeland; Amber Gunderson,
Carrington; Molly Stoltz, Dickinson Trinity; Nicole Demke, Goodrich; Kari Lunde, Griggs
County Central; Megan Friskop, Hankinson; Nikki Christman, Hettinger; Megan Beaitle,
Hestinger; Lyrinsey Monson, Hope-Page; Kristin Overboe, Kindred; Mary Sandness,
LaMoure; Kylie Winter, Mapie Valley-Oriska; Melissa Berge, Midkota; Molly Crane, Moit-
Regent; Maria Fischer, Mott-Regent; Samantha Bennefeld, New Rockiord; Larae Beth, New

Salem; Mary Beth Mediord, Oak Grove; Martha Bartels, Oak Grove; Katie Jones, Oak Grove;
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arin:Andreasen, Oak Grove; Kari Aanestad, Qak Grove; Tamy Forward, Oakes; Megan
Kakela, Rolla; Kathryn Schieisman, Rolla; Leah Lehman, Rugby; Michelle Baker, Shiloh
Chiristiar; Kendra Grubb, Shiloh Christian; Lori Beth Mimnaugh, Steele-Dawson; Mackenzie
Lehivian, Bottineau; Mary Behm, Des Lacs-Burlington; Rebecea Holler, Drake; Amanda
BaSilva, Glenburn; Tabitha Ongstad, Harvey; Amy Frauenberg, LaMoure; Andrea Slater,
Maddack;. Stefanie Haarsager, Mohall; Teresa Witteman, Mohall; Andrea Kelsch, Mott-
Ragent; Amber Schenfisch, North Shore; Tatia Hardy, Rolla; Taryn Vormestrand, Sawyer;

iffany Krinke, Scranton; Alison Meyer, South Heart, Krysten Green, TGU (Granville); Kari
Haarsager, Mchall.

IRLS' VOCAL ENSEMBLES
Bottineau 1; Oak Grove 8; Cavalier 3; Edinburg 1; Larimore 1; May-Port CG 1; North
Sargent 2; Ellendale 3; Griggs County Centraf 4; Leeds 2; Max 1; Mohall 4; Mott-Regent 3;
Meche 1; Our Redeemer's 3; Park River 3; Powers Lake 1; Rolla 3; Thempson 1; Tioga 2;
Wyndmere 4; Adams-Edmore 1; Anamoose 1, Central Cass 4; Hankinson 1; Kindred 1;
Powers Lake 1; Sargent Central 2; Shiloh Christian 3; Tioga 1; Valley 1; Edgeley 2; Fairmount

Hope-Page 2; Langdon 1; Larimore 1; Lisbon 1; Maddock 4; Maple Valiey-Oriska 1; )

dkota 1; Northern Cass 2; Northwood 1; Richland 3; St. John 1; Steele-Dawson 2; Cando

Carrington 1; Fessenden-Bowdon 1; Hettinger 1; Kulm 1; LaMoure 1; New Town 1; Oakes

‘South Heart 1; Wimbledon-Courtenay 1; Wolford 1; Dickinson Trinity 1.

BOYS'VOCAL SOLOS

. Josh-Moen, Langden; Cade Moen, Midway; Gabriel Lautenschlager, Berthold; Nichcias Law,
-~ Carrington; Brian Madsen, Central Cass; lan Donaghy, Dakota Prairie; Brad Auch, Dickinson

Tririty; Alan Wigness, Divide County; Levi Andrist, Divide County; Brett Miller, Ellendale;
Michael -Schaefer, Glenburn; Evan Kusler, Kuim; Shelden Hand, New Town; Chris Larson,
Northern Cass; Derek Tronsgard, Oak Grove; Kyle Dewitt, Park River; Brady Gilje,
Richardton-Taylor; Bo Thorson, TGU {Towner); Kevin Cushing, Tiega; Luke Boyer, Carrington;
Josh Wastvedt, Hatton; Robert Foertsch, Wyndmere; Michael Noby, Pembina; Jason Fischer,
Elleridale; Corey Erickson, Hillsboro; Ryan Huber, Wishek; Jossph Heilman, Rugby; Jeff
Klefstad, Sargent Gentral; Jusiin Galbreath, Oakes; Matt Bakkum, Steele-Dawson; Jeremy
Greening, Border Central; Tim Scheid, Hazen; Tyler Skavlem, Midway; Josiah Jenkins,
Rughy: Tyson Follman, Wolford; Karlan Follman, Wolford.

'VOCAL ENSEMBLES

‘Starkweather 1; Watford City 1; Carrington 1; Central Cass 3; Dickinson Trinity 3; Edinburg 1;

Hettinger 2; Kulm 1; Langdon 1; Lishon 1; Milnor 1; Mott-Regent 1; Northern Cass 1; Oak
Grove:2; Park River 2; Rugby 1; Shiloh Christian 2; Stanley 1; Tioga 1; Verona 1; Watford City
Wolford 1

Mi ED-VOCAL ENSEMBLES

0ak Grove 3; Oakes 1; Midkota 1; Langdon 1; Steele-Dawson 1; Sargent Central 1; Lakota 1;

New Rockiord 1; Edinburg 2; Cavalier 2; Midway 2; Reila 1; Flasher 1; Hazen 1; Ellendale Z;
rthwood 1; Park River 3; Berthold 1; Bottineau 3; Central Cass 2; Divide County; Hettinger
Moft-Regent 1; New England 1; New Town 1; Qur Redeemer’s 1; Stanley 2; Watford City 1;

Wyndmere 1; Cando 1; Carrington 1; Edgeley 1; Fessenden-Bowdon 1; Griggs County
niral 17 Lisbon 1; Sargent Central 1; Shiloh Christian 1, St John 1; Steele-Dawson 1;

Valley 1.

MISCELLANEOUS MIXED MUSICAL VOCAL ENSEMBLES

‘Elgin-New Leipzig 1; Mott-Regent 1; Tioga 1; Watford City 1; Carrington 1; Richland 1; Rolla

SAX SOLO
Nick Bullinger, Bottineau; Katie Fraser, Bottineau; Evan Wondrasek, Bottineau; Ben
Thompaoi, Bottineau; Laurie Blank, Central Cass; Nicole Thom, Edgeley; Jason Gross,
Edgeley; Jenna Leingang, Hazen, Jenna Helvik, Hazen; Holly Hansana, Hazen; Daniel
Florhaug, Kensal (Bari Sax); Daniel Florhaug, Kensa! {Alto Sax); Jackie Pollert, Lidgerwood
(Alto Sax), Jackie Pollert, Lidgerwood (Tenor Sax); Ashley Pollert, Lidgerwood; Kale Van

ger; Litchville-Marion; Julie Smetana, Mohall; Trevor Gohner, Mentpelier; Nathaniel

w Town; Chris Pueppke, Northern Cass; Melissa Reinhart, Richland; Megan

Bur s, Scranton Brittany Jablonsky, South Heart; Amanda Kannianen, Stanley; Jill Preszler,




196 OFFICIAL YEARBOOK

Steele-Dawson; Garrett Kropp, Steele-Dawson; Brent Rohrich, Steele-Dawson; Cristin Miller,
Tioga (Tenor Sax); Cristin Miller, Tioga {Soprana Sax); Isaiah Bleese, Verona; Jessica
Smalladen, Lakota; Maren Ydstie, Milnor; Michael Rubhelke, Minot Ryan; Jenniter Fisher,
Northwood; Tony Mack, Rugby (Tenor Sax); Tory Mack, Rugby (Alto Sax); Nathan Beckman,
Stanley; Carissa Thorlaksen, Gavalier (Tenor Sax); Carissa Thorlakson, Cavalier (Soprano

Sax); Justine Stremick, Langdon; Henry Pinta, Minto; Jordn Brown, Neche; Timothy Nesheim,

MNorthwood; Mathew Green, St. Thomas; Adam Waite, Qakes; Adrienne St Claire, Rolla.

SAX ENSEMBLES

Bottineau 1; Carringten 1; Central Cass 2 Edgeley 1; Hazen 1; Langdon 3; Lidgerwood 2;
New Rockford 1; Northern Cass 1; Richland 1; Hazen 1; Lakota 1; Oakes 1; Starkweather 3;
Steele-Dawson 1; Thompson 2; Tioga 1; Northwood 1.

OBOE SOLOS
Brei Froehlich, Hillsbaro; Maari Larsen, Central Cass; Nicole Ashpole, Cavaiier; Karin
Norquist, Central Valiey; Whitney Frahm, New Rockford; Daryn Zubke, Watford City.

BASSOON S0LOS
Corene Knutson, Velva; Daryn Zubke, Watford City.

CLARINET SOLOS .

Sasha Silvis, Northwood; Meredith Beier, Dakota Prairie; Kayla Hoerth, Lakota; Janige Cox,
Northwood; Ashley Adolphsen, Northwood; Vanessa Hove, Tioga; Neil Tafelmeyer, Griggs
County Central; Megan Sellie, Fessenden-Bowdon; Krista Bjornson, Kindred; Heidi Lamberg,
Edgeley; Erica Kubik, Steele-Dawson; Darcy Bradenburg, Edgeley; Cassie Ptacek, Oakes;
Camilie Schell, Minot Ryan; Bridgette Finley, New Town; Valerie Tescher, Dickinson Trinity;
Heidi Kirsch, Elgin-New Leipzig; Bethany Orn, Wimbiedon-Courtenay; Rebeca Peters,
Bisbee-Egeland; Candice Cote, Rolla; Melissa Kraft, Starkweather; Megan Gette,
Starkweather; Brooke Lindberg, Starkweather; Nicote Demke, Goodrich; Surrey 1.

CLARINET ENSEMBLES
Cavalier 2; Wyndmere 1; Northwood 1; Thompson 1; Stanley 1; Hettinger 2; Carrington 1;
Mott-Regent 2; Bisbee-Egeland 1; Central Cass 1; Lakota 1; Langdon 2; Starkweather 1;

Steele-Dawson 1; Wimbledon-Courtenay 1; Bottineau 2; Dickinson Trinity 1; Gakes 2; Tioga 1.

FLUTE SOLOS

Kayla Campbell, Bottineau; Ryan Zahn, Bettineay; Kristin Bloom, Burke Central; Kelsey
Fagerland, Burke Central; Kayla Johnson, Central Cass; Grete Norquist, Central Valley; Eve
Ruotsinoja, Edgeley; Kristen Presler, Gackle-Streeter; Stephanie Benedict, Hazelton-Moffit-
Braddock; Ashley Loomis, Hazen; Kayla Alkire, Hazen; Leigh Kaspari, Hazen; Tanya Bakken,
Hope-Page; Mandi Wisland, May-Port CG; Melissa Fuller, Midway; Jessica Brunner, Minot
Ryan; Molly Crane, Mcit-Regent; Siephanie Bracke, Mott-Regent; Jennifer Cheguis, New
Town; Koty Berg, Northern CGass; Emily Johnson, Northwood; Maggie Langeliers, Sargent
Central; Shalee Johnson, Scranton; Cassie Miller, Ticga; Terra Calvillo, Walhalla; Jessica
Dalzell, Walhalla; Abby Schafer, Washburn; Belinda Hedtke, Wyndmers; Teresa Haman,
Lakota; Adrienne Budd, Leeds; Ben Knight, Rugby; Jana Hopkins, Sykeston; Kathryn
Schleisman, Rolla.

FLUTE ENSEMBLES

Hettinger 2; Larimore 1; Mott-Regent 3; Thompson 2; Walhalla 1; Bottineau 1; Burke Central
1; Central Cass 2; Dakota Prairie 1; Langdon 1; Leeds 1; Midkota 1; Sargent Central 1; Tioga
1.

PICCOLO SOLOS
Stephanie Brackel, Mott-Regent; Molly Crane, Mott-Regent; Eve Ruotsinoja, Edgeley, Becky
Johnson, Glenburn; Katie Larson, Surrsy.

MIXED WOODWIND ENSEMBLE

Bisbee-Egeland 1; Central Cass 1; Central Valley 1; Northwood 1; Thompson 1; Boftineau 1;
Edgeley 1; Goodrich 1; Hettinger 2; Lidgerwecod 1; Mott-Regent 1; New Town 1; Scranton 1;
Starkweather 1; Steele-Dawson 2; Velva 1; Watford City 1.

v :N.DAK.HIGH SCHOOL ACTIVITIES ASSOCIATION - .

IIXED MUSICAL ENSEMBLES - INSTRUMENTAL - X
akotai; Montpelleﬂ Steele Dawson1 Bisbee-Egeland 1; Starkwea‘sheﬂ Wyndmere1
shon

MIXED BRASS ENSEMBLES
‘Bottineau 1; Cando 1; Cavalier 1; Divide County 1; Edgeley 1; Langdon 1; Lishon 1; Max 1;
‘Oakes 2; Rolla 1; Steele-Dawson 1; Thompson 1; Maddock 1; New Town 1,

TRUMPET ENSEMBLES
avalier 1; Central Cass 1; Dakota Prairie 1; Dickinson Trinity 1; Finley-Sharon 1; Harvey 1;
angdon 1;Ray 1; Walhalla 1; Tloga 1; Gackle-Strester 1.
HUMPET SOLOS

Amanda Silbernagel, Central Cass; Pat Brooke, Dickinson Trinity; Drew Larson, Mott-Regent;

organ Gazdik, Underwcod; Steven Richard, Washburn; Annalise Radi, Ray; Jesse Vote,
ando; Roberta Stover, Larimore; Scott Larrabee, Thompsen, Ranica Helly, Tioga.

 ‘TROMBONE SOLO

!_uke Kaspari, Lishon.

: FRENCH HORN ENSEMBLES

Scranton 2; Mohall 1; Qakes 1.

- 'FRENCH HORN SOLD

Marissa Brown, Scranton; Shannon Erickson, Hettinger; Kathryn Simpson, Rolla; Ryan
Wissink, Rugby; Ccle Stafford, Scranicn; Breena Jehnson, Scranton; Lori Beth Mimnaugh,
- Steele-Dawson; Kristin Gates, Mohail.

- SNARE DRUM SOLO ,

- Wade Bomber, Finley-Sharaon; Caleb Fritel, Hazen; Aaron Saari, Lakota; Benamin
- Christopher, Larimorg; Jason Briele, Larimore; Anthony Cross, Napolecn; Michael Hayes,
:'North Central; Evan Meiers, Stanley; jeffrey Schafer, Washburn; Jennifer Goetz, Washburn;

Stephanie Holznagel, Washburn.

TUBA SOLOS
Michael Henke, Cando; Jason Anderson, Langdon; Scott Suchor, |arimore; Seth Larson,
orth Shore.

TROMBONE SOLOS
dam Jangula, Dickinson Trinity; Tyler Freeman, Kenmare; Jared Peterson, Lakota; Tatia
Hardy, Rolla; Corinna Fritz, Stanlay; Blake Segerholm, Northweod.

TROMEONE ENSEMBLE
Glenburn 1.

BARITONE SOLOS

Bill Gefroh, Bisbee-Egeland; Jonathan Olson, Betlineau; Darcy Brandenburg, Edgeley; Anna

Boedekker, May-Port CG; Justin Stubstad, New Town; Darren Johnson, Richardton-Tayler;
red Fladeland, Thompson; Stephanie Rebinson, Underwoad; Shay Hartvickson, Wolford.

BARITONE ENSEMBLES
Ceritral Cass 1; Edgeley 1; Tioga 1.

MIXED INSTRUMENTAL ENSEMBLE
Sargent Central 1.

CELLO $OLO

John Erlckson Pingree-Buchanan.

VI. LIN SOLO
Karin-‘Andreasaon, Oak Grove.
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PERCUSSION ENSEMBLES

Adams-Edmore 1; Bottineau 1; Cavalier 1; Gentral Cass 1; Edgeley 1; Glenburn 1; Hankinson
1; Hillsboro 1; Lakota 1; Larimore 1; Mott-Regent 1; Oakes 1; Park River 1; Steele-Dawson 1;
Tioga 1; Washburn 1.

MALLET PERCUSSION SOLOS
Magan Friskop, Hankinson; Sonia Nagala, Oakes; LaNell Staroba, Wyndmere.

TYMPANI SOLOS
David Faught, Central Cass; Crystal Hanlan, Rolla; Jenice Gleave, Tioga;

OUTSTANDING PERFORMERS

Girls’ Vocal Solo - Cassie Calvert, Oak Grove

Girls' Vocal Ensemble - Cavalier (Nicole Ashpole, Kristin Kendall, Maggie Hunt)

Girls’ Voeal Ensemble - Rolla (Tara Banse, Candice Cote, Tatia Hardy, Megan Kakela,
Brittany Leas, Kathryn Schleisman)

Girls’ Vocal Ensemble - Mohall (Stefanie Haarsager & Kari Haarsager)

Girls’ Vocal Ensemble - Oak Grove {Anne Marie Martinson, Mary Beth Medford, Erin
Frazee, Nikii Aarestad, Anna Larson, Katie Jones, Heather Personett, Jenna
Skaff, Martha Bartels, Lynse Myhre, Kari Aarestad, Megan Johnson} )

Boys' Vocal Ensemble - Oak Grove {Luke Kading, Trenton Fleury, Ghristian Ankrum, Will
Ferguson, Constant Maninga, Derek Transgard, David Shauks, Mitch Quick,
Antony Olson, Simon Irish, Alex Boliman, John Fagerholt

Mixed Vocal Ersembie - Bottineau (Jayme Pfau, Kayla Campbell, Janelle Skarphol, Jenna
Marquardt, Ann Howard, Danielle Diepalder, Andrew Baumann, Kelly Roemmich,
Jeremy Carnpbell, Tyrell Fauske, Adam Beyer, Adam Little)

Misc. Mixed Musical Vocal Ensemble - Canrington (Dustin DeVillers, Luke Boyer, Jordan
Gunderson, Nicholas Law, Bryan Void, Phil Biel, Lucas Zink, Amber Gunderscn)

Cboe Solo - Maari Larsen, Central Cass

Bassoon Sclo - Daryn Zubke, Watford City

Clarinet Solo - Bethany Orn, Wimbiedon-Courtenay

Piccelo Solo - Eve Ruotsinoja, Edgeley

Flute Solo - Kathryn Schleisman, Rolla

Clarinet Solo - Brooke Lindenberg, Starkweather i

French Horn Ensemble - Mohall (Kristin Gates & Lindsey Christianson}

Trumpet Solo - Annalise Radi, Ray

French Horn Solo - Kristin Gates, Mohall

Trombone Solo - Blake Segerholm, Northwood

Misc. Mixed Musical Instrumental - Bisbee-Egetand (Jason Peters, Tasha Wood, Sara
Benscn, Matthew Langer, Andee Hendrickson, Rebecca Peters)

Violin Solo - Karin Andreascn, Oak Grove

CLASS B STATE MUSIC
BISMARCK STATE COLLEGE - MAY 3, 2003
TOM PORTER & BOB HETLER, MGRS.

RECEIPTS:
DISBURSEMENTS:
AQUAICAIONS .o rcrvernsanimsssnesanenes 34574366
Awards & Certificate

Region & State .....ccccvnmimeen $4,628.17
Miscellaneous ... e 55.00
Piano TUniNg ....coevveeeeeenes $1,630.00
Piano Bental -...ocooerveeeens $2,025.00
Worke!s ....... $1,680.00
Scheduler. .. $300.00
T-Ghirts ....... $1,303.68
lL.unches & Hospitality erereeeer. 510.00
Manager's Fee ....... $300.00 $17,266.51

Paid to Schools ......... reeetreeennenes $9,435.00
Deficit Paid by NDHSAA ..ottt s e $22,140.51

N. DAK, HIGH S8CHOOL ACTIVITIES ASSOCIATION

STUDENT CONGRESS

- - BISMARCK STATE CAPITOL - NOVEMBER 1 & 2, 2002

BOB HETLER & BILL. ROGERS, MANAGERS

: S:. _I_-_IOOLS PARTICIPATING: Beulah, Bismarck, Bismarck Century, Bismarck "I'/

8t. Mary's, Carrington, Central Cass, Devils Lake,
Dickinson, Dickinson Trinity, Fargo North, Fargo
Shanley, Fargo South, Grand Forks Central, Grand
Forks Red River, Jamestown, Mandan, New Salem,
Richland, Richardton-Taylor, Shiloh Christian, Valley
City, Wahpeton

S o=
SWEEPSTAKTES WINNERS: 1st  Fargo Shanley

- GAVEL AWARDS
Presising Cfficer of Senate:

2nd  Richardton-Taylor
3rd Fargo South

4th Devils Lake

5th  Dickinson

Brady Littlefield, Fargo Shanley

Presiding Officer of House |A: Paul Storm, Fargo Shanley
Presiding Officer of House 1B: Jeff Bazovsky, Fargo Shanley
Presiding Officer of House IC; Eric Martin, Dickinson
Presiding Officer of House ID: Chaz Hager, Farge Shanley
Presiding Officer of House |1A: Kyle Daobitz, Dickinson
Presiding Cfficer of House IIB: Connor Smith, Wahpeton -

SENATE:

" HOUSEB: -

Pres%d!ng lef!cer of House lIC: Shana Haugen, Fargo Scuth
Presiding Officer of House iID: Mollie Anderson, Richardton-Taylor

- SUPERIOR SPEAKER AWARDS

Patrick Jones, Grand Forks Red River
Roxanne Beauciair, Fargo South
Ryan Thoresan, Fargo Shanley
l.eanna Marcusen, Richardton-Taylor
Margaret McGiynn, Dickinson

Jessica Monette, Devils Lake

Frankie Park, Beulah

Julie Goreham, Fargo North

Lucas Klecke, Fargo Scuth

Jacob Migler, Richland

Natalia Espejo, Fargo Shanley
Ashley Messer, Richardton-Taylor
Sajid Zaidi, Fargo South

Dan Eiler, Fargo South

Luke Boyer, Carrington

Kelly Kirk, Beulah

Katy Fredstrom, Grand Forks Central
Alexandra Dressler, Richardton-Taylor

Jake Verville, Fargo South

Grant Hagstrom, Fargo Shanley
Mayuree Rag, Fargo North

Josh Armentrout, Devils Lake
Joey Taralson, Fargo South
Haylee Cripe, Dickinson Trinity
Jeremy Messer, Richardton-Taylor
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STUDENT CONGRESS
BISMARCK STATE CAPITOL
HQUSE IC: David Thoreson, Fargo Shanley BILL ROGERS & BOB HETLER, MANAGERS
Brady Gilje, Richardton-Taylor
Michael Anderson, Richardion-Taylor NOVEMBER 1 & 2, 2002
Dan Mivamato, Fargo South .
Amanda Gapp, Farge Shanley " RECEIPTS:
Philip Kenner, Devils Lake ’ '
Joe Hall, Fargo South Registrations . i $160.00
Kim Long, Mandan TShirts .ceereeereeceeeens. STOTUROUSTUIN. 1 . < X 4 4 |
$593.00
HOUSE ID: Eleanor Wilking, Farga South ;
Megan Kosse, Fargo Shanley . DISBURSEMENTS:
Andrea Hauck, Richardton-Taylor Trophies ... eerene $BBT.20
Kristen Selle, Fargo South Refreshments eeeeeee 221,68
Jessina Aluise, Richardton-Taylor Paper .........
Hilary Bata, Carrington Manager's Fee ..
{Ceara Bergsrud, Devils Lake Judges Fee
Josie Uthke, Devils Lake T-Shirts ... . 243.36
School Payments ........ .. 1,015.00
HOUSE llA: Travor Magel, Fargo South Deficit Paid by NDHSAA, ... . $3.094.02
Carren Johnsen, Richardton-Taylor
Joe Christensen, Fargo South TOTALS $3,687.02 $3,687.02
Christine Flait, Fargo Shanley
Matt Sinner, Fargo Shanley
Micheile Frederick, Richardton-Taylor
Alisha Webster, Beulah
Lacey Deliinger, Valley City DEBATE
. N N SHANLEY HIGH SCHOOL - FEB. 7 & 8, 2003
: rittany Naumann, Richardton-Tayler 2
B e Pran, Fargo South ROBERT LITTLEFIELD & BOB HETLER, MGRS.
Anna Piert], Fargo Shanley
Katie Bertel, Fargo Shanley L . .
Sean Voik, Valley City - Participating Schools: Bismarck, Bismarck Century, Central Cass, Fargo North, Fargo
Kori Remington, Richardton-Taylor Shanley, Fargo South, Grand Forks Centra, Grand Forks Red River, Jamestown, Johnson
Eric fnglusrud, Fargo Scuth ‘Corners Christian Academy (Watford City), Mandan, Minot, Richland Wahpeton, West Fargo
Brett Goetz, New Salem Ll N
- Overall Policy Champlon: Fargo Shanley
HOUSE lic: Rache! Overboe, Fargo Shanley .. Runner-Up: Farga South
Jessica Messer, Richardton-Taylor ] Sl
Claire Hoselion, Fargo Shanley ol . TeamWinners:
Ying Guo, Fargo South __ - Open Policy Division:
Sonia Halbach, Deviis Lake - Ist Place Team: Natalia Espejo/Brady Littlefield, Fargo Shanley
Brittarty Luttrall, Richardton-Taylor E 2nd l_”lace_Team: Eleanor Wilking/Shana Haugen, Fargo South
Jorgen Lervick, Bismarck : : 'Semf-ﬂnallst: Katie Bertel/Christine Flaft, Fargo Shanley
Jamie Martin, Valley Gity . Sl Semi-finalist Ryan Thoreson/Megan Kosse, Fargo Shanley
Lin- Quarterfinalist: Johan Kian/Andrew Berg, Fargo North
HOUSE [ID: Ashley Neison, Richardton-Taylor ~Quarterfinalist: Dan Miyamto/Sajid Zaidi, Fargo South
Tifftany Perish, Fargo Shanley B Quarterfinalist: Gretchen Benson/Stephanie Feeley, Fargo Shanley
Reachel Foster, Fargo Shanlay ‘Quarterfinalist: David Thoreson/Matt Sinner, Fargo Shanley
Jackie Mitzel, Fargo South * 15t Speaker: (Tie) Brady Littlefield and Natalia Espejo, Fargo Shanley
Ben Hannasch, Fargo South -3rd Speaker: Andrew Berg, Fargo North
Timothy Gulsvig, Deviis Lake (Tie) Ryan Thoreson and Katie Bertel, Fargo Shanley
Jon Cberiander, Beulah S | L.
Ashley Dahley, Devils Lake s : ‘Novice Policy Division:
Dan Kupferschmidt, Bismarck St. Mary’s s 1st Place Tearm: Theresa Cowles/Jessica McClellan, Fargo Shariey

2nd Place Team; Mary BeauclairRachel Overboe, Fargo Shanley
Semi-finalist: Amanda Brossart/Andrea Carlson, Fargo South
Semi-finalist: Ruth Gapp/Rachel Hagstrom, Shaniey

15t Speaker: Jessica McClellan, Fargo Shanley

2rd Speaker: - Theresa Cowles, Fargo Shanley
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DISTINGUISHED STUDENTS

Lincoln-Douglas Team Place Winners:
1st Place: Fargo South
2nd Place: Fargo Shanley

- The Distinguished Student Award program recognizes outstanding high school juniors
for their activity participation and leadership within their schoals and communities. These students

Varsity Lincoln-Douglas Division: are acknowledged for being positive role medels and peer motivators. Sixty-three high school

1st Place: Adam Torson, Fargo South [N - : " o ) .

2nd Piace: Paul Storm, Fargo Shanley g jzl.l(;'lolcs)rs from across the state were nominated by their respective principals for this award in
Semi-finalist Grant Hagstrom, Fargo Shanley /7. U.S. Bankisa partner in this program and provides the funds for the scholarship awards.
Semi-finalist: . Chaz Hager, Fargo Shanley i :-" The Distinguished Student receives a $2000 schoiarship, the runner-up a $1000 scholarship
Quarterfinalist: John Mordragon, Fargo South ST and the other four finalists each receive a $500 scholarship.

Quarterfinalist: Anita Kalra, Fargo Scuth "~ The Distinguished Student and the other finalists are student ambassadors for the NDHSAA
Quarterfinalist: Julie Goreham, Fargo North ‘and are invited to help present awards at various events as well as lead the “Parade of Champions”
Quarterfinalist: Jake Verville, Fargo South 2>~ hekd in March of each year. They will also help promote High School Activities Week, as well as

Junior Varsity Lincoln-Douglas Division: " promote the values of high school activities participation.
1st PlﬂCEZ. Eric Schapp, Fargo South - Following is a list of students who have been named “Distinguished Student" and the i
2rd Place: Amanda Gapp, Fargo Shanley . yéar they were selected for this award. |
Semi-finalist: Anna Pieri, Fargo Shanley o

Semi-finalist: Chris Omlid, GF Red River S .

Quarterfinalist: David Klamm, GF Red River ~m o SR ‘DISTINGUISHED STUDENT:

Quarterfinalist: Josh Lawrence, Bismarck : : e ‘Megan Gardner, Dickinson - 1993 - 1994

Quanterfinalist: James Sink, Central Cass “Kip Moen Hel'ti;lger - 1994 - 1995

Quarterfinalist: Joe Christianson, Farge South :

-+ Katy Backes - Grand Forks Red River - 1995 - 1996
" -Amy Mason - Valley City - Co-Distinguished Student - 1996 - 1997

Novice Lincoln-Douglas Division: . Jason Frey, Granville - Co-Distinguished Student - 1996 - 1997

15t Place: Annie Krapu, Fargo Shanley Kendall Spe ;
] peten, Richland (Colfax) - 1957 - 15938

g”d '?;.acel: . ?a’:(DL?"V;:Farg‘gS"tﬁh " Joseph Pull, Richland (Colfax) - 1998 - 1999
Sem!'f!”al!st; Bac k'“i'_' f’g" °”GF Red R - Kayla Shafer, Glen Ultin - Co-Distinguished Student - 1999-2000

emi-finalist: rooxe Helgerson, ed River Jayd Kittelson, Velva - Co-Distinguished Student - 1999-2000
Quarterfinalist: Alan Libbecht, Fargo Shanley ) i
Quarterinalist Amanda King. Bi K ..~ Sarah Hill, Bismarck- 2000-2001
Q'-'a ne rf'.”allst; Lmah”Bich;%ier'smg “Jim Fox, Grand Forks Red River 2001-2002

uarteriina Ist. ean Bachmelet, L (Jim Fox moved out of state so Katie Boeder was named Distinguished Student — 2601-02)
Quarterfinalist: Eric Orvik, Minot - -Sonia Nagala, Oakes 2002-03

. Sheela Damle, Grand Forks 2003-04

STATE DEBATE
FARGO SHANLEY- BOB HETLER, MGR.
FEBRUARY 7 & 8, 2003

RECEIPTS:
SHate JUAPE'S FEES ..ot sssessssns s s ses e semssscesasannenenses $700-00
DISBURSEMENTS:
‘ Trophles & Awards _......... ... $528.10
| Manager's Fee ... .... 200.00
Judges ..o . 4,280.91

Debate Ballots ..... 156.90
Copies & Supplies .. ... 464
Team Payments ........ 90.00
Deficit Paid BY NDHSAA oot se s sssmseenaseaneseeeeestontenses. 92, 960.55

TOTALS $5,660.55 $5,660.55
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2002-03 Participation Survey
A I B < | D | £ [ F
1 |STATE:NORTHDAKQTA _© - ! - I
2 : i
|3 |Total Pubfic High Schools e, ) o
| 4 |Total Nonpublic High Schools L i,
5 : !
R "ENROLLMENT; BOYS|ENROLLMENT GIRLS _ TOTAL
[ 7| o _igth Grade iG46'oth Grade | 4149 | _ 8695
8l o CIOW Grade  ;  443010th Grade | T4245] 8675
Ea " |ttthGrade | 4424/1th Grade 2234 8658
110 o 112th Grade . 774_@@__12th7§3rad_e 4193 __ 8702
11| B TOTALS ;17908 ' 168211 34730
[72] - . T -
IREL - — ! [ ‘ e
T4 TACTIVITY §CHOOLS, BOY SCHOOLS GIRLS. TOTAL
15
(16 |BASEBALL 100 3 6. _ 1415
17 |BASKETBALL : 183 180l 204c . 6662
(18 [COMPETITIVE SPIRIT ) i R 38, 398
19 |CROSS COUNTRY : _59 470! §6 3651 B35
[ZolFooTBALL T _ o
21 eMAN . 1335 ) T e
[22] 1imaN : 89 ez - 25 3507
23 |GOLF ) C 124 1445 103 597 2042
[Z4|aYmNasTICS i 1T 84, 84|
25 |HOCKEY ) 25 584 71, 168 752
[26 |SOCCER Y 15 el 1B 719 1363
27 |SswIMMING SRR - NI sy a17l 831
[28|TENNIS T, |- 224, 2 442 668
28 | TRACK (OUTDOOR) ) © 8. 2210, 165 1874, 4081
| 30 [VOLLEYBALL ‘ N T _asal T a4l 3448
31 WRESTLING : 70t 1020 6 15. 1035
32 ‘
SlPNEARTS C §ChooLs || “povs s GiRLS)
34 |DEBATE-POLICY N v et ‘81
'35 |DEBATE - LD ) ) 1 i 101 101
[36 |STUDENT CONGRESS I - L 33
[ 37 | THEATRE (DRAMA) T 1155 1155
[ 38 [INDIV. EVENTS (SPEECH) 199 ] 1g12i 1912
39 ! \
(40 mMUSIC __ __ SCHOOLS _ - 7 (BOYS&GIRLS) ]
47 [Band ) T T i8s, . ] 7188 7188
22 |Orchestra ___ . . B 10, i . 572 572
43 |vocal ) 170 i 7 eeor 6607
| !
745 | SPIRIT SQUADS N P
[46 |Cheerleaders .. . .. .- B 13 1_207 T1207
{47 10fill Team _ - _ L i s 49 49
[ 48 |Dance Team T 1 36 542 542

N. DAK. HIGH SCHOOL ACTIVITIES ASSOCIATION

"NORT DAKOTA HIGH SCHOOL ACTIVITIES ASSOCIATION

Table of Contents

-INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT ...........

INANCIAL STATEMENTS
- AsSets, liabilities and net assets- cash basis .
Activities- cash basis
Cash flows- cash basis .
Notes to the financial statement

SUPPLEMENTARY FINANCIAL INFORMATION
tatement of cash receipts,disbursements and changes
nfund balance .. .-
Schedule of cash and 1nvestments
Board Organization ...,




206 OFFICIAL YEARBOOK

I l R HARQOLD J. ROTUNDA
Certified Public Accountant

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

N. DAK. HIGH SCHOOL ACTIVITIES ASSOCIATION 207

“NORTH DAKOTA HIGH SCHOOL ACTIVITIES ASSOCIA
o TION
© - ASSETS, LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS-CASH BASIS

S JUNE 30, 2003 AND 2002

- IOTAL
OPERATING PLANT _2003 _2p02

§ 525993 $ $ 525993 § 674355

805 855 805 855 639 911

Board of Directors
North Dakota High School Activities Association
Valley City, Morth Dakota

| have audited the accompanying statement of assets, liabilities, and net assets- cash basis
of the North Dakota High School Activities Association (a North Dakota nonprofit corporation)
as of June 30, 2003 and 2002, and the related statements of activities- cash basis and cash
flows- cash basis for the years then ended. These financial statements are the responsibility
of the Association's management. My responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial
statements based on my audit.

1 conducted my audit in accordance with U.S. generally accepted auditing standards. Those
standards require that | plan and performn the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about
whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement. An audit includes
examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial
statements. An audit also includes assessing the accounting principles used and significant
estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall financial statement
presentation. | belleve my audit provides reascnable basis for my opinion.

As described in Note 1, the Association prepares its financial statements on the basis of
cash receipts and disbursements. This basis is a comprehensive basis of accounting other
than generally actepied accounting principles.

tn my opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in afl material respecis,
the assets, Fabilities, and net assets- cash basis of the North Dakota High School Activities
Association as of June 30, 2003 and 2002, and changes in net asseis- cash basis and its
cash flows- cash basis for the years then ended on the basis of accounting described in the

Note 1.

My audit was made for the purpose of forming an opinion on the financial statements of the
Association taken as a whole. The supplementary financial information as presented on pages
9-12 for purposes of additional analysis and is not a required part of the financial statements.
Such infarmation has been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the
financial statements and, in my opinion, is fairly stated in all material respects in relation to
the financial statements taken as a whole.

s Hoas

West Fargo, Nosth Dakota
July 23, 2003

10 MORRISON STREET BOX 816 WEST FARGO, ND 58078 (701) 281-0483 FAX (701) 281-0022

‘Fixed assets 98317 98 317 >

- Total assets $1331 848 $ 98317 $1430 165 §1 422172
UIABILITIES: S
'NET ASSETS:
".. Unrestricted
Undesignated $1 206 848
Designated 125 000 98 317 o ggsﬁ 83433 ! 21 Bag 2256256

Total net assets 1331 848 98 317 1430 1 1422 172

. Total liab &
net assets $1331848 § 98317 $1430165 $1422172

See notes to financial statements.
-
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NORTH DAKOTA HIGH SCHOOL ACTIVITIES ASSOCIATION

STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES. CASH BASIS . : NORTHSI?I%II_(E;: I:l_ercl: SCHOOL ACTIVITIES ASSOCIATION
YEARS ENDED JUNE 30, 2003 AND 2002 R VEARS ENDI’_::DC‘?US:EF;-(?V;TESC:SS 2IE:]:!!&SIS
: - S , 02
NRESTRICTED TRICTED : S
CPERATING PLANT _TOTAL 2002 T 2003 2002
RECEIPTS: : i
CAS|
Membership dues $ 70311 § $ 70311  § 67920 ol : Son FLOWS ;F;g:‘eg”ERAT'NG ACTIVITIES
Ofiicials registrations 64 001 64 001 58 102 ! Adjusstments to reconcile ¢ ) $ 7993 $ 103 384
Investment income 43592 . 43592 61009 ' o oneiie gecrease in
Other fees and charges 42 305 42 305 32 322 i : T
Media fees 157 385 157 385 163 240 : . : 43695 30 861
Insurance collections 23058 23058 24 37% : o
Corporate sponsors 65 000 65 000 55 000 ] et dbéféting cash flows
Event fees and charges _789703 789703 838122 - - R 41688 134 245
Totat receipts 1255365 1285355 1300086 ‘ SH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
DISBURSEMENTS: urchase of property & equipment —{24 106} {_60 148)
Adminisiration B5 843 65 843 71666 CASH
Office expense 569 580 569 580 522 200 ' Sasle'.:I oﬁ%rgl‘gsfn:;?sM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
General services 414 408 414 408 393 740 Purchase of investment 205778 139 547
Offisials association 27 889 27 889 31473 Bl ments 71 722
Clinics and workshops 8145 8145 7 931 : ' Sl
Music and speech 70 898 70 898 75185 § ‘Nt financing cash flows (165 944) 139 547
Capitai outlay 38945 (24 106) 14 839 21 451 e )
Depreciation expense 33 695 33 695 30 861 +- Netincrease (decrease) in cash (148 362) 213 644
Accident benefit fund 130 COash - '
Miscellaneous 42 065 42 065 _42 085 -Beginning of year
Total disbursements 1237773 _9589 1247 362 1196702 i a 674 355 460 711
Excess receipts (disburse) 17 582 (9 589) 7993 103384 . ;Endotyear $ 525993 $ 674 355
Net assets:
Beginning of year 1314 266 107 906 1422172 1318788
End of year $1 331 848 $98317  $1430165 $1422172

See notes to financial statements.

o ! ! S See notes to financial statements.
SR -4
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NORTH DAKOTA HIGH SCHOOL ACTIVITIES ASSOCIATION
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2003 AND 2002

1. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The North Dakota High School Activities Association is a nonprofit
corporation established for the purpose of providing service for all local
school districts in North Dakota. The major funding sources for the
Association are membership dues and sales and charges at athletic events.

A. Basis of Accounting

The Asscciation maintains its records on the cash basis of accounting.
Under this method of accounting, revenues and related assets are recorded
when received rather than when earned or receivable, and expenses are
recorded when the obligation is paid. This differs from generally accepted
accounting principles in that revenues are to be recorded when earned
rather than when received and expenses recorded when incurred rather
than when paid.

B. Estimates

The preparation of financial statemants in conformity with generally
accepted accounting principles requires management to make estimates
and assumptions that affect certain reported amounts and disclosures.
Accordingly, actual results could differ from those estimates.

C. Property and Equipment

Property and equipment are stated at cost. Depreciation of buildings and
equipmeant Is computed on the straight-line method over the estimated
useful lives of the asset which range from Three to twenty years. The
Association capitalizes al} significant equipment and building additions.
The Association does not capitalize costs associated with its web site.

D. Cash and Cash Equivalents
For purposes of the statement of cash flows, cash equivalents inciude

time deposits, certificates of deposits and all highly liquid debt instruments
with original maturities of three months or less.

N. DAK. HIGH SCHOOL ACTIVITIES ASSOCIATION

.~ NORTH DAKOTA HIGH SCHOGL ACTIVITIES ASSOCIATION
N NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2003 AND 2002

1.':SUMMAFY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

inancial Statement Presentation

Financial statement presentation follows the recommendations of the Financial Accounting

S'tan_dalrds Boards in its Statement of Financial Accounting Standards (SFAS) No. 117

Fman'c[al Statements of Not-for-Profit Organizations. Under SFAS No. 117, the Assoc'iatior;

required 1o report information regarding its financial position and activities according to

: er_rent:éil:sses oft r:lett éassets: unrestricted net assets, temporarily restricted assets and
y restricted net assets. In additi iation i i

Doty rosinotec ddition the Association is required to present a

: 'F/Ingome Tax Status

- The Association is a not-for-profit organization that is exempt from income taxes under section
- 501 _(c) (3) of the Internal Revenue Cede. The Association is not a private foundation.

G Investments

_ ~Under SFAS No. 124, Inve_stments in marketable securities with readily determinable fair
. _-:va!ges apd all ir_n:'estments in debt securities are reported at thelr fair values in the statement
S _of financial position. Unrealized gains and losses are included in the change in net assets,

B M. Designation of Unjestricted Assets

'_ Sltis the-Policy of the Board of Directors of the Assoclation to review its plans for future
o property Improvements and acquisitions from time to time and to designate appropriate sums
- of unrestricted net assets to assure adequate financing of such improvements and acquisitions.
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NORTH DAKOTA HIGH SCHOOL ACTIVITIES ASS
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2003 AND 2002
2, INVESTMENTS
i i i in the aggregate at fair market
tments are presented in the financial statements in t &l
Lr;\ﬁz ?;?‘r?ortizedp,’ in the case of bonds). For investments other than certificates of

deposit, fair market value was determined by references to the brokers statements.

Investments are composed of the following:

Cost Market
i 350 000
ifi it $350 000 $.
ﬁr?:tfilt?:;es of depos 455 855 455 855
$805 855 $805 855
3. FIXED ASSETS
A summary of fixed assets follows:
Balance Balance
-30-02 6-30-03
: 2773
Land $ 2773 R
Bulldings 122 705 122 705
Equipment 95 979 102 947
Vehicles 58 105 57812
275 562 286 237
Accumulated dep 171 656 187 920
$107 906 $98317
4. Net Assets
Net assets consisis of the following:
Unrestricted:
Designated:
Equipment replacement $ 133 g?g
Invested in fixed assets
Undesignated 1 206 848

$1 430 185
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'NbHTH DAKOTA HIGH SCHOOL ACTIVITIES ASSOCIATION
: NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2003 AND 2002

SION PLANS

Three professional employees participate in the North Dakota Teachers Fund for
-Retirement (TFFR). Once these employees terminate thefr employment at the
Assoeciation no other employees will be allowed to participate in TFFR. Cne professional
-and all clerical employees participate in a tax deferred annuity program. Employer
-contributes 16.8% of the employee’s salary as determined according to TFFR. Totai
expense for the Association for the year ended June 30, 2003 was $ 58 923,

6. ALLOCATION OF EXPENSES

“As required by FASB No. 117, the following is a breakdown of expenses by function:

Program $1181 519
General and administrative €5 843
$1 247 362

_ 7. RISK MANAGEMENT

" The Associaticn is exposed to various risks of loss related 10 torts, theft of, damage
“to, or destruction of assets; errors or omissions; injuries to employees; or natural
~i disasters. The Association participates in the North Dakota Insurance Reserve Fund
~"(NDIRF), a public entity risk pool for its general property and casualty and other
‘.miscelianeous insurance coverages. The NDIRF operates as common risk
‘-management and insurance program for North Dakota cities and schools. The
: Association Pays an annual assessment to the NDIRF for its general insurance
-coverage. The NDIRF agreement provides that the Trust will be self-sustaining through

-"member assessments and wili re-insure through commerciai companies for ciaims in
7-excess of certain limits for sach insured event.

The"Association aiso carries commercial insurance for certain other risks of loss
including employee heaith insurance. Settiad claims resulting from these risks have
not exceeded commercial insurance coverage In any of the past three years.
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- NORTH DAKOTA HIGH SCHOOL ACTIVITIES ASSOCIATION

_STATEMENT OF CASH RECEIPTS, DISBURSEMENTS AND
CHANGES IN NET ASSETS

YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2003

NORTH DAKOTA HIGH SCHOOL ACTIVITIES ASSOCIATION
STATEMENT OF CASH RECEIPTS, DISBURSEMENTS AND
CHANGES IN NET ASSETS
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2003

s BUDGET ACTUAL 2002
.BUDGET ACTUAL —2002 DISBURSEMENTS:
RECEIPTS: " ‘Board of directors $ 60000 $ 57030 % 62983
Membership dues $_67 000 $_70 311 $.67920 Professional fees 10 000 5423 4271
- Annual dues 3500 3375 3 405
Officials registration _50 0600 _64001 58102 - Afihual meeting 2500 988
‘Miscellaneous 500 15 39
Investment income 51000 43 592 61009 Totaf administration 76 500 65843 71 666
Sale of publications 8500 8178 9 308 [ Salaries 355 179 355 143 328 214
Cheerleader clinics 500 ~‘Health insurance 35795 37 589 33709
Personal mileage 500 688 448 <o Travel 35 000 34593 29 649
Late entry fees 4500 5 250 7 544 - Offite suppiies 20 ¢00 10 236 9 861
Late clinic fees 4 500 3637 5420 .- Equipment 4 000 5812 2706
Advertising 3000 3500 2500 +“Communication 25 500 22 650 26214
Miscellaneous 7000 _ 21062 _7102 7 Insurance & license 8 000 5105 4 477
Total other fees & charges 28 500 42 305 2 322 ~. Building operations 6 000 12 565 8 036
“ i Pension 58 918 58 923 54 440
Radio 9 500 12 335 12010 - 'Social security 27175 26 954 24 894
Tv 145000 145 050 151230 - Total office 576 567 569 580 522 200
Total media 154 500 157 385 168240 S .
- ‘General merchandise 1462
Insurance collections 23 400 23 058 24371 Bulletins 22 000 20 257 19 264
~:Printing 5000 2807 2673
Corporate sponsors _ 55000 _65 000 _55 000 - Rules-publication ™ 7500 6 837 6 901
Music & speech booklet & forms 2325 746 891
Girls basketball 80 000 86 606 110 881 "Debate 7 000 7384 6 306
Glrls gymnastics 3 000 2123 2757 . Student congress 3 600 3578 3356
Girls swirming 1700 903 2019 “-Calendars 6 500 & 850 6 540
Tennis 1700 1859 892 ““Annual yearbook 4500 3952 4228
Track & cross country 40 000 53 145 40171 - Committee expense . 9 500 12 515 10 206
Girls volleyhall 30 000 39119 37 319 _At:,-tivity insurance 5200 11397 5167
Girls soccer 1500 5703 E.M_lscellaneous 4 000 3749 3134
Baseball 8 500 14 578 8617 ‘Distinguished student 9 000 9203 831
Boys basketball 362 000 348799 378023 Girls basketball 15 000 12101 18 403
Football 94 000 87 492 94 460 _G?rls gyr_nna_stics 8000 8548 7 200
Boys & girls golf 1100 3669 4 588 Glrls_‘.'.swmmmg 8000 6276 7734
Hockey 50000 50 669 60 666 Tennis ... 9 500 10 064 9 889
Boys swimming 2000 304 1836 Tr?ck & cross country 130 000 118 576 131 909 '
Wresiling 84 000 82 906 83 5898 _G!r_lsvolleybali 12 000 118602 12 010 !
Boys soccer 2000 1318 1518 Girls soccer 3500 5544 -~ 2928
Speech 3000 3980 3418 : 8 000 10 604 4346
Student congress 500 623 603 Boys basketball 15000 13155 15174
Debate 450 700 450 _Footba}l 12 000 12 088 11 608
Music 6 000 5207 _ 5990 B 25 000 22 391 25 238
Total event fees & charges 771 450 789703 838122 Hockey "~ 5000 28 625 5 658
Total receipls 1200 850 12 1 1300086 Boys swimming 6 500 6 669 5654
. " Boys tennis 8 500 10 509 8797
: Boys soccer 2500 2082 1 666
Wrestling 48 000 . 44 839 48 529
- Total general services 402 625 393 740

414 408
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NORTH DAKOTA HIGH SCHOOL ACTIVITIES ASSOCIATION
STATEMENT OF CASH RECEIPTS, DISBURSEMENTS AND

DISBURSEMENTS:
Board expense
Emblem printing
Official tests & rules
Insurance
Miscellanecus
Total ofiicials association

Boys basketball
Girls basketball
Cheerleaders
Football
Girls gymnastics
Hockay
Girls swimming
Track & cross country
Wrestling
Girls volleybalt
Soccer
Goaches clinic
Golt
Baseball

Total clinics & workshops

Music
Speech
Total music & speech

Technology

Equipment

Athletic equipment

Automcbiles

Office Improvements
Total capital ouilay

Accident benefit fund
Catastrophic insurance
Total disbursements

EXCESS RECEIPTS
(DISBURSEMENTS)

Net assets, beginning cf year

Net Assels, end of year

OFFICIAL YEARBOOK

CHANGES IN NET ASSETS
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2003

BUDGET

$ 1000
200

15 000
13 500

1 500

31 200

850
950
1800
800
600
800
300
400
800
900
300
3000
200
300
1200

48 000

42 1

1,267 092

(66 242)
1314 266

$1 248 024

ACTUAL

§ 8695
75

10 998
14 890
1231
27 889

1180
g0
382
1147
454
625
300
290
104
705
673
2 000

185
8145

42 818
_70 898

16 021
1528

21396

42 065

1237773

17 582

1314 266
$1 331 848

2002

3 762
135

15 244
13 400

147

1516
390
369
524
199

2989

-~ 159

- 760
686
a0

78
7831
50 015
25 170
75185

30078
26 796

21725

B1 599

130

42 065

1225 989

74 097

1240 169

$1 314 266

N. DAK. HIGH SCHOOL ACTIVITIES ASSOCIATION
NORTH DAKOTA HIGH SCHOOL ACTIVITIES ASSOCIATION

SCHEDULE OF CASH AND INVESTMENTS
JUNE 30, 2003

-Checking - $__16 666
‘Bavings:

US Bank 55 794

-, Piper Jaffray money market 34 011

- 'Community Credit Glub Ascount 150 284

- - Security State Bank 153 328

-~ Edward D Jones passport 53 000

<Edward D Jones putnam 62 310

" Total savings 509 327

- Totéf cash 525 993
. INVESTMENTS:

- Certificates of depasits:
= Piper Jaffray 250 000
-~ Security State Bank

ta 100 000
Total certificates of deposit 350 000

T Annuities:
- COVA (Equitable) 100173
- Western United Life 79 200
Edward D Jones .. 276 482
o Total - 455 855
- Total investments 805 855
" Total cash and investments $1331 848
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